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May 31, 1979 PRESS CONFERENCE

QUESTION: (Icaudible)

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Well, let 's see. I haven't tried

to suc= art =e it tha t wa y , but let me think out loud, okay?

First of all, we have heard again and ,again that

the operators were faced with a situation that noce of their

training prepared them for. I think there see=s to be

overwhel=ing evidence, wouldn't you agree?

MR. LUNDIN: Tes.

CHAIRMAN "N: And you know, it is easy to say

that something was operator error, and we could identify

operator error in the sense.that if the operators had doce

something different, this Commission would not exist today.

On the other hand, if none of their training ever

prepared them for it, if the operators did precisely what

they were traised to do under certain circu= stances, it =a y

be a little unfair to call that operator error.

Secondly, that there is an overvbelming concer=

about that pressurizer. This is closely connected to what

I said before. And you may have noticed a number of

Cc=missioners probing on this. It is easy for us to come

in =ocths later knowing what happened and say that everybody

should have worried about the core. Was the ccre covered?

And screhow they are worrying continually about what's

happe:ing to that pressuriser, worrying about the pipe

rupturi=g due to that vibratica in it, and that sort of thing.
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It looks to us -- I should speak for myself -- it

looks to me as if they were worrying about =atters of
.

second order importance, and the first order of importance

should he the coverage of the core.

,
Oc the other hand, this brings me to my third

most importut point. Again, all their training says that

. if the level in the pressurimer is high enough, that means

that the core is covered. Isn 't that right, Bruce?

MR. LUNDIN: That's exactly right.

- CHAIRMAN IIMINT: !!o therefore, they are ::ot

worrying about it because the7 are misreading in a situation

tha*; they have never been before, the level.of the pressurizer

is 'Jocehow indicating to them that the core is covered.

Let me =ake clear. I have had to do an awful lot

of learning. Then I was first appointed to this Commission,

most of what I am now saying would have meant nothing to me.

So let me explain the problem here.

If there had really been 11guld flowing there, then

all of that indication would have been perfectly reasonable.

However, they crossed over into a region where the liquid

turned to steam, which meant probably all through that system,

in the primary system, there are steam bubbles v h are

pushing the water up -- did I get that right, Bruce? You are

one of my teachers.

MR. LUNDIN: That's right.
g -n.r odJ O t)
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CHA LU.AN I~.:.1E.'sT: pushing the water up into the

pressurizer level, and therefore you get the co=pletely

21sleading reading.

You =ay have noticed that's why several of us

probed on whether .they ever reali=ed that there is a

ecmbination of pressure and temperature that wouM allow sten =

to be created.

The normal situation is that we all k=ow that water
boils at what? 212 yabrecheit, except that is only true

at ordinary atmi.gaeric pressere.

I had to ask at one of our staff briefings -- I

forgot =y physics -- it tur:s out to be a quite complicated

formula for each level of pressure. The higher the pressure,

ue higher the temperature can he without it boiling. This

is the famous pressure tables that are being asked for.

And therefore, unless you have those in hand, or

you are a teck of a good =eatal calculator, or have a fabulous

memory, you don't know whether you have crossed over the

danger lime. And this is why I, you may reme=ber, asked

wouldn't it have been cice to have a little computer there

that put together the pressure and the te=peraturc, and the

big red light comes oc saying, "You have now crossed that

threshold," rather than somebody having to run out and open

up pressure tables and start looking through it, are we there?
Which cohody did. I doa't .<n ew if you can blame them fer it,

or
Gd % ' '5t
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They were really dealing with an emergency.

QUESTION: Eas it occurred to somebody at th e NEC

-- --- that a plant of this importance and this potential nature

should have been labeled -- indicating -- equipment -- wha t

was really going on ?

CEAIRMAN KE3ENy: I have to remind you we br.ve not

yet had the chance to ask the NEC questions. We will get

tsat opportunity this afternoon and tomorrow, and I wo uldn ' t

be at all surprised if somebody would ask tha e of ques: ion.

QUESTION: It is quite clear now, probably even to

members of the NEC, that their training program might be

considerably improved. Are you operating on the assumption

that given the number of --- errors that can occur, even

mechanical, that there is any way that that training program

could ever prepare the -- plant operators for every eventuality?

CHAIRMAN KIMENT: I would think .et's see, let me,

try and thee I will ask Mr. Lundin also to belp me.

I would say I don't believe in any complex human

enterprise you can ever be 100 percent cer:ain that you take

care of every poscible thing that happens. And I think if

we lived life insisting on 100 percent guarantee that nothing

had should happen, the only way I know to achieve that is to

commit suicide.

I mean, I am being very serious here. I am not

being facetious. The moment you step out of that --

a J dge-a.
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QUESTION: (Inaudible) -- and there see=s to be--

an assumption that there is an acceptable degree of --

s

and that is what I am asking you to define.

CHAI2.Y.AN N NY: That is clearly something the

Commission will have to deal with when it comes to .having

findings and having its recommendations.

I am just saying there is no source of energy where

the level of risk is sero. Okay? That's what I meant .

.
Bruce, you were going to say so=ething about the

_

training.

MR. LUNDIN: No, I was just going to point out that

it's a matter of training, but also other things closely

conn ected with it. We have to look at the quality of the

training, the fidelity and completeness of the control room

displays and automation, and I think also quite particularly

with automatec. interlocks and safety devices that use

technology and auto =ated aid. and all of this has to come

together to be able to arrive at the decision is the level

of risk an acceptable one or not? It will take =any, any

things ccming together.

CEA IR.Y.AN m'I'U . Let me make one more comment en

acceptable risk. I think our instru=entation at the computing

center at Cart =outh Colle is better than in that control

20o=. And yet the risks -- at's acceptable risk? We can

operate at a much higher acceptable risk in a computing center

i ~r
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because if the computer goes down , it is a major cuisance

for all of us and people don't get their work doce acd some

work gets delayed.

Clearly, what you decide is acceptable risk you have

to -- what the acceptable probability of risk is, you have to

decide how great the risk is and how great the cost is, and

surely that's much greater in a nuclear power plant than in
.

a computing center.

QUESTION: Is there any reason why they couldo 't

have had direct measurement of the temperature -- -- --(Inaudible)

CEAIRHAN KZMINT: No. I think the operators were

very frank L2 coming out with t'.iags they now wish they would

have had, so I think certainly oce lear:s a great deal of

instrumentation that one wished that one would have had there

and didn't have.

QUESTION: You spoke yesterday of the obsolete

character of their computers , and there was some discussion

about the layout design here, and it struck me that I hav e

never heard of any sort of visual display where red denotes

the cor=al state of af fairs. Can you j ust discuss this

whole situation and what should he doce about it?

CHAIRMAN IEfENT: Yes. It is worse than that. We

couldn't help, as we were riding hack on the bus after our

tour, I re= ember some of the Co==issioners talked oc that.

We couldn 't help it.

. .o r
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, It's not -- you are starting en -- first of all,

red means open and green means closed. That in itself is

un usual . Nevertheless, I would think if you've got years' -

experience in something, you can get used to any convention.

What is ; worse here is the fact that neither one of them in

itself indicates normal. Under normal operzting conditicas

-you want to have certain things open and you want other things

closed. So therefore, the =or=al status here -- I don't know

what the percentage is. Let me say 50 - 50, but I don 't

that number. _:
.

But let's say under mor=al conditions you've got

half your lights green and half your lights red. And

therefore, witho ut going around and checking each one of

them, or reme= bering from memory which is supposed to be

gresa and which is red, there is no quick way of seeing that

something is in the not normal position.

It looks to =e like very had human engiaeering.

QUISTICN: Eave you talked to the Nuclear Regulatory

Commission about their standards for control rcom displays

and computer capability to assess what is going oc?

CEAIRMA:! KIE iT: I think you ought to wait until

we ask the Nuclear Regulatory Cocmission. I doc 't think I

want to say in advance all the things we want to ask them,

but yes, I promise to take your question.

QUISTION: I wanted to ask you ;f fou or the other

LJ :UIIS -
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Cc=missioners had noticed any significant discrepancy in

testimony among.-personnel.'frecrMetropolitan. Edison, GPU,

who are testifying thus far?

CHAIRMAN KEl' INT: I, of course, haven't had the

chance to sit down and reread all the testimony, but no, I

haven 't 'found -- myse11, I did not notice any very signLitcant

discrepancies, did you?

I think they are telling what-seems a ecos.istent

story including the fact that they very readily admit the

actions that in retrospect we know were mistaken actions.

I mean, I find that sort of coavincing. The one

mys t ery , of course, we inve turned up are these two fa=ous

valves. I meaa, that is not discrepancy. It is -- we have

sworn testimony as of little less chan two days before of

an operator who personally oper:J those. And we have sworn

testimocy from an operator just eight minutes into the

accident that those valves were closed, and at the accent

we haven't got any clue as to how in hetween those got closed.

QUISTICN: - _-- (Inaudible) -- cot a discrepancy,

but it was very close to that, I think, that it is something

that the press has reported on and was pretty flatly denied

by GPU. That's their assertion that a privately owned power

utility which is publicly regulated, that in the eve =0 it

has state ta: necey or has so=e other f ter that we in the

press figured allcwed an increase in profit, that no, it

;1'q-
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co, it didn 't get an increase in profit, and it was just a

matter as to what the power rates were going to be.

CHAIRMAN KI1!INY: Let 's see. As I heard, I think

it was Mr . Dieckamp 's tat em en t , and I am not a financial

expert is this, but as*.I' heard him, he tried to separate out

two very large numbers, and ca one of them he said that tha t

is passed on in savi gs to the customers, : -
,

I thought he readily admitted that the other one,

I thick the S49 million, rather than the S40 million one,

certainly did result in additional profit. That was my

understanding of his answer.

QUISTION: Did you believe Herhein when he said that

he didn 't know for a couple of days or a couple of weeks about

large fusi da= age, when his immediate subordinates had told

you the last two days they knew right away that it wouldn't

work = ore than one percent? -- -- discrepancy is that.

CEAIRMAN KEMINY: Tell, let 's sa y, we beard him

testify that under oath, and I have to be M Fve him until we

get evide=ce to the contrary in which case -- I am not pointing

at him saw. If any witness , of course, should turn out in

retrospect to have given false evidence under oath, presu= ably

it is a perj ury case, isn't it, Chief Counsel?

MR. LUNDIN: Should the Co= mission he satisfied

that t ha t har happened, we will refer it to the Department of

Justice.

- ,a n

b / / > .tU
'



-

. ._ ___ _ __ _ . _ _

,n
'N

i 11

QUESTION: Is that plausible to either of you that

he would be the only oca (inaudible) fuel da= age?-- -- --

CHAIRMAN FV Tf: I don't want to spec.clate co

plausibility . I mean, if it is not true, reme=ber it is
-

a serious crime and perjury, so certainly it would :ot be

appropriate to speculate.

I do want to point out that oce thing that has
.-- -- ... - -

already come out on a large level, that the degree of

confusico and lack of coc=unication was enormous.

QUISTION: Are you satisfied that the company has
- .- . .. --

told us or =entianet everything that they =ay not know about

what happened to those -- feedwater valves, and if it

happened,, is there anything that you think the Commissica

can do to shed more light on that issue?

CHAIRZAN.1KEENY: Well, it 's clearly one of the
.

mysteries we have to work on, and I don 't at the =ccent, =yself,

have a good idea how to attack it, but clearly we will be

going to executive session to=orrow after cca . Coe of the

questions 7111 be are there further things that the staff

should do, or furcher wit = esses we should atte=pt to call

who could clarify that =ystery. That loc =s quite 2: i=po r ta n t

mystery in opinion.

Yes, sir?

QUESTION: -- -- three or four weeks ago oc two

separate occasions, I talked to workers at the plant who

e ~,a n 4
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told =e that the auxiliary feedwater valves were not closed,

that it was the emergency -- --- valves. Did that ever cene

7 in any of your staff investigations?

MR. LUNDIN: Not yet, no.

CHAI?J! TAN KIMENY: Are you saying that those two

fa=ous valves on the auxiliary feedwater were not closed?

QUESTION: Two workers told me on separste occasions

that it was their understanding that it was the e=ergency
.

- cooling system valves.

CHALUAN NNY: That's very hard to believe on

the evidence we have. I mean, after all, the energency
_

cooling system did come on and did pour in water. The

problem is for reasons we now know, the operator throttled

back on it and turned one of them off. But the other osa

didn't come on so --

QUESTION: Yesterday you told us that 10 days ago

you went into the plant.and that is six or seven weeks after

the ac- t and there were still lights that were not working.

CHAIRMAN IIMINY: Tes.

QUISTION: We also heard testimony that they have

found valves that were positioned wrong and so forth. Coes

this say anything to you about the man =er in which this plan:

is operat ed --

CEAIRMAN IIMI.Ti- Let =e co==ent on the first one

because it comes closer to things I do know about .

a. . * s t.ao%- e .
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It seems to me if you depend oc the syste= where

they have hundreds of lightbulbs that are supposed to be

signal bulbs, I don't know what kind of lighthulbs they

use, but I have much is my house, and a number of them burn
.

out r egula .:ly . I would hate to have a very important signal

depend on one of the lighthulbs i= my house not burning out.

Cu the other hand, we are told -- at least I have
.

heard -- that this is co* atypical. _ mean, you are talking

here about technology that, as I said, is about 20 years out

of date here, and the answer tc that was that it takes ten

years from the time you plan something.til it is approved

and you get it built, and of course, that really was TMI-I,
.

and TMI-II gets built several years later,.and the control

room is roughly the same.

So right there you can see a decade and a half

' delay between the time the first planning was made and this

was implemented, which leaves us some serious question, you

know, cf whether it ought to be that way.

Cu the other valves, I don't have enough experience

with them that I would -- I don't know in chemical plants

or anything else. I =ean, let me ask you, you have NASA

experience, Bruce, are ther s ever valves that you can

guarantee they will never go en the blick?

MP. . LUNDIN: Ch so. We have valves go in the

..| <t*
. - . ~ . g ..
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wrong position -- we did in the space program occasionally.
-

But I do agree that in the view o f =any of us there are many

(aprovements and changes that can be made utility plant

control roc =s, and I believe all of the witnesses we have

had before us have agreed with that conclus io n .

CHAIRMAN :C1ENY: Isn 't it true -- could I just --
.

I'd like to ask Bruce something here to bring out sc=ething

from him.

Isn 't it true that in NASA the way that'is handled,

at least in philosophy, if not always succeeding, is to
_

have enough redundant paths so that you don't depend on one

single valve wherever possible?
-

ER. LUNDIN: Well, that's right, but I point out

that there is considerable redundancy built into even TMI

plants.

I might just quickly point out that to say well, to

have green for open and red for shut is wrong, and it s hould

be green for right and red for wrong, what is right and wrocg

rather than ok m and shut.

But that's a highly si=plistic answer because

what is right and what is wrong for all these nacy valve

positions depends upon the point of operating the plant,

that there is a power level and what is happening, what is

going cn. So to produce the system where the lights displays

our right and wrong, rather than on and off, takes a

r. je4 g ,
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computerized p ogram in order to accomplish that.
_

1

QUISTION: This is a follow up to that earlier

question, and it goes to whether or not it might be a good

idea to have an across-the-board investigation of the

operation of all nuclear power plants if, as Mr. Diec kamp

said yesterday, his company is judged to be about average

in engineering capability and so forth. If he is at the

50th percentile, what does it tell us about the other 65

plants that are licensed?

CHAIRMAN mENY: That is a legitimate question.

Let me point out that that's not within the charge of this

pc.rticular Cc==ission , but our charge, I think, is interesting
-

in the folioving way. We are learning an awful lot about

nuclear power plants by exa=ining this one single plant .

Certainly in our reco=mendations, our reco==endations

will be in general, but for cxample, suppose we determine that

the control room ought to have = ore modern equipment in it.

I j ust use that as zu exa=ple. If that is the case, it will

not he up to this Commission to determine that the other

70-odd power plants need the same thing, but whoever has the

job of i=plementing our reco==endations would have to have

the task of seeing how nany cthe ,;ower plants share the

same problem, and that is applicable to any finding we have.

There was a gentleman back there who has tried --

QUISTICN: (Inaudible)--

g 'W,'- A w
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CHAIRMAN KIMENY: What? I dida't bear just a bit.

QUESTICN: (Inaud: ble)
,

MR. LUNDIN: There were short periods of time early

on when high pressure iajection was terminated by the operators,

as they were attempting to control the level in the pressurimer.

QUESTION: No, no. (Inaudible)

HR. LUNDIN: Unin t en tiona lly?

QUISTION: Or intentionally.

ER. LUNDIN: Tell, yes, the valves on the high

pressure inj action -- whenever you use high pressure injection,

it's necessary to control the flow of that injection to

prevent the pressurizer level from going too high and that's

not an abnormal situation following a turbulent reactor

trip.

QUESTICN: (Inaudible)

MR. LUNDIN: Yes.

QUISTICN: Is there any reason why we should not

expect that the Commission would no' expect them to repair

(inaudible).+- --

CHAIRMAN IIMINY: Yes. That's a very interesting
.

example, and one the Commission will have -- I wan to think

about 1: : ore, and I am sure the Commission does. I think

we got a very honest answer from our last witness on : bat.

There is a very - ' hat's inside the reactor building, and

the chances are you can't repair that without shutting down

o ,-g
* s wh
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the plant, and therefore you have a very large financial' cost

ou it. So this is the kind of =anage=ect dile==n you must

have throughout the operation of anything like tais. It's

different from something you can easily get at at any time

aad repair it. At what point do you pay what =ay be a =ulti-

million dollar price? I don't know if that's the right figure.

Let's say a million dollar price and in loss of revenues in

order > repair a valve. *

And that is a very difficult question chat I don't

have a good answer to.

-QUTSTION: Do you know how long the valve was leaking?

Eas the Commission established : v long it was going on? They

just said for a long time?
.

MR. LUNDIN: Yes, I don't know exactly, but my

i=pression from what we have learned so far is a conside thle

period of time.

CHAI U'AN "'ENY: Yes.

MR. LUNDIN: I would point out the leakage, we are

told, is quite s=all, and was within technical specifications,

and I think we must recognine that the fault here was maybe

not primarily that the valve was leaking a very small a:cun

and that that was known, but that there were not adequa:e

indications of temperatures and pressures in the plant to

indicate not that it was just leakin_ a small arount but that

it was stuck open. I think that is the point of dif ficult;- sir.

o
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CHAIRMAN EILTTI: Yes. That leakage only contributes

by adding to the confusion because if you look at the record,

and look, this is Monday morning quarterbacking, so please don't
.

misunderstand =e. If you look at all the data that was

available during that early period, I think I would have no

doubt at all that they should have recognized that that

pressure valve was open.

On the other hand, ther e is confusica . They were

confronted with a situation they had never seen. Some of

the_ data we are now looking at is on the side of that where
-

.

7ou can't go without sending -- --- over there to look at it,

and it is awfully easy to look at all the data a month la ter
,

and say they should have put this, this, and this together.

That's where the leak contributes that because of

the leak, they have an alter, ate explanation for what should

have been a clear si :al for that valve being open.

Yes?
.

QUISTION: (Inaudible)

CHAIRMAN "M7: I think Chief Counsel should

answer that.

MR. NATallZi Ivery document, every subpoeca that

the Co= mission has issued has been co= plied with. And if

subpoenaes that are issued aren't complied with, I'm sure

you will be the first to know about 10 hecause we will have

to go to court to ea'; te them.
t,s eL_ b.,, , , .
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QUISTION: (inaudible) -- My question is-- ---

if there is a member of the press represented on the
s

-

Commission, but are you be calling representatives from

the press at all or --

CHAIRMAN KDENT: We have not made that determination

yet, but let me tell you what it see=s to me we clearly

have to do. To answer that part of a charge, it see=s to

=e three things have to be put together.

One, what actually happened? I mean, what was

the truth?

Secondly, wha. u.d the spokes =an who briefed the
.

press or the public say was th, truth?

And thirdly, what did the press actually print?

I mean, there are two different places, I =ean in their

chain, as you are going from step to step where things could

break down. One is whether what was given out to the press

and the public really corresponded to the facts , and if not ,

why not; or whether what the press printed really corresponded

to the briefing they got, and f not, why not.

So this is why we felt the first priority -- we have

to he very sure wt.: the truth was before we can prove those

issues, but we are trying to prove those.

QUESTION: Cne last qu es t io n .

CHAIEIAN ""I:i? : Yes, the lady hasn't had a

chance yet.

1 4 +. ' . m. A':
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QUISTION: As you know, proponents of the nuclear

power say that they would rather live next door to the

nuclear plants that sit next door to a cigarette smoker.

CHAIR 1 TAN KIENT: Yes.

QUESTION: I'm noticing that you are a chain

smoker. I wonder 1; there bas been any complaint on the

Commission or any thought on your part of cutting back or

giving up or whatever?

CHAIRl!AN NNT: No, as a =atter of fact, Earhara

suggests, I can 't resist telling a story in a =ccent. Let

me first answer your question and then I'll tel 2 story.

Of course, I don 't have the option of not sitting next to
a heavy smoker. Wherever I see= to be there sce=s to be
heavy smokers there. We have not had any complaint fr om t h e

Co= mission. There are a number of other smokers there.

I have personally taken the position -- I do

lecture to the students when I get opportunity at Cartmouth

not to get addicted to nicotine the way my wife and I got
addicted years ago. And somet?.mes I am a little sorry society

seems te be less toleract of ticotine addicts than heroic
addicts it seems to me.

I very much hope that that kind of addiction will

he eliminated fro = society, but those of us who are already

booked should be given some consideration.

But the stor- I can't resist tell;n; Tas before

.. . i ; ^90'
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, the Commission started, I paid courtesy calls on a nurber of
with

of ficials/ Commissioner Mcpherson, congressmen, members of

the Executive Branch just to tell them we existed and who the

me=bers were and what we were going to be doing vaguely,

because the Commission hadn't met yet.

Acong the people I called on was Secretary Califano.

We met for about an hour and a half, and as you know, he is

ver7 strict on this subject, and I had been warned about him.

I actually went an hour and a half without having a cigarette.

I am very proud of myself for that.

But the story I wanted to tell you was that in the
_

end it was a very good meeting, and Secretary Califano wanted

to assure me that nsa will help us in every way whatsoever,

and be ended up using the -- in Jetrospect unfortunate--

phrase, "Look, anything you want from me, just tell =e, and

you can have it."

And I responded to that by saying, ''ir . Secretary,

in that case, =27 I have a cigarette?"

The answer to which was, "Anything else you want

you can have."
,

Thank you.

, _ , ; g m. ~ .4n. ..
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CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Nill the meeting please come to

order' Since we last met in this room, I am very happy to say

that the major problem that we were facing on Thursday seems

to have been solved.

I would like to take this occasion to express the

Commission's sincere thanks to Senator (Edward) Kennedy for his

prompt and effective action in breai..g the bottleneck that

seeme' to block our ability to issue subpoenas and to take testi-

many under oath.

A compromise was werked ou: that is totally satis-

factory to this Commission and will enable us to do our work.

As I as sure all of you know by now, the Senate has passed

unanimously the necessary resolution, and tha: resolution is

going to the House of Representatives on Monday (May 21).

(Chairman Ke=eny adj us ts equipment so he can be heard.)

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: I was expressing the Ccamission's

sincere thanks to Senator Kennedy for breaking through the

bottleneck that was holding up our legislation, to say tha: the

compromise that was worked out is totally satisfactory to this

Commission.

The resolurica is going to the House of Representa:ites

on Monday and we have every reason to believe that it will go

through there promptle and that will enable the Commission ::

:ake testimony under oath 2: ::s next mee:ing, anc therefo a

,x..,
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we can get on with the serious investigative work of the

Commission without further delays.

As thosc of you that were present on Thursday know,
_

the Commission did decide no: to cancel the Saturday hearings,

because we are very eager to hear from the citi: ens that live

near Three Mile Islcnd, about their feelings, impressions and

any suggestions they have have for issues that we ought to

look at.

We have been swamped with requests to be heard today

and we apologi:e to those we could not accot=odate. I hope the

fact tha: the Commission is willing to hear you f .a 9:00 . ,.

til 9:00 p.s. :oday is an indication of our sincere desire :o

hear from as many of you as physically possible.

We have divided it in such a way that in the morning

session certain public officials will be given a chance for

statements of approximately ten minutes, and then individual

citi: ens in the afternoon to be given time for statemen:s of

five =inutes, with an opportunity in each case for Cc=r.issioners

to ask ques tions to follow up the s tatements . It would be =os:

helpful if each speaker, as he or she comes up, would introduce

himself or herself so we have the name on our tape and on our

record.

Qu first witness this acrning is Rober: Reid, Mayor

of :ne :cwn of Middletown. Mr. Reid, may I ask vou to join as,

please?

g ~ . n a y. ;
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Mr. Reid, may I, incidentally, take this opportunity

to express the Commission's thanks for your help in making this

whole meeting possible icy us. I understand that you had a

great deal to do with giving us space and making it possible

to reach the citi: ens of Middletown.

MAYOR ROBERT AdID, MAYOR OF MIDDLETOWN: Mr. Chairman,

Members of the President's Commission on the .iccident at Three

Mile Island: I would like to first start out asking you a

question, through you to the NRC or to the other Federal agencies,

why was Met Ed (Metropolitan Edison Company) issued a license
'

to operate Three Mile Island at the time when they knew that

this plant was not safe and was not ready to be operated to pro-

duce electricity through ruclear power?

You know, I often think and wonder just exactly whose

responsibility it was that an accident did take place at Three

Mile Island. I would really like to place the blame on three

different agencies--the local communities, Me:ropolitan Edison

Company, and the Federal Governmen:.

I really don't believe that the local communities got

involved enough with Me Ed to really demand things that should

have been uppermost in their minds to protect the citizens o f

their communities. I think :he local communities should have

gone to Me: Ed and demanced certain things that would assure

the protection of the lives and property of :he pecple liting

<n ,g
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in their immediate areas. I think the communities should never

have go :en involved with the :echnical aspects of nuclear power,

but things that should have been set up in a way that tne local

con = unities would have had some input into first-line cca=unica-

tions with Met Ed. I think we should have demanded monitoring

devices for monitoring radioactive particles in and around Three

Mile Island.

I know Met Ed had public hearings bu: they were

required by law to have the public hearings. I think Met Ed

should have come ou: to the communities and said, 'this is what

we wan: Oc do; we want to have a good working relationship with

you communities.'

We know tha: they had an observa:icn center se: up,

but the people living in close proximity to the observatica

tower, hese people very seldon wen: to this observation tower

to find out exactly what was going on at Three Mile Island. I

don't think it should have been their responsibility. I think

Met Ed should have come to the co== unities and the surrounding

communities and should have shown the people exac:17 waa: was

going on at the island.

I think the Federal Government was a: fault. I think

the Federal Government is the agency that really protects the

life and :he prc.perty o f the individual, because they were the

.oeoc.le who were 'ivin.g ou: the ticense to co.erate this c.lan .s

.'ione o f thes e things were done. Really, -f you take

;~ m
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a look a the United Sta:es, the way things are set up in this

country, the smalles: butcher shop requires an inspection, and

that inspector investigates or checks every carcass na: is

hung. Yet, we had a plan: in our area that had the potential

to kill =illions of people and didn' t have one inspector on the
job. To me, that is the fault of the Federal Government. That

is the fault of the Federal Government.

But Met Ed didn't do its homework. It didn't do its

job. And you can't place all the blame on Me: Ed or the

Federal Government. I know my own community didn't do the j ob

it should have been doing in working with Me: Ed and in working

with the Federal Government.

So, the blame could really be placed in three areas.

As far'as nuclear power in the State of Fennsylvania

is concerned, I don't think we need it. We have enough coal

reserves to las us for 300 years in the State of Fennsylvania.

Half of the money that went into the construction of Three Mile

Island could have been used--j us t half of it--could have been

used in research learning how to clean up coal. The Federal

Government spen billions of dollars on the space program. The

Federal Government should have been involved in research, learn-

ing how to clean up coal. The by-products would have been

beneficial Oc 2ankind. The wastes could even be used by com-

munities in this area--the cinders used in the winter r.cnths.

What are ecu going to do with the wastes fr:m a nuclear power

~,.. .,, q
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plant?

So there are a lot of things that we have to look a:

when you talk about nuclear power--an awful lot of things.

That's my feeling. I really feel that we neglected

a number of things, not only on Met Ed's part, but en your part,

the Federal Government, and our own local government, our state
.

government.

But =ainly, I place the blame en the Federal Government

because that was the licenaing agent. Ne would not have had

that accident at Three Mile Island if the Federal Government

would have been on the ball.

Now, if you have any questions of me, ask then, please.

CHAIRMAN KEiENY: Thank you. May I j us : make one

remark, Mr. Reid? I'm sure you know tha: this independen:

Commission is charged with icoking at all the aspects that you

did talk about, including, for example, you put great stress on

the licensing precedure. We are charged by the President of

the United States to look into the licensing of this particular
plant. So the issues you speak to all fall within the purview
of this particular Consission.

Are there Cc=missioners whc wis4. to ask Mayor Reid

a question? Coverncr 3abbitt.

CCMMISSICNER 3A33ITT: Mr- Mayor, would ccu care ::

venture an 0; inion on the exten: Oc which . cur feelings are

shared by the citi: ens of Middle::wn'

L . ' ' t.' ', ' t eun s tx.
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MR. REID: I think most of the citizens of the borough

feel the sa=e way that I feel, except for their feelings as far

as placing the blame on three different entities. I am quite

sure tha: they haven't gotten into that c. ar: of it. But their.

feeling as far as the plan being licensed :o operate, they

feel very strongly about this. A lot of the people that I

talked to really placed the blame on the Federal Government for

allowing the plan: to operate before it was in a safe operating

position.

CFAIRMAN KESENY: Dr. Marks.

CCSNISSIONER MARKS: Mr. Mayer, could you tell us

what specific community organi:ations or local govern =en:

organi:aticns ave becc=e invo.,ved in , coking into the acciden:n .

and its consequences?

MR. REID: We have a group tha: s made up frc= the

Chamber of Commerce; I think it 's the Fo rward Group . I think

that's the title; I'm not sure. Su: they are in the process of

working with the co== unities where thev feel were affec ed

economically. They are working in that area trying :c bring

about things that will really help or stimulate the economy of

this area. I'= no: sure of the title of the group. In fact, I

, . , s . . a. a d . .h e .' .' a. . . = . '. a s - u .' s' 4 . 7 . .' . .i .k - ' =- 5 w . 2.4g h . .# - . .< a . "-
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or Fcrward Ahead Group , made up of members of the Chamber of

C0=nerce.

CF. AIRMAN KEMENY Connissioner Lew;5.
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C05BIISSIONER LEWIS: Mr. Mayor, suppose this plan

were closed down. Wha: would be the economic consequences to

your town?

MR. REID: The understanding that I have, that the

borough of Middletown, in fact, this entire area, gets very

little electricity from the plant. The understanding that I

have and according to :he grid system that is set up as far as

electricity is concerned, I'm not an expert on ::, but most of

the electricity manufactured by this plan: leaves our state.

We don't even use it. We only use a portion of it.

Now, if this is true, if this is true and we only use

a portion of the electricity, and the understanding that I have

is that it is a small amount, then why should the people of

this area be subjected to nealth problems, economic problems,

when really the electricity is really not used in this area?

Now, if the electricity goes to Delaware and New York and

New Jersey, why not have that plant in those states if they

are benefiting from the electricity from that plant?

COMMISSIONER LEWIS: But you haven' answered my

question.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: I think Commissioner Lewis meant

something slightly different, Sir.

CCSDtISSIC:dR LEWIS : Yes. What I'm wondering is if

th:s plan was not operating in your are, the impact in : erns

:f _ ass of j obs , e::etera, :s wha: I'm in:erested in.
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MR. REID: From my :cwn, I would estimate that we

might have 75 to 100 people working there. I kucw they do

spend money in the businesses in :cwn. But as far as a drastic

economic disaster as far as that plant would leave, I really

don't thin'. it would be that great. Now, this is my estimatica

and I'm not an expert in that field.

CHAIRMAN KESENY: Consis3ioner Peterson.

CCMMISSIONER PETERSON: Mayor Reid, are you working

now with the leaders of other governmental units to develop

evacuation plans in case another emergency should arise?

MR. REID: My firs: three months in office I decided

that we needec an emergency disaster plan. It was geared no

mainly to Three Mile Island but to the Penn Central lines going

through our town--the conditica of the tracks. Well, if you

ws.:ch a freight as it goes up and down the : racks, i frightens

you. That line carries all kinds of tank cars, chlorine gas

and otner volatile chemicals and I wanted to have a disaster

plan se: up just in case there would be an acciden frca a

derailment on the Penn Central lines or Amtrak.

We also have a chemical plant in town. I wantec to

be prepared should there be an accident due to :ha: chemical

plant. Ne are close to the Pennsylvania Turnpike. I wantec

to have a plan in case of a chemical spill there. (Rcute) I3'

is a busy highway, I wanted :: have a plan in case of a chemical

sp ill C r. Chat road.

i v:A
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But I never got the plan finished because it was too

much of an operation for one person. I asked a number of people

to assist me; I got very little help. The on'y persons that

helped se were my Civil Defense Director and ay Fire Marshall.

It was really a big operation. Su I tackled it, I didn ' : get

it finished. All of a sudden, we had the acciderr at Three

Mile Island. I was very upset because the plan was not completed.

Su: I's quite sure now since the acciden: I will have, in fact .

I have had a number of people who have come to me and have askod,

'when is your next meeting going to be so we can get this thing

finished?' So things have changed.

CHAIRMA' KEMENY: May I follow that up for a moment?

You said that plan was finished fairly recently. Is that

correct, Sir?

MR. REID: No. It is not finished.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: It is still not finished?

MR. REID: No.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Okay. Then I can ask the question

I wanted to. Therefore, you feel that, let's say, a year ago

there was no emergency plan for the borough?

MR. REID: As far as the borough is concerned, there

was no plan.

COMMI55ICNER PETERS... Mayor Reid, I'd ike to trv to
'

understand what aspect of the events 1: Three Mile Island it

cas that concerned vou the mcs: in terms of the ha:ard to the

. _ o
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community, specifically, were you more worried about radioactive

releases that had already taken place, or were you more worried

about what sigh happen if things got worse?

StR. REID: I was more worried about things if they

would have gotten worse. I had a radiological team out 24 hours

a day in my borough and they were instructed to take readings,

the time of the day and the area of the town. During the whole

incident those people never got one reading of radioactive

disturbance er anything of that nature. I was more concerned

with what might happen. In fact, I'm still concerned. What's

going on down there now? I really feel as though the people

aren't being told what's going en down there.

Information that came out of the plan: the first

hours of the accident was very confusing. It allowed :co many

people to use their imagination. Now imagination--that's the

biggest nation in the world. This is what happened. .he

first day of the acciden: I turned to the different channels

on the television and each channel gave me different information.

I still feel the same way :oday that information is

not being given oat. Now, they give you information that they

want you to believe.

As far as the water is concerned, in the reactor

building, I guess i: s, one time time I heard--and thase were

reports on the radio and television--450,000 gallons, 550,000

gallons, a million gallons. What are we to celieve if we hear

L*/an;( .
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all of this confusing information? Everything is so ccn:ra-

dictory. Again, we are allawing people to use their imagina-

tions because they are no: telling us the truth.

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Can you recall when, after

the start of the accident Wednesday morning, you became mos:

. concerned about what might happen?

MR. REID: Wednesday morning I was no: concerned.

Because I was called out of my classroom a: quarter of 9:00.

I went to my office and ay Civil Defense Director told me it

waJ an acciden at Three Mile Island, an on-site accident.

A: 11:00 o' clock I got in touch with the Redding office of

Three Mile Island, their home office, and a Mr. Garry (phone tic) ,

the man I talked to, assured me that no radioactive particles

had escaped and no one was injured. I felt relieved and relaxed;

I said ' here's no problem'.

Twenty seconds later I walked out of my office and

got in my car and turned the radio on and the announcer to me,

over che radio, tha: there were radioactive particles released.

_ Now, I said, gee whi:, what's going on here? At four

o' clock in the afternoon :he same day the same man called me at

my home and said, " Mayor Reid, I want to upda:e our conversa ica

that we had a: 11:00 o' clock." I said, "Are you going to nell

me that radio particles were released?" He said, "Yes." I said,

"I knew that I0 seconds after I spoke to you on the phone."

Now, this was a Me: Ed spokesaca, Mr. Jack Garrv.

..,c,..
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aw, now 30. 1 we to believe anything? No, I wasn't

worried -h - I was first notified of the accident because I had
spoken to a spokesman : rom Met Ed Company and he assured me no

radiqactive particles had been released.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Dr. Marks

CCMMISSIONER StARKS: Mr. Mayor, has any process been

established since the accident to keep you or other officials

in your town regularly infarned as to the present status of
-,A.,,.a

MR. REID: Mr. Marks, hcw do you find out about it?

CCMMISSICNER MARKS: Ne hope --

MR. REID: How do you find out about it? You knew

how I find out about it? The television and the radio. During

the acciden when everything was going on, my Council president

attended some =eetings with Me Ed officials. Since tha: time

when things have been quieted down--nothing.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: Has a reques: been made for a

regular briefing by your office?

MR. REID: Through Met Ed?

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Yes.

MR. REID: I haven't heard anything from Me: Ed.

CCSNISSICNER McPHERSCN: Mr. Mayor, excuse r.e, :f I

nay interrupt, I would be interested in knowing--have cu

recuested information from Me: Ed? Have vou asked for briefings

since char time?

! | ' .'_t}_
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MR. REID: No, I have not. I have not. I don't think

it's my place to ask. I think it's Me: Ed's responsibility to

come to us. They are the people that own that place down there

and they are the people who are responsible to the communities

close to that plant. This is the problem; this was the problem

all along. I think Met Ed should have been more involved. It

is their plant, their responsibility. They should have been

involved with the local communities all along, and they were not.

Like I said, they had their pu'elic hearings required by law.

They had their public tours, the local officials, to show
exactly what was down there. I could have walked down there

and never known anything because I'm not in that field. I don't

know too much abou: the atom. What I know, my God, you could
.

write on one line on a sheet of paper.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: Mr. Chairman.

CHAIR'GN KE>ENY: Yes, Commissioner McPherson.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSCN: Mr. Mayor, when you began,

as I wrote down your first sentence, and I'm not sure I got it

correctly and I'd like to know, it was< Why as Me: Ed issued.

a license for this plan when they knew it was unsafe? I would

like to ask you two questions abou that. Who is the chev in

::, and secondly, what is your knowledge tha: the plan: was

unsafe?

MR. REID: The only way I can answer tha: .uestion is

what I've been reading in the paper.

c ; ~ ^,
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COMMISSIONER McPHERSON: You don't have any firs thand

knowledge of that?

MR. REID: No, I do not. But I think it is common

knowledge now. This came right from the NRC (Nuclear Regulatory

Commission), the licensing agent, that said it was not safe;

there was problems. Now, the NRC put this out. And they were

the licensing agent.

COMMISSIONER McPHERSON: Thank you, Sir.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Commissioner Trunk.

CCMMISSIONER TRUNK: Do you have a list of demands

should Met Ed cpen?

MR. REID: Yes. I had some things that I would like

to s6e done. I think the air in the community should be moni-

:ored at all times. I would like to see some kind of monitorin;

device set up, s tationary devices , in three areas of my acrough,

and those monitoring devices 'ce monitored every day, not with a

Me: Ed official, but along with an official from the borough.

I think there should be some straight-line communica-

tions between the borough and Me Ed. If a fish should j ump

in the Suscuehanna River near Three Mile Island, I would like

that reported. I think they should come into :he area from

time to time and have public meetings with the citizens of the

s
borough, telling them exactly wha 15 ;oing on down there and

:ry Oc explain, because :: 15 very, te r - dif ficui: :o under-

stand the atom. 'ic s : of the people 1:ving in this area are-

m
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lay people and they don't understand the atom.

I don't think Me: Ed should build or construct an

observa' tion tower and say "here it is, you ccme on down and

we will explain things to you". I think Met Ed should come out

into the communities.

That's jur some of the things.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Any other cuestions? (Pause)

Thank you very auch, Mr. Mayor. Ycu have certainly given us a

great deal to think aboat, and we appreciate your appearance.

Next on our agenda is Dr. Thetdore Gross, Provost,

Capitol Campus, Pennsylvania State University. Dr. Gross.

Dr. Gross, before you begin, may I take this opccr-

tunity to express the very sincere thanks of the Commission.

I sus: say Penn State vou in particular anc some of your

colleagues just went enormously cut of your way to make this

meeting possible and have helped us in every possible way, and

we are deeply gra:eful to you.

DR. THEODORE GRCSS : Thank you very auch for your

kindness.

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Commission: As we began

to gain persepctive on the incider- hree Mile Island, the

question confronting the students, faculty and administra:icn

of The Pennsylvania State Unitersity/ Capitol Campus became

clear- What should be the appropriate response of an institu-

tion of higher learning 0 a techaclegica', social, 2nd human

t -an<
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event of such consequence?

he question :or us was not mere.,y academic, for we. .

t

conduct our educational activities within the five-mile radius

of Three Mile Island and our students and families 1;ve in the

shadow of its meaning.

Children of the atomic age, we can still remember the

birth of nuclea energy and the creative involvement of many

scientists in its origir.al development. Students during several

wars, we know the linitations of an educational institution.

Teachers of the 1960's, when our students sought to reform the

university, we have come to understand both its boundaries and

its possibilities. A university cannot solve social problems

rooted outside it,self, but it can identify these problems and

alter social and moral behavior and even help cause a war to

terminate. We have seen the power of the academic conscience

be verv, -owerful indeed, and we know that an appropriate responsee

. .

can inr.3uence an entire society.

What then, we asked ourselves, should be our

appropriate response?

On Wednesday, March 23, (1979), when the accident

firs: occurred and on the days that followed, our concerns were

entirely prac:ical--we sough to protect the 2,600 s:ucents,

'30 faculty and 300 supporting staff on t' .s campus. Cur res:-.

den: students, separated by great distances fr = their families,

were dependen upon our decisions. derried parents : uld no:

< .m
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reach their children because of overloaded telephone circuits.

The reports fran nuclear officials were burdened by technical

jargon difficul: to understand. Our engineering faculty con-

ducted a briefing to help us understand what was happening at

Three Mile Island. Their efforts helped, but the reassurances

from various " officials" see=ed unreliable because of conflict-

ing accounts.

It was not until a government o fficial--Harold Denton--

spoke with one clear and understandable voice that we could

respond intelligently. Throughout these difficul early he ars

and days of the accident, we depended upon the clear signals

sent to us from the governor's office--an office that we fel:

sust have had access to the best information available a: the

time. We evacuated the campus at 2:00 p.m., .riday, March 30;:

reopened ten days later, April 9, on a revised calendar which

compensated for days lost. Since then we have continued to

consider the effect on the morale of our students, faculty,

and staff.

The natural desire for each individual to act in

regard to this incident was very grea: indeed. Some among us

fel: tha: the appropriate response of the University was to

state its unecuivocal position on nuclear energy, although :

soon cecame clear that within the university there was no: one

but many posi:icns , many points o f view. Some claimed tha: the

uni /ersity should not be pol _:ically concerned w;;h this issue;

i e
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others urged political action. Still others proposed that we

monitor the radiation emitted by the nuclear reactor, although

that was being done by the Nucleir Regulatory CcT. mission. And

many a=ong us urged a variety of research proposals that would

investigate the effect on the local citizenry--a: once, before

it was too late.

]ne could continue with a list of these immediate

reactions, spawned from the impulse to assume an activist role,

that would resemble those of most universities confrented with

a threa: to the safety of its immeditte community. These

individual responses, distilled by reflection and debate, pro-

vided us with a sense of what we fel the appropriate response

of a university should be.
.

Your decision to use the facilities of The Capitol

Campus to hold a public hearing provides one clue. The inquiry

into this nuclear accident finds its proper setting in our

university, where no vested interes: can obscure :.w.e ruth the

Ccamission seeks. It is not accidental that educators dominate

the Commission. It is not accidental that a =athematician and

college president is its Chairperson. In this society, where

so many people grow distrustful when an acciden: like this

occurs, we turn to the university as a cuntervalling force

. ,w .q, a s - . . .,s % a n g :. , a - . .u. .s .u. a.,... : . , ,. ., 1 w+ A. .: -. cut,an, -.--
. - . . . 4 w . v v A. --3 s

unders:ancing; :: seems altogether appropriate tha: the .Teetin;

in Middle::wn shculdbe here , in -he land-gran aniversi:y. Our
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first response, then, is to serve as a forum for your inouiry

and for a subsequent fact-finding hearing to be conducted by

the Nuclear Regu.,atory Commission on June 6 and i .

A second response of the Pennsylvania State

University / Capitol Ca= pus is the establishment of a Research

Information Clearinghouse for the Three Mile Island accident,

a place where the information pertinent to the impact of this

nuclear even: vill be collated and will perform some of the

following functions: the collection, maintenance and updating

of studies concerning she Three Mile Island incident and its

afterna:h; :ne development of a laboratory of pertinent research

rec. orts and documents' the oublica icn of a periodic newsletter. .

and published bibliographies to make this information available

to researchers and to funding agencies; in brief, a place for

the gathering and dissemination of knowledge.

A third response is the encouragement of research that

will develop as a result of this most serious nuclear accident.

Already researchers throughout the country have begun projects

that will attenc.t to determine the truth of what han.c.ened a:

Three Mile Island and its effects on local ci:i ens- the,

imp act of the accicent on residents in our community, the

dangers of radioactive waste; the reasons for the confusion in

disseminating information to people; the psychological stress

i: has imposed upon us, the threa: to the heal:h and economy

of local ci:i: ens, and c:her aspects o f this accident tha: onif
.')$"- '(4 * 'v.
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independent, disinterested researchers can pursue.

Our final respcase as a university, as The

Pennsylvania State University / Capitol Campus, is to continue

to conduct seminars, conferences, and lecturs that will call

into questien individual aspects of this accident. Every ele-

ment in our society (and in our college curriculum) has been

challenged during this incident. Whose responsibility was the

Three Mile Island accident? What is the his tory c f nuclear

energy and what is its future? What should our energy policy

be in the wake of Three Mile Island? What are the economics

of nuclear energy? What are the effects upon heal:h? Nhat

stress stems form this invisible accident? What civil defense

do we need as a consecuence of this terrible warning? What are

the local, national, and international attitudes toward nuclear

power and energy? How was the public informed or misinformed

by the media, industry, and government? What has been the effect

on the Susouehanna River and our environment? What should be

the personal and professional and governmental responsibility?

What are the ethical considera:icas raised by Three Mile Island?

What are our judgments? Cur conclusions? And what, indeed,

are the choices we must make?

Never before have people been asked to 1;ve with such

ambiguity. The TMI accident--an acciden: we cannc: see er

taste or smell--;s our invisible wound, cur collectice wound,

Our national wound. We may have to live with ambiguity if we
, vc
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wish to live with energy we now enjoy, but we should know the

dimensions of that a=biguity. We need to educa:e ourselves.

We all need to beco=e students in a great university where

these ouestions are examined with a degree of honesty. Must

we polari:e our attitudes and so charge the atmosphere with

passion that reason cannot set forth the alterna'tives available

to us?

We have responded as a university to what we con-

ceive to be our proper role in society. As host for these

hearings conducted by this Commissien in Middletown; as a

clearinghouse for all information pertaining to Three Mile

Island; as a base for the encouragement of research : hat makes

our invisible wound more nearly visible; as a catalyst for the

convening of seminars , lectures, and ccnferences to enlighten

ourselves and others--as a forum of these activ, ties, The

Pennsylvania State University / Capitol Campus has sough: to

respond appropriately to the Three Mile Island accident.

Thank you very much.

CHAIMIAN KE.'ENY: Thank you. I would like to ask a

couple of questions myself as one who on occasion has had Oc

make decisions about an academic institution, though no: On

the scale that you have had to face it. I would oe qui:e

fascina:ed to know how the institution made the decision to

evacuate the students on Friday afterncon. I'm not asking

Whether the decisiCn Was right or w!:ng; that's no: the issue.

+
'
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Su: I really would like to know what information vou had avail-

able and what persuaded you to evacuate.

DR. GROSS: The situation we found ourselves in on

Friday morning was one in which we had to depend, as .'fayor Reid

indicated before, almost er.clusively on the mass media,

specifically on radio. We had in my office a radio that was

alerting us :o what was happening. It was virtually i=possible

to reach any public official on the telephone. We tried a5ain-

and again to reach the governor's office, feeling tha: that was

the one office that had access to the most reliable info rmation.

And we did finally get through to the governor's office.

Su the information we really relied upon was that

given to us by radio.

When we felt that it was truly dangerous, when the

governor indicated that pregnant women and young children shculd

leave the araa as a safeguard, we then met in closed session--

ny administration and myself--talked abou: the alternatives,

worried a'ou: the calendar, worried abou: the lost classes onc

the part of students. Then we put a phone call in to

University Park, which is the main campus of the Pennsv.1vania

5: ate University, received clearance from the ? resident of the

university, and then announced tha: the campus would ':e closed.

We put a statement on a tape on a telephone number which anyone

could reach who was unclear abou: the inf o rma:i o n <, and : hen

sen: ou: the informa:icn :n -he radio andon television.
., . nt . s
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CHAI.UfAN KDENY: Thank you. I have one more cuestica

I would like to ask, then I'll turn to the other Commissioners.

I think I'd like to say a word wny I'm asking this question so

it isn't misunderstood. Only one Commissioner actually lived

through the accident at a distance where you have a firsthand

feeling on i:. One of the things I'm trying terribly hard c

come to grips with is the psychological situation and the

-psycho,ogica, : a c t o r s :.w. a t occurr in such an accident..

Mayor Reid, in his very fine statement outlining his

worries, mentioned,along with his worries about Three Mile

Island, his concerns abou: the number of other possible health

ha:ards--a train being derailed, a truck tha: could be carrying

highly dangerous chemicals,'a chemical factory. I somehow have

the feeling that these things would not concern the university

as much as the accident at Three Mile Island. I'm no: saying

that you are right or wrong on this.

Can you help us ge: the feeling of way this particular

acciden: really seems to have, at an order of magnitude , differ-

ent reaction from, let's say, a suspected death from, let's say,

a truck spilling an enormous amount of noxious ma:erial tha:

might have killed 100 pecple?

DR. GROS 5-. Well, my own feeling, and obviousl.e this

is ,ius; a c.ersonal c.ersc.ective* is that as I .na:cated in m.vi

remarks, :his is an 'Ccident tha: is invisible. I think the

fac: that i: is invisible Creates a sense of ancer linty 2nd
n 'sr
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fright on the part of eople tha =ay well beyond the realitye

of the accident itself. Su: when something is visible and one

can seasure it in some way, but this is invisible, the effects

are in the future. We have heard already 2: this campus a

variety of speakers coming to us with differen persepectives.

that we find personally very confusing. The informa:icn simply

has not been given to us for us to base a judgment on it.

So, the invisibility, I think, of this accident is

what causes its terror.

CHAIRMAN KDtENY: Yes. And I gather the confusing

information also that you got. Thank you. I find that very

helpful. Dr. Marks.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: Dr. Gross, it would be very help-

- ..
. .. .: u ., : 1: were possible for you to ;.enti:y :ne actua_, data, 1:.-

any, tha 1ed you to the conclusion tha: the situation was so

dangerous, as you just described, Oc lead to the evacuation.

DR. GROSS: Well, I can remember very specifically on
.

Friday morning hearing on the radio the phrase that "unreleased"

-- No, that's nor correct. " Doses of radiation tha: have not

been clearly measured have been emitted from the nuclear

reactor." That phase was very : cuolin- to us because theres

was a kind of uncon::clied effect that all of us fel: here.
Though we wanted :: remain calm and obviously not evacua:e

unless :: was absolutely necessary, it was the ancertain:y of

the event tha: was so ::cublesc=e.
. , . ry
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The information that was given to us was simply

terribly confusing. At the beginning, the officials from Me: Ed

were assuring us that there were no problems. And then the

newspapers reported still another perspective. The people on

our campus represented different points of view, as I indicated.

So it was terribly confusing.

What we finally did was simply sit around a large

table, hear everybody oat, and then decided tha: the bes: thing

to do was to err in the direction of caution.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: Did you have any so-called

experts, either on the health effects or radiation effects from

your ca= pus or the medical school involved in this caucus?

DR. GRCSS: Ch, yes. In fact, :P- firs: thing that

we did, in order to relieve the anxiety, because I knew

inmediately that the anxiety level was very high on the campus,

and one of the thoughts that I had was to ask a number of the

nuclear er.gineers on our faculty to have a forum for the entire

campus and si= ply try to explain precisely what was happening

at Three Mile Island. The diagrams came out and the faculty

sent through a very slow and laborious explanation. A3 the

explanation became slower and more laborious, :he anxiety level

decreased. As the information, in other words, became :learer

and clearer, the anxie:f was reduced.

But what struck me very clearly, when One doesn't

.<now the facts abou: a situatica, cne can cec::e terriolf

.
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The information that was given to us was simply

terribly confusing. A: the beginning, the officials from Met Ed

were assuring us that there were no problems. And then the

newspapers reported still another perspective. The people on

our campus represented different points of view, as I indicated.

So it was terribly confusing.

What we finally did was simply si: around a large

table, hear everybody out, and then decided tha: he bes: thing

to do was to err in the direction of caution.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS. Did you have any so-called

e xp e rt s , either on the health effects or radiation effects from

your campus or the medical school involved in this caucus?

DR. GRCSS: Oh, yes. In fact, the firs: thing that

we did, in order to relieve the anxiety, because I knew

immediately that the anxiety level was very high on the campus,

and one of the thoughts that I had was to ask a number of the

nuclear engineers on our faculty :o have a forum for the entire

campus and simply try to explain precisely what was happening

at Three Mile Island. The diagrams came out and the faculty

went through a very slow and laborious explanation. As the

explanation became slower and more labcrious, the anxiety level

decreased. As the informa: ion, in other words, became clearer

and clearer, the anxiety was reduced.

Su: wha struck ne very clearly, wnen one doesn't

.<noW the f2C:s abou a S '. : u a t i o n , one Can become terribly
-, r, -
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.he in:ormation that was given to us was simp.3yt

. .

terribly confusing. A: the beginning, the officials from Met Ec

were assuring us that there were no problems. And then the '

newspapers reported still another perspective. The people on

our campus represented different points of view, as I ind is.. : e d .

Sc it was terribly confusing.

h' hat we finally did was simply sit around a large

table, hear ev2rybody out, and then decided that the bes: thing

to do was co err in the direction of caution.

CCSDlISSIONER MARKS: Did you have any so-called

experts , eitn, er on the hea.,:n, e::ects or radiation e::ects . rom
. __ . . ..

your campus or the medical school involved in this caucus?

DR. GRCSS: Oh, yes. In fact, the firs: thing that

we did, in order to relieve the anxietv, because I knew

immediately tha: the anxiety level was very high on the campus,

and one of the thoughts that I had was to ask a number of the

nuclear engineers on our faculty to have a forum for the entire

campus and simpiv. tr~1 to explain precisely what was happenin5~

at Three Mile Island. The diagrams came out and the faculty

went throu~h a very slow and laborious exo.lanation. As the5 a

explanation became slower and more laborious, the anxiety level

decreased. As the information, in c her words, became clearer

and clearer, the anxiety was reduced.

Su: what struck me very clearly, when One doesn't

knCw the facts abou?, a situatiCn, Cne Can beC00e terribly
-..,o .
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fearful. So we had a forum; the information was disseminated,

and the anxiety level was considerably reduced.
s

CC.NNISSIONER MARKS: Su: what abou: the health aspects?

Did you have anyone speaking to the potential or real risks to

health?

DR. GROSS: Not on our campus; we don't have any.

The Medical Center, as you probably know, is the Hershey

Medical Center, which is abou: ten miles from here. They were

busy, of course, preparing themselves for possible evacuation

and for psychological stress that was involved. It is my

understanding that they had many people coming to the hospital

with psychamatic problems as a result of this acciden:. Su: we

did not have anybody specifically speaking to the medical cues-

tions on our campus.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: ? ofessor, Marrett, did you --

COMMISSIONER MARRETT: Yes. I wanted some more com-

ment on your statement that you are continuing to consider the

effect on the morale of students, faculty, and staff Could

you say a little bit more about what those effects have been

and then how you are going about considering these effects'

DR. GROSS: Well, the immediate effect, of course,

has to do wi:h enrollment o f campus . Tha 15, i: s our con-

cern, obviously, that students will come here who wan: to

study in our programs and will act feel tha: they are in

danger. That fear, I think, has affected the morale o f f aculty.

...o..,
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students, and administration, to an extent. I: is the sense,

again, of uncertainty, of where are we going from here? Will

that plant start up again? If it does star up again, will it

be safe? Will there be any danger at all involved? That kind

of cloud over everybody, think, has affected the morale.t

.

Now, how does one combat a situation like that? All

I can think of, as somebody who has been an educator now for

ore than 20 year;, is imply that you have to disseminate

information, have as =any conferences, as many seminars, as

many lectures as possible fro: as many points of view as

possible, trying to clarify the cuestions and to speak to the
issues. We have had people here and we will continue having

peopic in the future. Students, faculty, and cdninistration

will in a sense, at least, be part of the analysis of what

happened, and hopefully, part of the solution.

But it is very difficul: to deal with tha question.

And I think one has to go beyond the rhetoric that is often

gfvan :o us among public policy speakers, you see, and informers .

I th;.1k that it is our obligation here to try to ge: to the
truth as such as we possibly can. So by conducting these

seminars, I think we are trying to do that.

CCMMISSIONER MARRETT: One other cuestion. You

mentionec the establ:shnen: of a research informa: ion clearing-
house. Has that been estab'. shed?

CR. GRC55: Yes,1: ~;2s been.
. ,, g - ,
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CCSC4ISSIONER MARRETT: Is the in:urmation available
to us on what kinds of studies have been identified?

DR. GROSS: It is. And that was the purpose o f that

clearinghouse--to have available to anybody who might be

interested in the Three Mile Island accident the informa: ion

here on this campus.

CHAIRMAN KEENY: Let's see. Several Commissioners

asked for the floor. Commi;sioner Trunk.

COMMISSIONER TRUNK: I'm still confused on why you

evacuated. The governor got on television and he said only

pregnant wo=en and preschool children should evacuate if they

felt comfortable. It was just an advi sory. Now, the campus

does not have pregnant somen; it does not have preschool

children. Why did you evacuate?

DR. GROSS: Nell, sitting here and looking back on the

situation, I think you cuestion seems very cogen: and compelling.

On Friday morning when the governor' . .:atement went out, and

when the schools in Middletown and in the area closed down, and

there was suggest_3n of evacuation, our though; a: tha: time

was to err in the direction of caution. We knew that we could

closa -t .5 campus for a week and still have the same numbe. of

classes and the same educational process go on. We would have

to schedule classes later in order to make up for what we'd

lost, but we did ac: wan: to be in a position of holding classes,

keeping the campus open, when other educational insti utions

. . . . ~

L4 t' r/-



__

aa

were closing down, and when the governor himself was suggesting

a partial evacuation.

If it does seem, in retrospect, to be an error, at

least it is an error in the direction of caution.

CHAIUiAN KEMENY: May I j us t make a comment on : hat,

as a university president. I have great sympathy for tha: and

this is why my question I carefully said that I did not ask

whether i: was correct or incorrect. I: is very often, you

have to make the decision on whatever information you have

availa'le a: the moment and sometimes you have to make it righta

or wrong, and it is easy to get criticized two weeks later when

in retrospect it may have been the wrong decision. But I, myself,

have to make -ecisions under great degrees of uncertainty anda

you j us t have to take your best guess under those circumstances,

I feel.

DR. GROSS: I would also say this. I don't think,

truthfully speaking, I don't think that the educational process

could have continued on that Friday or on the Monday following

with any degree of real meaning under the ci rcumstances , given

the media coverage, given the hysteria generally in the country.

I should say also tha: the panic or ex,_ ' ment was mus: greater

as one l e :.: this area :.yan : was nere.
. . . . ,now, .cecause :..<.

went to my home in New York that Friday. As I irove anc then

came o New York, the anxiety level was much higher in New York,

much higher on the mass media, on television, than it was here.

.. . . -
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So I can understand your question, Mrs. Trunk..

COMMISSIONER TRUNK: Are you going to change the

courses now? The technology students have to take a humanities

course. Are you going to make the humanities people take a

technology course? Or don't you think they should?

DR. GROSS: No, no, no. I think it is very inter-

esting tha: the word we use for required curriculum, at

Harvard, for example, the curriculum that was jus: passed by

Harvard faculty is called a core curriculum. I don't want to

use 'due vantages' unnecessarily but I think that core curricu-

lus has taken on a new meaning for all of us. (Laughter)

As somecocy who is a humanist, and has been a humanist

for IO years now in education, I certainly feel the need to be

better educated. I would hope that our students would be

required to have certain courses in nuclear energy.

COMMISSIONER TRUNK: I agree.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: May I thank you for the best joke

we have had before this Commission yet. Governor Peterson.

COMMISSIONER PETERSON: Dr. Gross, did the nuclear

engineers and the nuclear physicists on your campus join in the

recommendation Oc evacuate the campus?

DR. GROSS. I did not seek their specific advice.

They were faculty members and the pecple : s;cke to were pecple

from my administrative staff. But : did. as : say, clear this

With the aCainistration at University Park bef re We : Ck
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such extreme action.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: One question, Dr. Gross.

Did you decide to stay out for 10 days or was that decision

made subsequently as to coming back? How did you decide to stay

out for 10 days?

DR. GROSS: Well, we decided to stay out for an

entire week. We projected ahead and we said to ourselves,

and as Dr. Kemeny has indicated, this was made in a state of

some uncertainty, we fel: that once we closed the campus that

it would be foolish to keep it on a tentative basis and to tell

students and faculty and admini stration that we might be opening

on Tuesday but we might not be opening on Tuesday; we sign: be

opening on Wednesday if things looked be::er. We fel: that we -

should make a firm and clear decision and that a week would

give us time to see the situation abate. That is why we made

it one clean week.

In fact, what we did was not make another statemen:

about it; we simply opened the campus on Monday. We did not

even issue a second statement saying the campus would cpen.

We jus assumed that everybody would believe tha: :: was open.

Cur intention throughout all of this was to reduce the anxiety

level as much as we possibly could.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY. Thank you very nuch for tour

testimonV.

~. rL;tt' .* r .)
.



..

JO

Our next witness will be Ken Myers, Mayor of

Goldsboro.

KEN >WERS, MAYOR OF GOLDS 3ORO: Mr. Chairman, Ladies

and Gentlemen of the President's Commission: When I received

this letter from Washington inviting me to attend your session

today, I felt that there was some concern in regards to my

being mayor of a small borough, population of around 600, and

with about 200 homes built in the borough.

In the letter that invited me here, it stated tha: :

should tell you of my role as mayor, and this is what I'm going

to do. According to my statement, it is very short and sweet

and to the point.

Goldsboro, as you know, is located in Northern York

County and is approximately three-fourths of a mile across the

Susquehanna River from Three Mile Island.

My role as Mayor of Goldsboro with a population of

arounu 600 residents during the crisis was as follows:

First: I had charge of the local police departmen:

and then I deputized three extra sen in the bcrough to help

our local Chief of Police, James Herman, to help preserve order

and in he patrolling of the borough - - the clock, because

we had quite a few people leave our town cn their own recogni-

:ance. : think tha: they were probably concerned and afraid

and scared, so those with f amilies o f smal?. children j ust

cacked up between Nednesday and Friday and cok off to s tay

. . . , .ny g' | 4. .P ' -O
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with relatives and in motels and even out of state.

Second: I worked with the local Smergency Operation

Coordinator, Dennis Hansher, in preparing a local evacuation

plan for.our borough in case we had to leave in a hurry.

Third: I called a special borough council meeting

on Wednesday evening a 7:30 p.s. (March 3) to update the

councilmen on what we had learned so far abou: the acciden: at

Three Mile Island. We learned this through the news media and

the press' no other way. The council =en discussed the borough's,

evacuation plan.

Fourth: I initiated a door-to-door visi: to all

residents living in the borough by the councilmen and nyself.

We advised them of what we had learned about Three Mile Island

and the accident, what we had discussed at our borough council

meeting, and about our evacuation plans. Our Goldsboro resi-

dents did not panic. I think this is one cause of why they did

not, because we le: them know exactly where we stood, what we

were going to do, and this, I think, relieved a lot of pressure.

Like I say, though, since that time frc=, I'd say,

Friday until at leas: Saturday nigh when we took a special

head coun: through the borough--and in a borough as small as

Goldsboro you can do this on foot--so we :cok a special head

count and out of 600 people on Saturday evening arounc 3:00

o' clock, we had a'ou: 60 to 65 people lef: in the borough. Cfc

course, vou know tha: through tha: we had to have police

,& i | '~ n' t ' .' .
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protection and then is when we called in the State police who

patrolled all night long, and we were up nearly all night long.

I know I didn't ge: to bed until 3:00 or 2: 00 in the morning.

The last of my statement is this' The primary con-.

cern of all involved over there in that town was really what

could have really happened if a more serious accident would

of took place and how the people, they discussed how we would

get out of cwn in a hurry and no t get involved in traffic

accidents and saybe get killed ourselves through that.

That ends sy statement.

CHAI.Uf.AN KEMENY- Thank you very such.

COMMISSIONER EAGGERTY: Just a cuestion. Did you say

you had 10 to 65 out of the 600 left in the borough, or had
left the borough?

MR. MYERS: No. They remained in the borough.

CRAIRMAN KEMENY: So only about 65 out of 600 remained;
so abou 90 percent of your people left?

MR. MYERS: Yes.

CRAIRMAN KEMENY: Thank you. Commissioner Lewis.

COSBtISSIONER LEWIS: Mr. Mayor, : seems your own

is really the closes: to Thre3 Mile Island facility. When that

facility was built, were you varned that this kind of thing
night happen? What did you know abou: : when vou agreed to

having the facility placed se close to vour :own''

MR. MYERS: That's a gooc question and I believe I

.~~m -

(j ;\ *y.



39

will be able to try to answer that. I was born and raised in

Goldsboro and i law that plant being built. Su: a: tha: time

I can safely say that probably 75 percent of our people in the

borough did not understand what nuclear power was all about.

I think they knew that it was a plant being built to give

additional electricity to the area or the electrical co=panies,

but I don't think the word radiation mean a darn thing. Now,

that's my personal opinion of it.

COMMISSIONER LEWIS: Looking back on i: now, did you

feel that you should have been, somebody shculd have made an

effor: to teach you, or was the failure the failure on the part

of the citi: ens themselves to inquire?

MR. SUERS: No, I think the failure lies with the

people that built the plant. I think their public relations

really stunk, in other words. Because I don't think they came

out and told the people exactly wha: the plan: involved. I

really do think that that is what should be--a be :er public

relations system.

COMMISSIONER LEWIS: Do you have regrets now that you

have the plant so close to you?

MR. MYERS: No, I really don't regre: :.

CCSNISSIONER LEWIS : Why not?

MR. MYERS: Well, the firs: thing, I'm nc: afra:a.

I said this on T'l on televisi:n and radio sta:icas and in the

newspaper and press ':efore. :'a concerned bu: I an no: afraid

- ,. o
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and that's two different words in my book.

CHAIPJ4AN KESENY: Professor Taylor.
,

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Mayor Myers, you indicated, I

gather that you and the rest of the community were mostly con-

cerned about things getting much worse.

MR. >UERS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: I'm very interested in knowing

how you reacted to the press statements, the media statements,

that there appeared some hydrogen in the reactor and in the con-

tainment and there then developed talk about a hydrogen explo-

sion. I'm curious to know whether that increased your concern

considerably or not.

MR. MYERS: Yes, I think that was a major concern,

especially when the press and the news media reported the

possibility of a bubble appearing in the reactor. I think that

caused a great concern. I think when that anno unc ement was

made, I think more of our people did flee the area af ter that.

COMMISSIONER TAYLCR: Da vou think that a majority of

the people had already left before that word came :hrough or --

MR. MYERS: I don't think a =ajority did, no. There

was quite a few left, but it's hard to tell the exact numbers'
,

you know what I mean.

COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: I understand. Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN KEMEN': Professor Marre::.

COMMISSICNER MARRETT- Mr Mayor, vcu indica:e that

eau and the a her councilmen made docr-to-door c: sits ::~those
'
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who were remaining in Goldscoro. Could you say something about

what you told the residents? You said you were advising them

of what you'd learned about the accident. What did you tell

them? How much technical detail, for example , was involved?

MR. >NERS: I'll try to answer that one. On Wednesday

evening after our borough council meeting, I suggested to the

burough council that why not go around door-to-door and talk to

our residents. Our population isn't that high, because out of

the 600, I could safely say that we have quite a few children,

They all agreed that we do this. So we assigned certain streets

in the borcugh to each councilman and myself and we wen: house-

to-house knocking on doors. We were very graciously invited in;

I must say that. Everyone listened to what we had to say.

We mainly told them of what we had heard through the

radio, TV, and even our own public relations and communications

department in the basemeat of the York County Courthouse through

County Control, which we were in connection with.

Then we told them also of our evacua: ion plans in

case the governor would declare e=ergency and that we would all

have to leave. Of course, right away they gave us ques-icns:

"Well, what should we do? Ja you think it's safe that we should

stey or do you think we should go?"

The ones that I talked :c, I told them: Use cour cwn

;udgment. We dare ac: tell vou to leave vcur homes. That's

cne thing we dare not do. Ycu can stay with vcur home cae

, .,v. -
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hell or high water. Ne cannot tell you to leave. But we can

advise you that leaving maybe would be the bes: thing,

especially with small children because of what we already knew

and about the leakage of radiation in the area.

Like I said before, I told quite a few people: Who

are you going to believe? You listen to one radio station and

you hear one story; you hear another story fron another radio

station; and the TV the same thing. So who are you actually

going to believe?

I don't think anybody can answer that.

CCMMISSIONER MARRETT: You were relying entirely then

on wha: the nedia reports were with reference to the information

abou: the accident?

MR. MYERS: Yes, yes. Of course, every home we wen

into, you know, you ran into the TV in the living room because

they had it on and was listening. Of course, then, we also

told our residents that their house would be protected if : hey

did leave, that we would have enough police coverage and we

would patrol the town very well.

I must say that no incidents happened in our borough

2: all, through all those pecple leaving, we had no houses

broken in:c, no loo:ing. And ! can safely say that all of our

people were cal to a certain extent. You have sone people tha;

are really worked up over a li::le bi: of anything, as far as

that goes. 3u nos: of our people , I think, were cal and no:

-
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panicky at all. But I think they would have been if we had not

gone around house-to-house telling them of what we had learned

and what we had in mind of what we would do.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Since I also am a resident of a

small town, though not quite as small as your borough, it does

bring out the great advantages of snail, closely-knit community

that you are able to go house-to-house and talk to everyone.

That is remarkable.

Are there any other questions? (Pause) Thank you

very much for coming and testifying before the Commission.

MR. MYERS: You're welcome.

CFAIRMAN KEMENY: Our next witness is Paul k'ise ,

President of the Middletown Borough Council.

MR. PAUL NISE, PRESIDENT OF MIDDLETCNN BOROUGH COUNCIL.

Dr. <emeny, other Members, Ladies and Gentle =en of the President's

Commission: Paul Wise, President of the Middletown 3crough

Council. I have a prepared statement here that I would like

to read.

Sir, since the accident at Three Mile Island early

on the morning of March 23, 1979, the members of Middletown

3urcugh Council have been giving careful considera:ica to the

entire incident. The events that have taken place in the after-

math of that acciden: have been extensively reported by :he

meci1. In addit:cn, each councilman has either receivec reports

or has had firs -hanc kacwledge of many of the experiences tha:
.; i.
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resulted on the local scene.

Both as a body and individually, Sorough Council has

heard varying reactions and responses from the citi: ens and

businessmen of Middletown. However, before making any judgment

in the matter or taking any official course of action, Burough

Council is awaiting the findings of official review bodies at

the state and federal levels, such as the President's Commission.

In any event, the indications to date appear to

clearly point to the neec for strengthening the Nuclear

Regula: cry Commission and for tightening the cperating practices

and procedures for civilian auclear power plants. I urge tha:

the President's Commission ac: tacroughly but swiftly in order

that whatever needs to be done can be accurately determined

and promptly implemented. Thank you.

I also would like to make a statecent that before

our April Council meeting there had been several citizens who

had appeared and requested that the council draw up a recolution

to close Uni: 1 and Uni: 2 nuclear plants at TMI. Jus recently,

las: week, we know tha: there is a petition being circula:cd

within our borough requesting our citi: ens to sign another

peil ion which I am sure we will have before us at our May

meeting Monday night.

Some questions asked of these ci:i: ens are-

There were too many unknowns by Me: Ed and statee

officials. Wha; amounts of radiation :: the pubil: were

.
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really released?

Emotion stress, real danger not given to thee

general public in all the areas surrounding TMI. We should

have had evacuation plan ready prior to the accident,

e Three Mile Island should be converted to use coal.

NRC on-site inspection is a definite.*

3etter reactor training for reactor operators ase

specified by the NRC.

I would also like to add that I was asked by the mayor

to attend briefings that were conducted by Met Ed on the morn-

ings of Friday, Saturday, and Monday. When I pursued to go to

the Old Crawferd Station, which was the coal facility that was

used before the construction of the TMI facilities, on the way

to the meeting I had my radio on and, of course, as we all know

now, we heard this word abou: the radiation releases. Before

I went to that meeting, I went to the borough office where the

mayor was and I sus state that were in quite a state of panic

situation at that time, not knowing wha: to do. A that time

we were trying to prepare for the officials that were there;

the fire chief, the civil defense director, anc the fire marshall

and :he mayor were all trying :: 72 in what even: we should

do should we do any sort of evacuation.

I was asked by the mayor ;f I woulc then attend the

meeting at Crawford $:ation. A::ending the meeting a: Crawford

Station, when I lef: that meeting, I was assurec 'ov the officials

u77069
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that were there tha: they felt everything was under control 2:

that time. George Tropher, who was the public relations

director of Redding, stated in the meeting that they saw no

need for any kind of evacuations at tha: time. When I left

the meeting I fel very assured that things were well under

control.

Of course, you know, as the incident that had taken

place, what some of the releases were with news releases of

what some of the aftermath was.

I also attended :he meeting Saturday morning and a:

this time we were made aware of some of the critical situations

tha: they had gotten into, such as the hydrogen bubble. I would

like to state also that at that meeting, Mr. Tropher was quite

alarmed at the news of the evacuation,that Me Ed did not seem

to think that there was any need for that at all.

These are some of the questions that we, as borough

officials, would like to know:

e Was there a need for evacuation?

e Do we have to be in a situation where we have to

live under these conditions , be prepared for an evacuation,

through an incident like this?

Me: Ed seems to think that, no, :here is no need for

alarming unless they give us the word, although when we read

our newspapers and hear the other reports we have :o feel

differently. L g f ( ;'/)
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I also would like to state that when we talk about

the closing down of nuclear power plants--I'm a lifelong res:-

dent of Middletown and I remember back in the late 50's when

there was a petition circulated :s close down the Crawford

Station. The Crawford Station was a coal filed station and

the one thing that we heard so much of was the release of coal

soot. The petition was circulated and Met Ed in turn converted

to oil.

St as we progress in our society, we go from coal to

oil and now we are living in a nuclear age. Are we at a point

that we live in a nuclear age that we say we should be convert-

ing back? ,Or should we say that nuclear is the answer' These

are the questions that ponder most people when they say to

themselves; which way are we to turn?

We, as council, do not feel that the closing of

Three Mile Island would be the total answer. These are the

questions that I think the Commission has to ask itself:

Do we develop fusion power? I've done some research on fusion

power, and to date there are $2 billion in federal funds that

have been invested in fusion research over 27 years. Researchers

estimated 312 to $16 bill;on will have been spen before fusion

power is practical for use.

So I think the questien is: Can we make nuclear

power safe? We must nake nuclear pcwer safe. Thank zou.

GAIRMR; KDE.'iY - Thank ecu. Cuestions from
, -,,
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Commassioners?

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: I'd like to folicw up a little

bit on your comment just now about fusion. Do you believe

that fusion would be safer than nuclear fission? I'm not sure

I understand the point you were making about the government --

MR. WISE: I have a report here that, ceing in

development work, I receive a machine design maga ine and the

statement is made that a fusion power plant will have little

of the radiation danger of present nuclear fission plants.

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: So that's the basis for your

telling us about the expenditures?

MR. WISE: Yes, Sir.

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Were you giving us those numbers

to indicate tha: they were much too small or what? I'm not

sure wha --

MR. WISE: Pardon?

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: T guess I'm asking why you are

interested in the expenditures of federal acnay for fusion.

MR. WISE: The reason I make that comparison is

because I think we live in a society :cday that we demand mere

energy. When we relate to the development of ene gy, and I

know that when we compare , jus: for instance, th. power plan

tha 15 across from TMI :s a water pcwer, hydrcelec tric power;

that produces 19 megswatts. The two ani:s combinec a TMI

prcduce in excess of 1600 megawat:3. Now, the answer, when '.cu

- , . -s,
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say to yourself, what do we do for energy, and all of our de-

mands that we ask of energy :0 day, can we conver: back to coal

that can produce the amount of megawatts that we get frca

nuclear? That's why I feel that the future of energy has to
be safe and clean, but with what source?

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN :GENY: Thank you very much for your

testimony before the Commission.

MR. WISE: Yes, Sir.

CHAIRMAN :GENY: Next, the Commission calls Mr.

Albert Wohlsen, Jr., the Mayor of Lancaster.

MAYOR AL3ERT WOHLSEN, JR., LANCASTER: Mr. Chairman,

Members of the Commission: I'm being joined by Peter

Schonauer (phonetic) who is my administrative assistant.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: We cannot hear at this end of
the table. The echo just prevents us from hearing, unless the

witnesses speak very close to the microphone; and even then, i:

is very difficult (to hear).

MR. WCHLSEN: I would like to thank the Commission

for this opportunity to express my views abou: the Three Mile

Island Nuclear Plant accident. 3y way o f ba ckg cund , and f:r

vcur information, Lancaster is the larges: necropolitan ccm-

munity located southe15: downwind of Three Mi:e Island. We

have the strong mayor /ci:y ccuncil form of government and : 2n
, , e~ ,o -
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serving as the interim mayor of Lancaster, which is a full-time

position,
s

My background is 40 years experience as the former

president of a family-owned general cons truction and engineering

firm established in 1890 involved in the construction of

industrial, commercial and institutional projectc.

The week to ten-day period following the March inci-

dent at Three Mile Island was cne of the mos: trying periods

of my life. This time for =e was filled with grea: uncertainty

and soul-searching.

As mayor of the City of Lancaster, I am responsible

for the welfare of aeproximatelv, 60,000 s cople who depend one

city 6overnment and me for leadershio., esoecially during an-
,

. .

emergency like the one we are discussing today. This is a

responsibility which is always foremos in ny mind.

Before I proceed further, I would like to say that

I reali:e there has never been before an accident like the one

at Three Mile Island, and because of the unio.ueness of this

accident, government and utility officials were understandably

treading on new ground and facing problems never before faced.

.or this reason, I want it Oc be understocd that my criticisms

are levied in a constructive sense, so tha: if such an acciden

should ever happen again, the same mistakes would not be repeated.

One theme which is evident throughou: :his entire

ext.erience, frac the time o f :he acciden: 1:self to :he .cresen:
..,y
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deliberations of how to dispose of radioactive water at the

nuclear power plant, has been a total disregard and lack of

consideration for the responsibilities of local government. By

far the most serious problem faced by the city's civil defense

organi:ation and the city staff was and continues to be a lack

of constant and reliable information upon which to base intelli-

gen decisions. No person was willing and available to answer

our basic questions, and those questions about which the citi-

: ens of our community were interested. Such ouestions as:

How could this problem which was taking place only 23 miles

awy effect the City of Lancaster' What effect would it have

on our water supplies? What problems of fall-out might the

public face if the situation got out o f hand? These are reason-
-

able questions which the public had a right to have answered and

to which there were no available answers.

Other questions included: What was the basis for

setting up the 5, 10, and 20-mile evacuation limits' We assumed

that a margin of safety was included in setting these limits,

but we were never certain. We also wanted to know what informa-

tion we should disseminate to the public as to any precautions

they nigh: ake.

We were not advised as to,in the even there was a

20-mile evacuation called for, as to how we should advise :he

citi: ens o f our communi:y as to whether we continue business

as usual, do we close the schools, do people take cover, and

:, m.c
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just wha: they should do in that event.

During the emergency period, no one from the Nuclear

Regulatory Commission or state government bothered to call the

City of Lancaster government staff. On the Sunday following

the accident, I initiated a call to the affice of the Governor,

but was referred to a press assistant. The responsible City

Staff and I were, in effect, left to grape our way toward making

decisions . this situation.

The consequences of this lack of information and

disregard for the citizens of Lancaster could have been very

serious. I say this with the reali:ation tha: :he NRC and

state officials may have been preoccupied with problems at

the TMI site and that the lack of consideration was probably

not intentional. But members of my staff began feeling that

the " experts" thought they had the situation in hand and tha:

there was no reason to contac: the mayors of nearby boroughs

and cities. I am sure the local government officials in the

TMI area would unanimously share my opinion. We had to rely

solely on the media for our information. Those reports were

often misleading and conflicting.

Because of this infor?.ation void, the ci:y staff and

I decided it would be prudent to operate under the as sump tion

tha: the worst was likely to happen. In fact, after a March 31

nee:ing with the County Civil Defense officials , who had the

same informational problem as we had, city staff and I, w e. r e
, .
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convinced there was a very good chance that some type o f evacua-

tion would take place.
s

Operating under the assumption that the worse would

happen, preliminary planning was begun on Friday evening,

March 30, for a possible evacuatica of the community. On

Monday, April 2, detailed contingency plans were essentially

completed. The positive aspect of this accident is tha: the

City of Lancaster now has a very well-thought out evacuation

plan in readiness for future emergencies.

All during this very critical and uncertain time, in

the back of my sind and in the ainds of my staff members , was

the possibility of exercising the mayor'- authority to order

the evacuation of the city. Certainly, c'onsidering the lack o f

information and in light of the serious duties of my office, I

thought constantly abou: this possibility.

The lack of information has continued righ: up to the

present time. Imagine yourselves as average cici: ens in a

situation where you read in the newspapers that a utility,

which has just sishandled a nuclear accident, and a federal

agency are contemplating a plan which could conceivably con-

taminate your wa:er system with radioactive elements. I'm con-

cerned, as I'm sure you would be concerned, abou: this. Why

didn't Metropolitan Edison or the NRC let the City of Lancaster

know tha: they were planning to discharge hundreds f thousands

of gallcas of radioactive water into the 5usc.uehanna River,
e. . ..
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the source of much of Lancaster's water?

I might mention tha: there was a meeting in Hershey

this past Wednesday at which time NRC and the Met Ed representa-

tives briefed those people who were invited to attend the meet-

ing. We heard about the meeting through the media and our

state senator's office. The meeting was on Wednesday; we

received our invitation on Thursday morning.

Another serious problem was created for us by the

seemingly arbitrary 20-mile evacuation planning limit, and the

resultant lack of inclusion in the planning itself. As I said

previously, Lancaster is 23 miles from Three Mile Island and

three miles outside the evacuation area. While plans were put

together for the 20-mile area, we fel: ti was incumben: upon us

to continue formulating our plans. It was conceivable to us

that the situation could have go::en worse and that Lancaster

could be included in an evacuation. If no one else was plan-

ning for us, we had the responsibility to do so, even if it

was independent of their planning.

It is obvious to se tha: this lack of informatica

and coordination could have caused terrible problems of puolic

confusion and panic, and that an orderly evacuation of

Lancaster would have been very difficul: to achieve.

I would again like to say that my remarks are intended

to be constructi-te. I believe the lessons we learn frc= this

acciden: should be remembered by thcse who say be in charge o f
c ~>si 'ue. ,' E (if
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decision-making and information disseminating in future emer-

gencies, should they occur. Local government officials should

be notified and kept abreast, as is practically possible, under

the dictates of an emergency. This much is owed the people of

our country.

I would again like to thank you for :his opportunity

to present testimony before this Commission.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: May I follow-up your very helpful

statement since it speaks very directly to one of the major

charges we have from President Carter, and I quote:

"What steps should be taken during similar emergencies

to provide the public with accurato comprehensible and timely

information?"

We are ordered to make recommendations on that. May

I therefore ask, have you had the chance to think what machinery

would have been effective? What would you have liked to have

had happen?

MR. WOHLSEN: As far as the information, it would

seem to me that it is importan or would have been importan:

that we had had a line of communication with either the state

level or the NRC where we would receive direct, good, solid

information from someone in authority who could appraise us

o f what was contempla:ed for our particular area. Ne felt -ha:

we were ::apletely in the dark in Lancaster, that our informa-

tion had :: Ome frca :he media and the press, anc of course,
a .i nqu ,- se
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some of that was confusing.

Actually, I would say we were looking for orders

from someone in more authority than we had in our municipality.

CHAIRMAN :GIENY: Professor Marrett.

COMMISSIONER MARRETT: Mr. Mayor, I'd be interested

in what kind of information did your office transmi: to the

citi: ens of Lancaste . Once you had information, how was that

passed on, what kinds of recommendations, comments about evacua-

tion or whatever, was taken care of out of your office?

MR. WOHLSEN: We, of course, met with our staff and

we formulated a civil defense unit very c.uickly over that week-

end and we set up committees in connection with the utilities,

we met with the various utilitias', we set up plans for the

evacuation of the hospitals and the elderly; we arranged for

food and transportation and all those things that would have

been necessary in the event of an evacuation. We communicated

with the citi: ens of our community through the newspapers and

through the radio, indicating to them that we were preparing

contingency emergency plans.

COMMISSIONER MARRETT: Did questions come into your

office regarding the advisabili:y of evacuation, and ;f so,

how were such questions handled?

MR. NCHLSEN. I beg ,rou pardon; I didn't hear vcu.

CCSNI5SIONSF MARRETT - Did people ask eau whether cr

no: they shculf evacuate Lancaster; :ha 15, did calls 00me

. nn,
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directly to your office asking about whether or no: they should

leave and if such calls came in, what advice, comment, or

whatever, was passed on?

MR. WCHLSEN: Nell, we didn't indicate to them that

they should evacuate. We indicated to them that we would

advise them at the point in time that it was determined that

we were either called upon to evacuate of if the mayor's office

had =ade a decision to evacuate.

CFAIRMAN KEMENY: Dr. Marks.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Mr. Mayor, I wonder if you could

inform us abou: two aspects of this crisis. One, do you have

a health officer that you have identified to whom you can turn

with respect to advice in such crises as to the real and poten-

tial dangers to public health and safety'

MR. NCHLSEN: Yes, we have a health officer. I'm

would not say that he is qualified to sake the determinations

as it relates to this type of an accident. Now, we did monitor

at our local fire headquarters for radioactivity and :he

hospital did that, and the college in our community also did

some monitoring.

COMMISSIONER MARKS. If he is not qualified, does he

have any es tablished means o f acces s to , say, state authorities

who are qualified to obtain information to advise eau in a

situa:ica like this?

MR. NCHLSEN. 4+;1, he would have access to :he state

> m 'l
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health authorities, probably :he same access that I would have

to the governor's office.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: From what we've heard, that

doesn't seem to have been very effective.

MR. WCHLSEN: That was not very effective.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: How do you communicate to the

people of Lancaster in a situation like this, advisories with

regard to wha: they should or should not do?

MR. NOHLSEN: This is done through news releases, the

radio and televisien.

CCNMISSIONER MARKS: There is a local radio station

to which you have access in Lancaster'

MR. NOHLSEN: Oh, yes. Yes.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KDENY: Commissioner Lewis.

COMMISSIONER LEWIS: Mr. Mayor, you talk about the

informatica problem. Would it help to have something like a

hotline between the local governments, organs, and. <ay, the

state? Nculd that be the sort of thing you would need?

MR. WCHLSEN: 13s. Yes. Very much, yes. We fel:

that we needed someone that we could pick up the phone and talk

to a person who had access to good, solid infor:aa:icn.

CCMMISSIONER LEWIS: Are any of the local authorities

. ke vour own noving toward tha:? Are rou p t e==:ng the s tate
'

to esta:1_sh tha: sind of line for rou?

ro
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MR. WOHLSEN: Well, no: a concerted method, but we

are mentioning it everywhere we have an opportunity, such as

this Commission and this forum.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Thank you very much, Mr. Mayor

MR. NnHLSEN: Thank you very much.

CHAIDIAN KEMENY: Nex: witness"

MS. JORGENSON: Our next witness is Mickey Minnich

from the Newberrytown Steering Committee.

MR. MICKEY MINNICH: Good morning, everybody. My

name is Mi 'tey Minnich, and I'm an educator by profession. I'm

a member of the Newberry Township Steering Comml: tee fo r TMI .

We have had meetings every Thurscay since the incident, acci-

dent, whatever you want to call it, trying to find the truth.

We are trying to establish ourselves or find a c.1 aringhouse.

of truth, which has been very difficult.

At our latest meeting this past Thursday we had

Congressman Goodling there asking him certain ouestions :ry:ng

to go through the democractic p rocess .

I live three and a hal.# miles from TMI and I'm west

of Goldsboro, and then Yocuatown, and then our 11::le develop-

aen:, which we feel is kind of in the forgo::en part of this

whole incident. Hopefully, at some future :ime some things

will be held in Golds'coro, in Yocustown, because the pecple

there are very concerned.

<' rn
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I wonder how I can really help here? If I can intro-

duce the human elements, I think that could be my big contri-

bution. As I talk about my family, sometimes I r,e t emotional

and I might have to back up and take a drink of water, but I

think being a parent, you all understand that; that's j us: the

nature of my composition as a human being.

I have participated in c firs: = arch down at

Washington. I want to inform the public that if you are an

ac:ivis that doesn't mean that you are a long-haired hippie,

whatever they call you, a consunis - though I've been called all,

those things, which has been interesting. I plan to go to the

March on Redding tomorrow for the =others and children.

I want to thank you for the opportunity to speak here

because I feel the consumer has so little time to make an
impact. When you are a com:ission on the PUC, when you look

at the hearings with Metropolitan 3dison and ?UC, they have

like eig'. full days. I har. five =inutes. I think tha- is an

imbalance. But I don't know how you can correct it. Hope"ully,

the PUC and the consumer advocates office will represen us

well.

Su: I evacuated on .'4 arch L' a Friday, and I returnec

once they allowed the pregnant women to return because I have

two small boys, 9 and 11. The radiation doesn't know the

iifference, I think, between 9 2nd 6, or 7 and 6, or 3 and 6

rears of age. ! think radiation mizh: know :he difference abou
.. t pn.

ta e M2 -



61

.

body mass and not age.

But I left in fear and I still have fear now. Friday

morning, this may sound insignificant to you, but they were

crop dusting in our development, and a: 5:50 in the morning,

:com, a plane came over our house at treetop level. I got up,

the family got up ; I ran out in my bathrobe on the front lawn

and I saw other people out. At first I thought it might be

the State Police. I know this sounds odd and maybe I'm

paranoid, and this is what this whole thing has done to me,

because our group has been investigated by the State Police

because we have certain views, you know, acout this whole

incident.

Then I said no,'i: ha: to be, there's an acciden: at

Three Mile Island and they're doing radiation checks. So I

thought that and I was about ready ec get my family all together

and evacuate again. This is how paranoid one can get. Then

I called our local township. They said don't worry abcut i t ',

they are only crop dusting.

Don't worry about it. I looked out: You say a man

in his pajamas with his binoculars; you saw kids out on the

lawn at 5:50 in the morning. So that's the fear that I feel.

How do I feel now? When I :ame int: this hearing,

:: ming off the turnpi.<e , I saw the towers. I have such emotions

when I see the : wers that I want to tear them down; that's ".cw

I feel. Then I lock, and I said, wait a minute, they remind

Lse'l.. J -
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se of one of the seven wonders of the world--the pyramids. I

said what was forgotten in one of the seve" wonders of the

world was all the people los: their lives building the pyramids.

That just went through my brain as I saw those towers. And

that is how I look at that: the number of people that could

lose their livos because of Three Mile Island and nuclear power-
.

Even yesterday, I called the Pennsylvania Bureau of

Radiological Protection--I try :c call them daily. I said,

what is being emitted from the plant? They said, :ero, nothing.

They said the charcoal filters are doing the job, there's no

iodine, nothing to worry about. I said, you mean to tell se

that nothing is being released? They said, yes, you have nothing

to worry about; everything is under control.

I know this Commission went Thursday to visit Three

Mile Island. I called another source and : hey said, that's an

outright lie. There's radiation being emitted from Three Mile

Island. Right away, there's the fear of the truth. I don't

know who to believe or what to believe.

People are calling me all the time now because of my

involvement in Newberry Township. People are having nightmares

over this whole matter. A mother having daily nightmares,

running away from the towers pulling her child, tha: type of

thing. Mothers not allowing their children to drink milk,

only the powdered milk. Somebcdy ecu a.e going Oc hear testify

later, his family j ust returned from Sweden this pas: Tuesday,

, ...
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he was that scared. People from Goldsboro calling me all the

time. Hey, Mr. Minnich, the helicopters are flying, the Met Ed
,

trucks are going up and down and I think they're messing with

us again. So I call Bruce Smith and we have a li :le geiger

counter and we try to check it out and we call them back and

say, hey, everything is okay.

So we have this all the time. Even at our meeting

on Thursday there was a mother who said, I'm not becoming

pregnant; I'm not going to take that chance. There is tha:

type of fear over your health. Then when you a father and you

look at your boys and you wonder if they have been affected

by it; that is real fear.

But along the health aspect, we have a health commi:-

tee. We would like to see a 30- or 40-year program, not a

handout program--I don't know how you would finance it--where

everybody in a five-mile radius, ten-mile radius would be

monitored yearly, blood work taken, to make sure that if any-

thing happens, people aren't going to say in the year 2000,

Gee, look what happened to those people in Newberry Township,

in Goldsboro. We would like to see people like myself protected

because I've lived through cancer deaths, and it dessi=ates

your financial bases. So if I would have :o die as a result

of this, that I'm not wiped out; that my family is taken care

af. I think tha should oe locked into. We ha;e stron; con-

cerns crer this health issue. Plus we do ac: feel that we are

, .,
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getting the truth and tha: this is being nonitored properly

at all. We would like to see some outside agency tha: is not

caught up in this nuclear juggernaut, that's not caugh up

in this whole mess, that doesn' have a vested interest, to

come out and tell us the truth.

I really do not believe the truth is being told, and I

just cite it from what I read in the newspapers. Why South

Carolina rejected the lates: shipmen from TMI because of

plutonium, and they said in the paper that every time you call,

is plutonium? Don't worvy about it; we can't detect once cunce

of i:, it's not here. Ne know that is the eternam alpha

emitter and that is the real killer.

But, anyway, you don't want to hear the emotional

things, but maybe you do, and I hope to finish here very quickly.

presently, in taking petitions around and everything, this

area right now is currently paying some of the highes; a:ility

bills in pennsylvania. I went to one family: their utill y

bill through the heating son:h is 5300 per month. My brother

is $250 per month--and I can show you those bills. There sa

retired couple that can't even use their electricity, they

have to use coal, so he had to build a li :le coal storage

outside to deal with that. I just use ::, basically, I hea:

With a wood Stove. The rule of thumb is you pay more for Your

utility bill than vou do for ecur mor: gage. people are realif

::a= ped.
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I bring up abou; the purchasing power, and I don't

know if this is the nature of your Commission here, we have an

attorney on our steering committee and he said if Me: Ed is

allowed to pass the purchasing costs to us, we will have the

highest utility bills in the United States of America. Whether

that is 1, I, or 3, that is pretty gosh-darn high. So we

can't afford anymore, number one, when you ge: to dollars and

cents. We feel, as everybody feels, that Me: Ed and its stock-

holders shoule pay for it.

Now, you know, I'm an educator. I can't afford to

invest in stock. I checked one time and I backed out because

the guy told me 'if fou can't afford to lose the noney you are

going to invest, don't bother with it.' So I did no: that.

So this whole controversy over Me Ed going bankrupt and deal-

ing with that issue has us very angry and confused.

Cur steering committee has certain ideas on that, but

due to time, I'll pass over that. We are strongly in favor of

a consumer owned utility where we will get a safe, reasonable

fair price for our electricity where we have a choice in ::,

because we didn't have a choice with Three Mile Island. I

-""- ' :: was the greates: snew job of this decade.

Mayce I was ignorant. I admi: :ha: I'n at faul:,

that I wasn't aware, that I wasn't involved, tha: I didn't

know what was taking place. But I would have known and if our

con = unity would have known, I don': think vou would ever have

iO
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that Three Mile Island facility produced.

But back to my family. You know, in our development,
'

three out of 70 people stayed. I'm no: like the mayor of

Goldsboro and say I'm not afraid; I am afraid of certain things

and I'm afraid of the unknown that I can't see. That's one

thing about radiation. I almost didn't make it here today to

this hearing. When I had breakfas: I was assaulted by some

farmers over there that said, "If we had people 1:ke you we

never would have won World War II." I said, "Yes, but at leas-

then I knew who my enemy was." I said, "I was in the Army."

And I'm in tha: type of argument.

Su: I'll never forgive nor will I forget what Met Ed
did. Put yourselves in our position on Wednesday, and my boys

were at the bus s:cp at 7:00 o' clock. And Thursday at the bus

stop and Friday at the bus < top, and they did wha: they pleased

on releasing radiation. They did wha: they pleased and we

didn't have a hand on the monitoring until Sa:urday.

If I could just read you a little article out of the

paper here, which is out of the Philadelchia Incuirer, from

Donald Castle (phonetic), the EPA, Environmental Protection

Agency. He said.

"The gravity of the situation appeared very slowly.

The firs real signal of the seriousness of the situation did

not reach me until Friday morning, :hree days after the reac ::

wen: ou: of control on March I3." He said, "The radiation

.
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monitoring systems around the plan: could not cope with the

e=ergency situation. It was not until Saturday when EPA set

up monitors that adequate information on radiation was avail-

able." He said, "The EPA was un.repared generally to provide

immediate assistance."

I only read that, that what were my children and
.

myself exposed to in those three days? The irresponsibility

o f Me t Ed and the irresponsibility of NRC and how could this

every han.c.en?
.

I just hope that we do not beccme a statistic in

,0, 20 fears from now, but I know we are going to be a statis-
.

.

tic. Califano came out and said one, ten, -- I have the feeling

anything you hear from the government mul:iply i: times ten.

I don't mean to oe snide t'cout that. But who is the one? Have

you lived through a cancer death? I have. If that one is my

son or my wife or me, 1 thinx ::,s wrong.
. . . .

Su: anyway, with my feelings unders: cod, asking me

as a consumer to pay for any cleanup which insurance would :ake

care of, or any purchasing power, I think is like asking the

survivors of the holocaust to pay for a re:irement village for

the SS. I really believe that. I don't sav :ha: '-- - on

words. I look at Me:ropolitan Edison and maybe some o-her

people, no: as murderers but maybe as murders, but it's the

murder that won't show up for ten, twenty, thirty rears frca

now. In fac , I feel so strong about i: :ha: if they pass on

na
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the cost to me and the PUC allows them to do that, I'm not

going to pay it; I'll go to jail first. I'm willing to suffer

the consequences for that. They may call you a radical or

whatever. I like to think it's a patriot. I dcn't know wha:

things keep bu::ing through my mind- " don't tread on me" or

things like that, or maybe I'm wrong in those feelings, but

this is how I feel, many people feel.

There's a key issue here that I hope you address your-

selves to, and I'= trying to in education, is responsibility

and accountability. When will someone--I wish I could do i:--

please say to somebody in Metropolitan Edison and all their

affiliates, "You are wrong. You are responsible. You are

going to pay the consequences."

If you would do that, or anybody, I think you would

hear America get up and applaud and you would hear applause

through the country. I think that would be a positive step in

the right direction. Nobody has done that. This would put

big business and all utilities on notice. " Listen. You are

accountable when you deal with human lives', and if you do this,

be ready for this action."

I think this is the problem in our coun:ry. I take

this responsibility issue and I know we have some educators

on this Commission here. Parents n- longer, many of -hem,

feel responsible for their children. We have a grea: t h ro w - aw a:.

generation w :h children. Teachers scaetimes aren't responsible
r,.

.
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for their students: "They don't wan: to learn; I'm not

responsible." Educators aren't responsible for the curriculum:

"I don't have any money; what do you expect ?" And when is the

whole vicious cycle ever going to stop?

The justice system: I just read in Philadelphia, a

young man banged the head of a woman against a wall, killed her.

He's going to get three to 30 years because he was not respon-

sible a: tha: time. So I think this is a key, monumental case

right here, very serious and I hope someone has the courage,

but with a vested interest, can you have courage? I don't know.

Just say, " Met Ed, you were responsible', you will pay."

You know democracy has a key tes: righ now and maybe

this is not what you want to hear. But our mot:0 on our

committee is " People do make a difference." But I was at the

rally in Washington and there were a lot of young people there

and a lot of middle-aged people like myself with gray hair,

etcetera. They're saying, look, don't waste vour time; people

do not make a difference; money, big business speaks.

So you have apathy. In our primaries here, I got out

and worked for my firs time and lost for somebody I was

supporting. Only la percen: voted. This is causing apathy.

Look a: today. You would think tha: this woul.1 be fillec with

people titalle interested in ::. They are no . because they

feel that, really, heir input does no: make a difference.

Su: honestly, rou xnow what, I ; as taixed to somebody

J ' ,no .- -
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before I came in here that said, you're wasting your time; you

don't make a differer.ce. As I started looking at the facts

and jotted them down here, our governor has come out and stated

publicly that we should pay. Maybe not the full cost, but that

we should pay. In fact, we tried to get the truth after our

first three meetings; we couldn't get to first base with anybody.

So se said, let's go to the governor himself as responsible

citi: ens. Ne called his appointments secretary; he said the

governor doesn't have time to meet with every radical, splinter

group that comes along. We tried the lieutenant governor. He

had sore important business to attend to. So that got us upset

but that didn't deter our energy to find the truth.

Look at our consumer advocate. Mark Woodoff (phonetic)

resigned. . hey ..<new :our or : ve months in advance he wast

- -.

going to resign. Do you know we don't have a consumer advocate

fighting Me: Ed, representing ne? How else as I going to be

represented? Do you know they should have eleven lawyers? Thtf
are down to seven. They may lose three more; they're down to

four. And their morale was low and they are in a critical

battle like this. Where do I turn to?

So we're turning to our legislators. Su: I'm finding

they are very apathetic about i: and they won't give ou a

straight answer. Even Thursday, Ccngressman Goodling said, I

can't give vou an answer until I find all the facts.

! think the facts about Me: Ed are so ev2 den: .cu'd

'nq's
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stumble over them if you didn't even look'for them. And now

the Attorney General's office is interfering with the Consumer

Advocate's office, which I don't know the reason behind it.

If you look at the PUC which is supposed to represent

me, Heavens! that's the only check we have on this monopoly.

They are our free enterprise system, you might say. Historically,
.

they are pra-utility, but Thornburgh just appointed Robert Bloom,

or nominated him for the PUC; he is so pro-utility he is the

only one that voted against not shu::ing off the electricity

for elderly people. He thought if they didn' t pay the bill, it

should be shut off. We are very concerned abou: that.

Even Presiden Carter and Schlesinger. We worry about

what is the bottom line. I know I'm naive in this. I hope to
.

finish up in one minute here. What is their influence even on

Governor Thornburgh? 3ecause we feel tha: the State o f

Pennsylvania should have been declared a disaster area. Su:

you ask the governor that question and you ask other people,

they'll hedge on you. They feel if Presiden: Carter interfered,

and say, no, that will cause too many problems, don't do ::.

So the bottom line is how they feel down in Nashington. I even

read in the paper today that maybe this Commission here has

even been put on the back burner by President Carter--whatever

that r.e a n s .

What I'n trying to say is the influence of Presiden:

Carter and how he really fee'5, and then the .N?.C, their pas:.

as -
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history, and their shoddy way that they licensed, there's no

way that Me Ed should be open and how they monitor. And now

they even say they are going to allow Met Ed to dump the

300,000 gallons of water, once it gets to a certain level, at

their discretion. No, no. That can't be done.

I only bring this out to say, who speaks for me? Who

speaks for the consumer? I think the cards are stacked against

us. However, we're optimistic. I'm an optimistic guy by

nature. It's David versus Goliath, we lock at it. We're David;

they're Goliath. But however, one thing was significant--David

did kill Goliath. I hate to use the word kill, and I hope tha:

s not taken out of context.

So, hopefully, I hope that we can offer some solutions.

A: the same time you get emotional and you ran and rave. Right

now if sone:hing happened at Three Mile Island and vou heard a

whistle, would you know what the signal is for nuclear evacua-

tion? Is it one? Is it two? Nobody knows. I think we should

practice that. I think this influenced Governor Thornburgh's

decision to evacuate. I think there's a coverup in that

evacuation. I think we probably should have evacuated, but

everybody said we're not prepared and we're going to have panic.

Our Committee feels, and we mentioned :his to

Congressman Goodling, :ha: there should be a mandated practice

evacuation once a vear around everv nuclear facility, 2nd

they should practice that, whether ::'s a 5 or 10-mile racias,

r-
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we don't know. wha: the cut-off would be.

Amend the Price-Anderson Act, make i: 2 law, but this

should be done immediately. Within three months we ough: to

have a practice evacuation here in this area. Now, why not?

I'm an educator. We do this four times s year. The police

come in and :ime it. Why? 3ecause the safety of your young

people are at stake. I think the same thing should carry over

to the people.

Also, you are going to hear a lot abcut repealing

the Prica-Anderson Act. You know, we almost lost Pennsylvania.

I left my house with my f amily and j us t I think that was it.

We didn't both to take anything. What would a good insurance

policy be on TMI--515 billion?

CHAIRMAN KEENY: Excuse me. Could I ask you jus: to

conclude your remarks in fairness to all the other people who

want to be heard?

MR. MINNICH: Okay. I'll conclude. So with our

committee, the Newberry Steering Committee, we're working hard

and trying to work the system, and we know this is a compl::sted

>roblem. You know, however, we are ready for che worst. If

the costs are passed on to us , I think Pennsylvania is going

to hear an outcry from the publi: tha: they have never heard

beforo. I thing the spiri: of the 3oston tea party :s going

:: be reincarnated and I think tha; might be good for democracy,

and I hope this doesn': happen.

J''n,y. .
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If TtI-l is allowed to open, you're going to see such-

demonstrations and civil disobedience that you've never seen

before. And a strong statement from me for the safety of my

children and cther children, I would participate in civil

disobedience to keep TMI-1 from opening, knowing tha: would

probably cost me my job.

And you might say TMI, we call it the middle-class

imp ac t . And we want to have our first amendment, the pursuit

of happiness. We feel that TMI-1 does not allcw us to do that.

Hopefully, getting philosophical again, that we can

believe this is the kind of country--of the people, by the

people and for the people.

That's the end of my testimony. My gut feeling is
.

I didn't do a real good job communicating feelings to you,

but these are my hones: evaluations.

CHAIRMAN :GENY: Thank you. Questions from

Commissioners? (pause) I want to say it certainly helped

me. It is one of the reasons we ara here is to get a very

strong impression on what the feelings and emotions are in this

area whicn is one of the key things we do have to find out in

order to appreciate the impact cf this kind of accident. I

thank fou very much for testifying before the Commission.

MR. MINNICH. Thank you.

(Applause)

.. .c ,,
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MS. JORGENSON: Cur nex: witness is Dr. Judith

Johnsrud from the Environmental Coalition on Nuclear Powar.

DR. JUDITH H. JOHNSRUD, Co-DIRECTOR, ENVIRCNMENTAL

COALITION ON NUCLEAR POWER: Mr. Chairman and Men'cers o f the

Presidential Commission: It is not a pleasure to be here

today. I: is a carter of very deep personal pain for me, as

I'm sure it is for other residents of the Harrisburg/Middletown/

Goldsboro area.

My name is Judith Johnsrud. I reside in State College,

Pennsylvania. I hold a doctorate in the field of Geography

and have speciali:ed in the study of the environmental, politi-

cal, and social aspects of the nuclear power industry for a

good do:en years. I have also been a participan observer in

a number of nuclear proposals in Pennsylvania over the last

do:en years, and the testimony which I believe ycu have before

you will outline some of those projects that have 'ceen proposed

for our Commonwealth that have also been rejected by the citi-

: ens o f Pennsylvania as being unscund, unwise , unsafe.

The breeder reactor was proposed in our sta e,

underground nuclear explosions , uranium mining and ailling,

energy parks, 20,000 negawatts, half nuclear, and indeed,

radioactive waste disposal, commercial low-level waste.

All of these projects over the las: do:en vears have

been rej ected strungly through legitima:e political processes

and by legal action where necessary by the citizens of this

. . . ,
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Commonwealth. But at the same time, there have been many

proj ects of the nuclear energy that were beyond the :entrol of

the public. 2 hat is to say, the commitments had been made
s

before memoers of the public were really aware and able to

respond within the legally provided framework of ad2inistrative

procedu.' :.

Here I refer to a number of those projects which we

in the Environmental Coalition on Nuclear Power, of which I a=

cc-director, have participated over, again, much of the last

decade. In licensing proceedings for a full do:en reactors, we

have attempted to improve the safety of nuclear energy if we

were required to have it in our state.

I've outlined for you some of the areas in which we

believe we have had some impact on reac:qr safety. The siting

of reactors, water availability, cooling tower needs for the

protection of inland waterways, the use of the "as low as

resonably achievable" standards, safety related health related

equipment to be added to reactors, and perhaps mos: importantly,

the establishment in the licensing proceedings fc- Three Mile

Island Unit 2 of the fact tha: the Nuclear Regula.ory Commission

has failed to account for the largest single lon g-tern source

o f radioactivity in the entire nuclear fuel cycle.

This is, as I'm sure many of you are aware, :he

problem associ::ed with radon-222 from uraniam mines and mill

ailings. This issue, in fact, was first raised in the licensing

o .,*., c r)u .t-



proceedings for Three Mile Island Uni: by ay colleague,

Dr . Chauncmr Kep ford.

Before I proceed, Mr. Chairman, I would 1:.ke to men-

tion that Dr. Kepford was to have testified today as well. As

the legal representative of the interveners in the on-going

licensing proceedings for Three Mile Island Uni: : and as a

radiation chemist who has undertaken independent study in the

time period since the accident of =atters relating to radiation

monitoring, dose rates, dose cannitments, Dr. Kepford has asked

that his testimony be :aken under oath when that procedure is

available te you. And I hope tha : will, indeed. We strongly

ask that he be rescheduled to appear a: the appropriate time.

It is extremely painful for me as cne who has been

engaging in public education with respect to the variety o f

ha:ards associated with the complete nuclear fuel cycle for

so many years, to have to say to you and auch worse, to the

people of Middletown, we failed to prevent this unsafe reactor

from coming on line. I share with these who live here the

experience of having been within the community 2: the time of

large release from the p] ant. I share with them the uncertainty,

having no way of detecting the degree to which I, myself, along

with the residents , may have suffered an inhalation dose , a

dose that would not appear in sucsecuen: testing. I wish there

were a way that we in cen:ral Pennsylvania could :cnve, :: ecu,

and ecually importantlj*, to the citi: ens of the entire nL:icn

.~,c$
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the terror that permeated our lives through those on-going

days of worsening accident, insufficient information, and

uncertainty about the best course of action to protect curselves

and our families.

There are four points out of the many hundreds that

I wish we had time to address today that I would like to raise

briefly with you, if you will turn to pages o and following

of the prepared statement.

1. First in order is what we in the Environmental

Coalition on Nuclear Power view to be the on-going nature of

the accident. The Three Mile Island accident is far frca over.

In fact, as we face the prospect of the accumulating amounts o f

water within the containment building, the lack of adequate

cleanup systems for the treatment of that water, undertainty

concerning its disposition altogether, and all of us fear the

continued potentiality for accidental, unplanned, and uncon-

trollable release such as we have experienced with air venting.

We must recogni:e that the acciden: is most seriously still in

progress.

For this reason, the Environmental Coalition on

Nuclear Power is announcing today that we have filed with the

Nuclear Regula: cry Ccanission a supplementary peti:icn to

require that public hearings into the procedures p'anned in.

this experimental phase of reactor control be subjected to

public evidentiary and adversary hearings through the ';aclear

..vo.
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Regulatory Commission. We have also asked, in the absense of

adequate radiation monitoring during the month and a half plus

since the accident, that a far more extensive array of radia-

tion noni:oring devices be installed within a full 40-mile

radius of the plant and tha: the public be apprised of the full

doses, dose commitments, to which they are perhaps continuing

to be exposed, and in the uncertainties of the handling o f

further radioactive materials from the plan: have everv right

to feel they may be exposed.

In addition, in these hearings we are asking for

what we consider to be the func1= ental need at this peint: the

withdrawal of the operating license for Three Mile Island Uni:

, anc. we w .31 :o, low this subsequent.,y witn a request for n.e
.

.

A.

permanen: withdrawal of operating license for Uni: I as well.

.#e be.3leve : rm.,y :.u.a Metro o.31:an sc son Company and its
-. . . . .

parent company have demonstrated their inability to operate a

nuclear power reactor safely.

I would be glad to make available to the Commission,

in fact, I have submitted for your record and for your perusal

a copy of this petition filed with the NRC.

2. Secondly, I want to address the question of the

failure of response to protect the -ublic and to notify thee

public during the on-going period of the accident. First, of

the need for evacuation. As the accident proceeded anc :: be-

case evident tha: conditicas were deteriorating, :: seemed ::

-eon
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us, particularly after the days of cross examination of

Mr. Molloy and of Mr. Williamson, the county and sta:e officials

responsible for evacuation and emergency planning, i: seemed to

us that it was indeed time to move people. As you well recall,

it seemed that way also Oc the NRC.

They were not moved for reasons that continue to
.

pu::le us and which I hope you will investigate most thoroughly.

We were told by Mr. Ahern of the Commission tha: the fear was

that more people might be injured or killed in the process of

a panic evacuation than if they were simply lef t there, no

matter what might happen to the reactor.

Now, had a proper precautionary evacuation been begun

a: the initiation of the accident, I believe no panic would

have ensued among the American people, certainly among the

people of this area. They would have been given, instead,

confidence tha: their various levels of government were acting

to protect them in the best ways possible.

A second realm of this issue that particularly

troubles me is the lack of notification Oc those who lived

beyond the lethal :ene, but in those areas downwind in the

eastern United States where we could rightly have anticipated

substantial radiation doses with the passage of the initial

plumb.

Now, those I know in Philadelphia, in New York City,

and Scranton, Nilkes-Barre, Eas:ca, 3e:hlehem, even Nashington,

-ron
G ei e" . . .';



..

a.

D.C., any of those metropolitan areas where indeed that stagnant

mass of air might have moved when it finally began to pick up

speed, those people said, we were told there was no immediate

danger and ac immediate damage. By so informing the public, I

believe deeply that our agencies of gove:nmen: have failed to

protect properly. There were measures that could be taken.

They were simple, they did not recuire evacuation for the mass

of people of the Eastern Seaboard. But had the public been

notified of their ability to =inimize the radiation exposure

and thereby to minimi:e the additional risk of subsequen:

development of cancer--leukemia--we believe that the public

would have been far better served and, indeed, the magnitude of

the potential damage might now be fully unders: cod by the

American people as I believe i :s still not.

I found myself astonished to refer back to the 1964-

1965 revision of the infamous 3rockhaven Report, WASH-740--

and I have submitted certain selected documents from tha

1964-65 revision for your benefit--to find in those documents

the indication that a thousand negawat: reactor a thousand days

of operation with a small hole in the containment would cause

prompt fa:ality as far as ninety niles downwind, that sub-

stantial iodine doses to the thyroid would ce experienced at

distances beyond 600 miles. The public was not info rmed in

the Eas:ern Seaboard of their ha:ard.

.cc
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3. A third issue that I have raised here, which I

won't go into in any great detail, has to do with who pays

the cleanup costs. We firmly believe it should not be the

rate payers of Metropolitan Edison. These people are, certainly

in this part of Pennsylvania, suffering far more than any per-

son in our society has a right ever to have to suffer.

We do, however, believe tha: the repeal of the

Price-Anderson Act is a move that must be recommended and

strongly backed by the administration and passed by the

Congress.

4 With respect to NRC's procedures , my fourth
'

point, the rules of practice and the procedures for siting and

licensing nuclear pcwer plants have been wretchedly bad. We

who have attempted to protect the public by participa: ion in

these proceedings over many years have been forced in the pas

few years into a position of supporting the existing licensing

proceedings which are, I mus: say from my participation in a

do:en license cases, totally unfair to the public, in no way

deal in any depth whatsoever with the fundamental is sues of

safety, of environmental impacts , of health effects , of

quality assurance, c- . control, or any other aspect of

nuclear regulation which we, as the public, should have the

righ to expec: from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

I must say that my conclasion has to 'ce at :his

stage tha: there is no justifica: ion whatsoever in our society

,r-
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for further licensing of any additional nuclear power plants.

Perhaps we could si= ply abolish the NRC's licensing function.

We have more than enough reactors placing us at risk at the

present time.

From the terror and ::auma that have been experienced

and are still being experienced by the residents of the

Susquehanna Valley and all of central Pennsylvania, I mus: con-

clude that nuclear power plants are no: safe enough to be

operated, that no alleged need for electricity can in our

wealthy society at this time o.ossib1v j us tifv. sub.iectin' :he,
. s

Aserican people to the kind of experience that we have had in

Pennsylvania in the past seven weeks.

And beyond that, I must add from my view as a

geographer, we are tending in our concern with reactor safety

a: the present time perhaps to overlook that very mos t funda-

mental probles of nuclear energy, and that is the on-going

and desperately rapidly increasing need for safe disposal of

the radioactive waste that we have already generated. When we

review radioactive waste as a production problem of nuclear

power plants, I think we can see that in the absence of the

fundamental research and demonstra:icn needed to precede the

disposal of radioactive waste, we are acting foolishing in the

extreme to persi: the continued addi:icnal accumula:ica o f

such waste.

: haven't c:nveyed, :'m afraid, :he sense of internal

k. .' / . '
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turmoil and anguish, pain and very real damage that I see in

the eyes of my many friends and associates throughou: this

part of Pennsylvania. I hope tha: they will be able to do a

better job of doing so before you. I ask you to open vourselves

to what they have to say.

I will be happy to answer questions, and thank you

for your attention.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Could I j ust ask a simple question

of fact? There was one oint early in your testimony; I simply

couldn't hear you on one thing. I heard the request that

Dr. Kepford be called as a witness under oath. I didn't hear

your statement on what subject he wished to testify specifically.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes. Mr. Chairman, Dr. Kepford has

undertaken independent monitoring in the vincinity of the

plant and distances quite substantially beyond the NRC's

monitoring :one during the course cf the accident. And he has

found on more than one occasion tha: the levels of radioactivity,

the dose rates at distances very far beyond the acnitoring cy

the NRC where it is substantially higher than background levels

and very much higher than the levels actually experienced a:

the plant site.

This has said to him tha: :he location of the moni-

:oring devices has been inadecuate te detect the actual places

where the plumes have touched to gr und and where .he doses

have been experienced. In :he mos; ex:reme instance, an the

c .: : ? r n_ 'v .
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afternoon following the Easter Sunday release of iodine,

Dr. Kepford found -) miles northwest of the plan: upwind dose
'

rates that were on the order of 50 times the natural background

level, and this was upwind, a most peculiar situation. A: the

same time he found normal background radiatica in the vicinity

of the plan itself.

He has undertaken, from the published data, a review

of the dose calculations, the dose estimates, particularly

froo the ad hoc group report that was released this past week,

and has information at variance with some of what is becouing

the conventional wisdom from the publishec reports that he would

like to present to you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Thank you. I think I can speak for

the Commission that we will most certainly want to take testi-

many from Dr. Kepford under oath under the circumstances.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Thank you. Professor Marre::.

CCMMISSIONER MARRETT: I would j ust like a li::le more

information on the Environmental Coalition. I understand from

your statement that this is a Pennsylvania based group. Does

that mean that i: 15 principally one in this locality? Approxi-

mately how many members do you have? Just a little description

of your organi:ation.

DR. JCHNSRUD: Surely. The Envir:nmental C:all icn

on Nuclear Power came together in 19 0 fel'cwing the deveicpmen:_

, e r r,
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and, we feel, successful opposition to both the Plowshare

Program to explode over a thousand nuclear bombs underground
,

here in Pennsylvania back in 1968, and in 1969 and '70 the

proposal for siting the liquid r.etal fast breeder reactor in

the northeastern part of the state.

In 1970 the utilities--Philadelphia Electric, Metro-

politan Edison, in particular, and of course, Penn Elec

(Pennsylvania Electric Company)--were comoining to construct

a number of nuclear power plants in both the Susquenanna and

Delaware valleys. And the small local citi: ens groups simply

banded together to form the statewide coalition in Ncvember of

1970.

We,are public interest. Ne are very loosely organi:ed

and loosely functioning, trying on the whole to provide docu-

sentary evidence. We carry the government reports around to

people who are curious, eager for information. And to attemp:

to coordinate the efforts of citi:en groups in Pennsylvania.

We have had over the years something on the order of 35 member

groups. It fluctuates , o f cours e , as little grassroo citi:en

groups come and go, depending upon the backyard urgency of a

problem. 3ut these groups include a number of well establishec

en /ironmental organi:2:i:ns , chapters o f Auducon Societies , for

example. And hence, the numbers represented, we feel, are on

the order of 10,000 altogether

Sut, of course, the core of each Of these groups
- ,
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would be the small group of people who are particularly con-

cerned about the nuclear issue. Some of the groups are inter-

ested in other environmental issues as well.

So we have attempted to provide a coordinating func-

tion and a function of information provision, a bridge to the
state government. I as serving and have been serving since

1.075 on the Governor's Energy Council Advisory Committee. We

have a nesber on the PUC Advisory Committee, and have partici-

pared in task forces on energy policy in Pennsylvania, trying

to act in the legitimate political and legal realms.
COMMISSIONER MARRETT; I suppose I'm particularly

interested in the local groups. Are there quite a few which

are involved with the coalition; that is, fran this immediate.

area 7

DR. JOHNSRUD: It's a curious thing, you know.

The Three Mile Island Aler: group here in Harrisburg had

organi:ed back about two or three years ago and had been in

co..;act with us and had looked to us for information. Ne had

provided speakers for their programs. We were already deeply

involved in licensing proceedings, having been recuired to

file clear back in 1974 for the Three Mile Island Uni: 2
proceedings that didn't get underway until '7 .

In the 197' evidentiary hearings , however, curiousif
there was very li::le interes here in the Harrisburg area in

ThCse proceedings. Session after sessi0n, Dr. sepford and I,
.< e
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who conducted the proceedings in the absence of our financial

ability to hire an attorney, sa: in that rocm with the brace

of attorneys from the utility, from the NRC, from the state,

all favoring the plan and no one at our backs. We had no

money for expert witnesses. There wasn't support. We did the

best we could, cuvtainly; it wasn't good enough.

But since the accident, of course, now the people of

this part of Pennsylvania and elsewhere in the state under-

stand the things that many of us had been trying to teach for

a long time. We have internalized nuclear energy.

CHAIRMAN KZMENY: Commissioner McPherson.

COMMISSICNER McPHERSON: Dr, Johnsrud, vou say in

your testi=ony that if the authorities had ordered an evacuation

at once as a precautionary measure that you believe that public

confidence in the authorities would have outweighed any ten-

dency to panic. Does that mean that you think an evacuation

should have 'ceen ordered at once?

DR. JCENSRUD: I certainly do.

CCbD1ISSICNER McPHERSON: That "at once" means on

Wednesday?

DR. JOHNSRUD: It means on Wednesday, yes, Sir.

CCSSfISSIONER Mc?HERSON: And that would have been for

a 3-=ile cr a 10-mile area?

DR. JCHNSRUD: Had we begun the evacua:icn proce-

dures -- Ch, oy the wa:., I may 5. ave mentionec in the testincny,

- !. . ? .
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I was not allowed to cross examine the wirr. esses from the

Commonwealth or the county on evacuation beyond the 4.3 milt
,

radius that was set in the utility's desigr basis accident.

Under the NRC's rules and regulations, that is prohibited,

no matter how far evacuation might actually be needed and no

matter,what the responsibilities of the county and state

officials might be.

But certainly they had assured us under oath tha:

they were vell prepared to proceed, three to four minutes is

all it would take, Mr. Molloy says under oath, to have his

people ready to go. Now, by noon on Nednesday the close in

area could have been pretty well evacuated. I would surmise

:"at within the following hours and days as the condition of

the reactor worsened, tha: there would then have been the

appropriate mechanisms and ability to proceec outward in an

orderly manner with people leaving.

As we all know, as it worked out, people had to take

the initiative of doing so themselves, which placas an

enormously unfair disadvantage to those who are poor, lack

automobiles, had nowhere to go, couldn't afford 5:0-5:5 a night

for a motel a hundred miles away, as many people were doing,

were infirmed, were unaole to move. They were the people who

were caught in this area and could not leave even if they

wanted to.

Cer:3 i ". ' we had tried :0 set evacua!iCn inf0rmati0n
n-
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out. One of our contentions in the licensing proceeding had

been that a real live drill or drill procedures should have

'oeen tested with the population in the vicinity of this plant

before it was ever allowed to operate. And every witness--for

the NRC, for the utility, and the Consonwealth--protested

mightily that people would only be confused and alienated if

they were forced to take part in an evacuation practice.

COMMISSIONER McPHERSON: May I ask you one last

question? When do you think it would have been safe, had an

evacuation been ordered on Wednesday, when would it have been

safe to permit people to return to this area?

DR. JOHNSRUD: Given our problem with accumula:ing

water in the containment structure, there are many who might

question if it is safe now. However, I would say a: the very

minimum, in view of the uncertainties concerning the effective-

ness of the shift to convective cooling on April 27, in view

the experimental nature of the procedure once they made that

shii:--the NRC was uncertain whether they could go 'cack to

cooling pumps, what a high pressure injection system would do--

given the uncertainty of the condition of that core and the

effect of suddenly increasing the flow rate again, if :: were

necessary to restart the pumps, we had, with another nuclear

engineer, Dr. Kepford had done some calculations , had investi-

gated the possibill-ies for temperature rises sufficient to pu:

-hem oack in a situation of :irconium ourn, and fel: that a:

>- . ,1
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the time that they moved to convective cooling those uncertain-

ties of the effectiveness of convective cooling to remove

adequate decay heat were such that we were back in a very high

hazard period.

As a matter of fact, Dr. Kepford's initial petition

which the one I've submitted to you today is a supplementto

was submitted to the NRC after a day of consultation with

Roger Mattson and others, submitted within an hour of that

forced move to convective cooling. That was a period of very

high ha:ard. I was very frankly --

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: That was en what day?

DR. JCHNSRUD: That was on April 27.

COMMISSIONER McPHSRSCN: About a month afterwards?

DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes, almost to the day.

CCSNISSIONER McPHERSON: So you think -hat probably

people should have been evacuated, ordered evacuated and

ordered to remain away for that aanth?

DR. JOHNSRUD: I would say as a conservative measure,

in view of the kind of ha:ard associated with that shif: to
convective cooling.

Now, of course, I recogni:e tha: that would represent

a very grea economic detrimen to this area and to the

recipient areas. 3u: I think that we have tended o put a bi:

out of joint the relationship between econcaic detriment and

detrimen to human health and ;enetic heal:h. I, #cr one, feel

. .
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certain hat we have not received a full dose assessment that

includes the inhalation doses that integrates appropriately

over the full period of the accident to date still on-going.
%

I feel certain that, just as with the atomic bomb

testing situation, we are going to find some years down the

line that the optimistic one or two or ten cancer deaths was
.

an unjustified position for the government to have taken at

this time.

COMMISSIGNER McPHERSON. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Any questions? (Pause) Thank you

very much for your testimony.

DR. JOHNSRUD: Thank you.

(Applause)

MS. JORGENSON: Our next witness this morning is

Mr. Edward First.

EDWARD FIRST, CAPITAL AREA TASK FORCE "FORNARD":

Good morning. My name is Edward First. I'm a Harrisburg

attorney and a past president of the Harrisburg Area Chamber

o f Commerce , pas t president of the Harrisburg Area Industrial

Development Co rp o ration , and chairman of the Steering Committee

of the Capital Are Forward Task Force , which I'll explain at

bi: more briefly.

The gentleman en my lef: is Mr. Joe Krajsa, a local

publisher and he 15 also a member of our Steering Committee

for the Capital Area Task Force Fcrward.
,
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Ne didn't ask to come before your fine Commission
.

this morning; we were urged to be here and of course we

responded to that invitation and are glad to make any small

contribution we may make. We're not really concerned with

nuclear energy pro or con, the reason for TMI, how or why it

happened, whether it should be soon reactivated and reopened

or never reopened. Our concern is chiefly related to the

economic and psychological fallou: that we know is present

with respect to the greater capital city area.

As a group of concerned citizens, we've tried to put

together a program that, by affirm and positive steps, will

effectively overcome wha: the doom sayers tell us may very

well make this a nuclear leper colony for a long, long time.

I don't know, very frankly, if your Commission is

concerned with the responsibility and the obj ectives that we

have in mind, but we were asked to be 'ere, so let me make a

brief statement, and if you can help us, God bless you. I'll

trv to be brief. I'll try to confine i: to the ten minutes

: .: we were asked to observe. I think I will be more

successful in that regard if I stick to the script, than if as
an attorney I get off and inclined to ramble,

Within five days after the March :Sth " accident" at

TMI a small group of concerned c;;i: ens from the Greater Capi: 11

City Area me: :o assess wha: the news media were then painting

in broad strokes as the wors: nuclear acciden: in history, 2:
4
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.

a time when a mass evacuation was seriously spoken of and when

there was even a conviction by many, including so-called experts,

that we would have a core =eltdown that could lead to a loss of

lives in this area where you are today of anywhere from 10,000

to 30,0-0 persons as well as serious health impairments for

about 100,000 persons over the nex: 30 years. These were the

extremes that we were told.

And so the Capital Area Forward Task Force was created.

The group consists of 130 leaders--and I use the word leaders

loosely; they are representative and responsible folks from

every level of our private, governmental and cultural conmuni-

ties, and also consists of investors who believe tha: the

Greater Harrisburg Area is not only strong, but it has a healthy

heartbeat and can accelerate its growth through co== unity and

government leadership.

But even as late as May 14 in that May la issue of

Time Magz:ine, millions of readers of that publication read

that " Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare , Joseph A.

Califano, Jr., had backed away from his original esticate tha:

the Har _ocurg nightmare would cause no cancer deaths among

the 1,000,000 people living within a 50-mile radius of Three

Mile Island. Appearing before Ohio Senator John Glenn's

Nuclear Froliferation and Energy Subcommittee , Califano pre-

dicted 2: least one death and acknowledged ths some scier.:ific

investigators were estimating up to en deaths. The revision

'
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was necessary because it turns ou: that the initial levels of

radiatica released in the accident were higher than thought

at the time" (underscoring added) and so today there are

federal ccanittees and studies such as your own functioning

at the executive level, numerous congressional studies and

investigations, an official Pennsylvania Cocaission on Three

Mile Island soon to get underway next week, local Chamber of

Connerce seminars and studies, county and other forms of local

government studies and a syriad of other private groups assess-

ing the ispact of the accident pro and con. I's sure you've

had a great deal of duplica ica and a great deal of reiteration

in the things you've heard, and I hope we may bring you, if

nothing else, a different viewpcia: abou: this matter from

what I've heard here this acrning as repetitious.

It may be that the proliferation of activity in this

area would sensibly indicate tha: the volunteer, ad hoc task

force for which I speak is unnecessary and shculd be disbanded

at an early date. If that be the case, we shall be realistic

enough to take that step, although 1 is at the moment a bi: too

soon to tell, even though the Pennsylvania Secretary of Ccamerce,

James P. Bodine, stated within the last w dc that based cn a

telephone survey which had been made by experienced profes-

sionals, "i: now appears the travel indus:ry will no: continue

to suffer the stigma of TMI and bear the brun: of the econcti:

intact."
-
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By the same token, no one yet seems to know whether

or no: there will be any significant adverse agricultural side

effects al: hough there are reports from our Department of

Agriculture and the Department of Environmental Resources that

there will not be, and we ray they are correct.

Some conventions have been cancelled and some that

were cancelled have been rescheduled. Sales of real estate

were slightly depressed in the first 15 days after March 28,

but transfers of real property now seem to be proceedin~ at as,

normal rate.

While we do not know today wha: the actual economic

fallout may be, we know that there is enough strong < peculation

about economic fallout that it seems to be wise to observe the,

old adage that "a stitch in time saves nine" and so if our

task force is able to be instrumenta., In moving :orwarc a. . - .

number of badly needed and long-planned area pro.iects > this

will completely offset the psycholooical fallou and the real, , a

uncertainties that continue to exist about wha: the negative

implica:icas of TMI might be to the Greater Capital City Area

over the next few years.

The C2; .. Area " Forward" Task Force recently

developed and submitted to the Governor anc Lt. Gover:or of

Pennsylvania, because the Lt. Governor is to chair a special

committee and will have many of ~u: same object./es we hava,

a pcsition paper indicating :s aims and objectivcs. Tha: has

' ' . ' ' '7 4
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been attached to what we have given you today. I'm not going

to read that whole thing through. You can read it if vou see

fit.

Nothing could 'ce more appropriate as a part of this

statement than to quote from a portion of that paper (dr.ec

May 2) and I will quote from only a portion:

The Task .:orce is also presently seeking an appoint-

ment urgently and realistically seeking an appointment with

the President because his presence here during the peak of the

emergency made it clear that he has a strong personal interes

in helping to dispel any notion that what happened at TMI

should make this Greater C apital City Area a nuclear leper

colony. A copy of the position paper that 'as been deliveredc

to one of the President's aides is also attached to that which

we gave you today.

As time goes by and as many of the hundreds of the

news reporters who covered the TMI accident return here to

assess its impact a year from now, and TV special programs are

already being arranged that will be released March 23, 1980,

we have to present--we, I 'celieve tha: the community, concerned

persons--have to star n:- -- ~e prepared then to present

unmistakable evidence tha: the people of this region have

gotten together to move forward -- that's the reason for the

word " forward" in the denomination :f the task force -- to

acve forward toge:her w :h local, state and federal
g o ve rnm en, t,s

.
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as well as the p7ivate sector, all expressing a confidence in

this area. '

The private sector has already manifested its confi-

dence by proceeding after the TMI accident with Appleton

Paper Company's, a 530 million plant e xp ans io n , very close to
.

Harrisburg. IBM is planning major new facilities. Marriott

Hotel will break ground next week for a $15 million plant. The

local newspaper, The Patriot and Evening News, is about to

expand physically its plant to almos double its si:e

These projects sanifest the confidence of the private
.

sector in the future of the area. There are, however, concrete

and visible means by which the state governuent can, and we

think must, contribute substantially :o this attitude of con-

fidence and progress.

When the reporters return to central Pennsylvania,

will they again be j arred first by the inadequate and decrepi:

gateways to our region in the form of the Harrisburg Inter-

national Airport which lies nearby, and the Amtrak Terminal

in Harrisburg? Or will they observe that real progress has

been made in turning these facilities into ccamunity assets,

restored, renewed, modern, efficient, and ccafortable?

These are but two examples of solid forward action

for the Harrisburg area wnere state governmen: can be te rv

effective in the crecent. The state governmen; shculd

s o lidiv. s u c. c. o r : he continued rev::ali:atica of dcwnt:wn - ; , ~,
-b^ N G.
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.a.arris b urg , :ne core or the area.

. . -

_,nis 1: can do by under-i .
.

standing and supporting the continued progress of what we

refer to as ..narristown..

In the near future the state will be faced with a

decision cuncerning the esta...cilshment of a Judicia:, Center for

the Pennsylvania Supreme Court and it is going to be Philadelphia

or Harrisburg. Ne believe it needs to be in Harrisburg because

this is where state government is and it can be more effi-

ciently and economically operated if it is located in

Harrisburg.

Our South 3 ridge and its approaches have long been

recognized as one of the most dangerous stretches of highway

in the East. Acceleration of the remodeling and reconstruction

of that bridge and its appracches will save lives and vill

demonstrate that the state government believes in the capital

city area.

The Department of Defense, prior to the TMI accident,

announced. sharp cutbacks in its programs a: the defense

facilities at Indian:own Gap and New Cumberland. These cut-

backs will have a serious economic impact on the Harrisburg

area a: the very time we're fighting wha: :'ve explained to vou

we are fighting. State government should get solidly behind

efforts presently being made by the ?cnnsy'tania Congress :nal.

Delega: ion which has asked the Presiden: to put a moratorian

On anV CU bach in he facilities at ei:her of these installa: ions.
> -n,4 , 'v
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A major flood control project has long been of great

importance in the Susquehanna River here. State government

and the federal government can put real muscle behind efforts

to make this flood control project go from the drawing boards

to reality.

Our Cameron Street corridor, now a major access

artery to the city, can be greatly improved by the completion

of the long-planned widening of that street.

Needed improvements in neighborhood housing and

development in Harrisburg and other communities can be acceler-

a:ed substantially if the state government will arrange its

priorities so that solid progress can be made in this area.

The state government soon must face squarely the

need for new and vastly more efficient exposition facilities

to replace the obsolete and undesirable facilities at our

State Farm Show complex. In the light of the energy and

transportation constraints which will inevitably confron: us

in the future, these facilities should be located in easy

proximity to public transportation, namely, the intermodal

transportation center in down:cwn Harrisburg.

Imagine the reaction of the doomsayers of recent days

if they return a year from now and they find, no: a wasteland

which they seem to be forecasting, but a total community

mobill:ec into action, going forward with confidence and

enthusiasm :o make Pennsylvania's capital :ity and this area
. c r,n
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the vibrant and vital center of state government it can and

should be and ora of which we will all be proud.

Thank you for listening. If there are any ques-

tions, Mr. Krajsa or I will try to respond.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: May I ask you one question? Have

you thought in what way a Commission like this could be helpful

in your goals?

MR. FIRST: I thought you might ask that o.uestion

because I was pu:: led when I was asked to come here about how

our concerns and responsibilities might, vis-a-vis your

Commission, be something that you could -- I would guess

ensure a Presidential Commission that if you finc sympathy

and logic and reason in what we have advocated a note in vour

final report that because there is a real psychological concern

about this area, tha: the federal government should show a

sympathetic if not a priority ear to some of the programs like

flood control and the military installations nearby and some

recognition or observance from you -- it might not need to go

so far as a strong recommendation --could certainly help us

with some of the assis: that we are looking for from the

federal government.

I guess the same thing might go for the state govern-

nent. 3u: we think we're righ: here in Harrisburg 2: he

capi:21 anc we think we can roll up our sleeves 2nd pre::y well

get from the governor, if .~ =ay be al m:, what we need. Su rou
, .
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could certainly be helpful, I believe, if you could make some

discreet recognition of how a federal assis: could help to

move the clouds away.

CHAITotAN KEMENY: Any other questions? Professor

Marre::?

COMMISSIONER MARRETT: One of the things that we have

to do is get some indication of changes in the community. Now,

I gather fro = your comments, and I need some clarification,

that you have been monitoring economic changes. You mention,

for example, real estate sales. I'm vond: ring if this has been

done on a fairly systematic basis so that we could get informa-

tion with reference to a variety of ecoromic indicators. I

guess I'm not referring simply to projects that might be planned

in the future, but is there any indi:ation of the kinds of

things we could look at to gi ve us some sense of what has been

going on economically?

MR. FIRST: Yes, that's a good question, and like all

good questions, they're the tough questi ons. Both the

harrisburg 'd the West Shore Area Chamber of Commerce, which

lie on each side of the banks of the Susquehanna River, are

now undertaking the kind of economic survey to which you make

reference. I'm sure if you asked them to submi: a tabu]ation

of their findings, they will be happy to do so. Tha: is now

underway.

Just in this morning's mail I got my copy of the form
. . . . , .
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from the Nest Shore Chamber of Commerce. The Harrisburg one

has been done, and I believe the State Department of Commerce

is conducting a survey, too.

From what I've learned, very frankly, from the results

of the Harrisburg area Chamber survey so far, it's not very

meaningful. Now, I don't know if that's because they don't have

the experts to put together the righ kind of questions but,

frankly, wha: they've gotten back doesn't tell us too much.

But, again, this is all on the threshold; more is to come.

I think our big concern is something else you

referred to and that is a timidity about business and industry

and tha; means jobs and cash flow for people. There's some

reluctance. The further away you get, it's funny, the stronger

that reluctance is to come into this capital city area. We

don't find the timidity within 50 miles of here as much as we

rind it with a business that might be in Illinois or Arizona or

Oregon that have some reason to come to this central Pennsylvania

area but now they say, whoops, we'd better take another look a:

this; maybe we'd be better off in Atlanta.

CFAIDIAN KEMENY: Governor Babbitt.

CCMMISSIONER 3A33ITT: That covers ny question.

CHAIDIAN KEMENY: He jus ca.. red your cuestion. Yes.

Professor Taylor.

-

tL uL v- ,IM : c- . ,S :.,s .s, y . . , : uo vou have any concerns now
,

.Lune

abou the publl: health and safety aspe:ts of the process af
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dealing with the radioactive materials now in containment at

the Three Mile Island reactor?

MR. FIRST: No. I don't mean to be blunt and say we

have no concerns; we're not addressing ourselves, Sir, to that

phase of the problem. There are many other groups that are

digging deeply--the Hershey Medical Center, the Pennsylvania

Department of Health--so we've got enough to do with economics

and jobs that we really haven't decided to get into the health

aspects of it. Not that they are not important, but we think

others can do it better.

CHAIMIAN KEMENY: Professor Lewis.

CCMMISSIONER LEWIS: Mr. First, tell me, if there is

no way--this is an "if"--to make these plans 100 percent safe,

could you estimate for me the economic impact of doing withou:

the electricity from a nuclear power plant versus the economic

fallout when you have a crisis like this? Do you think it's

a fair trade-off? Are you willing to risk this kind of thing

happening in order to have the benefits of the plant, in

economic terms?

MR. FIRST: That's also a tough question. I guess

you're saying to me if TMI should never reopen, and I know

there is a large group of persons tha: think i: should never

reopen, not even the part of it which was unaffected, what is

that going to do to the economy of :he area? I guess i: s nc:'

going to do anything to :he econonv of the area, because I'm

/, *)
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convinced that if it doesn't reopen we'll still have all the

electrical power and energy we need here from other sources.

We may pay more for it because it is going to be more expensive

to substitute, and that additional cos: I guess would be a

negative factor if business and industry have to pay 15 or

25 percent more because it can't reopen. This would ce another

reason why people would select another location; maybe even a

reason to move to another location. I hadn't thought abou:

that, but it would seem to be a logical conclusion.

COMMISSIGNER LEWIS: Do you feel--this is just asking

an opinion question--that it's worth the risk in economic terms

to keep this plant going?

MR. FIRST: Do I feel what, Ma'am? Excuse me. Do

I feel it's worth --

Cobo!ISSIGNER LEWIS: The risk in economic terms to

keep this plant in operation?

MR. FIRST: Now, I'm going to give you my personal

opinion, and I can't speak -- I think we need to ge it put

back into shape subject to all the safeguards and precautions

that your study is going to indicate need to be applied and get

it back into ope:. icn, because I just don't think we can

speak -- I speak for myself. I jus: don't think we can mee:

this country's energy needs withou- safe and scund, and I

underscore safe 2nd sound, nuclear ene:gy

CCSDIIS5IONER LEWIS : Thank ecu.
, ,,
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.

MR. FIRST: I have many opponents when I say that,

but you've asked me for my opinion, and you got it.

(Applause)

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Any other questions? Thank you

very such for your testimony.

MR. FIRST: Thank you very much.

(Applause)

MS. JORGENSON: I'd acw like to call Ken Miller, please,

from the Hershey Medical Center.

KENNETH L. MILLER, M.S. ; C.H.P. , DIRECTOR, DIVISION
OF HEALTH PHYSICS AND ASSISTANT PROFESSOR OF RADIOLOGY, HERSHEY
MEDICAL CENTER, PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY:

MR. MILLER: Good morning, Ladies and Gentlemen. I

as Ken Miller from the Milton S. Hershey Medical C. enter of the

Pennsylvania State University. I am Director of the Division

of Health Physics at the Medical Center and I as Assis tant

Professor of Radiology.

I was asked by the Commission to come here and to

share with you the results of monitoring that we did following

the March 23 shutdown of the Three Mile Island nuclear power

plant. In particular, you asked that I address our radiciodine

monitoring progras. Ne have two aspects of that program.

To being with, I would like to share with you the

information that was obtained from the period April 3 through

April 15 in which we did provide thyroid apta%e counting for

any citizens of the area requesting such a :oun: to determine
~ . , , ,,C / [.5 r 3 i
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if there was any detectable radioactive iodine in their thyroid
glands.

Throughout that period we evaluated the thyroid glands

of 111 individuals. The breakdown of the communities repre-

sented by these individuals are on the document which I provided

for you.

In particular, the areas most frecuen:I?" represented

were Middletown (31), E::ers (30), Eli:abeth cwn (13),

York Haven (9), Harrisburg (9), hainbridge (7) , Hershey (5),

Royalton (2), Mount Wolf (2), Hummelstown (1), Dallastown (1))

In each situation we did not detect any radioactive
c -

iodine in the thyroid glands of these individuals.

We did our own monitoring throughout this period

of time because the information which we were receiving--and

I'm referring now to environmental monitoring and radiation

levels around our own facility--we did what nonitoring that we

were capable of because we did not have a good indication from

any of the news reports as to the exact situation that was

occurring with the Three Mile Island nuclear power plan . There-

fore, we did our own environmenta., monitoring, our own environ--

nental radiation determinations, and so on.

With one exception, and that exception being air

samples which we pulled on Friday, March 30, we were unable to

detect any radioactivity, any radioactive material, any radia-

tion levels abcve :he normal background levels in our area,

' . ' . ' * -w .
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The air sanples that we detected radioactivity in on Friday,

March 30, were further evaluated and, to the best of our

ability, we could not detect any radioactive iodine within the

sample, in particular the radioisotope of iodine-131. The

gF:aa ray energies that we did determine to be representative

of the sample were nose indicative of radioactive menon gas,

in particular those of xenon 133 and xenon 133. The samples

were taken on Friday afternoon. They were repeated on Saturday.

And the levels had dropped significantly by Saturday. Through-

out the entire period, this was the only tine in which we

detected anything in the Hershey area and particularly in the

area of the Hershey Medical Center.

In addition to the thyroid glands of the 111 residents

of the area that we counted, we also counted the thyroid glands

of three enployees of an organization known as Ichthyological

Associates fron Goldsboro. They called requesting that we do

count their thyroid glands because they were fearful that they

had been exposed because on the day of March 23 they had been

taking environmental samples on the river and on the banks of

Three Mile Island on Wednesdav, March 23. They were brough: tc

the Hershey Medical Center; their thyroid glands we.2 counred,

and as with all the rest, we saw absolutely no indica. ion of

radioactive iodine in their thyroid ; lands.

Cne further bi: of infornation which I would like ::

share with vou was the fac: tha: cur depar:nental secre:ary
. , - , .
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from the Department of Radiology, by the way, did not evacuate

the area, did not leave the area throughou: the entire time

and who lives in Middletown, Pennsylvania approximately two

miles from the Three Mile Island nuclear power plant. She was

provided wi:h a radiation detector known as a pocket dosimeter

on Friday following the initial inciden: at Three Mile Island.

This was kept in her home for the nex: ten days. The amo unt

o f change that we saw in the pocket dosimeter was six mill:-

roentgens, and as far as I'm concerned, this does not imply

any type of radiation exposure from the Three Mile Island

nuclear power plant, but would be more consistent with the

normal drift rate that we see with time with this typ e o f

radiation detector.

That is really all I have to report. I would be

happy to answer any questions that you might have.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Dr. Marks.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Thank you very much, Dr. Miller.

I wonder if I csn ask you several questions. What did you do

with this information? Today we've heard a fair amount abou:

the lack of information about what was going on. You have

here rather pertinen; measurements during the time of the Three

Mile Island inc. den: and for the period thereafter. ?iha: did

vou do with this information in terms of public health and

safety'

.NE . MILLER: Other than presenting i: :: this

~e.,9
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Commission, I have not presented it formally to any other group.

However, this information was collected and was used to provide

assurance to the faculty, the staff, the patients, and so on,

at the Milton S. Hershey Medical Center. This information was

also made readily available to the areas of the community, and

particularly the Hershey area.

On a week following the incident 2: Three Mile Island

I did publish in the local Hunselstown Sun a letter addressed

to my friends in areas of this --

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: I'm sor y. I think we couldn't

hear where it was puolished.
~

MR. MILLER: In the Hummelstown Sun, at le :er

explaining to the best of my ability the situation as I saw i:

in this area. I would be happy to share with you a copy of

that letter.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: We would appreciate that. Do vou

have any official designated role in the evacuation or disaster

reaction plan for the area?

HR. MILLER: For the area, no. The only involvement

that we really have is tha: the Hershey Medical Center does

maintain a medical radiation emergency plan. We have a formal

agreement with the Me:ropolitan Edison Company that we will, in

the event of an acciden:, receive and provide treatment for

radiation acciden victims fr:a the plan:.

COMMI55ICNER MARK 5: Was tha activated in :his ins:ance?
'V 6% /*

%'N f ._ '
.p



111

Were you alerted to the possibility that you might receive any

casualties?
,

MR. MILLER: No, Sir, we were not. At no time were

we contacted and asked to prepare for this, although we were

prepared should the need arrive.

CCSDtISSIONER MARKS: I'm sorry, I can't hear you.

MR. MILLER: At no time were we called and asked to

put our medical radiation emergency plan into effect. And at

no time did we receive a radiation accident victim or any

indication tha: there had been a radiation acciden: victim at

the Three Mile Island nuclear power plant.

CCMMISSICNER MARKS: Are you the neares: large

hospital to Three Mile Island?

MR. MILLER: We are approximately, as the crow flies,

about 3-1/2 miles from the Three Mile Island nuclear power

plant. I don't know how close the other hospitals are. How-

ever, I think that we are probably the best equipped from a

personnel standpoint and from a monitoring standpoint, and a

radiation detection standpoint, we are probab1: the best

equipped within a 50 to 75 mile radius.

COSC'' ' ' ' ":3R MARKS . One last point. What considera-

tion was given and what decisions were made a: the Hershey

Medical Cen:er with regard to evacuation' You are w :hin the

10-mile :one, I understand. Were rou involved in any discussions

with regard to the evacuation of the Medical Center ::self,

, .-
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and to your knowledge was there any evacuation in the Medical

Center?

MR. MILLER: I was involved in discussions regarding .

what steps would be taken in the event of evacuation. This

discussion occurred at approximately noon on the Saturday

following the initial incident at Three Mile Island--this, I

guess, would be the 31st of March--a: which time a Dr. Washington

who is as far as I know the Assistant Secretary of Health for

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and at one time Acting

Secretary of Health for the Commonwealth, did come to the

Hershey Medical Center and discuss with not only myself but out

emergency room physicians, our hospital administration, and so

on, steps that would be taken in the event that an evacuation

were ordered.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: What decisions were taken? In

other words, was anybody evacuated from the Medical Center'

Did anybody evacuate voluntarily? What recommendations did you

make to Dr. Washington as a resui of your discussions on

Saturday?

MR. MIL..lR: Dr. Washington seemed a: the time to

have information which I certainly did not have access to a:

he time, and his outlook certainly was grim. A: the time he

seemed to have information which would indicate tha: the situa-

tion would definitely ge: considerably worse. A: that point in

time we recommended to Dr. Nashington that ;f -his were in fac:

.
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the true situation and his source of information were true

and factual, that we would recommend immediately a very orderly

and complete evacuation of the entire area. Because he was

talking at tha: time about potential evacuations of areas out

to 20 miles. The Hershey Medical Center is 3-1/2 miles from

Three Mile Island.

We told him quite frankly that in the event this type

of situation did arise, we also lived within the 20 mile radius

and those of us would 'ce very concerned about getting our own

families out of the area.

As far as evacuation from the Medical Center, there

never was an evacuation. However, I think that we did decrease

our patient census to the fulles: extent possible so that in

the event that an evacuation was called for, we would have a

minimal number of patients to evacuate from the Medical Center.

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: So in other words you Segan to

implement a series of actions which would be part of a process

that could eventuate in evacuation? Did you actually transfer

patients or did you limit admissions?

MR. MILLER: Both.

CCMMISSICNER MARKS. Both.

MR. MILLER: Patients were transferred. : think that

some of our neo-natal patients who were in :ritical care or

who needed very close a::ention were :r2ns ferred to the

Philadelphia Children's Hospital. C hers not in as grea; s need

, , ,,
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of this critical type care were transferred to other hospitals.

Patients who could be discharged at tha: time were discharged.

I think that we s:cpped admitting patients, at least for a ve ry

short period of time, until we were fully aware of what the

situation was.

The answer to your question is I think we transferred

as many patients as we could. Our census dropped frem somewhere

in the neighborhood of 300 patients to slightly over 100 patients

by the weekend. Yes.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Would it be possible for us to

get some kind of report on the events as it involved the

Medical Center?

MR. MILLER: Yes, Sir. I think the 4.ndividual that

you would want to call to testify would be Dr. Arnold Muller,

who is Director of Emergency Care Department. He is also

extremely active as an emergency care physician for the area.

Yes, I think that he could provide you with very good insight

as to this. I think that this type of cuestion is just slightly

out of my line. I'm not a physician; I am a health physicist.

COMMISSIONER MARKS. Thank you very much.

MR. MILLER: One other thing that I might add is as

a resul: of this discussion with Dr. Washington, we did discuss

w h him the various steps that woula be taken in the even

tha: there was a serious situation resul ing in wide-scale

contamina:icn of the area. We made verv specific reccamendations

- . ..
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to him for implementation throughout the area. A: the Medical

Center we lined up supplies and equipment and decontamination

capabilities to the best of our ability within the requests
.

that he made of us.

CHAIRMAN KESENY: Commissioner McPherson. I'm sorry.

Governor Peterson.

COMMISSIONER PETERSON: Mr. Miller, did any cf the

employees of the plant come to your Medical Center for any

testing of radioactive iodine in the thyroid?

MR. MILLER: I don't know if aay of the individuals

tested were specifically from the plant. We did not have any

specific requests from individuals at the plant saying, I work

at the plant, I would like to be checked out. It is very

possible that some of the people checked were from the plant,

but I couldn't swear to that.

CCSD1ISSIONER PETERSON: You don't have any first-hand

information about the testing of the exposure of plan employees

during that event?

MR. MILLER: No, Sir, I do not.

CHAIRMAN KE}ENY: Yes. (recogni:ing Commissioner

McPherson)

CCSDIISSICNER McPHERSON: Mr. Miller, le: me see if

I understood correctly two or three things vou said. The

acoustics are so bad in here : hat i: s hard to follow sometimes,

but as I got it, you said tha: he Mershey Mecical Center s

_ . * ^ *n .,
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the outstanding facility probably within 75 miles of the

Three Mile Island plant, the outstanding facility in equipment

and personnel to deal with this kind of situation, to monitor

it and to respond to radioactive injury. Is that correct?

MR. MILLER: That is correct.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: And that you had been so

identified by the State of Pennsylvania as the hospital that

would respond in the even: of an accident at Three Mile I;1and?

MR. MILLER: I'm not sure tha: the State of Dennsyl-

vania had anything whatsoever to do with that. We were

approached initially many, many years ago by Metropolitan

Edison and Three Mile Island people.

CCSNISSIONER McPHERSCN: By Metropolitan Edison?

MR. MILLER: Yes. Requesting that we develop our

program and that we serve in this capacity in the event tha:

they should ever sustain a radiation accident victim at the

plant.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: Is it true that in order to

ge: a license to operate the plan:, the operator has to show

that he has developed post accident plans which would include

nedical plans? In other words, Metrcpolitan Edison would have

seen vou or your Medical Center in pursuance of its obligation

to have such a plan?

>R. MILLER: Yes, I'm certain that such a recuirement

is a part of the licensing. No Only :s having a plan par: of

"''
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the license, but periodic review and testing of that plan is

required. Fran the beginning of the operation of Unit 1 we have

conducted on a yearly basis simulated radiation drills with the

plant in which simulated accident victims from the plant would

actually be sent to the Hershey Medical Center --

CORMISSIONER MARKS: Pardon me, Mr. Chairman. We j us t

simply cannot hear the testimony.

CHAIRMA.N KDENY: Yes. Can you try concentrating

on the mike on your left. I know it is confusing having two

mikes.

MR. MILLER: Do I need to repea: all of that, Sir'

CHAIRM.LN KDENY: The trouole is you are being too

polite and looking at the person you are talking to, which

seems to be the wrong strategy here.

MR. MILLER: I said that not only is it a required

part of the license to have such a plan, but it is also required

to periodically tect such a plan, and to fulfill those require-
ments, at leas once a year we had a review training program,

not only with our emergency care personnel, but with personnel

from the Three Mile Island nuclear power plant in which we

would actually go through a simulated radiation type emergency

there. We would normally ge from one to three radi2:ica

acciden: " victims" supposedly containing r.o: only trauma but

contamination. Our people would go through all the procedures

that would normally be ased in the event tha: that were the

.- .
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real situation, following which we would have a critique of

the situation to pick out any problem areas or any weaknesses

or any areas that should be changed. So we were constantly

reviewing the program and constantly updating it as necessary.

COMMISSIONER McPHERSON: You ran these drills? You

went through with these drills once a year *

MR. MILLER: At least once a year.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: When this event occurred or

after this event occurred, you were not contacted by Met Ed

or by anyone else to ready yourself. Is that correct? To get

the Medical Center ready in the event of a need?

MR. MILLER: No, Sir. I think tha: they assume, and

probably correctly so, that we are always on the ready.

COMMISSICNER McFHERSON: I couldn't understand that.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: He said that he things that they

assume that they always were in the ready.

MR. MILLER: As a result of that, the procedure is

that they will call us only when there is a probability that
they will be sending us a radiation accident victim.

COMMISSICNER McPHERSON: All right. They did no:

call you. We can't presume exactly why they didn't call rou,

but you assume it is because they didn't have anybody who was

hurt er c:ntaminated?

MR. MILLER: Tha: :s correct.

CCOi:SSICNER Mc?HERSON: The evidence ecu presentec
,,yo.
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in your original testimony suggests that there was very, very
little radiation effect, change in the radiation levels as a

result of this accident, a: leas: in the areas that you
sonitored. Is that correct?

MR. MILLER: That is correct.

COMMISSIONER McPHERSON: On the basis of those measure-

ments, i: would not have seemed to you that an evacuation of

the area was in order. Is that correct?

MR. MILLER: That also is correct. As I indicated in

the information which I gave you, we did evaluate various types

of biological samples, including grass, leaves, puddles from

water, soil, stones, etcetera, and found absolutely, Oc the

best of our capability, no radicactivity on any of these
sa=ples. We have, following each Chinese nuclear bomb test, in

the atmosphere been able to detect very significant levels of

radioactive material on all o f the same tv..es of samu.les. So,

therefore, we would have to conclude that certainly the ha:ard

represented in the area was far, far less than the ha:ard that

existed a week after a Chinese bomb test.

CCMMISSIONER McPHERSON: How quickly could that change,

if you measured it, say, at 5:00 o' clock in :he afterncon on

Wednesday, March 23, and fcund no measurable change in radio-

activity levels, how cuickly could that have changed, had there

been a major release of radioactivity from the plant?

MR. M _' L LE R : I suspect that any change that we T.igh:
. . , n
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see in the area of the Medical Center would certainly depend

on whether or not radioactive =aterial being released reached

Certainly if the winds were moving at a sufficientus.

velocity in directions opposite from us, I would not expect
to find any of it. How soon could i: theoretically reach us,

12 seconds af ter I took my last sample, I would guess.

CHAIR.'GN KEMENY : Dr. Marks.

CCSNISSIONER MARKS: I'm not sure you are the person

to ask this question, but in view of the measurements that you

were making and the lack of indication tha: there was any

significant increase in background, I'm curious as to what

was the reasoning behind decreasing the census and preparing

the hospital for evacuation. In c:her words, wha: was :he input

you go: that started that procedure?

MR. MILLER: Well, I think tha: that particular time

was about the time or shortly after the time it was discovered

that there was a hydrogen bubble within the core of the~ reactor.

The situation certainly icoked to be much worse than anybody

had previously thought. Based on the possibility that i: aight

get worse' also based on the proble: that we night face because,

many of the people, upon hearing the very distressing news tha:

was being released a: the time, many people, including I',. sure

some of our own ecployees , had already lef: the area.

So it was purely on our par: a very precautionarv

thing o decrease our Census', no: Cal;* were we helping Ourselves
~.- y
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by doing this, but by freeing up patients who could very safely

go home, I'm sure we were caking a tre=endous burden off the
s

=inds of the families of these patients 'oy providing them a

means, if they were moving out of the area, to take their

friends or relatives, what have you, with them.

So, like I say, you're delving into sc=e areas that

really are not within my expertise.

CCMMI55IONER MARKS: To what extent, if any, was the

decrease in census owing to the fac: that hospital personnel

were leaving the area?

MR. MILLER: I's sorry. I don't understand your

question.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: The question is to wha: exten:

was the decrease in census due to the possibility that some

of your own hospital personnel may have been leaving the area?

CCMMISSIONER MARKS: In other words, you migh: not

have enough staff to adequately care for the in-patients so

that would be a factor in wanting to decrease the census.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Could I put the question more

directly? To your knowledge, did some hospital personnel leave

the area?

MR. MILLER. I don't think that really was a fac:::

1: all. A: no time throughou: the entire crisis were we :: a
9
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"andle the patients that we had..
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CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Professor Lewis.

CC.NDfISSIONER LEWIS : You say in your testimony that

on March 30 +- asult i.'dicated gamma ray activities ranging .

from four to five times no rmal background. Could you tell us

what are the likely health results of that increase, if any?

MR. MILLER: These were gamma ray activities in the

activated charcoal air sa ples that we were pulling outside the

facility. These were not increases in the background readings

as being detected by the other instr: ents that we were using.

What we were doing with these samples was concentrating the

background to a point where we could see radioactivity. The

results of this were that we had at that point in time enough

radioactivity that we could begin to evaluate specific radio-

isotopes within the sample.

To the best of our ability, we were unable to determine

that there was any radioactive iodine within those sample- and

that the gamma ray energies were more indicative o f the radio-

active xenon gases.

CCMMISSIONER LEWIS: But you haven't said specifica11f-

was there a danger to human health as a result of this increase

in 51=ma rays?

MR. MILLER: As far as I was concernec, and still 22,

no. The levels, the actual concen: ration levels were verv,

very low.

CHAI.UIAN KEMENY Thank rou verv nuch for vour
testiOCny. , ,

Oh . . ' LL- -'
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I'm conscious of the 'fac: that we have one short

item of busines to transact and I don't wan: to forget it.

Perhaps as a brief break, we could take it up.

We have the following dilemma with the Consission. It

is a very temporary one that although we are very confiden:
.

that early next week we will have the subpoena and oath-taking

power that we have been seeking all this time. We do not have

it as of today. Unless the Commission delegates the power to

issue those subpoenas, as it did at its previous meeting in

anticipation for this one, I would have to call a special

meeting of the Commission in order to issue such an order.

The re fo r e , I think a motion would be in order. Consissioner

McPherson.

CCMMISSIONER: Mr. Chairman, if I migh: make the

following motion and ask my fellow Commissioners to support it:

I would move tha: the Chairman be authori:ed for the

period commencing with the enactment of SJ Res 30, tha: is the
s

Senate Joint Resolution that contains this authority for this
.

Conmission, and ending with the convening of our nex: =eeting j
s

on May 30 to exercise the following powers of the Commission'.

First, the issuance of subpoenas requiring the

attendance and testimony of witnesses and the production of

evidence, and

Second, the designation of Commission a;ents, in

c:her words, staff, Oc administer caths and affirmations.

. - . ')
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examin's witnesses and receive evidence.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Is there a second to tha: motion?
,

COMMISSIONER : Second.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Discussion of the motion. (Pause)

If not, will all those in favor of the motion please raise your

hand?

(Commissioners voted as rec.uested.)

CUAIRMAN :GMENY: Thank you. That is unanimous vote

of the Commission. y

o

(THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.) :

e
* **

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: May we call our next witness, please?

MS. JORGENSON: Our next witness is Paul Doutrich.

PAUL DOUTRICH, MAYOR OF HARRISBURG: I'm Paul

Doutrich, Mayor of Harrisburg. I have no written statement

but I could talk for an hour on it without a written statement.

I will condense that nour into ::ve minutes so we n. ave time
., . . -. .

for questions.

First, a li :le ccament or cuestica I heard ycu ask

Mr. Miller. Hershey is the closes hospital to the TMI area.

Mcwever, w;;hin a 15 mile radius there are five hospitals.

They are the only hospitals in the rrisburg area--naini,<,

ioly Spiri: On the ' des: Shcre, the Harrisburg Hospital which

is 10-1/I miles, the Harrisburg Cstecpathi Mcspital, 2,nd :heu a t. . .'q-
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Harrisburg Polyclinic Medical Center, which is about 12 miles,

naybe 12-1/2. There are no other hospitals within the 20-mile

radius and the next closes; hospital would be in Lebanon,

Lancaster, or up north. I j us t add tha- to the previous

testimony.

I'd like to start by giving you a sequence of evrnts,

or lack of events. This problem, I'm told, began around

4: 00 o' clock in the morning of March 23. Harrisburg, inci-

dentally, is about 52,000--the largest single entity in the

area. I got in my office about 3:30. A: 9:15 I got a tele-

phone call--not from TMI, not from Metropolitan Edison, but

from a 3oston radio station.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: From whom?

MR. DCUTRICH: A Boston radio station.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Boston. Well, 3ostan is a very

progressive city.

(Laughter)

MR. DOUTRICH: They asked me what we were doing abou:

the nuclear e=ergency. My response was, " Wha: nuclear

emergency?" They said, Well, at Three Mile Island." I said,
"

"I know nothing about i:. We have a nuclear plan: there, but

I know nothing about a problem." So they :cid me; a 3cston

radic station.

I then Called Our civil defense office and the) 5212
/es, they .<new abou 1 and Were taking 5 9954 Marri30urs is

~
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the county sea; as well as the capital, this was the county

civil defense. So from that point on, we began working with

civil defense and with the state government, Governor

Thornburgh, who lives in Harrisburg; he is not just the

governor there but his residence is also there. I got into

the proceedings immediately. He designated L:. Governor

Scranton.

To this somen: I have not received a call from

Metropolitan Edison concerning a problem at Three Mile Island.

I received calls from Australia, Japan, a German TV Station

came in, the Mayor of Austin, Texas called me to ask about the

si:uation since they were having a referendum on a nuclear

plant the following Tuesday--that's where the information came

from.

Through Wednesday we weren't too excited in

Harrisburg. Ne thought something was wrong and we were starting

to take precautions. Thursday was a rathe r tense day. Still

nothing from Three Mile Island. Thursday we began preparing

evacuation plan, not that we thought we'd need it; we hoped we

wouldn't, but we started to prepare one. Thursday also the

people started to leave the city of their own volition; they

wanted to go elsewhere. This presented what I :ensidered

probably at least eo.ually as grea: a problem as the possible

r.uclear troubel--mainly, Ico:ing and fires, lack of protecti:n

in the city. So we put our police and fire on an on-call bas:s
. .
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and kept the tune that was on all around the clock. We had

firemen and policemen patrolling the city

Friday afternoon, still having heard nothing from

Three Milo Island, my dec.ury nublic works director and I drove
. . c

down to the island--not to the island, but to across from the

island at their communications center which is about a quarter

of a mile from the actual reactors. You see it right out there,

of course.

Ne did ask to talk with the president, Mr. Crites

(phonetic) and A,r. ..nerber.n, the public in:ormation c:::cer.. . . . . _ .

Now, we will give them some credit: they did spend one hour

with us discussing the matter, giving us their impression of

thinns.

A: this time I did no: seek to talk to somebody from

the Nuclear Agency but we did talk with them. Oddly enough,

one of the things that impressed me the most and gave me the

most feeling of confidence that things were all right was that

everybcdy in that area, all the employees, the presiden and

so forth, were walking around in their shirt sleeves, bare

headep A saw not one indication or nuc.3 ear protection. ec
, . . . -

-.

I fel: a li::le better; but we're still tense.

By Friday evening we had the evacuation plan com-

pletely prepared but I'm sure vo- can appreciate when .cu pre-

pare an evacuatica plan for a ci:7 of 52,000 in a period of

two days, that plan is going o have same flaws, If vou have

, 4 . ". * ) .$ ~
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to implement it, you are going to be in real trouble. 3ecause

only did we have our 52,000 people to get out (by now itno

was down to abou 40,000 I would guess), but also remember

that all our surrounding areas--Lower Paxton Township,

Susquehanna Township, the whole horseshoe around Harrisburg--

would also be leaving a: the same time.

We were, however, prepared. We did have the plan.

We do have the plan and we are refining that plan.

Constantly we were in touch with the civil defense;

we me at the courthouse. The governor's office was repre-

sented. By Saturday evening we began to feel :ha: things were

going to cala down a little bit.

But Sunday morning I got an emergency call to come

to the courthouse. Fortuna:eb , it wasn't too seri.ous. They

had had a little flaw at the plant, but as you know, we never

did have to evacuate. The point I can't emrhasi:e enough is

that, I think it was Winston Churchill who said, "The caly

thing we have to fear is fear itself," -- the fear o f the

people of Harrisburg tha: they had to get out.

One little comic relief--no comic then, but i: is

now: During the meeting in av office on Frida: - ce were

planning our evacuation plan, the civil defense air raid

siren went off accidentally. You can imagine wha: that caused

in Harrisburg for abcut 15 minutes. I told people 1: was

scmebcdy's car horn that got stuck. Su: it wen: Off ac:iden:all..,

,
c o
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Fortunately, it 'aas an accident; no real reason for i:.

. think in our considerations of an:. future problems,t

there are two very important things. First, any nuclear plant

existing--and whether or not :here are any future ones has

yet to be decided--should help the area in which i: is located

to prepare an evacuation and emergency plan. There was abso-

lutely none. Quite frankly, people in this area, at least in

Harrisburg, didn't think such about Three Mile Island until

this happened.

Also, there should be direct communications with the

local municipalities governing bodies.

My basic feeling was to play i: low key--don't cause

panic. That's what we did and I think we were successful. We -

were ready; we weren't panicky; and I think the pecple--I j us:

. - . ,

speax :or ia rt_aurg, I,m not saying pro or con about surroun -a

ing areas--I think the people of Harrisburg deserve a great

deal of credit for the cala manner in which they took this

crisis, the slow but steadv. areparedness they did on their own
.

and their readiness to take whatever steps were necessary to

get out of town if they had to. I's more than I can say how

grateful that we never had to evacuate. That would maybe have

been the wors catastrophe than the situation itself.

Hospitals, nursing homes: Tri Village :phenetic)

here in Middle own did evacuate. That ic a high-rise f:r the

elderly which I mention because 71- mother 1:tes :here, but

_-c n,
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fortunately she was vi;iting my sister a :he time and was

not evacuated. Those plans were handled by the county. For

instance, in our plans for th3 evacuation of Harrisburg, we

did not include the hospitals. Those plans were handled by

the county. Our plans included the use of school buses--

schools were closed, incidentally--school buses, Capita 1

Trailways buses, Harrisburg Area Capital Carrier fransit buses,

and we had a standby arrangement with Amtrak for a train to

get out of town, north, obviously. 'de had designated areas to

which to go, one of which was Penn State, one of which was

Lewisburg.

r ll close so there can be questions. I don': want

to prolong :nis. I j us t did talk for an hour on this at a

National Conference for Mayors in Lexington, Kentucky.

One final thing I think I want to cention every

time I talk about Three Mile Island: I got one of the nices:

letters that I've ever received from the Mayor of Cumberland,

Maryland and the Council. They said,"Anything you people in

Harrisburg need, anything we can do to help you, our doors are

open, our hospitals are open, our armories are open, our homes

are open. If you want to come to Cumberland, vou're welo:ne."

I think that any time I talk I should mention the consideration

and thoughtfulness of that conmunity. Thank rou.

C:-iAI.U!AN .GMENY Thank <ou. I tery much appreciate

the extreme frankness of rour statement. Please don't
- ,
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misunderstand the nex: question. I do admire what you

achieved in 48 hours, but since we are asked to look a: the

emergency preparedness as of the time of the accident, I hope

I'm interpreting you correctly that as of Wednesday there was

no evacuation plan at all.

MR. DOUTRICH: As somebody mentioned be fore , the

acoustics in here aren't so great.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Yes, they are terrible. Su I said

I very much admire what you managed to do in 43 hours. Su: as

o f Wednesday, I gather : hat before Nednesday there was no

evacuation plan at all for Harrisburg.

MR. DOUTRICH: 3efore Wednesday, Harrisburg, the

people there, the government, thought of Three Mile Island

as four smokestacks out in the Susquehanna River that provided

some employment to residents in this area. There was absolutely

no preparation, none whatsoever, nor was there any considered.

I've lived in Harrisburg all my life and never did I ever hear

anybody even mention the thought of preparation for an emergency

at Three Mile Island.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: I j us wanted to be sure tha: tha:

15 what you meant.

MR. DOUTRICH: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Any other cuestions?

MR. DCUTRICH: I did have one more comment on the

economic face: of which Mr First spoke. Three Mi'e Island-

. - .
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does employ, is a very large employmen factor in :his area,

but I don't think that will be a serious problem. I also

don't think tha: the long-range--immediate economic effects,

yes--but the long-range economic effects of this disaster I

don't think will hur: Harrisburg. Certainly the city govern-

ment and surrounding areas are going to do everything ti.if can

to not only have it not affect it adversely but to use it as

an asset, a tourist attractica, and to get people to come here

rather than to keep them out of the city.
.

I don't think it will have people to say, "Ch, I

can't move to Harrisburg; it's too close to Three Mile Island"

anymore than they will sav. "I can't move to San Francisco,

because they have earthquakes occasionally" or Chicago because

Mrs. O' Leary had a cow or Miami where there are hurvicanes. I

do not think it will have long-range economic effects. If it

does, it's our fault; we are getting ready to prevent -hat.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Professor Taylor.

CCMMISSIONER TAYLCR: Do you remember at wha: time

roughly and by whom you were informed tha: the original esti-

mates of the damage to the core, and so on, the potential threat

of the release of radioactivity, a: wha: time were vou informed

tha: this situa ion was worse than people had originally said?

MR. JOUTRICH. I don't really recall being specifica11f

informed. The gathering informatica led to tha: conclusion.

Then my informatica, anc what lec us to tha: conclusion, I
.
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h . SA



133

would say was late Thursday we began to suspect that it was

that way. By Friday we were convinced that it was extremely

serious and that's when I decided to proceed.

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR: I see. From what source --

MR. DOUTRICH: The information came through the

civil defense offices a: the county courthouse; all my informa-

tion came thrcugh the county civil defense and the governor's

office and what I garnered on my own. As I mentioned before ,

none came from the corporation itself.

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: I'm not sure I understood --

MR. DOUTRICH: Harrisburg is not serviced by

Metropolitan Edison. We are Pennsylvania Power and Light. So

we are not serviced by them and that's another slight cuestion

I have. Why would a plant be located in an area that it does

not service, just because probably o f the economics , from the

plant's standpoint indicated that. I do not think future

plants should be in a heavily populated area such as ours.

I think I did answer your question.

CCSNISSIONER TAYLOR: Yes. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Any more questions? (Pause)

Thank you very much, Mr. Mayor.

MR. 00UTRICH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIR)iAN KEMENY - We have one more witness before

Iunch, and the plan will be af:er hearing our nex distinguished

wi: ness, we will declare an hour's lunch break.

U J : ::. r .o .

.
'



134

MS. JORGENSON: Congressman Goodling.

CONGREfSMAN WILLI.Ut F. GCODLING, 19th DISTRICT OF
'

PENNSYLVANIA:

Mr. Chairman, I's happy to be here this morning to

testify. I'm going to stick strictly to what you said in the

letter. In the letter you asked that I address the primary

concerns of my constituents during the accident at Three Mile

Island and its impact, rather than any statement that I might

have. I would say tha: the President of the United States,

the Secretary of Energy, and all of my colleagues have been

lobbied heavily by me since this accident and therefore I will

do all my work with those folks and I will attemp: to relay Oc

you just what your letter asked, the concerns of my constituents

and the impact they feel this acciden: has upon their lives.

I probably will be repeating much of what Mickey

Minnich (page 59) said, and he very emphatically said. Since

I have gathered my saterial from five meetings that I have nad

in the last three weeks with about 1500 constituents, many of

those meetings had been scheduled before the Three Mile Island

accident. I'm going to primarily concentrate on the five-mile

area cecause I don't believe, as I say in my report, I don't

believe my colleagues, I don't believe most Americans uncer-

stand the psycholcnical impac: this acciden has had upon the

residents, particularly in the five-mile area, who were ::n-

stantly part o f the news day 2f:er day , day a f t e r da:. .

- 1 .
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Much of the infomration that I have given to my

colleagues and to the Presiden: comes from the fac: that I

spent a great deal of time Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday,

and Monday at Three Mile Island after the accident and in

that particular area.

Let me, then, very quickly--and I don't usually

appreciate people who come before our committees reading their

testimony--but since it isn't mine, it's what my constituents

are saying, I want to make sure that you know exactly what

they have told se, primarily the people who reside in the

five-mile area.

Beginning with the first day of the accident: most

constituents in this area cannot understand how their children

could have been permitted to be exposed during those early

hours while waiting for school buses or while on the play-

ground. They just think that it was sheer negligence tha:

this thing should have happened. Had an earlier notification

been given, they certainly would have kept their children

indoors. They are concerned abou: the fac: that they have

never been able to discover how much radioactivity was emitted

during those firs: hours' in fact, perhaps during the firs,

day and a half after the accident.

The pecple in this five-mile area are tired of

hearing tha: they hase been receiving only low-level radiation

and this isn't going to affect them- They want :: know wha:

. . . -
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studies over.a period of years prove that there is little

danger or no danger from low-level radiation. They want to

know how much low-level radiation they can take before it

becomes an obvious detrimental health factor.

They have indicated that many scientists believe

low-level radiation to be very detri= ental to one's health.

They want to know if preventive medicine is going to be prac-

ticed during the ensuring years so that all in this area are

closely monitored so that we wcn't have reports 20 years from

now because of this accident similar to those released recently

from testing that took place many years ago.

Many have indicated tha: the peace of mind and the

quality of life which were so abundant in this area prior to

the acciden: have now disappeared. They believe that in the

pas: they have been lied to or strongly misled in relationship

to the safety aspects of nuclear power. They want to know the

real truth about the possible damaging health affects of drink-

ing milk or eating = eat or produce from this area. Their

mental health canno stand for the dumping of the contaminated

water into the Susquehanna River no matter how improved one

might say it is. They are sick and tired of hearing tha: :

will be within the allowable limits because they don't believe

there is any proof tha: there are allowable, safe limits.

Turnin; to some of their economi: concerns, they van:

:o knew wha the real truth is in Me:ropolitan Edison's

+*1~,O E | .". ~ 3 'q-
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generating power capability with TMI versus kilowatt usage

in the Metropolitan Edison supply area. They wan: to know

whether they are paying a surcharge for power being sold

around the grid which is really generated here.

They have been told that locally federally chartered

savings and loan associations and banks have requested that

real estate appraisers attach a statement to their appraisals

as to whether the property being appraised is within the

five-mile radius of TMI. If this is so, they are wondering

whether it isn't inherently unfair and unlawful.

Many are adamantly opposed to the reopening of Three

Mile Island as a nuclear generating plant. They have indi-

cated that thirty-five homeowners in one area are seeking to

relocate in case TMI is again opened.

As for the future, they want to know the real schedule

for radioactive releases in the air and water and what the

isotopic conten will be. They want an improved civil defense

program in the area because they believe any nass evacuation

would have been a disaster and still do not believe there is

a workable plan. They also believe that any plan should be

tried at designated times.

They do not want the damaged core permanen:'.y s tored

on Three Mile Island. They want your Commi :ee to sit on the

?ie s : Shore, believeing tha: this downwind area has been nore

exposed than any other. They wan: :he scanning eo.uipment

~l'8 --u- .~. ]
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provided to the citi: ens of Middletown to also be brought into

the Newberry Township Area. I might say, 300 feet across the

river if you would swim you would be in Goldsboro. I: is a

long way if you don't swim to get around to Middletown. They

feel that right across the river has been neglected in many

instances, and particularly in the downwind area.

They want safe energy at a price they can afford.

Finally, they want your Commission to sit in Goldsboro.

Let me again say in closing my testimony that I

am sure most people do not understand the psychological damage

that has been done to residents within that five-mile area

surrounding the Three Mile Island Nuclear Plant. Let me also

say that I believe the federal government has been instrumental

in bringing on nuclear power because first of all, it,

succumbed to extreme environmentalists without thinking wha:

the alternatives were and then promulgated regulations which

would move us away from coal. The federal government, of

course, encouraged this developmen: through the Price-Anderson

Act.

Therefore, it is my believe tha: the entire United

States must help us a: this particular time. If we mus:

carry the burden alone, we will not be economically competitive

because our cost for electricity will be entirely too high.

Thank vou again for giving me this opportunity ::

testify.
t *g 'Q
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CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Are there questions of the

Congressman? Professer Marre::.

COM>lISSIONER MARRETT: You indicated a number of

things that are concerns of the citi: ens. I wondered if

there are ways that we could gather some information with

reference to a few of them? For example, there was a comment

about the 1ction of the savings and Ican associations and

banks. This follows up on an earlier question I had about

what do we know as the economic impact. Is there any way we

can find cut any more on something like this to determine, in

a sense, the facts with reference to that as well as a comment

on the interes some homeowners have in relocating? If we are

interested in trying to gather what evidence there is, what

indications there are for a number of these kinds of things ,
how would we proceed?

MR. GOODLING: Yes, I can certainly provide you with

that information. They definitely have inforantion in relation-

ship to the savings and loans and the appraisal situation.

They also have the people who have indicated in that small

area tha: they would move from this particular area. We can

provide you with those names and with the information in

relationship to the savings and loans and the appraisals. :

have made i very clear to all of my constituents that we must

have factual material when we go to figh: the ba::les tha 1re

joing :0 have to be fCught.
, - n
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Cl1.IRMAN KEMENY: We would very =uch appreciate

receiving that information, Congre;sman Goodling.

MR. GCODLING: I will see that you personally get

that information.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Other questions? (Pause) If not ,

let =e thank you very much for your courtesy of appearing.

I've been informed that because of our slippage of

timetable, if we take lunch now we will not be able to hear

from Congressman Walker. Therefore, I certainly 1m going to

call Congressman Walker before we eat lunch.

(Applause)

CONGRESSMAN ROBERT J. WALKER, 16th DISTRICT OF

PENNSYL'lANIA : I thank you very much, Mr. Chairman, for your

courtesy on this. I am meeting with some constituents down

river who are also concerned about Three Mile Island later on

this afternoon and I would hate to miss that.

What.I will do, though, is a summation of the :ex

of my remarks rather than trying to go all the way through it

to try to speed things along and highlight some concerns.

I might first of all diver from the text and say

that I 'oecame aware on Friday of your proolens w :h some

legislation that you had before the Congress. That was the

first I had heard about i:. I wan: to pledge :o this

Commiss on ,ecu will have mv ocoperation in the House in trying

:o push :ha: thr: ugh. I anders:and we have things pre :y well
. :~*1 x
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in hand for tomorrow and it :2kes a record vote on Tuesday,

but I certainly want to cooperate with you in any way to make

sure that you get the power that you need to get to the full

facts of his matter.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Ne very much appreciate your help.

MR. WALKER: I would, first of all, like to thank

you for your willingness to allow me to testify, because I

think there are a few concerns that became apparen: to me in

the course of the crisis and since that need some focus, and

they are concerns that I find are being reflected by my con-

stituents regularly as I talk to them.

The first of my recommendations to ycu would come

from the standpoint of communications. My constituents felt

throughout tha: the problem of communications became acute

because they fel: that policy decisions were being made in a

vacuum in many instances. They also founc tha: the communica-

tions tha: they were ge::ing to allow them :o make their own

decisions were very, very bad.

I would think that one of the firs: things I would

hope the Commission would icok into is bettering the communica-

tions facilities at each plant site so that when and if an

accident takes place, immediately a sophisticated kind of

communica:ica netwcrk could be brought into being : hat would

allow public policy makers to ge: the inf:rma: ion they need

fica the acciden: site, wculd allow the public to ge: the
. . , -,
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.

information they need to assess : heir own position relative to

the accident, and finally to permi: the press and news media to

disseminate that information on a timely and accurate basis.

Legislation to this exten has been introduced by Congressman

Goodling, Eretl and I that would ask for a sophisticated com-

munications set-up at each and every site across the country.

Also, I think, there is also a need for the state

emergency preparedness plans to be upgraded. In particular

there, I found i: particularly disturbing that each area does

not have before it or have within it anti-radiation contamina-

tion chemicals to help a populace that might find itself

immediately contaminated. I think tha: those kinds of things

should be put into each area where there's a nuclear plant

operating.

It is interesting to note, in light of the crisis,

tha: the Price-Anderson Act seems completely inadequate in its

coverage of an area that might be subjected to a nuclear

catastrophe. I would think tha: this Commission a: least should

look into broadening the coverage of ths: Act and maybe even

the actual repeal of the Act 12 worthy of the c:nsideration of

this group.

Anuther disturbing aspect is the whole business of

how we go about cleaning up an area if it is contaminated by

nuclear accident, if there would be a meltdown er explcs cn

that would lead :c contamina icn. I think there shcu.d be sc=e
.
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federal government activity and research aimed in the direc-

tion of decontamination of an area :o help bring farmland back

into production and help businesses, con = unities recover from

the crisis.

Finally, in this summation, I want to deal with an

issue that I think is the most important issue right now cn

the minds of my constituents that is en aftermath of this

crisis. It directly conce'rns the public health and safety as

a significant policy issue. Ir. particular, we are faced with

the question of how a nuclear industry treats clean-up problems

related to a nuclear accident. It is the issue of whether or

the radioactive waste water once treated will be dumpedno:

into the Susquehanna River.

Naturally, my constituents are concerned about such

a process because it means tha: the treated water which will

still contain low levels of radioactive material will ventually

end up in their drinking water supplies. For such an ac: to be

contemplated seems to me to be wholly irresponsive to the need

to assure the public that every possible course is oeing taken

to assure their health and safety. It does not respond to the

legitimate demand that we should in no way take conscious

actions which would produce even the nos: ninimal levels of

danger. The public rightly becomes disturbed and they feel

tha: decisions are being made fcr scientific, technological cr

economic reascas which appear inconsisten: w :h puoli: fears

"
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and concerns.

It is my personal opinion the decision to dump the

waste water into the Susquehanna will be not only an unaccept-

able act, but will signal to the people of this area and the

people of the United States a kind of calousness on the part

of industry which is calamitous, particularly given the grave

potential danger of *he material with which that industry

deals daily.

You have in your hands a large role in determining

the future of nuclear energy production in this country, a

future which I believ; we must not and cannot abandon

capriciously. But I must say that my faith in the assumptions

on which the nuclear industry has previously been based have

b e e n s .b.a' e n . .\ty awareness of the public safety issues havex

been increased and ay understanding of public concerns about

nuclear issues has been heightened by the Three Mile Island

inciden:.

The public is seeking new assurances. They are

seeking new ways of handling the dangers and potential of

nuclear power. They are seeking a credible conviction tha:

the lessons learned at Three Mile Island will mean the problems

of Three Mile Island will never again be repeated, and they

are seeking our guarantee tha; any continued generation of

r.uclear power will be based on more vigilance than has ete r

been exercised in the pas:. This Cc=missicn has an opportuni:,

"
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to provide che people of this area with those kinds of assur-

ances and my constituents will watch your work most closely.

Thank you very much.

CHAIMIAN KEMENY: Thank you. Congressaan, could I

lead off? You raise several very important points. I would

like to follow up the first one.

MR. WALKER: Fine.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: We have heard again and again

about the lack of con =unication and you made a very concrete

suggestion that, as I understood it, tha: there should be con-

munication network in place permanently in the vicinity of a

nuclear power plant. Do you have a feeling, because this is

part of our charge, whether such a con =unication network should-

be manned by federal agency or by state agency?

MR. NALKER: What I would hope is tha: this would be

the responsibility o - the plant, once it was buil: and as it

is being, right now, as they are being upgraded to =ee: the

standards that grew out of the Three Mile Island incident. I

would hope it would be the res? Aci1411:y of the plant to put

in such sophisticated comr c ns network on a standby basis.

There is no: a great expen,a inro. 3d in this compared to the

overall expense of operating plant.- andby kinds of_

co==unications I think would be in the best interes: of the

publ;c over the long run. I ;cs: don't see tha: tha: 15 a

maj or kind of economic problea :ha: cou'dn't be handled by the

3 .c,
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utilities as a part of their nuclear commitment,

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: So therefore you are suggesting,

in effect, it should be the responsibility of the utility to

s: promp notification to all public efficials in the area.e

MR. WALKER: That would be my suggestion. That's

right, Sir.

CHAI.UtAN KEMENY: professor Lewis,

CCMMISSIONER LEWIS: Do you think, in the light of

this experience , tha: the people would trus information that

came directly from the utility? Wouldn't it c. be :er to have

a state or a federal source of that informatica?

MR. WALKER: Well, I'= not really respondin,e to the,

issue of who should utili:e the communication facilities once
they are in place. I think it became apparen in the course

of this crisis that the people believed the NRC. When the

NRC got on site, particularly Harold Denton who we around here

believe did a superb job, he was believed. I think that what

we have to have in any incident o f this type is a believable

figure dissemincting information to the public.

,a,,n a: 1 as try:.ng to get at is there needs to be a.
.

for them to reach the public. There needs c be a neansmeans

for the NRC in Washington to be getting all of the bes: infer-

na:icn.

I happened to be en site on Friday, the day the

release took place, the addi icnal release tha: caused a grea:
, - . . .
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deal of concern. I knew tha: the information being gathered

at that point by the people on site was not the info rma tion
s

that was being used by policy-makers, both in Harrisburg and

Washington to make their decision as to whether or not to

evacuate because the people there couldn't get open phone

lines to tell them what the updated information really was.

I considered tha: to be just a complete breakdown

at that point. It was not the fault of the telephone companies

and so on. They came in right away and worked very hard to get

those communications facilities in place, but they should have

been in place beforehand so that as soon as the information

was developed they could get i: to the policy-makers. That is

what wasn't there. I think that is wha: 1ed'to the breakdown

of communications right off.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Professor Taylor.

COMMISSICNER TAYLOR: What kind of a process would

you propose be the one by which the public becomes informed

abou: the nature of the clean-up process and he basis for

wha:ever clean-up process is decided on to be judged to be safe?

Have ycu thought about the process itself by which public

exposure to the nature of that and perhaps some capacity, some

mechanism for the public to get some feedback into that pr: cess?

Have you thought about that at all?

Mr. WALKER: I think tha: the essential ingredien in

all of this is the ingredient, as far as the pub;;c s

: .....
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concerned, is the ingredient of credibility. A: the present

time I would say that in this crisis the credibility rests

with the NRC. Most particularly it rests with one individual

within NRC, Harold Denton.

But the main aspect that I think has to be addressed

in any kind of relationship with the public i,n a clean-up s

to make certain that they think the information coming to them

is credible. At the present time I think that any information,

for instance, with regard to dumping the water into the

susquehanna coming from .yte :,. Is not going to be believec by
- . . .

the vast majority or my constituents. inere: ore, it becomes
. . - _. _

a very grave political issue, emotional issue, and in the

-. . . . . . . .:ina., ana,ysis, scienti::c issue, t.ne rac :na: wna:ever :.yey.

decide to do won't be believed by the public tha: the results,

are wha: they say they will be.

I think it is extremely important tha: the spokesman

on all aspects of this, particularly as we go about cleaning

it un., be a credible spokesman. As I say, it seems : be

right now prooably that credibility rests more with the govern-

ment than it does with the private utility.

CCSDlISS!CNER TAYLCR: Would you favor puoll hearings

on that subject?

MR. NALKER: Absolutely. I really think, in my Own

belief, I think we need to have an environmental impac: s t:6:e -

ment en any and all clean-up cperations tha: take place. I

r - - ,
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think that we should go through the whole EIS procedure--

public hearings and all of that--to insure that each and every

major step that is taken in the clean-up is something which

the public is assured has been addressed in all of ::s various

options.

It is disturbing to me that when I contacted the NRC

at first about this business of dumping the waste water into

the Susquehanna, I was told tha: the only option ever con-

sidered was dumping the waste water into the Susouehanna, tha:

there were no other options even talked about. Well, that, to

me , j us t doesn't respond to what the real need is here. So

it seems to me that if we follow the procedure tha: :cok EIS

statements of all major activities related to the clean-up you

would get some kind of public assurances growing from that.

CCMMISSIONER T.\YLOR: Thank you.

CHAIDLAN K331ENY: Dr. Marks.

COSNISSONER MARKS : Congressman, was there any effor:
4

prior to the accident to establish some credible communication

with the utility and the appropriate community groups with

regard to disposal of waste?

MR. WALKER: Nell, I :hink that most puolic officials

like myself have probably been invited at one pcia: or anc:her

to : cur Three Mile Island Oc ge: their perspective on what all

of the problems were tha: they faced and wha: they : hough: the

po:ential for the area was. : perscnally a couple of rears ago

. -,o .
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had been out and toured the island when reactor number 2 was

still being built, and nu=her 1 was on line. I think that has

probably gone on to a number of community leaders. Jus how

far it went, I don't know.

Some of the issues with regard to waste disposal were

addressed a: that point, of course, primarily from the stand-

point of the people who were promoting this particular plant

and nuclear energy in general.

But, yes, there was some attemp: to establish lines

of communication along this line, which I think things stayed

open. But it broke down completely as the incident took place.

I feel that in the initial going in the incident that I was

misled with regard to information I was given. I arrived at

the site about 36 hours after the accident took place, along

with Congressman Goodling. We also brought along Mike McCormack,

the chairman of one of the nuclear subcommittees in :he Congress,

and Jack Wydler, who is the ranking Minority Member.

A: that point, we tried to tell them, naka sure that

you give the public every detail of information that is avail-

able to you so tha: the public can go about assessing this.

We were assured tha: that would happen. Obviousl , i: didn't.f

I fel: that even some of the information that we were given in

that briefing was misleading information. Ne were act, for

instance, told abou: the fac: :ha: there had been a hydrogen

explosion 2: :ha: time.
> -ic
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So the problem was that even though there were

communications previously, they seemed to break down 2: the

point of the incident.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Testimony that we've heard even

today suggests that the situation continues, tha: there is

still a major credibility gap and lack of information as to

precisely what's happening.

MR. NALKER: I think that's true.

COMMISSIONER MARKS: Do you have ag) suggestions as

to wna: can be done or should be done right now to correct i':?

I mean the situation is right now.

MR. WALKER: I'm having problems with that, to tell

you the truth. I mean, I have tried every way possible to

impress upon the utility officials, their lobbyists in

Washington, the nuclear industry, the NRC, the epa, all of

these people, I've tried to impress upon them the seriousness

of the public problem of dumping the waste water into the

Susquehanna. I don't know whether I've gotten through or not.

So far, I don't think I have because all along they still con-

tinue to talk about, well, maybe we'll look at different options

for treating it, but the end product of it seems to :e tha: : hey

are going to dump it in the Susquehanna. That seems to me ::

be .he breakdown in communications because I think :ha: I am

reflecting a public concern tha: :s a broad base pub 1 c concern.

I: :s : e r t a ini.e the bulk o f mv mall 2: :he present time. I: 15

.
.
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the bulk of my contacts. It is a public concern that, in my

opinion, will lead to near revolt if they go ahead and put

the firs: thimbleful of that water into the Suscuenanna.

Now, if I can't get that across to the people

responsible, there is a breakdown of communications.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Any other questions? (Pause)

Thank you very much for your testimony.

MR. WALKER: Thank you very much for having me.

CHAIRMAN KESENY: I declare a one-hour recess of

the Commission.

( Applaus e)

(WHEREUPON, at 1:15 p.m. the Commission meeting

recessed for lunch, to reconvene at 2:15 p.m.)
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The afterncon sessien is brcught to order by Chairman

KEME r?.

CEAIRMAN KEMEr?: As most of you know, the President's
.

Cc==ission on the accident at Three Mile Island is using

this day from 9 : 00 a.m. until at least 9:00 p.m. to try to

hear frcm as many citizens of this region as possible. I

wculd like to start off by expressing our deep appreciation

to Mav.or Reed of Middletown for makinc_ office sn. ace avail-
able and a reservation line, and to M;s. Edith Co er for

organizing and managing a cadre of local men and wcmen to

staff the reservation line last week. We were flecded with

requests and we apolcgi:e to those we cannet acccc=cdate. We

have urged all of them to write.to us and we will read your

letters.

In order to be fair to all those whc have signed up,

I'= going to ask each witness to limit his er her statement

to five minutes, and give an opportunity to the ec==issioners

to ask questions. Cur Public Infc= nation Director, Sarbara

Jorgensen, will call the witnesses in the crder in which they

have been scheduled. May we receed?e

MRS. JCRGENSCN: Cur first perscn this afterncen is

Larry Arnold.
.

MR. ARNCLD: Gced afterncen Mr. :'emeny, Cc= mission
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Perhaps not since the people of St. Georges, Utah,

were told in the 1950s that their safety was never in danger

by A-Scmb tests up wind, has a large segment of Americans

been subjected to a more reprehensible mind game than has

south central Pennsylvanians in the Spring of 1979. To us,

however, the scheme of duplicity, obfiscation and confusion

is nothing new. Nor was the accident itself a surprise.

It is appropriate that we address you as the first private

citicen in the after=ath of a major accident at Three Mile

Island, for we were the last citicens to make a limited

appearance before the Atcmic Safety and Licensing Scard for

Unit Two in the Spring and Si'- er of 1977. For that effort,

we were told by the ASL3 Chairman that cur concerns were net

worthy of being included as part of the permanent record of

that Cc= mission. We would hope hat this Ccemissicn wculd

give =cre credence to what we have to say. Because the majcr

safety and cperating contentions that we voiced then were dis-

counted. Two years later they were stunningly verified. In

the su==er of 1978, we authored an article entitled Melt Down,

Tomcrrow's Disaster at Three "ile Island. Despite vilifying

assertions by Metropolitan Idison that the scenario in this

article of nuclear horrc was sensaticnalism, untrue and dis-

crted, twenty-five pred~.ctions therein, ranging frc= reacecr

=cnitor failures and centrcl recm confusion :: impossible

e:cpicsions and centainment and evacuation plan inadecuacy

have since been substantiated.

, , , , ,
's - 4 . .D W 4

.



,--
-2

Whv. do we tell .vou this todav.? Because cur feeline,
s

-

as Dr. Kameny has labeled, what the public has to offer as

input to this Cc==ission, have proven far =cre accurate than

all the f acts about nuclear reacto" design, operation and

safety that has been heisted u=. cn a c.ullible .=cc. ulation bv..

the AECs and the NRCs experts. And these feelings now tell

you that if the lessen of the folly and risk of nuclear

c.enerated electricity now sv.=bcli:ed by Harrisburg is not

heeded, then a =cre catastrophic reactor accident, a full

class nine, breech of containment or =elt dcwn, is not only

assured but is a inent.

Despite assurances over the last twenty-three years

that cc==ercial reacter and nuclear reacters have functiened

under che very best of safety criceria, the reality of March

23, 1979 revealed the =ellifluous nendacity of the nuclear

industry. An industry that, to say it = cst charitably, has

made grcss =is-evaluati , and =is-representation of fact as

a standard of cperat-. pclicy. New we are being told by

that same industry that improved engineering and better equip-

=ent and =cre qualified technicians and stricter cperating

regulatiens and enforcement will make another unthinkable

"." C l a = " .i ."*y c s s ' "I d Y, -."o r* C s s ' ~ .1 3. . *ie *.a l i ve u .'".a . .C - - - b ' s .Q' '

. - - - -- . --- , . y-----
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contention as the Brockhaven WASII-740 update reported noted

in 1964 , quote, "in any =achinery as cc= plex as a reactor

facilicy, it is inevitable that structural failures, instru-

ment =alfunctions, cperator errors and other mishaps will

occur despite the = cst careful design and rigid schedules of .

=aintenance and administrative centrol. Such has been the

experience with the reactor installations. " Closed quote.

And so it was en March 28 at TM2 2 and sc will it be

as long will it be as long as technology is cendened by men

of li "ted visien.

In addition to these items, however, the Cc==ission

shculd investigate another very real and frightful possi-

bility. And that is whether the accident was caused or in-

fluenced by telepathic or psychokentic manipulation. That

is that sc=ecne sabotaged crucial sections of Unit 2 by ex-

ternally centrolline. ec.ule. ment functions and/or the precesses

of on-site c.ersonnel durine. the two weeks crecedinc. 4:07 a.m..

cn March oo.

As a parapsychologist we have observed a nt=her of

specific esoteric factors that indicate to us that much =cre

than neet the eye was fccusing on TM 2 during and after this

c-"c4''-- e- ed. " . .te s a- .". 4 s a s e c . c ." *.."..- ' '. a- " .. ". =. s -4 ,a . a d.-d-
.. . .
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Cur esteemed cc=missioners, rec.ardless of where .vcur

inc.uirv. leads you, vou have oniv. cctiens to censider re-. .

garding whom or what triggered the nez.: catastrephic accident
at TMI 2. We ask that your final recem=endation, the bottom

line of the Kemeny Cc= mission, he based en your own inner

awareness and a level of consciousness higher than the one

that has subjected all of America to the horrific risks of
nuclear reactors. That recem=endation in cur view can be but
singular that Unit 2 shall never reopen and that it's sister
reacecr likewise be i- ediately be ccmmissioned. That a few

sacrifice se that others may live has guided this nation
through more than two hundred years of achievement. That

.croc.ress new and posterity. If the

awakening of revalations frem TM 2 leads to this end, then

the trauma, duplicity, the insecurity, the hazards, the sense
of helplessness and the radiation to which we and others in

scuth central Pennsylvania have been sub4ected in this nucleara

horror story will have been werth it. As nembers o f this
Ccemission have so elequently stated there is a sense of
urgency here. We ecmpletely cencur. We predict new that TM:

2, America's wcrst cc==ercial nuclear accident Oc date, will

be surpassed with a nore horrific and damaging radicactive
breach of ccntainment by 1932 '.f these T.cnstrcus fissicn
:"-- - ' '---..=cas = = a__ wed e c .. . .' .." e m- 3 e . .= . . ~. r..
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decision, this historic Cc==ission will begin the restera-
,

tion of integrity and sanity to man's interrelation with the

bicsphere. By recc==ending Units 1 and 2 at Three Mile Island

be re=cved frc= the ecosystem. That can serve as the pioneer-

ing step in the safe, orderly and timely shutdcwn of all
.

nuclear reactor systems in this ccuntry and heptfully through-

cut the world. Your future, cur future, that of generations

vet unnamed, and the clanet itself, requests frc= you no. .

less. We will be glad to answer any questions that _his

testi=cny may have raised to you, or if we can provide infor-

matien that we have discovered as we've interviewed and talked

with residents in the area, we'll be happy to share that with

you in the time allotted to us.

CH.UFl4AN .EFI;Y: Thank you. Are there questions frc=

Cc==issioners?

MS. MAR.ET"' : Yes, your last state =ent. You said you'd

be happy te share with us information you've obtained. Could

you say a little bit =cre abcut that information?

MR. A?2iCLD: We've spcken with residents in the Middle-

town area, for exa=ple, who have teld us that the =crning of

March 28 and a few days thereafter, they detected in the air

a T.etallic substance. The med ed persennel, to cur knowledge

and also NRC Officials, discounted these reports as psychc-

- "ae a c. 'a'e " = ve s i c a... . e e .. ....# . . ...e d. " v," ' m". . . "v #. .# ..a . .-
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We've also talked with individuals in the Middletown
area who've had thyrcid operations, were taking medications

for this condition and were survivin9 c.uite nicalv untilo
.

the =crning of March 23. Since then they have had Oc in-

crease their =edicinal intake to control the physiological

processes. The physicians of these patients feel that the

symptoms are a direct cause of radiation in the air released

from Three Mile Island.

Another gentlammi in the area has a tachiccardiac

problem which he's been able to keep under control bv. takinc.

ene tablet of potassium a day for the last several years.

As of March ::S he has had to increase his intake of pctassium
substitute by a factor of five times. It would seem that

this ccndition as his physician seems to concur at the =cment,

is also attributed to radiation released frcm Three Mile
Island into the pcpu..ation surrcunding the site.

CHA ? SAN K2MENY: Other questions? Thank ycu very nuch
. .

:or vour test'nony..

MR. A?lICLD : You're quite welec=e.

MS. JCRGENSON: Could we new hear from Kav. Pickering?

MS. PICKZRING: Goed afterncen. Thank you for allcwing

".s .o =s__4_"v, .i.. ".- -.. . c #. vcu. - ' . .T a v, 3 _4 _.k e _ 4 .". . .-'ve ".ea.. . . . . . .
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MR. MUSSEI. MAN: My name is Lee Musselman. I'm

Treasurar of the Three Mile Island Alert and a mecher of the

=ea: n- C e.. ~- a ~ ~ a ,- --.

Three Mile Island Alert was for=ed three years age in

an effort to educate people to the dangers of nuclear power.

Since then the group has adopted bylaws and is presently

taking steps to incorporate under the Pennsylvania ncn-profit

statute. The group has created cc==ittees to carry cut

specific tasks. Last winter a series of meetings were held

with Kevin Malley, the Director of Dauphin County's Office

of Emergency Preparedness, to deter =ine if evacuation plans

were adequate to meet the ce== unity's needs in the even of

a nuclear accident. For the past six =cnths, TMIA has been
. . ... .

=eeting witn. c::1cla,s c:. . .,.e Pennsy,vania Department c:.

Health, the Pennsylvania Medical Society, and the Health

Planning and Rescurce Develep=ent Agency for central

Pennsylvania in an effort to study and determine the effects

of icw level radiation in the Three Mile Island area.

*k. ea M4'a-- .7 .ian.d A.'e- '- .a'.~ ca'o- = .- =- . .". a - - -e - ...a..e . -. - a a - -

shutdown of Three Mile Island, a =cratorium en construction

and licensing of all nuclear pcwered generating facil :ies,

the ra=cval of Three Mile Island's Unit 2 frc= the 2:ility
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effects. Many econctic facters have pcmeted the growth of

nuclear power. Utilities are heavily subsidi:ed by the U.S.

government in areas of research and development, fuel

processing, decc=missioning and waste disposal. The rate

base established for each plant is directiv . crc =crtional to
.

the cost of construction. Therefore the cc= plex technology
. . . .

or a nuclear :.aca3 ity generates r.cre pro:.ts t.u.an a ,ess.

scphisticated scurce of ener v.. Ecwever, this techncicgy isw

uninsurable without the li=ited liability of the Price-

Anderson Act. The Atcmic Energy Act of 1954 states that the

licensee will be inde=nified and held harmless frem public
liability in excess of 560 million dollars. While the U.S.

govern =ent estimated a minimum cf twenty billion, or twelve

billion dollars damage to .Cecc.le and =rce.erty in the event
.

of a nuclear =elt down. Whether the means of producing elec-

tricity carry such .cotential for chv.sical and financial. . .

devastation, if nuclear utilities truly believe in the safety
o ' *..".e d - - = c - - .4 . v. , e *- -.en as s ur..e - = s yc na b 4 ' 4 v.

" d' ' -k ~4 #-- .". e i ---
-- --- -

actions. As Dr. Jchn Goffman, who hcids the patent en the

efficient ability of uranium 233 said, put liability where
liability belcnc.s. Whv. should the consumer .cav. for the Three.
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all stages of the nuclear fuel cycle. This a:.e ,sure cccurs

through uranium =ining, decav. of fuel,

processine, transeortation of =aterials throuc.h e.ce.ulated

areas, centrolled releases to air and water, uncontrciled re-

leases frem =alfunctioning plants, and storage and disposal
of nuclear waste materials. Recognizing the potenti-1 of

low level, the pctential danger of Icw level radiation, the

Environ = ental Protection Ac.encv. will icwer the legal desage

for the general populatien from 510 to 500 miligrams to 25
=iligrams in Deca =ber 1979. Ecwever, =cnitoring the effects

of radiation has not been properly addressed. For example,

the number and accuracy of monitoring devices were inadequate

= =easure both ga==a and beta c==isions, according to Dr.

Rosalie Bertel, beta c==issions give a dose about a hundred

ti=es as great as that reported for ga==a radiation. Similarly

using parameters recc== ended by the International Cc= mission

en Radiclegical Protecticn for a dose to the thyrcid to a
standard man, the inhalation of one micrecurie of iodine 131

equates to a 1.4 ran dose. That's 1,480 =illirams. Ancther

safety consideration is the basic design deficiency Babccck-
Wilecx reacters. The volume of crimarv. coolant water is.

i '#d da-..s u- - - - .. . -- ..a..d ' e s i e a.k. ' e . = .~. s i a .. .a ....-=..=c--- =...- e = -"- e ' --~ - --
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public. Detailed health records for utility workers ex-

posed to Icw level radiation are not maintained for a pericd

equivalent to the long latency of cancers and leukanias. With-

out this documentation the radiation levels appear harmless.

Frequently interested parties have ecuated these doses to

background radiation c: x - r a v. s . However, the hazards involved

are not so simple. During Senate subecenittee meetings, ex-

.certs attributed cne to three percent of the national cancers

to background radiation, and agreed that the effects of radia-

tien were accumulative. Therefore, as the background radia-

tion increases, so dces the risk.

Also, radiation affects different parts of the bcdy in

different ways. A forty to fifty =illirat: skin dose x-ray

may translate into a one to ten millirat: bene marrew dese.

Dr. Bertel has informed us that r.cs: nuclear physicists report

an external dose in terms of a bone narrow dese, not a skin

dose. Therefore an eighty millizat: dose would not translate

into two chest x-rays. It would translate into between twenty

and forty chest x-rays. These doses would be increased by a

f actor of ten to twenty in the develcping fetus and children

due to the high =etabolic assimilation of radicactive ecm-
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or downwind frem Three Mile Island. Therefore it is min-

leading to calculate the average dose per person for an
arbitrary five or fifty mile limit. We know that scme inert

gases have escaped with small amounts of icdienes and other

chemicals, but isotopes can decay into mere danger daughter
products. We are told that there are minimal health effects,

but no one "-- the records to prove it. Obvicusly, we are

the guinea pigs for the benefit of others. Besides health

data, we will also provide psychological data en the effects

of a nuclear accident. Alreadv. csv.chiatrists and sociclegists.

are recording increases in stress related traumas such as

expressed and repressed anger, anxiety, confusion, resentment

against Met Ed and evacuatees, nightmares, insc=nia, parancia,

marital problems, gastrointestinal upsets, elevated bloed

.cressure, denial of reality, and feelings of hopelessness.

Sc=e pecple lock forward to an increased curiosity tourism.
Yet we people want to live in the area of this historic acci-

dent. Already sc=e people have =cved away. The spector of

cit ==eting .crec.erty values 1coms before us. This accident is- .

attacking cur property, cur bcdies, cur =inds, cur children

and cur children's children. For cur sake, shut down Three

Mile Island forever. ( APPLAUSE) .

You will ncte caat attached to ycur ccpy of our testi-
Ocny, is a statement, a recent statement that we =ade at the

beginning of May :: the Pennsylvania Health Officials, re-

guesting, asking and demanding that in-depth studies he dcne

L s | .r r n ~
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epide=clogical studies, data collecticn. This is attached

- vcu - - e. , m'.a.d wi''-. - v - - . .c c .4 .. - ~..'.' a . ..".4 s . 4 ...e .-
-

CHAI.1".AN K.:MENY: Thank you. May I ask you a question

en the evidence of additional health problems due to stress?

What are your sources for that and where might we be able
.

to cb-** ~& t?

MS. ?!CKER NG: As a staff person in cur office, we get

calls everv. d a v. , =any calls frc= pecple who are distressed,.

highly stressed. This =crni..g when I was in the office be-

fore I came tcday, we got a call frc= a w w.n whose husband

is a worker there. She was so upset, so distressed, all she

could do was yell at =e, because I cppesud the actual reactor

and because I'= speaking cut. She was not talking directly

- ..e =s ar. .i..d4".ddua', " u . s .". e ~ a s - = ' .k .i .. g . c "..".. e a. .v i .' a.
--

. -- -

Island Aler: which is a group that has been able to organi:e

and fccus the attention of people who are cencerned, upset
and this takes =any for=s. People call us after they've had

miscarriages, we knew of babies that have been born and have

creuble breathing, we've been told that sc=e have died, these

are families, friends, health care agencies chat have called

We're cc= piling a list of many types of things thatus. are

a result cf calls and pacple who cc=e ince cur office, a let

of pecple cc=e in and jus: sie and want to calk. They need

. .".a = a s = .. . e ..". ' ..".e v. ' - =_..c .sc =~.a.d. .v. = . .v, eer'a -.n.e_
' '

y - .

er .. ..e =..d sav. -'.. am'=-=d- = we . .' . . 'Tc ~"c d ;- . = ' .k o- - '. e ,
,,-

- <
. .

- ~..u.e ,:, .: - . . u e < e ,,. a. . . . , , . u. e , a . . . . , , .g g - - , . . a .u.c y - -aa-. . .. . -- .. - - - - . . .

*- r. r 3 aLe~ d s...4

.



, . ..b0
.

They're isolated in their neighborhecds because they're

concerned. May people repress this.

CF_ANGE TO SIDE 2 CF TAPE EERE.

MR. MUSSELMAN: As well as the general feelings which

we as residents are experiencing curselves, and we as

organirers in the cce= unity have witnessed, there are also

a ncaber of college related psychologists, sccioicgists, that

have been working en these problems of the psychclogical

aspect of Three Mile Island. I don't have the material here,

but I could get it for you if you wish, of psychologists and

scciologists dcwn in Carlisle, and scme up at Harrisburg

Cc=munity College that have been dcing definie, specific

psychological studies on this ccea.

CHAI?lddN O_"Pl: Yes, we would appreciate it if ycu

would send that material to cur Washing cn office.

MR. MARKS: Are these -- if you also have infor.ation

with regard to the specific questions being asked, whose

carrying out the studies, hcw far along they are and hcw

they're being funded, in other words, the mere details ycu

can provide us about ycurinformation as well information that

others are gathering, it will be greatly appreciated. And

as scen as possible.

CHAI?l1AM D_EPl: Thank you. Cur address, you prchably

have i cn the letterhead, but is 2100 M -- M for Mary --

5:reet, in Washing cn. Any cther questions fran Occmissicners?

v_ e s , v -......_; o s _4 .- . e . r_ e w _4 - ,.. a.
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MS. LEWIS: Eave you considered the impact, the econcmic

i= pact of cicsing Three Mile Island down, and do you get the

feeling that the cecc.le are willine. to cav. that crice in. . .

terms of say a twenty-five percent increase in electricity

rates and maybe a lot of industry =cving cut. I mean, you
.

have a tradeoff situation. De veu feel that the c.ecc.le are.

willing to c.av. that price to see this facility close if that

should beccme necessary?

MR. MUSSELMAN: Well, I think that there's a little

more involved than just a tradeoff of nuclear pcwer cr higher

rates. Nu=her one, when nuclear pcwer cc=es in, the rates go

up a lot anyway. At least in every area that I've seen this

has been true, because you have an e:cpensive plant built and

it increases the rates. The second facter that I dhink is

pertinent is that Pennsylvania, by sc=e informatica that we

were getting at Three Mile Island Alert, crior to the a;cident,
.

Pennsylvania was producing fifty-five percent =cre gewer than

it needed, and selling it. So the increases ara not ccming

frem needed demand, but because ccmpanies :.re bu'*ing pcwer
,

frem ccmpanies to send pcwer to other etates. It's not a

power shortage. We are concerned ith alternative for=s cf

energy. We are concernc2 vidt working in a program of nct

c .' v. ~ ^ aw d - .". ,cwe acu- es, "u a'ac ^ a" a -4".ai" --a-. -- --- - - ---- -- --:

, . .c, _ ar.. a..d .- =- -- - -.n .k. e e r y ' =- wc .. .V. d ..c. .d.. ..".a_ ..u c =- - -a- - a . . . a---'i ' '

. :

into safer 1 vlihceds. This takes a 10: of work, i: :akes a

,- c: . _; ... a , -,,es , ,c m: - a_ s e , -- u. . ,. .. , sc .a n a_
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interest in those areas. And I think it's not a question
s

of whether we're willing to pay t'.renty-five percent more.

Scener or later with the way things are coine., we're c.oinc..

to cay twentv.-five percent =cre anyway. The c.uestion :.3, do. . . .

we want to subject cur world and cur ancestors to the dangers

of nuclear enere.v.? And I think to prevent that, it's wo-th

virtually any sacrifice.

CHAIR.WI KEMENY: Thank you very much for your testi-

reny. (APPLACSE).

If you can just hold .vcur ac.c.lause. I knew veu feel.

..a .r s - ..c. .' v. i ..". 4 s . 7 .i j u s ... "; 4 ..- 4,~ ve as -.a.:." ece'e---- -.. . - , -
.

a chance to speak as possil.le.

MS. JORGENSON: Angela Herrder, please.

MS HERRDER: My name is Angela Fcgarty Herrder, I l've

.i .. .Mid d ' = * ~an , .'4ve a.d.'es '- m ..' . e 1 a. . . .- f-

MS. JORGENSCN: You're goin~ to have to speak distinctlyw

into the micrcphone.

MS. HERRDER: 0.k.

MS. JCRGE"SCN. On the left.

MS. HERRCER: I have two daughters, and I'n currently

sec.arated and a full time collec.e student at Harrisburc.
C. ~..~.u..' .v, C .., ' ' e ~: e '.t. ' -"4 . s = '1 ....'._' e s a w a v,' .' ~ 'AA'.v.--- e .~~~...-.. -. -.

My children go to schecl, a parochial schecl which is a mile

'-- "
- - -. . e . .' a .- . . . . , ' . ' . . ' -d~.".~., ..c w. , ....a. ": . e ." # 7 . .' -=' "-"'.

'
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- e n . .." ,. u g.". , v c u ...i ~.". ~. "-..Ae a '..- w "..": . .".e. --- d

.
-

e,. ,e n: . u. ,,, -- : - :na. , . . , ,- - a ,. - ,a , 1 -- s. sw...e -- ---- --... u.e,.. - ., , . . ,.- -- . . .-.

'( ()f
. , . , .=y Q 4.

.

.



169

can't go thrcugh any =cre. It's not whether we've been

affected physically or not, it's almost like, we can't handle

any more, you knew, like we hardly know if we can stay here

as it is. To make us stav., and sc=ethinc. else ha=.c. ens, vcu
.

knew, it's almost too much to bear. Before the accident I

was rasing my daughters, and I was 1cckimg forward to ccc-

pleting my college down here at Capitol ca= pus. Andsnow I

get so upset, even when I take the milk cut to drink it.

It's not the point of whether 't's safe or not, it's the point

that we've been lied to so much we don't really know what to

believe. You say, when we first started this whcle Three

:lile Island thing, I had Just seen the acvie , China Synd cme ,

and right from the beginning, I was ccming home from college

when I heard about it, and I thought they said the water left

the core uncovered for a while. And I knew, I cculd see just

what happened in the =cvie, I could relate to that. So I got

home frem college about eleven and I called the schcol where

my children go, and I said, vcu knew, are ycu letting the.

children cut, what are you doing? And they said, Civil

Defense told us it's fine, don't werry, they're in the air

=cnitoring, they told us let the children cut for recess. So

I went over and talked to my neighter, she said, don't wcrry,

everything's fine. I really had -- I vanced to go ge: =y

children, and I wanted to dc what a gecd parent would dc. Su

I wanted to believe. And that's what's happening here. Ycu

want us ?) believe new. But I believed then. 5c I le: 7;

- . , , -

"V M 4 m4m 'l8



170

children stay in school. And I went and picked them up

at three. That was Wednesday. I kept them cut of schcol

Thursday. And this for me was very difficult. Because one

of my daughters had been sick all winter, and she'd missed a

lot of school and I felt bad because I felt like maybe, am I
being a goed mother keeping her cut of school when she'd

missed so much, or am I being a gecd mother because I'm

letting her -- if I let her go to school with the nuclear

c.lant ri~ht there? So then Fridav. I finally c. ave in, and Iv .

let my children go to school. And I went up to college. And

I went thrcugh my classes, and I worried all =crnin long.

Then, I get out of schcol and I went ever Oc the college

center, and scmeone said to me , I talked to someone knew, and

I said how are you doing, and he said not so well, there was

another accident. And I said what do ycu mecn there was

another accident. And he said well, ' hey're not letting the

cecc. le , thev. don't want the .:eco.le to c.c outside. Thev. want.

them to stay in. And he said you can't get down to Middletcwn.

Nell, = v. children were ric.ht there a mile away frc= the plant.r

And I wanted to go get them. And I didn't knew if I could go

get them. I didn't know if I could get back. So I drove down

there about eie-hty-five miles an hour, and everybcdy was

running all over the highway, and my thoughts are at tha time,

nell, what do I do if I get dcwn there and they wcn't even

let them cc=e cut to my car?

Sc anyhow, I get dcwn there and they' already le cne

"f'.
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of my children go hcme frem kindergarten. They let her go

hc=e en the bus and the other daughtar was dcwn there. So

-icked her up and I rushed hcme wonderinc. if av. ether dauc.htere

was standing cutsid6 the whole time in whatever was in the

air. But when I get there a neighbor had taken her in. So

we packed, and I told by eight year old- I just said, pack

your clothes. Now, half the stuff she pacxed, she packed one

pair of slacks, and we were gene for a week. I was just so

upset didn't care what she packed.

Then we went over to a friend's house and we decided

where we were going to go, so we decided to go inwn c Mary-

land. We originally were going to go to Virginia, but then

we decided to step dcwn in Maryland because we saw a hotel

we'd been at previously, we thought, oh, vou know, let's stay

here, we knew where the things are, we knew that we can keep

the children out of cur way, theY have a pool. Maybe that.

sounds funny new but we were just so upset that all we wanted

to do was provide some kind of experience where the children

weren't so upset. And also =y sister lives in Maryland and I

knew if I had to go scme place that wculd be close.

So we stav.ed there, and we listened to every newscast.

I: was like we were ocsessed with the whole thing. The whole

next scnth, I kep: =y children dcwn a: =y sister's for two

weeks, and then I le: then go up := =y c:her sister-in-law's

and registered them in schoci in Sunberry for two weeks.

And I really didn't want tc bring them back. I really fel:

. . . ,
- j. ,gs -
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like, how can I keep them out of here? ! thought of so many

plans. But every plan inconvenient. Sc=e relative which, they

didn't mind it. But why? Why was : paying such -- I'm living

on a student and support so I can go to ecliege, so : can get

an education and support my children with a gced education.

And here I am asking everyone under the sun to take my children

because I'm afraid to have them back in the hcuse.

Well, the other things that really u=. set me were, v. c u.

listened to these newscasts. And they'd say, first of all

they'd say, o.k., the emissions are under control. Then they'd

say, we've finally got the amissions under control. Then the

next dav. thev. ' d sav. , we're scrry, we had an uncontrolled re-

lease. And then you'd hear a day or tac later, the NF.C who

was supposed to be in control was mad at Met Ed because Met Ed

had an uncontrolled release. What right did they have to be

=ad at Met Ed? They were the ones that were supposed to be

controlling it? Ecw did Met Ed have an uncontrolled release?

Where were they? We trusted them to be en top of things.

We're trusting them now to be en tcp of things. And like ,

what's his name, Walker? He said, ycu can't understand hcw

we fec'., and that's because you haven' t been here. And they

say, we're act going to have any nere releases. You haven't

been here when they say we're going tc let you knew when they

are going to bring the plant to a ccid shutdcwn. And then ycu

find cut thev. brcuc.hc it to a shundcwn and then thev. let .ec u
knew a ccuple of Mcurs later. 'Te had c bring it dcwn. Shen-

. .:im. a 'Gd + -, 'J
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weeks befcre that we were t:1d we're goin to let v.eu know.w

We don't want to knew later, we want to knew new. Ne want

to knew ahead of time. We want to knew. Maybe we want to get

cur children cut of the area for that day or that week. We're

afraid.

I've gene to all the meetings and found cut that

possibly there's not just nuclear -- there's net just radia-
tien, iodine radiation, it's lots of things. There's lots of

chemicals that could be in the area, cr en the grass. I

went to Washington, I centacted my government officials. But

sudden 1v. I feel defeated. I want to shut everything cut, I

just want to go back to schecl, I want to ccme dcwn here to

college, I want to say to hell with things, and I say, I don't
even want to think if my children were hurt, or if they were
in4ured. I just want to believe that my little girls areJ

cine. to c.rew u=. and have little girls of their cwn. We'vev

talked about it so many times whether thev. bevs or c.irls or
.

what they'd have. And I'd hate to think that there may nce be
a dav. when I'll see that. What's the use of me sav.ine. to =v.

children, watch when you cross the street, watch when .vcu ce

into a public bathrecm, watch this, watch that, wash your
.".a..- s , a a v - u _ d _i ....e _- '. W h a *. ' s ..". e ". s e +- .# .. a_ s a v .d ..c. . . " . = . . " _ "

d
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them. I don ' t think it's fair to ask me. I think I can'

afford to believe anyone. I think the only thing I can afford

to do is ask, please, just let it shut dcwn. Let us just re-

lax for a while. You don' t knew what we've been through.

You don't knew hcw we feel. We can't even really icek forward
.

to a future. We want to. We want to be optimists. :e.cw
.

I want .to be an optimist. I don't want :: believe anything

happened. But then id we delude curselves into that later en

we'll say, why didn't we =cve? There are people that wanted

us to =cve. We didn't listen, we were tcc weak. And tha t ' s

what I am. I'm tec weak to seve. I'm afraid. I don't knew

if I cculd sell =y house. I'm paying seven percent interest,

and I =cve in a house, I can't even =cve into a hcuse. It'll

be fifteen percent interest. And who's going to give me, let

=e rent a house when I'm not even going, when I'= not even

working? And even if I was working, what would I make, eight

or nine thousand dollars new. If I could continue my education

I might have a goed encugh jcb where I could afford to go cut

en my own and supper =y children. And that's all I have to

s a v. .

MS . .%RRETT : Would you say sc=ething a little =cre

about ycur children, their respense i==ediately af ter the

accident, and currently?

MS. HIRRCER: Well, my children, I tried not te le:

them knew hcw apset I was, but when they were down in Maryland

Jw=.' s Ww. .. . "w.. ..".e.. =. , . >s=,7- - - . .. .'. . . ; "., a w .'$aw .; J.i = d #.-..".
- --w . ww . ww w . . w. .w
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to school, and one of =v. = v. eic.ht vear old had written--
.

a ' ". 4 .. , , do ..ot .' .i .k e ". .".- a. e .".d ' s 7 s ' a .d , .'..d s .".e. ".a d *..".i -
-
. - . . . a

stack with stuff going cut of it. And then since she was

down there, I came back I guess a week '.ater and she said,

we were talking about it and she said, Mc==y are you still

worried about that? I tried to keep them cut of the area ce-

cause 2 ,was so upset, not because I was upset, I tried to

keep them out of the area for their health, but : think : can

sav that my children didn't suffer that much because I reallv..

tried, I tried to keep them busy and tried not to discuss it

in front of them. Because don't want them to feel a sense

c' ' ass, o' wh.a. i .".. .".'ree.. *.o ~..".e . wa.. ..' .e.m. e"- - . . . 3 . . . ,.

,,ee.,,- c- ...e ---- e.e w c.....
.. e .

CHAIPJ!AN KZME'iY: " hank you very much for sharing this

with us. (APPLAUSI).

MS. JORGENSCM: Ocnald Ecxler, who we owe an apolcgy

to for spelling his name wrong on the pregram. I apolcgize.

.v.R . EC:C.ER : Gced afterncen. Basically I'm here to --

as = -..iva e cd* .e.., - v .i . .c. **" e a. ... 4
* '- ia #-- ""-aa- s -- ~. -.--- .141e 7 '.a..d'

-. .. - -a -

and within view of the cooling towers, to emphasize : ycu

-hat we need to be educated and we need information very
"ad.'v. '.f e ' - a. a'' v e -,r .i .n ~. = - a s a d .i . . . . " . = . veu -a . ."..a. " a c . a-. - - --
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to say ahcut the Cc==ission, I see three basic areas that

you're investigating. Cne is circumstances leading to the

accident and chain of events, numher two, cperation and safety
in backup systems. And I tried to follow this as well as I

could in the Washington Post, the Philadelphia Inquirer, the

New York Times, the local c.ac.ers. And cerham.s to assist v.eu.

sc=ewhat, I' d like to tell you that the Philadelphia Inquirer

en April 16, 1979 had an excellent article on a rush job,

"or TMI 2e getting it started. Also en Sunday, April 8, the

Philadelphia Inquirer gave a very goed chronological account,

a..d *. ' "..i k '..".a *. v. o u .= .- a.c .'.e c.V.4 ..g .4 ..' - '..cw e .''. ac - 4 v a. .' v. . .". e. a

=edia locked into this. And I think this =ay stimulate fur-

ther questions. Also, for example, in that April 3 account
.

in the Sunday Philadelphia Inquirer, they gave a lot of other

infor=ation such as the fact that Earold Centen owns a 1973
Ocdge C=ni.

The third area is the nature and adequacy of the response
by the local government. Basically I dcn't think I can cc==ent

en the nature of the resc.ense but as far as the adec.uacy of
.

the resc.ense I felt that information was c.iven to us that many
.

times it was conflicting as the lady before =e had mentioned.

But we were getting information.

Cnce again :: get back to why I'm here, I think we dc

ead ., w e --.iaow - . e. as -, as. ..d we ..aa_d. ~..^..-=- .4...# .- a -' ...- ". - .. y . - -- - - .

.~ A A. .u. a . .T - .t A- CC ..,f .wn ..as .= . 4...e; - .a.-- a a. ..,,u. a a-
=--

.- .
,As .. av a. a. w. .
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nuclear accident. We need to know about nuclear enerev. and-

we need to knew abcut what's happening abcut the ongoing clean-

uo. . I'or example, about ten dav.s ago there was a fire in a

du=p a Three Mile Island. Supposedly they fcund centamined

clothing that was not to have been buried there. The way I've

heard about it, I've z.ead abcut it in the Lancaster paper,
and suppcsedly a me=ber of the House of Representatives of

Pennsylvania got the word frc= two Met I'd employees. And the

NRC did say then that clothing did not belcng buried there..

And as a result I think we need to knew as much information
as possible. They create an anxiety. Ecwever, I think we can

channel that anxiet1 ac. c. rec. riatelv. .

As you can see a Ice of these things create tension

s=cng us. And I think the psychological impact is very great.

And so basically I tried to get as =uch information as I can

on the pro and anti nuclear areas. And as I read =cre abcut

it I became very upset and a little bit bothered. Sc=e of the

things I fcund cut, for example, that number two, it was ex-

pected to be decc==issioned in the year 2009. In other words

it would last thirtv. v. e ar s . I never realize that. I did no:

knew that, and I've l'.ved here in this area all of my life.
2:- - - . . ' . k. .cw ..k.a ..".e v,a-

"e e c_i.ne, ..."..=_",a_ o d_ec...iss_i-. "..- . .. m. _
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infc=ation that when the thirtv. .vears er fortv. v. ears are s

up and it's time to shut them down, perhaps are they will
really do is concrete them or weld them shut. '"his concerned

me. Or perhaps cart them away. I read about nuclear waste

and found cut that since 1976, thirteen states have banned

the burial of nuclear wastes. I read sc=e =cre and found cut

that approximately twenty-five years worth of military and
ccc .ercial nuclear waste hic.hiv. caustic, :.s act pe=anentiv. r .

disposed of. And there does not seem to be a very gced idea

of how to er=anently dispose of it. So that we are safee

= a n v. , =anv. c.enerations frcm tcday.

I also read about radiation exposure levels in 1953,

the AIC in Utah said during a thirteen week period that a

pe = issable exposure was 3900 millirams. And new tcday I

read where an accepted standard is 500 =illirams for one year.

So evidentiv. the exposure rates have gone down. Will thev.
continue to go down. I read that the cvern=ent is very muche

involved in fuel prccessing, waste disposal, and so I'n paying
s o - . o '. ."- . .uc .i e a. a...e -,v. -4..~u,*. ~'t e'ec. d-4*". "4'' a..d. . v . - . . w-- ---

also through my taxes. Also the fact that a maximum fine is

twentv. -five thcusand dollars. When there cculd be a tre=endcus

cuclear catas rophe. Or perhaps a license could be l'fted

.ce =anentiv of the utility..

-
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i .. ; a. a : n .,., , ; ..A, , ,

4v ... .-wi .2 .. u- . . . . . - - ~ . .

" *

.aa ",/ e @..'..~.^ ~~.~.=.c.=w^=.. * uw . .". a c .- a. ~. .'ackC .'~.p ~~~
w . w

-A '. w ....w .

w a. s y- .w.h.e., s. . b. 4 w . . s. . .. . .E c d e .". a ' "" d e *." *~ .'...'.Ae. no,ww , "i''' # '''*.. -- --- .a .,---C''. c-- s.

. om q ~ p
t-u4.,(. .

s ~



.

.,9,-

for nuclear energy this .vear, and only three hundred.

and forty million dollars for thermal, wind and solar

e n e r ~ v. . I think we c.robably have to diversify cur enere.v..v .

We have to diversifv. how we're c.oine. to c.et it. The 9overn-

nent coaxed the nuclear enern. in 1950s to get involved,v

rather the 9overnment coaxed business and industrv. to c.et in-
volved in the nuclear industry in the 1950s, why can't they

coax other business and industries to get into other alter-

native types of pcwer, and maybe show by example, using many

typec Of alternative ener~v. in their daily day-to-day business.v

When vcu leave today, veu're probably parked out here.. .

If ycu icek in the parking lot, you'll see the ccoling towers
at Three Mile Island. There are also three stacks there.,

Those three stacks are Crawford Station. This is cwned by

Met Ed. It was coal fired, new it is oil fired. Changed it

over. I don't think it is cperating any longer. Pennsylvania

regionally, talking regionally now, Pennsylvania seems to have

an abundance of coal. And Senator John Hein:, a federal

Senator, United States Senator from Pennsylvania, wrote an

interesting article in Environment Magazine, January and

February 1979, about the benefits of ec__ to Pennsylvania.

And even spoke of hcw the negative effects of coal could be-

c- e ws.d~.w.e e_##a_c a. "cw - - =. a .' .d . e ._" a _ - a .' .ds d_ _' _- "j , .- a_a 4
'.m z - .. . _ .. .

-A = = w 4 - . 4 e. , ._4.e. c- .n a.
-,A.u. d w 4..A,,e.-4 .' a 4 A.a .n. .a , h..u.e a.

'4 .. V . s
. ..m .- a. -nw w -- - c .

e m. .=. A =. 4 m. w. . g , w h.a. .w a. l - 3 a g g g *4 b 4 *E***
m. .J = b. a. *waan ##sp%,.Q g g g.. 3 w 4. w ~ ~ - . . = = ,y =====f ;---*w

%. b. =. .T e n e . e A e m.. t o. u. a . . a. =..m w e pe.m...m.4 s a~ .4 e m. w a s p o.n. _e -As=
. . k. .i n. .k. w..,u_A.*

=J. a w . . . v. .. . a mew. n.

w. ,,1- -

A. = Y4 .#
* *

& O



130

he very, very expensive. At least we don't have to worry

about a way to get rid of the radicactive waste so that we

have a lot of it now. And so if I could just end with

one analogy here. If cur ancesters had accepted airplanes

in the same terms that we are being asked to accept nuclear

enerev, the.v would have taken off in airplanes with oniv. a.

premise that scmetime scen the pilot would discover whether

the machine could be landed safely or whether it would crash.

I feel these actions are analogous to accepting nuclear energy
before we know the frcnt end and back end costs, before we

know ahout the real effects of Icw level radiation, if we

ever will, and before we knew hcw to confine radicactive

waster perpetually and inf allibly. :Tcw certainly the Wright

Ercthers did try to fly, but not a lot of people took a chance
like this.

So finally =y i= mediate concern right now is I believe

this area would have a tremendcus sense of esv.chological and
.

physical release if nt=ber two is decc=micsioned safely and

number one was converted to coal if that is technologically
possible, or convert the statien, Crawford Station into a ccal

facility.

Once again, I'd like to emphasi:e that we do need in-

formation and we do need tc be educated, and I hcpe that all

the facts will be lccked at v e r v. , very carefully. Thank ycu.

[T. A * .D.e e * \*&
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I said in Washington at cur Opening meeting, of course, we

don't knc'w what findin s and recc==endations we will ccme up

with, but one cc==ittmene I'vc parsenally made is that be-

sides whatever highly technical stuff we will have to turn

cut, I'm determined that this Cc= mission will turn cut a

volume that every single citizen in this country can read and
.

understand. I very thoroughly agree with you that whatever

we find we have te engage in a =ajor educational prccess in

this nation.

MR. HOXLER: Mr. Chairman, could I say one more thing

please?
.

CHAI?lGN KI ENY: Yes.

21 2 . HOXLER: As I read the articles through tha weeks

I collected questions as I had read the newspapers, and I have

forty-six questions here, that as I read the newspapers ,

questions abcut nuclear ener2., nuclear industryr and par-v

ticularly TMI, and I'd like to submit this.

CHAI?lGli K?lCIY: We'd be happy to receive these

questions.

MR. EOXLIR: Thank you.

CHAI?liAN KI!ETY: Thank you very much and we will lock

at your questions.

MS. JORGI:ISCN : Sill Pfeffer, please.

MR. ?FEFFIR- Gced afterncen ladies and pen:lemen. My

name is 3ill ?feffer and I live in Newburytcwn which is the

other side of the river just beycnd Gcidsboro and my hcuse

y'
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is approximately three miles frem Three Mile Island Uni 2.

What I came to do this afterncen was not testify en the

physical accident that happened at Three Mile Island Unit 2.

I was not in the control recm, I was not in a position of

pcwer, either in a federal or state sense, nor in a utility

corporation sense. Neither a= I a nuclear engineer that has

the background or the qualifications to tell ycu about low

level radiation er half lies. What I wculd like to testify

ahout this afterncen is the accident that happened in

Peughkeepsie, New York. That's a small Hudsen town at the

Hudson River. I'm sure it got no press coverage. I knew you

wculd not have seen it en the eleven o' clock news. And there

were a few of us up until this afternocn that knew cheut it,

but it's certainly just as real as the one down here.

iet ne explain. Wednesday, March 23, ny wife got a call

at ten a.m. frem a friend who said there'd been an accident.
She =oved with great repetitiy, took the children, called the

schecis and asked the children not to be let cut. I came hcme

at twelve, I get the children frem schecl, and we were en our

way at one o' clock in the afterncon, to Peughkeepsie, New
York, where relatives reside. I'll do a short chronoicgy for

vcu if I cav.. Thursdav was taken u: trvine. to exn_ lain what. . .

were doing up there, and with little kncwledge at our dis;csal
w;;h which to try and explain it, and with a maximum of n-

answered questions frc= cur relatives.

Friday was taken ap at news radic brcadcas:s, and

. ,,4, .
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television broadcasts and newspaper readings in an attempt

to ascertain what was happening. We heard abcut gas, we

heard about the precsure buildup, we heard about releases.

We checked the wind forecast. We checked the wind activity

en Friday. We pondered in cur seul what the wind's direction

was on Wednesday from four in the morning till one in the

afterncen when we in fact escaped.

Saturday we hear more abcut the bubble. We hear of a

possible hydrogen explosion. We are -- we take the car. We

have it gassed up. We take the map, we mark it up. We stand

a radio watch, that's =y language for listening to the radio

all of Saturday night. Sunday we hear of possible breach of

containment, a phrase that has ccme to draw fear in many of

us, core melt down. We go lock at the map again. We have a

route up to Canada. Ne have another rcute marked to Ecston's

Logan Airport.

New it's clearly a question of which way the wind blows

so we are now calling the =etecrological office. We bring

in the New York State Depart =nnt of Health for a gieger counter

reading of what it is if anything that we drug up to cur

relatives.

o -
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MR. ??EFFEP.: And new I cc=e to Monday, April 2nd

which was the date of the accident. At six-chirty in the

=crning, I had to wheel my wife in 0 the emergency room,

suffering frem severe chest pains, nt=hness of the right

arm. The pulse rate was high, the biced pressure was high,

the EKG strip ran negative. The diagnosis was traumatic

shock. The prescription was sedatien. The cure was rest -

for the mind. On Easter Sunday she left New Ycrk to return

to Sweden from whence she had i~ igrated eleven years ago.

She is new back as of Tuesday, May 16, based on our mutual

judgment that little or no confidence in what we're told we

feel there is a majority chance that we will not suffer any

=cre damage by bringing her back. I can give ycu a little

happy news. She's better new. She only wakes up in a ccid

sweat two nights a week instead of every night, and I saw

her smile and lauvh vesterdav. ..

I suggest to you that accidents like ?cughkeepsie

happen by the thousands and unfortunately many of them I

suspect are net visible en the surf ace. I'm afraid that this

is the ces of nuclear power. Not only that it's =cra ex-

pensive at bill paying time, but I'm afraid

uncalculated eccticnal f211 cut may represent a far larger

expenditure in cur human rescurces in this country. I

challenge you the Cctmissioners c please for us, for my

family, uncover the real perpetra crs of the crime. The

pecple who perhaps built and designed it, but did nc tell us

, , -
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of the risks at the time of censu=c. tion. And I ask vcu ec.

unmask the guilty to save the same kind of guilt and the same

kind of =entality that caused I'm afraid a cancercus path :.

go through Utah.

I'd like .vcu -- I need you to shine the light of truth

in the darkness of the lies and the =isrepresentation and the
.

deceit that has cc=e to us frc= federal agencies, state

acencies and energy utilities. I think you have to -ive usw

what we cannot afford to give curselves, which is individuals

who might be responsible for their actions. I feel in this

ccuntry we have lost the ability to make people responsible

for their actions. And if you cculd, and if you wculd aive us

names of c.ecc.ie who rec.rasent in =v. inde.=ent at least, criminals

negligence, then I will be happy to spend the rest of my life
savings to try and see if I can get them bahind bars. Thank

you very much. ( APPI.AUSE) .

CHAIPP.AN KEMENY: Thank ycu for being so very candid.

I knew it has not been easy for ycu to ge thrcugh that very
traumatic personal experience. Questions frc= Cc==issicners?

Thank v.cu, I verv. much appreciate vcur willingness : share.

that with us.

MS. JORGENSCN: We have ene addition to the agenda,

.u . . .e.,. 4, ,,,-o .a-.. -- se.- - . .
,

MS. CAIN: Gced afternecn ladies and gentlemen. I'm

here representing Gla=cr Pced?.es, a business that is located

44- '--- a c -- ; =c- sa #--... ""-==-.'d.''a- s a.d. - - .a a .x .' c - ' "-
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ene-eighth of a mile frcm the cooling ecwer. We located

here when my hcsband retired frc= the service, and I started

in the poedle business. It's been eleven years of hard work.

For the betterment of the toy pccdle. We are now raising

champions and coming cut with champion stocks.

When the accident cccurred on March 23, we did not know

what to do with the kennel which would house approximately 26

adult dogs. Either strictly for business or for raising of

the pccdles and for showing. We walked over to the NRC at

Trailer City which is at the oxidation Center, and they

suggested that we remove the kennel from the area, because

they could not indicate at the time what the crisis wculd be.

We also went cut On reccc=endation our tac veterinarians.

I had submitted these letters to the ANI and they had just

sent =e back an answer stating that we might have sustained

a substantial loss. We have sustained a loss, there's nc

doubt about it. Whether =y stud dogs will be able to prcduce

any=cre because of the radiation a= cunts that they might have

received, whether the female's chrencsc=es will be carrect we

do not knew. This will take a pericd of a year or two er

whether their offspring will be able to produce.

I also have a fifteen year old girl. We evacuated the

kennel because we had ec, cut we felt we had tc, she went

along. And also here for the sake of my child and my neigh-

ber's children.

TMI hhs been nightly. They star

, . a s e,,
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approximately when it gets dark and they stop she cly after

daybreak. I can see this frcm my dining rocm window. The

used I do not knew what is beccming of this at

the present time. I presume that they might be dumping some

of this.

Cnce shortly after the TMI incident cccurred, we did

get a taste in cur mouth. We also felt nauseaus. The day

that the scanning was done, there was nine counts that were

extra hi~h and they brought their equipment back inte Middletownw

for the people to be rescanned. At that time we get another

taste in cur =cuch. My daughter was upstairs eating breakfast.

She got a tasta and she said Mcm, something is tingling in my

acuth.

The girl that runs the grecming shcp that does not live

at our house was in there. She got the same taste and she

became nauseaus. I called Metrcyclitan Edisen and they did

finally ccme into =e. They came in with gieger counters. They

went all ever the premises and : =ust say they were very nic
to me. They went upstairs, they went around the puppies' cages

becauses the dogs were back after nine days' stay boarded an

other locale. They teck =y water, the ran tests en the water.

Several days later they called me back and they said to te

that they could not really find anything unusual, but that

there was iren m v. cices were rustv.. My c.ic.es were tot r u s t v. .r . . .

This was only once. Why wculdn't we have had rust every day

c: every se many days? This was frca the 131 :' sure, being

. n
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released, and the particles broken up and this was the

taste that we were getting. This was real. We were not cut

of our minds, and we did not imagine this as they told us we

did. There was also an cdor. What kind of an cdcr I cannot

be sure but it smelled like icdine to me.

As we live this close to Three Mile Island, since Unit

2 has been i n action, when they release this pressure, it

scunds like jets taking off and it has lasted for apprcximately

five to ten ninutes. This has weken us up cut of a sound

sleep at night and it has actually sent vibrations into the

house. We could actually feel the house vibrating. This is

not imaginery.

The real estate where we are at naturally has depreci-

ated. They say it has not but hcw can I sell my business

tcday and =y home when it will never be cut of sight or mind.

We live directly across from this place.

I think that a lot of people are missing a lot of the

issues. They are getting petitions up. One c: the petitions

er scmething should be dcne about the liability insurance.

Any nuclear plant that is in operation should have liability

insurance. The way it stands today it we had lost everything

we wculd have gotten, maybe what, one er two dollars back en

the thcusand. Ne spent cur life savings and we've worked hard.

We cannot afford := lose all cf it.

There was a truck accident. Cne of my cust mers came

in with a dcg to be gracmed cne day and the railroad track

. - ,. y
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and the main entrance to Three Mile Island -- and this is

true -- Three Mile Island and Metrcyclitan Edison they did

try to hide this -- as the truck was going in, the customer

saw it, the train came by and did bump the truck. If this

had been filled with waste ccming cut, what would have

happened? And someeM ,g had gone wrong and the truck had
.

tipped over, or the truck had gone haywire.

T h e c. r e c. e r t v. has c.ene down in value. There's no cues-

tion abcut it. But I presume our taxes will stay high. I

feel that Metrcpolitan Edis.n is lar,ely responsible as well

as NRC, be'cause the way I understand it NRC was not over there

checking regularly and I feel this should have been done. I

also feel that the pecple in the operating recm should have

better training and skills behore they operate. This is the

land of the free, I think you should give the American pecple

to be free and let them live that way. And if it has to stay

open, at least have the right pecple working there and have

the right centrol. The way it is right new it's just like I

would take a child and put a child in a car and say steer the

car and go. A child dces not knew hcw to brake the car, and

Metropolitan Edison apparently cannot brake Three Mile Island

right now. Thank you. If there are any questions I'll be

glad to answer them.

CHAI?liAN KEMENY: Questions? Thank you very uuch.

.NG . CAIN: *?cu're welecce.

MS. JCEGENSCN: Jaqueline Riegle.

. s .
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MS. ?IIGI.E : Hello. First of all I'd like te start

just by saying - - - (interrupted).

CHAIPl'.AN KZMENY : Excuse =e. Could you try =cving the

=ike down a little bit.

MS. RE*GII: 0.k., is that better?

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: It's the one that's sticking up on,

the one that
-

.s15 . Re G -: . ts u w. , . ue .e ,. . . - . .. ..

CHAI??.A:I .IEME PI: Thank vou verv much.. -

MS. REIG'J:: 0.k., As I started, I'd like te say by

starting, I've been through two ficcds, a tornado, twc car

accidents, and they've all been handled very well because l'=

a fighter. But I cannot cc=e to terms w:.th chis Three Mile

Island - - - (interrupted).

15 . "CRGINSCN: Excase me. You're going te have te

=cve that sike down a little. Ne really can't hear you.

CHAIRMAN KIMENY: Could we have a staff member help a

little bit, please?

MS. REIGI.E : Is that better now?

CHAIFIIAN KEME''Y: Yes.

MS. RE*GI.E : Did you hear what I said?

C H A I F S R I K F. T_' P? - No, would you start again? We'd

appreciate it.

MS. FIIGI.E : 0.k., As I just said, I've experienced two

ficcds, a ternado, two car accidents, and I've handled i: all

very well. I'. a fighter. But I cannot cc=e to ter~.s with

, ,
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this Three "d'a 7sland. I live four hcuses dcwn fre. : the
s

nc th cate. And I find I cannct coexist with this =cnster-

in =y back yard. I've had to decide whether to be a rer. list

or an estrich. So I'm here trying to be a realist. Before I

=c en, and I dcn't want to forget the fact that the ai.elane-

c. a tt ern , I'd like to call v. cur attention to the airplane

pattern t.lat goes over =y hcme and the power plant. And dJust

as a citizen --- (interrupted).

MS. J C R G E liS C N : Occuse me. Cculd you slow dowa. just a

34. 3e c.4., m. w.e ,. e ,t e .,. we a 4 c n .,' s s o u .4 .: _4 4 .,, .1. . o ..ea ri ma w
. .... .. . . ..

s c r r v. . -

MS. REIGI.I : Well, I was s a v. i n c. , the air lane cattern
. .

that gces over this power plant. I'd like this Cermittee to

take that into consideration, and I dcn't want that facter Oc

be missed. Because you have to live there to appreciate the

fact, watching these ai planes lowering to go into the air-

.ec rt and dust literally missing the tcwers. In fact, l'vinc.J

there as long as I have, I thought that accident wculd happen

w e. . . .e. .wa-. s one. .co *m" .i s i s s v~...e _". 4 ..g . .- a.a.' .' v, . a.k e .' .. . .

consid:. ration. I can't believe they were licensed :: begin

with. Because of that factor alene.

O.k., I'd like to sav. alsc, I icve this ccuntry. I'm

cne of these mincrities whose eyes fill up with tears whan I

" e ar ..".e S *.a.- (ca..c. .' ed. .a..e.. ' u . . s .' . .".e _- a_ 4.. .-.a.' .' . m= . .". e'
. , .

34 d.4..ug. :" " aag . . .- *. . . e .l a,. c, .' a~ .' a '. . . a , .' a .- . .' s m' , . " S "s _ "a C .k e d.
~

... . 7

va.v_ a c . .' v a .' v. .d.. -.'..'.4.=.'. a .- . .' = s . - s ' . .' . . .". .' a y- - a- . .# .-- w . . . .

3

b4 *
s ? -

*,s '.



,o,
-2s

these in authority, the f at cats who are lining their pockets

with the scrrew and =isery of other people. I can't under-

stand why human beings in a civil :ed country such as curs

have a total disregard for other human beings. Why we even

have to sit here and discuss closing a pcwer plant that should

have been al= cst an instant decision. I can't 'athc= that.

As a private citizen.

I've deliberated in what capacity I shculd speak. As a

=cther who will worry till my death about the genes and chrc=c-

s c=e s o f =y child , =y grandchildren, as an angry victim who

has accumulated a library of 300 preventive medical bccks, who

eats health feeds, I think it's a jcke. It's an irony that I

probably will be done in by sc=ething that I cannce taste,

feel or see. This is a laugh.

So, I decided te cc=e as a property cwner. Because un-

fortunate as it is, pecple's ears are in their pccketbecks.

And legislators will hcp en the ecenc=ic issue before the

health issue. * would like te propose a different aspect to

the prchle te this distinguished Cc==ittee. Neuld you pro-

pose to the President, tie federal govern =ent, Me: Id, whatever,

te have sc=e censideration for us in that quarter mile para-

meter. Three-fcurths mile parameter, whatever.

. .s. a. ,a .. ,a . o-.a,.,-

%.n.a ,.es .n ,.s . --2
- : ,- ai : , n ..- - - - - . , . ,. . - ._ . .. . . . . . ..

put int words hcw cne feels. Feelings are abstract. : in-

vite each and everv. cne of vcu tc l've in =v. hcuse. It's.
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See hcw cminous it feels to see these tcwers, experience the

sirens, see the= e=it the smcke at night. They sneak it cut

the fire trucks, like I said, they sneak the emmissions at

night. The trucks that sneak over ento the island with their

lights off before thev. c. e t to the island to pick up radic-

active waste. UnS'cdiv. ncises. But these noises have been

han.c.ening since thev fired up Unit 2..

I have here a letter frem Met Ed. I have called peried-

ically eve rv. two-three weeks about these acises. Not because.

of the noises buu because of what the.v rec. resented. I was

told that they were generater shutdcwn. New these noises were

different, but they still gave the same reascning. I have a

letter here from Met Ed because I have gotten them cut of bed,

I have called Lebenan, I have called anv.bcdv. who would listen.

Some of them sound like thirteen supersonic jets. It's 1 ke

Chinese terture, it's so piercing. You think that you're

gaine. to lese v.our mind. So I have a letter here, t h e v. ' r e

telline. me frcm Met Ed thev. ' re find, dcn't worry. :t 's a ve ry

, cod w-4..=.. 1e..a., 4 ' s a : ub l.i . .-a. .i a *.4 r.s .a-.=., u. we'.a.' ".. . -- - -- .

go t to remember. Cc==untses aren't the only Ones who use

o. rc =c c. anda . This is a propaganda tv.r.e letter..

Because of my centinuous teleghene calls, they fecided

.c s.e a a : nrm .,,... . .a, ..u. e . .- a. . -, s .t a -, - u .:a...a ena,.a,e v. u.a. s e, , - ,. .w - .. ..
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ycu of scme of the plight of sc=e of us that itve close to

the island, I've had swollen lv==.h c. lands, I've had larv.ngitis,'

.

sore threat. Some pecple were bleeding frcm the ccion, which

your iodine enters through the colon , settles in your thyroids ,

but it enters through your ccion, and for those who say this

is psychosycatic I invite you to bring the deg. I have a

collie dog, and whenever anything is going en at the island,

this dog beccmes very frustrated. He paces, saliva cenes out

of his mouth, he's not going into a seizure, he has done this

several times. The one time he wcke me it was Tuesday in the

=crning, 2:20. I looked cut the window and I saw s=cke being

emmitted belcw the cooling towers . This indicates prchably

more lethal release than ccming from the ccoling tcwers enem-

selves. What that is I don't knew. It lasted for twenty

minutes. I telephoned the neighbor. I said wculd you please

lock out the window. I said, at this point, I eat, drink and

think Three Mile Island, maybe I'm hallucinating myself. So

she verified this fact.

I telephoned Representative Reeds' office the ". ext mcrn-

ing. I have telephoned there seve ral ti. .es . They've re-

assured me I'd receive an answer, but I've never received

answers to any o f this . New this is twice that chese smcke

emiscions have happened. It ts not the same consistencj as

...e - o ., .i ..g .wwe -a , .i . . uc.u. =- . a e ..a e. , ..u. .a .,. a. ,
-
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to ae.reciate what is gcinc. cn.c

So wha: I say is there is scme type legislaticn for us

for scmebcdy to buy us out of our property, anything like

this for us property cwners. I have moved my sen and my dog.

I am renting a hete. At this time I can't give my home away.

I' ve incurred e:genses that I dcn ' t knew hcw I'm going to pay.

I still go en incurring e:genses : cannot afford. Because :
.

am renting a hcmo and ! am trying to maintain my hcme, at

least until the property value gces up.

Class action suits, they ' re fine, but they take time.

Litigation takes time. And time doesn't put =cney in our

:ccke*s. ;o .#.c . . v. t' . s "- ' c .' ". < .' . . a. s s ~ .". a ~ .". e C . . s - ; " *- ' . .
-

f .

tells us we should have, I think we should. be allowed to have

the optien of whether we want to stay or go. : canno sell

my home. I've had a realtor in. The Radiological Health

Department has sent the meters through my hace. Of course

I could take the= and shove them. They tell yoT don't de it.

But it doesn't make the .creper y value vo u: any more.
. .

So that's about it. I just wan; your interest a: this

time. I could go en and on abcut *that's beine. c.oinc. en a:.

the island. It would take me forever, because when you live

there you' re cre se in on it. As : said, the =gedly sirens,

the noises, the emincus feelings, -he al=cs: dea-h-1;.ke at cs-
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eighty-two dollars a =cnth. I have bleed, sweat and tears

in my home. And I've gcc to =cve. You cannot ccexist with

the island and I don' care what anybcdy says. And I defy

mybcdy to live in dat hcce for one week. And see these

ecoling towers and have the view that I do. You don't even

have tc hear or see anything. It's just ' eling arcund thee.

'

place. I don't see little bunny rabbits any=cre. It was

springtime. Thev should have had their 1:.tters . They should --.

I would drive in the drivewav., I'd see sixteen to fiftv. bunnv.
rabb i. ts , families of ground hogs. I don' see them. I'm not

saying they're all dead. I dcn't knew where they're at.

Maybe they relocated like we all should. I don't see basically

birds. A few crews. Cf course it's gced, : don't have any

flies either. So I guess cut of every evil ec=es sc=e good.

But this :.s my proposal to you. As an Anerican, we

shculd expect sc=e help from the government in this case.

This is a test case. This has not happened before. : think

we should t y and shcw sc=e humanity for the victims . We

Occk the Vietnamese in, which is fine , I would have given them
=y home. We fed and clothed the Indian Tcwn Gap. Ne didn't

differentiate whether thev were six cr seven. What makes my.

ch:.ld less precicus than a five-six year cid? : have in-

-'.-ad -
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And as said, they were fed, they were c10thed, the y
were -iven =cney. And we are beine. totally ignored. Nebcdv.v .

pays attentien to Londonderry residents . The news media

carries .v.iddletown, it carries Harrisburg, ncbcdy pays atten-
tien to us, and esc.ecially us that live Oc close. The cecc.le. .

that are pre-nuclear let the= buv. = v. house, or at least cro-r
.

pese sc=e kind of legislation where we could be bought out.

If we dcn't want to =cve let them stay there, but we should
be given the option as American citi:: ens. And I guess that's

til I have to say. I dcn't want to keep going.

CHAIRMAN ~C~ CiY: May I ask you a question. Cn these

:leferences Oc rather dense emissions you said belcw the cccling
tcwer?

.v.S . o.r G we v.es, - a4a. - - ---.

CHA ?v.AN :G C Y: I believe ycu used the word on Tuesday

but it wasn't clear to me whether this was the Tuesday af ter
the accident or fairly recent.

MS. REIGLZ: No, it was ruesdav, I guess three weeks ago..

Ycu see, I've been away a week acw. I've =cved. I've had to.

=cve to get peace of =ind. If you call Representacive T.eed's

office he should have the e:<act day, because telephoned

there en 'ac cr -hree instances. telephoned his o f fice with
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effort, and then when I am done, I am going to go and talk

with sc=ecne upstairs, who has pcwer over all of us. Because

talking to you people al= cst makes me feel -- as : said, I ' m.

very patriotic, but I'm like asking the left hand to watch the

right hand. But I'm still talking to the same stem. And I

j us t -- if you people do something, it will be a blessing and

I'll be varv. hac..ev. But I'm .eally I'm going : wait and--
. .

see and I really doubt it. You've e:cperienced the problem

yourself -- can't get subpeona pcwer. I mean, that's just one

problem. You can imagine hcw we feel, being lied to and if

they're gcing to have an emission, at least why c' '- "~ ey
work with you? Whv. can't they s av. , we're going to have an

emission at two c' clock. Would vcu like to leave by cne and.

=aybe not. ce=e back for eight and a half days later. Whether

it's iodine or what. Two or three weeks ago they released

three hundred and thirty thousand picocuries of iodine It.was

so discriented I couldn' t tell my window from my decr. _. t

have to listen to the news te knew that sc=ething's going on
cvsr there. I can't put a label en it, but I dcn't have to

turn en my radio te knew hcw : feel. And as I said, forget

psychesymatic, because you bring an animal down, and you'll

see an animal, hcw nervous they ge t . And you knew the epitaph

cn the tembstone of a hypochendri : told ycu was sick.

And when I hear .esv.chosv.=atic : c. e : /e rv. an c. rv. . I have a c.irl

friend whc has an eight year cid. She has children. Anc she

tcck her eight year cid ec the fccccr. He says, ch, her

.
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reasoning. I can't believe this. I've never experienced a

situation 1:.ke this and it's very hard to handle.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Cc==issioner McPherson?

MR. McFliERSCN : Did I understanc you to say that there

is an aircraft pattern directly over the elant?

MS. REIGLE: Yeah. It well, they've rerouted it over ,--

= v. hcrm i but vou'll have to go down to ac.c.reciate what I'm.

saying, which is a'~nst saying like, from there to there, and

it dcesn't mean a lot. An aircraft carrier in trouble doesn' t

keep to a pattern, and it does go over that. This was pre-

sented tc NRC. They totally ignored this. I ::ean , the NRC

is a total criminal as far as I'm concerned. Thev.'ve ic.nored .

".e wh.o l e * W. i ..c, . a' .' .' .". .e s e c' _' ' .# e _- = .. . a e _- =_ .". _- s u g h . . - ..". e _' _-

atten tion. Sun that to me is a big One because as I said 'f

pu sit there and watch those plines cece in, I'm surprised*

".a- =c 4d-e.. . c'_ dr. ' *. 5 ar e r. ".e # -a. "._'o, ~, e _- v. ..- a ". ' " ' _' v. . .%'-d'
- e . . .

chat w '1 be next, believe me.

CHAI?ld.AN KEMENY: Any other questions? Thank you very

Ouch.

MS. REIGLE: Will you propose scre:hing as to what I've
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I mean, I can't answer at this =c=ent what the recc==endatiens

are going to be.

MS. REIGI.E : Will you keep it at the top of the priorities?

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Selieve m.e, after we go through a day

of testi=cnv. like this, we are certainiv not c. o i n e. to ignore
.

it in our ree.crt, I can ac ure v.ou of that.
.

MS. REIGI.E : I =esn, we're not twc hundred thousand

people, but we are pecple dcwn there hat are left tha t have

to almost I'= paying rent new but I can': afferd it next--

nonth. I've got te =cve back. And this is the situation. So

I think this is , they cwe it to us. Sc=ebcdy cwes us.

Whether it's Met Ed cr the federal government fer licensing

these plants. Sc=ebody should -- we shouldn't be icncred in

this situation. Thank you. (APPLACSE).

MS. JORGENSON: Harry Machita.

MR. MACHITA: Most of my testimony was ccvered by Three

".ile Island Alert in the previcus test.=cny. All I would likei

Oc say is hcw it affected =e as a hcme owner, prcperty cwner,

and a father. I 1;.ve a half a mile away frc= the islard,

since 1964. And of course I was cencerned when the nuclear

pcwer industry wanted te build a plant there where they built

it and we've asked the NRC and Me: Ed fer sc=e information so

we would knew what te expect and hcw it would affect cur
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normal noises for industry was not normal for the citizens

who live within a half sile radius. Scne of the incidents

scare the davlights out of .you. "'hev. hac.c.en at unexeected.

times throughout the acrning hours and as I l'ved there,

progressively things got verse. Up until 19 -- well, March

23. I was able to cope with the situation. :'cw af ter : came

g .

s c:. evacuat'on, tncue.nt w:.tn:.n a weex. cr-a : rom two weex.
. .,. . . . . .

.

two that the family would regroup and get into the mainstream
of 1 fe. I found cut that it was uphill battle. Ccnditions

are not the same. .v.'Z hcce is not a hcme anv.= ore. And the
- - -ram',y is s_3cw.3y r a .3 _3 '..ng apa rn .

I thought perhaps another week er two would bring us tc-

gether again, but as time goes or I can see that we're pro-
c. r e s sive l.v. falling apart. 2'riends and relatives we visit, the

shcpping centers we go to, and as a last resort we ccte home

to sleep. Secetimes we don't even sleep. Se ause you dcn't

knew hcw to relate the normal industrial ncise to what's
a c . ". a _' .' v, -^4..~ c.n a ".e .i s .' ar.d . .ec .- a_. e-... .i e , w e ' - = ~ ~ .' d " . = .3_ .
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althcugh it is not a cold shutdown and ecu;. valent to a cold
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that I'= going to =cve. I'm still nce eco old to assume a

twentv. .vear mortgage. The cost will be encr cus. Mv. o rtc.a c. e

payments will be higher. Assume a =ortgage at ten percent.

Maybe eleven percent. But it's either that, er 1:.ving under

the present conditions, which I find intolerable.

Instead of the family c.etting closer toc. ether, we're.

sicwiv. drifting ar. art. And =avbe :.f I wait any lcnc.er, I won':. .

have a family to =cve. My wife, she would relocate in any

area clcser to work and make a home for .y daughter becausa

of the gas shortage and maybe it would be better for =e to re-

Iccate where I'm working. Because of the gas shortage. Sun

I fee.1 that after twenty years of being married I don' l' ke

to even give that consideration. And yet I feel helpless. I

don't believe that I had anything to do with this. I wa'<e up

at night and wonder hcw did I ever get in this position? I

hear President Carter tal'< about hu=an rights . Human rights

in the middle east, in Africa and Russia. What about huma.n

rights in Middle:cwn? I don't have any =cre to say. If any-

bcdy has any questions, I'll gladly answer them. I want Oc

than.k vcu..

CHAIP.".AN KDENY : Mav. I ask .vou a question? It =av-

a v u, ; : ,,
_._ m_ a . a r. . . . - ' . . " ' s '. m-"._* _" c us . T. . . = - _ a- vcu- c-"ya__" ..,

-- ,
.- . ;.

. ~

s _4 _,. o.

MR. .ACHITA: I' m a warehouseman."

. u. s _ . .v. . u.
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in my property and =y wife has about twenty years of work

and investment in that property, and tha: _s the only ecuity

I have for the forty-four years I' ve been here on this earth.

And the situation varies. Pecple in the ten mile area are

not sub4 Ject to the same conditions where the pecple who 12.ve

4.n Eekais 4 1 e .a4 4 ,. . .. - -- _ - - - .

For example, i.t's like a stcrm that passed through,

_. k.,a b _7 v_ , .d.o vo u e o t_, _1 a_ . "..k.e s..,_ is q ..e, "". S.e s_i_"a-e -. e . - . _

tion is j ust as critical as it was en March 23 for the teoc. le
.

who 12.ve in that i==ediate a:ea. Any further cuestions?

C u.A_- '4.v3 'I 'u--''".'.Iv. - .v.o' . .v.a_--_ e _ _.'. . .

MS. .''ARRETT: Did I understand tha vou and v.our familv. _

did leave the area for a while?

MR. MACHITA: Me le f t on o ur cwn f or a pe riod o f two

weeks.

MS. MARRE**: Could you say a little bit about what led.

to your decision? What kinds of things made ycu certain that

ycu should leave?

MR. MACHITA: Well, the noise to begin with . The tcwers

in the dav that I tcok away -- it was ;ust a routine way of'
.

1;.fe before. And new they seem =cnstrous . Much bigger. Much

"ead_'_'a__. Ar.d. .a. '. . e _' _d. .., e a_ _- - ,c4..c, o va_ _- _ = _ . . _ , . . _ , a a...e ' _ . . ," ' " - '
. . = _

the air. The public address systen that keeps me awake a:
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mentioned I think at the beginning that the CE Alert Group
,

had presented = cst of what .you wanted to cacture in terms
.

of --- (interrupted).

MR. MACHITA: We1. I --- (interrupted).

MS. MARRETT: Just one question. Are you a member of

CC Alert? And have you been --- (interrupted).
.

MR. MACHITA: Yes I am. And I was one of these citizens

that -- one of the =any citizens that call up and express
things, anxiety and fear and ask for answers . And it was

very well .out. av those individuals who represented the.

Three Mile Island. And it was well, that was mest of my testi-

meny hers, and it was well covered.

CHAIP. MAN KZMENY: Thank you verv. much. (APPLAUSE).

MS. JORGZNSCN: Sandra and George Rineer.

MS. RI'TEER: I'm Sandra Rineer, this is my husband

George and we 're here en behr.lf of our children, Michael whose

eleven, Steven whose nine and Michele who's four. We 1:.ve in

Londonderry township and we're three =iles away frc= TMI.

First let me say that I was one of the many pecple who accepted

the fact that we needed inexpensive eneru.i and believed that

nuclear ener-v. was our best het since we were assured it was3

.ce r f ec tiv. safe. I thouc.ht anti-nuclear c.rcur.s could have used
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I keep a journal and wrote on that day da there had been a

radiation leak at T.v.~, but was assured that radiation accunts

were very Icw and belcw dangercus levels. To further em-

phasize my unconcern I made no entry abcut T:C on March 29.

Mv. en-r.i for the 30th is very different. It begins: This

" " ' ~. us '- -, e * e -a s '.. .'a.c - ' * .'.e cav, c ' c u. .1 4.**e s . ? 5.e=-d " e '- ' .2 -
-- - . - -.

report of an uncentrolled erJ.ssion of radiation at nine-thirty

a.m. and felt absolute terror for the first time in my l'fe.

A terror that has stayed with me for days. Nearly hysterical

I called my husband and he told me to get cur sens cut of

schcol and to leave. I tried to be rational, I decided not

to panic, and I would wait der further reports.

By 10:00 a.m. the reports *iere =cre c= incus , sc I teck

07 daughter, went to schcci, picked up my sens, and went to a
friend's hcce several counties away. I sc.ent the dav. -lued. s

to the radio. I noted in my jcurnal, reports all different

frc= the governor, Met Ed and NRC. They are confusing and

=cre alarming. My nerves are shattered. I keep thinking, what

:.f we can never go back. I can't bear -he though:. Can you

=. cs sibiv. i=ac.ine the mac.nitude of facin9 the ecssibil'tv. cf.

losing everything and never being able to go back, ever?
,ie h. ad - ' = c e ".e . o s s .i .". .' ' ' ~v. ".a wa 'a"- - "-" ""we =- --- - .. ..c ..---.

but our 1;.ves, and these were in sericus jecpardy as a res-_:

cf exposure to c.nkncwn levels of radiation for over twc days .
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announcement. My husband had to ccmmune between Lancaster

and Middletown every day and was working twelve nour shifts

and week-ends, so we saw very little of him these eleven days
away frem home. Besides the anxiety I felt for everything

else, I also had to worry about him being so close to TMI

everv. dav. .

Sc=ehcw we survived these eleven dav. s , although I'= not

s ure how . I don' t remember tco much about them , really. I

never get far from a radio and I still don't. New that the

shock's worn off and we're putting our lives back together
as best we can, we find we ' ve got a fight en our hands . I'm

angry and I'm outraged to think that corporate profits are

=cre important than the 1 ves that we have, and my children's

lives. We ' ve been led to be.'.ieve that nuclear energy is safe.

I can' t accept that any =cre. ! realize no cne was killed,

and as sc=e arruments go, that should prove nothing serious
happened. In twenty to thirty years we'll know for sure if

no one was killed, not before. Scr.e people feel nuclear energy

can be made safe. I don' t believe it can, and even af it could

what abcut all the waste that is created?

Mest pecple censider planes and cars to be safe but acci-

dents do happen and pecple get killed. The only difference

is, nuclear accidents carry the real risk of genetic effects

in future generations. I r. arched on Washingten en May 6 be-
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radiatien exposure. Sc=e pecple are willing to pay any price

_#'" " h e _' _ e .' a c ... _' c _4 _v_ . .,. u' - _# _- my c.". _' _' _' - a. . .o .".ec me =w- - .

statistic as a result of a nuclear accident, it's too high a

crice for me to .cav. ..

We do not need nuclear enere.v.. There are o ther c=tions .-

All of them with most none of the consecuences nuclear energy
c a _ ,._4es. A ..a . we -.. g w, s . , . _4s.: - a ,u.- w 4 .w- .a _. . . ..n a .

- - , u. .,_ .- .. ... = a - _ . . . . .

I'm determined not to be one that was led 1.ke a lamb to
s laug.". .a _ . .i .a.'.a. d " o # 4- gP. . . _ . a v. .k. a v e o _' _' v a . a a _ *..v -

- -
- .

.

but I don't have to accept the threat it poses to me and my
family. Sc=e people feel it is useless to fight nuclear energy.

I feel I must do everv.thine. in =v. .Ocwer to secc it. I owe it.

.c .v. c.".' _' ' _- = n , a..d se .b. ave a .4..".. e .'< re c . _' _' _# e , a _' . n g *a _i ".. . - . . . ,
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Karen Silkwced decision yesterday, I feel we have a chance to
.

=a'<e these who enke the liberty to play with our l' ves be held

responsible for the ccnsequences of their actions.

.ie co,
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MS. RINEER (Continued) : _ror sc=e reason, it just ni

=e right between the eyes - I don't knew why, but it

really struck me.

CHAI.3F.AN :-C~.2d_ENY : This wa3 on radic cr on TV that you

.u.e a.-a- w.u. 4 .e.+.,
a

MS. RINZER: I heard it en the radio.

CHAIRM'41 REMENY: Tou heard it en the radic.

MS. MARPITT: Cne of our charges is to examine the

public info =ation area. Could you cccment sc=ewha: -

ac. c. arentiv. veu relied en the radio - would vou cc==ent. .

screwhat en the usefulness of the reports or would there

be any recc==endations you would like to see made with

reference to the way in which infer =ation was reported?

MS. RINEER: I think the news media did the best they

could with what they had. I felt cc=pletelv uninfo =ed -

I =ean, the reports changed minute by minute. I really

think they did the best they cculd, I iust wish they had,

been given nere accurate information to .cass alone to us.
-

-44.k thev did a gced job in ::v.ine. to maintain cal =,
-

.

but in my case it didn't do =e much goed, it really struck

me, but I do think thev. did a c.ced .icb; I ; dust think they

needed =cre information to werk with.

CHAIR 2"_'4T KEITNY : Dr. Marks.

. via _3_.'.ke wc.a.da-.. .e. . ,,- :.
__ ^--.. a_.r'--=_' *_u. - u - - -- e_-__

a few ancther aspect. It seems := me, as I. . .
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listen to you that a great deal of ycur fear centered en

the fact that you just didn't understand what was happening,

and still don't feel that you have an understanding of

what's hac.eening. Is that right?

MS, RINEER: A let of it. We had such a lack of

trustable indor=ation, and I was never - I never teck the

time to find cut abcut nuclear energies before this all

happened. S ince , I've learned a lot, but it - cur casic

feel, I think, stems frcm the fact that we don'- knew

what's goin en, we dcn' t understand radiatic: and its

consecuences to begin with and coupled with the fact that

we are not getting true reports - we are nct getting true

statements from the ccwers that be..

DR. MARES: Cc you think it would be cseful to really
. .

obvicus,y in tnis area as we,, asnave a ma]cr er,cr . ..
-

nationally, too - to provide =cre accurate information as

to what is going on in relatien to a nuclear reacticn

plant? Cc ycu think - I'm not certain hcw you do it - but

if we could de it, is this sccething chat you wculd like

to be done.

MS. RINEER: Mest definitely I think we need that but

'--
- e -..a-aw "esd a*= *- dura e va .-": .". 4 . . c. ~ .". a. Gove -....e.. ' a- - -,

-
' '.. -

because right new there's a let of pecple that aren't

ecc sure they want tc trust the Gcvernment on anything

..".e v. 'e'i ua, " e - = "- a e c- # =i' ..". a ' a- "a .e..ed, =..4- we .=..4- - --- . .
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to lean towards authority, =cre or less the black sheep of

the Government people who are involved in the Gcvernment

and decided to get cut because they did not like the cover-

up or whatever that was involved and those are the ones I

think we're getting cur informatien frc= new, and these are

the enes we tend to believe new. So I think we do need an

' education croc. ram, but it's going to have to cc=e frca many.

different areas - many different pecple.

DR. M?RKS: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Could.I pursue that, because I think

Cr. Marks, this is cne of the issues that bothered me all

=crning, and the testimenv. , and I think you may be the

right witness to ask it frem. First of all, you knew we

are not the Govern =ent , President Carter appointcd an

independent commission - the =cment he appointed us even

President Carter can't tell us what to do. But, I tried

to crobe this scrninc. as we heard ac.ain and ac.ain o. ublic.

officials say they had lack of infc=natien. I tried to

orche - they made verv. c.oed remarks but thete should have.

been an autcmatic systen by which public officials would

be notified and cre can see the merit of that recc==enda-

. .a ,n . - ~..u. e.,. . a as ,
---- .o s.<, .a.u.c s.u.ct, , .a. . . , , . . u. a. ,:- ,--..-.....m,.;... - . . .. .--

bccth, and sert of get conflicting answers en i: and, in

view of what v.eu have >ust said, it seems : me ycu wculd'

we7e =or- e, c. ~~ =sk. *i.h. w ~ wcu d : u "-=va-
'
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have had there, since ycu dcn't trust the ut.lity, .vou
.

have your doubts about the Gevernment, what kind of scurce

could we have had there that wculd be believable to you?

MS. RINEER: I really wouldn't know where to start.

I keep remembering the civil defense frc= my childhood.

There were a let of things we - ' can remember having --

in schecl we had bcq tests, just 1-ke we had fire drills,

we had beg tests, and a lot of the things were civil defense

criented. We have civil defense - they de tests on the

radies and things, and yet, in a situaticn like this it

never really came dcwn to using civil defense - I think

sc=ething like that would al= cst be necessary. I really -

I wculdn't even knew where te begin, reallv. I - iust like
. .

anybody else can't I really don't knew.-

CHAI?. MAN KEMENY: Thank ycu.

MS. MAP 3ITT: This is going back in ancient history,

but it dces interest me, veu said that criginallv v.cu. .

believed that this was totally safe. Ic you think that's

scue hing that ycu wanted to believe, er was the impression,

the direct impressicn given tc you, that this is a fail-

safe operation, that nuclear pcwer plants can't go wrcng?

Ic yc: re=enber what happened in these days when you were

a.- . ". a c .~..~.un .i .v, d e r .' " .' .a.c, - t. e * .". e .- .- . w . .--"w~w a.y n v .w w . -r
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MS. RINEER: I don't think I was in en that decision -

we moved - I think we moved into the area after that was

taken care of. But, as far as nuclear energy was cencerned,

I think I had scme questions abet:t it. But it seems those

other one had many answers for us when we questiened, and
.

if thev. tell you it's all right, it's safe, they can centrol

it, then of course I think up to a certain c.eint vcu iust
.

want to believe what you're told. And, vou 'ust can't -
;.

you don't feel like taking en the world when it concerns

.vcur enere.v. cr thine.s like that - you figure there's always

a small group of radicals who are going to ta'<e care of

stuff like that, so let them worry with that. I really

had my doubts, and yet, I thought, well what de I knew,

I never went to college, I'm net a nuclear physicist, I

guess if uhey say it's OK it's got to be OK.

MS. MARRETT: Ecw do you feel abcut the experts now?

MS, RINEER: I'm still 12ving in scme of that terror.

I =ean, I wish i" we could afford it, we could just pack

up and mcVe cut, but running away doesn't alwav.s solve

prchlems either. I think it's better for me tc de what

I'm doing new, facing them head-en, deine what I can. I-

feel it's necessary, I cwe it to my children, at least they

wcn't accuse =e of cepping cut, althcugh I have talked to

, ,a-
- -- a- . e .,e c..e .se,-- ..".e v. ..e ad ..".e'~ a'=r. 4-4-" ar.d---; --- -

.. sh. w . . kg , ., 4 a a we .b.ayo. .a
t

* w w .n ' +.- Aa
. -o. w .'.i + - a. .b. 4 .a. .'s *. .b. a =.- a v, . aw Q w. w .-- w ,w j

, .e a .L.e t 7 A .W -..w

t 7
. -
W' $ q



.3,,

CHAIPE.AN KEMENY: D. Marks.

DR. MARKS: Could I - I just want to make sure I under-
.

st and. What scr: of things are you doing to cope with this

situaticn new, actively?

.v.3 . .e._-sp--.q .g 4 ...g w- . e o _. , 3. _, . o ., .". _i . g _ d _' d. was .v.
-

. . - . . . s .

March en Wachington. I've been in teuen wtch friends,

neighbors, in the area. We discIss it al=cs: - not rLncs: -

we discuss it dailv. We marc:'ad on Washin9 ten. As a result.

of that, a small group got cr-anized in our Ocwnshie tcu

pass petitiens. We attended the polls last Tuesday to get

signatures. We set up a =eeting date - we're going to have

weekly meetings to continue circulating petitions. I'n

here. Whatever else cc=es - I intend to go to sc=e of the

EACC lectures to catch sc=e - the EACC - Harrisburg Area

Cc== unity College - EACC is a local ter= - we've shortened

it. They have lectures going - I want to go to sc=e of

these. I keep seeing different meeting dates listed in

the papers so I'm just going to stay active in it and on

tcp of it in every way I can.

DR. MARKS: This =crning we heard testi=cny frc=

Dr. Grcss whose Provcst of Penn State University, Capitel

Campus, indicating that they were crgani:ing a large

ae des ^# s e ~.' .. a - a , d'ac"ssi c a. d 'ac-"
- -- - - - - .- a s . -

,- urs = . . --- --

don't knew where ycu live and sc cn, but is chat the kind
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MS. RINEER: Indeed, yes.
Because the series thatthat Harrisbur~ Area Ccemunitye

College has going involves.

=any different.

asc.ects of the TMI incident.
cc have scme of cur Ccngressmen there for Tha.v ' re c.oinc.

the.v're going to have
study

questioning,

the .es.vchoicgical anc emetional
.

affects - they're going to study the physical affects -
the.v' re coing to studv whc 's coinc

.

.
. . cc .cav for it - it's

going to be an everall picture of the thin
-

g, tec.
CEAIRMAN KEMENY:

Cccmissioner Trunk.
MS. TRUNK:

Ecw has this affected your children?
MS. RINEER: I think the first

and up to l'.ke April 2nd, weekend after March 30,
.

the children were very tensethe s:.tuation was very tense and
the.v didn't knew what

They suspected scmething -
.

che.v were afraid of, but
thev wereafraid,

as well as we were.
.

I think right new things have
gotten pretty much back to normal because th

at's the vawe want it for the children, but
they still hear us talkingahcut it,

che.v knew we're deine.
thine.s that we never didbefore,

and they knew there's a difference in cur 1:
they knew things have changed

.ves,

But I really think for the.

most part
the kids are back to normal.

C E RMAN KEMENY:
Gcverncr Sabbitt.

MR. SAEE TT:
Have you centinued to keep your diary?we

. . - - -.n 4 .q .' d^,
..w.
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CHAI.'IMAN KZMENY: Thank you very much for being so

extremely frank with us.

MS. JORGENSCN: Dr. Charles Cole, please.

DR. CCTZ: Thank you. To set the stage for the

ce==issicners here I wculd 1 ke to say that I am testifying

as an individual today - I'm not representing any organica-

tien er anv.thine.. I would like to speak in supper: cf

centinued safe use of nuc'. ear pcwer. I'm speaking frc=

several points of view. First, as a f ather and a Middletcwn

resident who remained in the ares with his children during

the incident; seccnd as a consumer of electric pcwer;

third, as an enviren= ental engineer; and fourth, as a very

cencerned environmental scientist. As an enviren= ental

scientist, I've had fc =al training in radiation safety

and health, and I'm aware of acme of the risks that we

take with nuclear fission. Ecwever, no activity of =an is

without sc=e risk. Envirencental scientists attempt to

weigh and balance these risks, sc=etimes cpposing each

cther, and attempt to relate the ecs: cf the benefit. I

believe that the existing nuclear ccwer .clants, includinc-

TMI, should be systematically reviewed for both safe con-

a ,C~4 cn a..A ..=.=..4 C.. .n c *w m'- a "i. = d.'"f a .".u A ~e.. .
- - , '
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" pen review, che deficiencies nust be corre c ed cc a
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safety corrections made, and be completed. Durine the.

time that the necessary safety changes in existing plants,

plants under construction are being made, re-evaluatien of

the cost effectiveness of nuclear pcwer versus alternate

ene r c.v. scurces should be made. It is possible that we may

find that nuclear cwer mav not be the c. anacea to u ene r c.v.e .

problems that we ence imagined. Cn the other hand, it may

s-4.,1 we.

During the days follcwing the incident at Three Mile

Island, I became aware of a considerable igncrance of

radiatien and nuclear o. cwer by the c.eneral public. Possibiv,. .

=cre education to the public as to what radiation is, and

its perceived benefits and harmful effects wculd be helpful
to reduce this fear.

Su== arising, I feel I can live with nuclear power.

Scme vccal few might s a v. that we will not live with it. :

think the statistical increase in =alignancies , etc.,

caused by the incident appears small. Greater chance of

death possibly resulted frc bringing us all here for these

he aring s , each cne of us. I as much =cre concerned abcat

the insanity of nuclear weapons, that are at this =cment

ec intine. at us, that upcn their activa:icn =ay annihila:e,.

'-- i
--- ns-_=..ca, '3. ar _d - " u- ~ . _" we -. = "e_'_ia_ved . .". a . - " c _' a_ _= _-- . _ o- 3 . -. - -

ecwer was fall-safe, how can we new believe that an acciden:
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ist this incident be guide us tcwards safe nuclear power

ad nuclear disarmament. Thank you.

UNKNCWN SPEAZZR: Dr. Coleman, you say you are an

environmental scientist. Where do v.ou cractice v. cur.

professicri?

DR. COLDAN: At the University here.

CHAIR. VAN :G EUY: Cc==issioner Trunk.

MS. TRUNK: Ecw would vcu go abcut educating the.

public cn radiatien? That's very hard to learn.

DR. COLZ. VAN: I bec vcur parden?.

MS. TRUNK: Ecw would you go about educating the

public en radiatien?

DR. CCLEMAN: Ecw would we go abcut it? I am presently

working en sc=ething for the EPA where they, after develcping

many O.rce.rans for water cuality management, realized chat.

thev. were not going to be accenc.lished without c.ettinc. at

all the citi:: ens ' advisory groups and have recently decided

to spend hundreds of thousands of millions of dollars cc

educate the pecple and I think it's going to take a vrass

rects ac. c. reach, especially in the areas near nuclear pcwer.

plants, to explain to pecple what sc=e of these statistics

mean as far as the harmful affects. The statistics can be

_i .' =_ a d .i..3 ._=..d .7 .."._i . . .k ~. .". .' s _4 - ..e - # ..". e ", .' 3 3 e s _ve _-v, . 2 a - --

, . _ m" _' a_ ~...s w h e.". v u ' .- a_ _ a _' .% .' . . c, ab e u . w. e ' .' . .' .. c, ' _.oka-_-=___s_.4.-=. ' -
__ ..

o %. _4 .m.q e % . . _ %. .s ._. . _4 m t -,2,
*

e G .a .e. m u m. o. .a a. a m. .n. g a_ _w m_ a 5_ a_ Z Z_ e w _
_m

.. a 3 3.. . _ _ _ . . .

.' * p

U I F
_



u8--

and money to go cut and train pecple - not train people, but

educate them as to what nuclear power is and the nuclear

fission and scme of the isctcpes and things that are pro-

duced by it.

MS . TRUNK: Should we start this in high schccls or

junior high schecle?
.

DR. COLF. MAN: I think definitely it should be pulled

in as much as possible to the science courses , but you

cannot necessarily cover everything in the icwer levels of

education or you start diluting back to the point that it

isn't meaningful.

C*dAIPl!AN KFM MY: Dr. Taylor.

DR. TAYLOR: Was there any time during the few days

after the accident started when you became sericusly cen-

cerned abcut the possible releasa of a large a= cunt of

radioactive material?

DR. COLF. !AN : Nell, I cannot say I was not cencerned -

I guess everycne was concerned during the accident - but :

don't think that I considered it an eminent risk and from

my limited kncwledge of nuclear pcwer plants and the situa-

tien there, ! felt that we would have f air warning if any

larc.e release was c.oine. to cccur, it was c.oine. to be

sericusiv. harmful to the cublic, that at that time we wculd
.

have an oppcrtunity to leave the area.

n .o. . ..s. - . ''" vru #aa' . ". a . . .". e s - = = . . =- . . . a- " . . = -v. a. .- . --- ..
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there would be sufficient time for warning for evacuation,

if *. hat did becin to 1cok as though it m i c. h t h a r. c. e n , did

you have a feeling that there wculd be enough warning if

there was to be a major release to allcw effective evacua-

tion of the area? I =ean the i= mediate area - I don't mean

New York City or Philadelphia.

DR. , COLD 1AN: I think sc in there wculd be time encugh

for the evacuaticn but I would be concerned about - frcs

what I saw frcm my neighbors and sc=e of my people that I

work with - that there wculd possihly be a crisis situation

where people would all be trying to get cut at once, and

pessibly as much da=a3e to human lives could cccur during-

rushing f cm the area as pessible low level accident itself

because I think there was that chance.
DR. TAYLOR: Thank you.

RIKNCMT SPEAKER: Dr. Grcss told us this T.crning that

a briefing was held here en the campus envolving the
engineering faculty. I would assu=e tha you were a part

of that briefing, were you?

DR. COLEMAN: I was teaching a labcratory during that

briefing - I was act at it, but I was aware of it and I

kncw the pecple that spcke during the incident.

CIKNCMI SPEAKER: Cculd vcu sav. scmethinc. abou , as.

ycu understand it, what was conveyed in that briefing -

what kind of information was passed cn, what kinds cf con-

o -..s .= .~. d ,~" e s - ' - . a- we-s a.x -asaed d" '..~, -.' e ' ' o #'.. ,'.-- . - - - - - - - ---
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D R. CCLEMAN: Since I was not at it, I'm not able to

give you an idea of tne interchange, but, kncwing the pecple

that were speaking there , it was an attemn to convey to

the faculty at large what nuclear energy is about and attempt

Oc explain to them what possibly was cing en dcwn there at

Three Mile Island at the particular time. In other words,

Oc alleviate fears through education to what the cessible

situation was.

CHAI?F.AN KEMENY: Excuse me, could I ask one question,

Cera? I'm fascinated by the following fact: you nade an

elcquent plea for =crr. public educatien, and you've just

pointed cut that the di tinguished University within ten

miles of a =ador nuclear pcwer clant depend that thes .

faculty have to be educated en the subject after the

accident. Dcn't you find scme ircny in that?

DR. COLEMAN: Yes. Ecwever, we do teach a nwnber Of

courses at the campus - in it radiation safety and health

are covered, but it's a prcblem of getting ec the people

and their interest unless there is a crisis. Pecple are

lethargic and they dcn' t care until scmething happens.

CHAI?lGN EiENY: Yes, that was what I was wendering

about exactly. Prciessor Marrett.

MS. MARRETT: You mentioned scmething abcut the way

your neighbors and c her pecple whcm ycu knew respended in

terms cf trying ec get cut of the area. Since ycu did nc

, .

%9 A E



,.93
e

leave, has there been any conflict, or hcw have ycu related
to these pecplc whcm ycu knew well who did not leave the

area or who did leave the area?

DR. COLEMAN: I think very wel'.. They accept my

beliefs and my confidence and I accept their concerns and
.

interest in the thinv and I think =aybe it was a =cderating

Lafluence between the two of us exchanging ideas and thoughts

back and forth.

CHAIRMAN ~C~.ZNY: Thank you very much for your

question.

MS. JORGENSCN: D. T. Smith, please.

MR. SMITH: Gccd afterncen, Mr. Chairman, ladies and

gentlemen of the Cccmissicn, staff = embers. My name, con-
.

trary to your agenda, is V. T. Smith and I am nct a part

of any anti-nuclear activities. I am not an anti-anything

activist. I am also not a speech writer, se please bear

with me. What I a= is an cutraged citizen that has recently

evacuated his family for eleven frustrating and difficult

days of completely lost time as we reside eight miles frcm

Three Mile Island, three miles outside of metr gelitan's
arbitrary liabilitv.. On March 29th of this vear, av. wife

.

and I joycusly brcught hcme our second daughter frcm the
hespital. She was dust six dav.s old. On the =crning of;

the 20th, all hell brcke icese, and we left fcr Celaware

:c stay with relatives. And we left because, in the face

N.
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of all the informatien we were tryinc. te digest, it dusta

seemed ludic cus to hope for the best. There is an ever-

whelming amcunt of data showing there is no safe levels of

radiation exposure and the question here was not, is there

risk with icw levels of exposure, but rather how great is

that risk? I am firmiv convinced that it will take many
. .

years before my wife and I will realize the consequences

of Three Mile Island to the health of cur children.

Mr. Norman C. Rasmussen, author of Wash 1400, or The

Report en Nuclear Reactor Safety, recently

stated in his reper that he underestimated the psychological

impact of an accident like that at Three Mile Island. He

attributes this psychological trauma tc the public's lack

cf understanding of nuclear energy and radiatien.

CHAIRMAN KEME!r?: Excuse me, I couldn': hear that

phrase. Would ycu mind repeating that? .t was just that

phrase, attributed to...

MR. SMITH: Yes. Mr. Rasmussen attributes this psychc-

logical trauma tc the public's lack of understanding cf

nuclear energy and radiation.

C2 AIRMAN KZME!rl: Thank you.

MR. SMITH: "r. Rasmussen is in part correct, but he

=issed the true rects of this trauma. While it's true

everycne has guarded respect fer the unkncwn, the greatest

fear in this instance is not what the pubi : lacks in

v , .
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understanding, but rather the obvicus lack cf talbnt,

integrity and understanding inside this plant. Metropolitan

Edisen repeatedly played down the significance and serious-

ness of not only the damages to this plant, but also of the

dangers of the radiation e=issicns throughcut their so-called

" event." Metropolitan officials at approximately forty-

eight hcurs into their " event" assessed a one percent damage

to their reacter red. Five days later, NF.C officials in-

creased that estimate fifty percent. Undaunted by their

=iscalculations, Metrcpolitan Edisen new calmly reasons

with the Pennsylvania Public Utilities Cc==ission for a

rate increase to cover the eighty-ei-ht millien dollars theyv

need to replace this reactor.

Metropolitan Edison's accountability 's certainly very

flexible. According to an N3C news report this week,

Metropolitan Edisen i ncred a warning dal'vered =cre thanv

a year ago by the NRC cf the possible =alfunction cf an

instrument which ultimately did f ail and played a role in

the March 23th " event."

Incidentally, the nern fact of Metropolitan Edison's.

reluctance to label this an accident as cpposed to an event

indicates a shortec=ing in attitude. Ecw can Metropolitan

ed'- 4- '- -- - --- - -- s a....r - v. a a s , a..x ec 'a=-.. =rd- .i.mr.^va ..". .' a--- aen, "-, -.
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T,eycnd all this new they want to dump their waste

water into the Susquehanna without voluntarily showing any

concern for an environmental impact.

The first thing that I would ask cf this Cc= mission

is that Metregelitan Edisen lose its operating license and

possibly even GPU, and hope for a new hciding cc=pany shculd

this plant and the nuclear industry survive.
.

Nuclear energy has enough short-sightedness and emc-

ticnal uncertainties withcut the additional drama centri-

buted by people like Metropolitan Edisen. There shculdn't

be any second chances for Metropolitan Edisen, just as

there are no second chances for residents here te escape

the radiatien exposures we received.

I tec, like Chairmen Kemeny, who stated here Thursday

=crning that he premised himself the truth, I too, have

premised to dedicate myself to the truth. But you knew,

the harder you Icok into the significance of Three Mile

Island, the accident, the nere you realice the encr=cus

secpe of the nuclear issue. And the real hell of this

issue is that with All the talent involved in the pioneer-

ing, the cperations, the engineering , the regulation, the

technical and scientific research cf the nuclear industry

there aren't twc pecple in there anywhere that can ccmpletely

agree on any aspect of this energy scurce. Yet, here we

are head-long in:0 the industrial production of nuclear

.-
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energy. And Three Mile Island was nct a #reak accident.

It was not iust ene of these thine.s with the probabilitya .

of a meteor hitting you cn the head, as Mr. Rasmussen

wculd have us believe. This accident was predicted with

all the tools of probability and the benefit of scientific

inves.igation where, if I may, this was a scheduled event.

A scheduled event that the public and the industry will

have to learn to expect frem nuclear energy. Dr. Jchn

Goffnan, who c.ioneered with the nuclear industrv. for thirtv.-

six years estimates that the U. S. wastes as much as forty-

five to fifty percent of the energy it pr duces and, in

light of that, I wonder why we need nuclear energy at all.

There's just two scre things that I.would like to

caution this Cc= mission en: should we allcw the public

interest in energy to f all under the centrol of these

whose only accountable interest and respcnsibility is to

their steckholders and profit picture? Like oil interests,

and public utilities like Metrcpolitan Edisen who ultimately

exploit public interest and scmething far mere precicus -

cur basic freedems.

I might also caution this Cc==ittee as to any future

recc==endation for resciutiens tc these pr blems here,

impicre you to be very cauticus of using public funds te

.z - . . ..-G - DwJ- .; ... ,w C . ,D V . w . . ,w &A D ..w
, , . . <6w- w 3- -- --
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I thank ycu very T.uch.
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CHAIFilAN KZMENY: Cculd I ask one question, and please
s

remember we are very early in our investigation - I have.

a great deal to learn. You made the reference to ycur

living cutside the five mile radius which has certain

i= pact on you, and I didn't et the reference, which is

scmething I shculd knew and I den't knew. Would you be

kind enough to explain the significance of it?

MR. SMITH: Yes. Ycu cannot recover any evacuation,

any econcmic costs that you have for evacuating, if you

voluntarily left, because the evacuation involved only the

five-mile radius. Of course, when we were evaluating this

information, I don't think radiation makes the distinction

between five miles and eight. So we were glad to leave.

CHAI?l4AN KI.MENY: Professor Taylor.

MR. TAYLOR: You and several other witnesses teday

have called for revoking the Metropclican Ediscn license -

the cperating license. When would you propose that that

be revoked?

MR. SMITH: Before they get even close to recpening

this clant in anv. way, shape or form - Unit One, Unit Two.. .

I think if you're sincere in your interests into delving

into the truth of this natter, I dcn't think Metropolitan

Idiscn has a chance to recpen it.

.-,n. . .,s.,_v a ..u.e _.,,acn as<e. u.,. 3 es c.. .a- ..u.,-s. . _. . ..
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should have the direct responsibility for dealing with the

"Init Two core and whatever is inside centainment frcm this

point en?

MR. SMITH: Well, I wculd hope that this Cc= mission,

Ccemissioner Tav, lor, would find scoe reasonable suggestions

cut of vcur investigation. I perscnally - I shudder at the.

thcught - you knew that the public has frented meney frcm

the beginning of this nuclear - f cm the beginning of the

nuclear industrv.. We've researched the waste - veu knew,
.

we do that as taxpayers. New it's true, if the industry.

itself were responsible for deinv that, cur enere.v. wculd

ces: us more. Sut you see, it still ccsts us in tax

2 3,--aa, an.d ~..b.a * = ~ ~- i " ' v. dis. ..a w.*.a . ~.."i e..e.-g.-- e v- -. .

really ccsts us.

So, when v.ou ask about who should be resc.ensible...

MR. TAYLOR: Whc should do it?

MR. SMITH: ...;o should de it.

MR. TAYLC2: That's what I'm asking. Scmebcdy's

get to do it, the questien is who would you feel mest ccm-

fortable doing that jcb?

MR. SMITH: In the face of all that's happened here

since March 28th, I wonder, Ccamissicner Taylcr, who we dc

...a.. a... s .w.c u, _, d . .e ._,...s ,e .w ,. . , , .
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things that ycu have to do here.

MR. TA'?I.C R : That's why I asked the cuestion. That's

scmething we want to lock into.

CHAI.T4AN KEME:Fl: Thank you very much.

MR. SMITH: I thank .vcu.
.

C H A I ?3tl.N K E M E ! rl : Scrrv. , ene =cment, please.

MR. McPHERSCN: I had a question abcut revcking the

license. Would ycu de that if ycu were in a pcwer to do

it, wculd you de it new without fer=al hearings, or wculd

ycu wait until there had been a prcof of responsibility

an d 1 i a" 41.4 * v. c . '".e c a- c .' .V.e .. w~ c. c i 4 " .'.n
7 4 4 -~~~- - a w . . .'.

. -- .

MR. SMITH: Ccnmissioner McPhersen, believe that as

icng as thev.'re not in a pcsition to de any further damac.e
.

. s e a. ..c u.-~ e.a.cv. -.n .. . 4" s and . ..". 4 . .k ..".e . .-" ..". .' s u.' *. 4 ...a ~ a ' v,i

: --

what we're after here. So I would delve into the activities

of the March 28th incident as long as Metrcpolitan Edisen

isn't allcwed to reopen - it isn't trying to recpen at this

point and I think I'd let it go at that, but I would use-

extreme caution before I would allcw them Oc recpen that

c. lant .

CHAIRMAN KEMEr?: Thank ycu very much.

liR. SMITH: I thank v.cu all verv. much.
MS. JORGENSCN: Are Ms. Kuklc and Ms. Spearmin: here?

*n -hat case, may I call Sue Fegan, please?
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never given =uch thcught te nuclear energy. A total lack

of kncwledge and a belief in what was :cid to me by the

United States Govern =ent were centributing factors. Cn

that fateful =crning, at 3:53 a.m., a crisis began that

would change =y life and the lives of thousands of people

in Central Pennsylvania. My reaction en that Wednesday

was believing what Met Ed told us. They told us everything

was under centrol. Who was I to disbelieve them? I knew

ncthing about hcw to run a power plant. Thursday =crning,

March 29th, my attitudes began to change. We find cut that

radicactive =aterial was vented between 11:00 a.m. and 1:30

en Wednesday and beginning at 5:00 p.m. On Wednesdav., and-
.

continuing through the night. In addition to all of this

radiation, radiation was also beamed thrcugh the four-fcct

thick, steel-lined cencrete wall of the reac:cr dc=e te a

distance of =cre than a mile. I began to cuestion hcw much

was really being told to us - what was being held back. On

Friday, March 30th, we found cut. At 5:40 a.m., an uncen-

trelled burst of radiation began and centinued antil 3:00,

reaching levels as high as 1200 millirems per hcur.

"..".e u b ' 4 - was .a.c *- .4...#- ...e d c # * k. .i s " . ~. 4. .' '
.0.-00 .= . ~ .e -- ..

Af ter a twc-day educatien en safe levels cf millire=s per

"", -did.'. ~. .=.k e ' n c. .
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surrcunding cc== unities were censidered expendable. It was
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long as possible to save the utility cc=pany and its profit

=arein than to notify the prcper authorities, to anncunce

en radio and television, for pecple to stay inside and keep

the children home.

Our children leave for schcol between 7:30 and 3:00,

.

either walking directly to schcol, er to a bus step. They
.

were exposed to the highest levels of radiation tha: morn-

ing, and no cne knew until it was too late. No ene, except

these who were running the plant.

To evacuate er not? This was the questien of E e day.

As the day wore en, the fear began to mount. Why weren't

we being evacuated? Was it because, as ' had heard on

March 28th, that there were no plans to evacuate all fcur

sur:cunding ccunties? More releases in the afterncen:

three men expcsed to 1500 millirems at 3:00, and by 5:00,
.

talk of a =elt-dcwn increased, the stressed al= cst breaking

point. To leave with the kncwledge that you =ay never

return - cr stay and expose our children to =cre radiation

and panic in the streets if an evacuation was called?

These were real and 3'ustifiable fears. Mv. faith in Met Ed
and the qucte " experts" frc= the NRC was totally shattered.

These experts, or specialists, as many as two thcusand

d_ u _ _4 .. c, ~..".e w e _- a - c_# ~..". e u _ _' a _' a , ".ad ..c 'Aea h.cw - -__-_=c_~.--
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starting fires, or causing ancther accident, to quote

Roger Mattsen, to get inte a =cde for which all these sys-

tems were designed, and we could cope with. These men were

hcidine. the lives of ar=roximatelv one millicn c.ecn.le in. .

their hands. If .vou give anv. thcught to hcw potentially.

dangercus the situation was, it is an unforgiveable outrage

that should not be permitted to centinue.

Why are these men allcwed to centinua in their present

pcsitions? These same =er. licensed TMI knowing of twenty-

two defects at the time of licensing. They knew, according

to Dr. Henry Kendall, an MIT physicist, of ten failures

in the ecoling system in the past year, and did nothing.

They inspected the plant three days before the accident,

and did nothing. Thev. admit that know of problems of the

cther plants, but centinue to allcw them to cperate. Why?

.v . '.J.e.nd..4a. h. .i .~ se 1 #- ..as adr.4*.ed. ..".a . *..".e c s s _4 b i .' .4 .v," v'-
. , -

another TMI cccuring is one in thirty in three =cnths.

This Cc= mission will take six =cnths - cther cc= missions ,

six =cnths cc cne v. ear. Who is gcing to handle the next

accident, two =cnths down the road?

I feel an immediate =critori== shculd be called en all

.uc.'ea- cwe- -1=.n*s #-- 'a -4 -=* - =s. a-.x u..".s c- i'...'' . ". e.
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As I see it, there are two choices: the lives of the

pcpulations 1.ving near the plants or the profits of the

utility ce=panies, and their stockhciders. Which is =cre

i=portant?

The future of this country dec. ends en cur = cst i=per-.

tant natural resource - cur children and the generations to

fellcw. If we allow the dollar to win we are ec==itting

3 e..e. 4 . su,4 ,42.. e. .v ..4 s . c ..e .a . .w...e .ec.3y .e v, .e Ce ...,.,
..- .e .. . r . . . .

.

Pennsv.ivania. We had no choice. But we must new stand ue.

and speak cut against corporate and Government centrel over

the future of cur world. Utility and the NRC are cuick c.

point cut that no one was killed or injured. This state-

=ent is cc=pletely ludicrcus. We wcn't knew for fifteen

er twenev. v. ears hcw many are goinc. to die, and hcw =any will.

be injured with cancers or genetic birta defects. The

psychological and e=ctional effects can be seen today. The

injury began en March 23th - and will centinue for the rest

of our lives. We will never know hcw much radiation we

were exposed tc. Could Met Ed's failure reporting the

.# .4 . s . .' e a.k . # c . .# u.- 4.cu. s anM. .# . .d ' av. ' s , .". =. c.". 2' 0 .' . ' 2 , 3c.-. - . .
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that if the truth were kncwn i==ediately an evacuation would

have been called and would have made the nuclear industry

icek cad. The t.- tried te make themselves lock a.ccd bv.
bringing in a ccdy scanning machine. The anncuncemen: cf
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the accident. Icdine 131 has a half life of 7.4 days. On

the fifteenth day, when the scanning started, what traces of

131 left in the bcdy would have been negligible.

We also fcund cut in the paper last week that the

machine cannot detect Seta rays, which affect bene narrow.

It was a publicity stunt, pure and simple.
.

Enough is encugh. There shculd never be ancther

Utah - Nevada incident in the history of this naticn.

We want this incident disclosed new, not twenty-five years

later as happened cut there. And there shculd never be

another accident to be investigated in our histcry.

We have the technology to put a nan on the "cen, we

surely should have enough to develop cleaner burning coal

or solar enere.v.. Acccrding to Senater Gary Hart, when he

appeared en the Phil Denchue shcw, the Federal Government

needs financial support frem corporations such as G.E. and

Westinghcuse to p cceed with research into solar energy.

When asked why we don't centribute, Phil Denchue answered

bv. savinv, "Because you can't put a neter en the sun.".

Senator Hart agreed.

The Federal Government centributes seventy-three
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Let's put our pricrities in the prcper perspective. Cur

lives, and the lives of cur children, are the most impcrtant

priority, net our electric cancpeners and feed prccesscrs.

CHAIRMAN KEMEr?: May I start off by askinc. vcu, early. . .

in your remarks you quoted scme quite high levels of radia-

tien. I believe at one O.cint vou said 1200 millirems =.er.

hour. I's,just interested where the information ecmes frem.
Where would that particular...

MS. FIGAN: The 1200 millirems was repcrted Friday

scrning supposedly right abcve the stack on the island. It

didn't go off the island. Suppcsedly it was 1200. Met Ed

said it was 350. It's just one of these ccnflicting reports,

but where did they ccme up with 1200?

CHAIRMAN KEME:rf: No, I'm just = cst curious who re-

certed 1200, do v.cu kncw?-

MS. FIGAN: It's in the paper.

CHAIRMAN KEME!rf: In the paeer. Cther questiens?

Thank you very much.

MS. JCRGEISCN: Dr. John Barneski.

DR. BARNCSKI: 'r . Chairman , rembers of the Occmis sien,

thank v.ou for the invitation and the ce.c.ertuniev te sc.eak.

to ycu tcday. I an a =erber of the Middletcwn cermun.:7
an d = 7. a c ..i ~ ' .. .#.= ~ 4 .' v .h.v s .4 c .' ar. .' .". ..".e *. ~ar.6 . . o"c..'...=.-
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happened in my life and my practice to dee en tv. cencerns.f

Several Middletown citicens who shared cc==cn cencerns

about the future of nuclear energy decided te meet as a

ecmmittee to crganice cur efforts te both educate the rest

of our cc==uninv. and to keen. our 1ccal officials infor=ed
on public cpinien. We called cursel"es the PANE cc- i ttee,

People Against Nuclear Energy.

I would like to address first the cencerns and cbj ec-

tives of our cc==ittee, and secondiv av. = articular inc.ut.. .

Public statements by Met Ed officials in the aftermath of

the TMI accident regarding necessity of evacuating wcnen

and children convinced us of two things: (1) Met Ed dces

knew encugh abcut nuclear pcwer oc be operating a pcwernot

plant in anycne's back yard; (2) Met Ed is not cencerned

abcut the health and safety of the surrounding cc=municy.
As a ec=mittee, we planneu ne subversive acticn, ne

demonstrations. We have circulated a petition calling for

the shut-dcwn of Units One and Twc. We hcpe to be able te

<nCW cu, ,cC,, v .a z .i a a ., s , . u - n u, g.u. . u. .i . e . .a . i n .M , u..Cw L. -
na s. w .. . a y ..w w .

cec = unity feels. We have ur ed the cecc.le to call or wri te. , .

cur Ccngressmer. We plan to centinue to work en a local

level to make pecple aware that danger still exists.

As a chv.sician, the last six weeks have been bech en-.

..My 6.U O. ..M., .M. " . . M .M. M. $ %. ..M. . . . . . . O. .M. M. a- M. .S. . O . M. O
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proble=s directly related to the avents which previcusly
r

cccurred. When : perscnally polled =v. catients, better
.

than eighty percent of these polled admitted to being under

extra stress during the last six weeks. And I see between

two hundred and two hundred and fifty patient: per week.

I have had responsible husbands and f athers in my office

unable to ccpe with everyday problems. I have seen fear

and f ustration in the eyes of v.cune. conc.les as thev. bring

their babies in for routine checkups. I have had pregnant

wcmen centemplating abortion because of their fear of the

unkncwn affects en their unbcrn fetus. .
Ecwever, my biggest problem lies in the future, for,

if the nuclear plant centinues to cperate, these anxieties

and fears wi'' -= ain and probably increase. I cannet

reassure my patients that nothing will happen when : dcn't

knew, and especially when the medical informatien available

to =e says that there is an incressed risk of cancer and

leukemia.

Cne of our previous speakers rentioned that the

statistics en increased medical prcblems are icw. Su if

you are that statistic, then it's ene hundred percent.

* " e s c ' " ~- ' w~ n. s '..".e - b .' a....s ~ e . =. s e . .~. .' v, .#aca- ~. . s .-"
-- - -
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ecencmic policies.

If anycne in this recm can lock a: anv. two cr chree

v.e4r cid child in Middletown and deny that he is worth T.cre

* an three TMIs, then he is a scrry human being indeed..

Thank you.
.

CV..A .~ 5. .v.AN K. ".v."T. .' . Cou'd v, cu *. a. '- ' us a 14**'a "'.-a_ - . - . . - - - - . . . - -

. . . . . . u . .

accut ene . :.n c:. emotien, witncut covicus,v. v:.c , atinc..

d - i # d '4-
- , .-oc*.- ca~- e.n* car.-4d- e..~. a - - v, , a''.'a ~- - = a." c u * ~..". e

kind of ecctional trauma you've experienced in your prac-

4c. ..-

DR. 3ARNCSKI: Initially, in the first several days,.

there was just a len of semi-hysteria, a n x i e r v. , fear.

There were - I had children in ny of fice - six and seven

year old children - acting like twc year cid children,

beccming verv. decendent, hancing en nethers, sensing the.

fear and frustration I think on the part of the parents.

I had cider pecple with exaserbation of biced pressure

problems because of their anxieties. Later, several weeks

a# a- ..".e a c ' d e.. . , "ec. a.n s e e.i ..c. . .".e a r , ' a. . c - . .' . . 3 . ' . .7--- - - . - . -

with ncn-specific symptcms of fatigue, nalaise nervcusnesc,

insc::mia and, after discussing their problems with them,
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MR. McPEERSON: Dr. Barnoski, before this accident

han.cened, were you aware cf anv. such prcblems, problems of.

this nature that you thought might have been attributed ec

Icw-level radiation frem the plant er fear of the plant

being here? Or is it eniv. after the accident that you...

DR. BARNCSKI: It has only been after the accident.

I think in general we never really discussed tpe plant
before that.

MR. McPEERSCN: You sav. in vcur testimenv. that v.cu and.

ycur colleagues en this cc=mittee plan Oc centinue to werk

en a local level to make people aware that danger still

exists. What is nhat danger that ycu believe still exists?

DR. 3ARNCSKI: We feel that there is a significant

danger of radiation leakage while the clean-up process

centinues.

CRAIRMAN KEMENY: Could I ask - I'm sorry - cculd I

ask the audience, .clease don't misunderstand mv. rec.ues

abcut askin9 vou to hcid dcwn v.our ac.c.lause. I knew v.cu.

feel very strcngly en this. We are fighting the clock and

we want to be sure that absolutelv. everycne gets heardr

and it's only for reascns of time that I'm asking that.

Cc=missicner McPhersen.

MR. McPEERSCN: Then ycu say, Dr. Barneski, that the

solut..cns Oc the problems we presently f ace must be fcund

6, . .e ~er .'a- w.' C = . . . . a .' c a. . . . s v, .' "s = .. 4 =<.-.'..-=,va- -"w."".=..-' #^
. v . swy . . . .. m

the Ccnsequences, DC-- -=2' **d imaginary. Are ycu saying
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that these - well lot me put it this way - as I understand

it, cecc. le , as veu c.erceive them in your patients, have. .

suffered damage, e.sv.chological damage, if not direct chv.si-
.

cal, physiclegical damage, which damage is likely to con-

tinue whether the plant is opened up cr net. Is that

C...ec.,...

DR. BARNCSK!: To a certain extent whether the plant-

is cpened or not scme of that will centinue. The pecple

that beccme nervcus or anxicus over that particular problam

may centinue te have emoticnal problems in the future.

These nemhers, hcpefully, will be very small, but scme

r.eccle do..

MR. McPEERSCM : Right. Just to return to that sentence

that the solutions to the problems we presently face must

be found or the cecc. le of Central Pennsv. ivania will forever.

suffer the censequences. That wculd - I take what vcu're.

saying there that if the plant is reopened, that those

problems vculd be exaserbated, that if the plant is not

c=. ened thev will continue in some pecple, =erhans not as.... . .

DR. SARNCSK!: Ycu can inagine anycne ri~,ht n.cw wit.h

a two or three year cid child who'll fifteen years frcm

new that child cets ill, and by an illness that is nce

. =_ = d _d .' y a.< _ _' _= _i .. e d . ". .". a w ..c .k.e- '=..".=. 'a- 3 - 4 ..3~ .-.
, - -

~~
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could do to =lleviate these problems?

DR. 3ARNOSKI: Many people have called for a health

monitoring over the next ten to twenty years. That would

be extremely difficult to de except en an individual basis.

I plan en practicing hopefully in Middle:cwn the rest of

my professional career, and I En going to re= ember everyone

who ccmes in, and I have to have that in the back of my

mind. That dcesn't mean that I crder a full investigatien

en everyone who ec=es in ill, but the physicians have to

keep that in mind. I think as grant frcm the Government ,

or any cther type of matter, would be very difficult to

undertake.

. , , .
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MR. McPEERSCN : Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Dr. Marks?

DR. MARKS: First let =e say I think it would be very

valuable if we could get any data en the effects of the.

accident in terms of health and safety of you and any of

vcur colleaTdes. Is there any rou: cf chv.sicians who sharev . .. .

ycur experiences and who might have additional data of value

to the Cc==ission in its work?

DR. BARNCSK!: There is cne of the speakers, two or

three frem new, Dr. 'Jillarn Sheff, will be speaking cr. this.

He heads a group of physicians in the area concerned abcut

it. He has collected much =cre medical information than

I have, en this =atter, and in fact has several reprints

available to the Cc==ission.

DR. MARKS: Ycu perscnally feel that you are being

adequately informed abcut the health and safety censequences

of the levels of expcsure to which the pcpulatien is at

risk at the present time?

DR. SARNCSK!: I was infor=3d personally as a physician

in the area by no cne when the accident occurred. I was

not called and told there is a certain level in the air,

be en the lockout. I had to depend en repor=s in the news-

paper, en the radio for these levels. And then advise my

_a-da..s c.7 ..".a "as'a. - as .c. ,iva... .= . . v. ..a d " - s i ' 3--n . ----- ...--.-- - - - . - -

=ation that : could use.
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DR. MARKS: Who do you think should have had the responsi-
bili ., et meac.ine. the .chv.sicians -- the local chvsicians and

. .

the public info.. ed with respect to these data? Do you think

the state department of health? Of course I'm not really sure

how you' re organi::ed, but (interrupted).---

DR. BARNCSKI: We are locking at scmething new that has

not been presen before, but projecting into scmething, it

could have been or should have been a conmittee, pcssibly

made up of 1ccal health officials, state health officials , and
federal pecple to act as a liaison. To answer these questions.

DR. MARKS: You certainly woulf.n't have resented being
< :..._o__..ed.

DR. 3ARNOSK!: Certainly not.

DR. MARKS: That's for the record, primarily. Do you

feel that you are also, in terms of your training and exper-.

ience, sir, do 2mu t". ink that vou have adequate information.

with regard to the -- not only the short but the long term
consequences of radiatien?

DR. 3ARNCSK!: At this point, I am getting close to that

goal. I have had to educate nyself a little bit after the

accident occurred. And I am getting to th .t point that I

"
_ =w = .' c a n _"_# c' e.". w _ ' _ "'m" e .4 . . . - .a _ _4c.. .d - _- a_ _' .= v. a_ d__- ..e =..d d-a "-w w_ a w - .a

a. c m .,., _, , _.o.w .
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ade4uate. I mean, it's a heavv resc. ensibil:. tv. .veu're dealine..

.d , . w-. ..e a..w

DR. 3AR'ICS K! : I wculd hope that over the future years

there would be some form of cccmittee available to give me

the information en pollution counts, on meter readings , en
water samples and also a centrali ad can=ittee that we could

forward any of our questions and problems tc. We have al-

readv run inte difficulty along tha line when several patie:nts

or at least cec.cle that I was in centact with had c.uestions.

cencerning possibly increased levels of radiation. And we're

told that they had te ge to private scurces te prove their
preblems existed. And for such a problem of this =agnitude

I would have thought we wculd have immediate federal and state

.i..ves _4 a-4 n o# **a. n' .a. d ?'a s e='<d..g o.3 a e "=- a ea - - 4 a s ,e
- ', - -. - - -

were told :.f they want results thev.'d have to go crivatelv..
.

C'iAI?24AN .U_.E!Y : Commissioner Taylcr, did you have a

question earlier?

MR. TAYLOR: No, my question was answered.

c ., r e.v.n.sI ...w_ s f .4.. c_ ,.. ,,. c a.w.w. 4 . .w .n. . s - m -.. c ...

GCVE?liOR BA3BITT: OccOr, did .vou ca.ke any unic.ue or.

special steps to deal with these patients with emotional prob-
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being a member of the cc==ittee, and that Iws active in

keeping de rest of the ec=munity awars of de problems. Most

of their problems seemed to be frustration in fighting city

hall, so to speak. And just knowing that scmeone else cared

about it and that thev. weren't alone and feeline. the way thev
. .

did. I urged them to speak out. I urged them to write , Oc
.

.,..n._4_3 e .s, e .4 _,. <, a 4 c o_. ,,s . . . : c ,,.s an - ge .. _w... e 4 _ a .<4 e . 4.,s ,. . -. m. . . . . - . . .. ..

hopefully in that way. I honest _/ used a let of trancuilizers
over _he last six weeks en =v. .catients because thev needed.

them. I hoped in this way of getting them to ventilate and

relax a little bit that we could solve the problen. I urged

them all to centinue to lead their routine l' ves even though
they had to keep this problem in the background and not let

.

_4 _ s _' _4 o_ away. 3",. u_-3ed. '' . e. a _' ' _ - = _ . - " - . . - ' . e _4 _- _- u ~ _4 . . e+
. e. . . . ,

activities se that they could get back into their normal daily
_ _c _as4_.,

a.

C'JAIRMA'I KDIIITY: Cem='.ssioner Lewis.

.d.S . LINIS: Doctor, + his is hv. . o thetical. But s ue. c. o s in c.
'

.

the engineers and the nur: lear scientists can .ake this facility
safe again and it is started up. Can you predict frem what

v.cu've seen what is likely to ha cen in the Occ. ulation that. .. .

y _a _ 4 . ,cu c_:_a_4ca,a _ .a
. ..

DR. 3AR'ICSKI : I honestif believe that no T.atter 5cw safe
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anxieties and fears over this . We were told dis could

never happen and it happened. And so I don't think vou canr
.

ever prove to people that da t wcn ' t han. c. en ac.ain. Many
.

.=ecc.le w'11 be able to accept that if they're shown all of
the evidence. But there is a larc.e number of . rec. ole who will
,cn 4...e . , s. u.... . . . . . .. .. ...

C'3.AI.V.AN KEMENY : " hank you very much for .vcur testi-.

=c nv. . (APPLAUSE) .

MS. TORGENSCN: Mr. " arks has asked us to r.ake a verv..

brief addustment in the acenda because he has a six c' clock;

plane to catch. In that case we'd like to call Dr. William
Sheff next. Dr. Sheff.

DR. SECFF: Goed afterncen. I certain1v ac.creciate. .

the opportunity to c0=e here and address all of ycu. I have

prepared a written statenent I will read.

MS. JORGENSCN: Dr. Sheff, will vou . cull the -icrec. hene.

a little cicser to you, please?

DR. SHCFF: Yes. Can you hear ce better ncw?

MS. JORGENSCN: Yes, thank ycu.
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cc=c.etent and ca=.able scientists and non-scientists frc= the
gcVernment sector and the private sector.

The second pcint: Is low level icnicing radiation
.

dangerous? There seems to be an unqual fied yes to this

q ,u,e s 4 ,,n . .v .. .s,e ...e..._e a v .ew ,. .w -, m.e Cw-. 4sst,n o .e... .... m. . .- e .

folicwing material, and I have 15.sted for you there four
references: A recent article in Science, 7olume 203, Page
193- 4 .". . .a.- . . o # ' S .i s y e a. ,c .i ..*."a- .c '. ".e o~b s e . .*a ..; cr. c .# a. x -

w ." .
.c .

ceedinglv. icw levels of causing

abncr=alities in dividing cells in a culture dish. These

abncr alities occur secondarv to breaks in the DNA which is-

the genetic .aterial, and subsequent repair process, which

incidentally does not always put the DNA back together exactly
the same. This can be a setup for genetic abnormality.

My third point: Ecw much radiation has gene cut? What

do we really know at this time? The ad hcc interagency dose

assessment ~rcup cc=-:csed of representatives frc= NRC, IPA,v

C a" C , c..r'd a..d * ".e . rs A C ,.,.m..e n . , .e . w . s ..O .e .w w.e. . sd<.<.4C .4. o . . .. s o . ..- .
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dat document which was published on Easter Sunday.

What does the ter: minimal heald impac: =ean? What we

really a=e tal'cing abcut is cancer and genetic defects. There

may be even other biological effects that have not yet been
identified. After the.v're "subdect to change", Secretarv.

Callifano has already adjusted the expected number of cancer

victims from one to ten point fet$r. What kind of environmental

=cnitorine. has been dene? What isoto.ces have been icoked fer?

The ma,cr :.nstruments being used to de best of my kncwledge

is the T20 or the:=o luminescent desi=eter. As : understand

this device, it measures radir.tien received but dces nce dis-

criminate what isetcpes delivered the radiation. Furdermore,

only ga==a and high energy beta is measured, and -he latter
.

I'= not sure hcw well. I wonder hcw many ceccle en the
. . -

Cc= mission understand de difference between alpha, beta and
ga==a radiation.

Alpha particles travel mic cscopic distances. Seta par-

ticles may travel up to one centimeter, perhaps .cre. Ga==a

rays which a_e ss=ilar to x-rays can travel through you. They

can all cause damage, depending on whether they are inside vou
.

or outside v.cu and how much energy thev have. The total bcdy.

s u a...,.e ., a - n.n..,.? ar,n,, o= ;,.k;..., ,.- a...aa ,.a ;a a
- .a n, -a . a . e-- -e z ----. -

would 1.ke to knew hcw much ga==a radiation needs to be present
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and strensic:.1 90. Ncw, I have been told that there was no

plutonium in the primary coolant of this three month cid

reactor at the time of the accident. This is hard to believe

but I would like to see the data. As I understand plutonium

is not verv sclulble in water, but nec.tunian is. Nectunian. .

239 is the isotcpe that decays into plutonium with a half

, .

21:e c:. ., .. 33 days which =eans una .n a 3 :. c:. ne neptun an
. .

.

present at any gisen time will decay or turn into, :.f ycu

will, .clutenium bv. the end of abcut two and a half days. Was.

nec.tunian measured for in the .crimarv. coolant? I de not knew.

Strensium is a beta emitter. It cemes from krve. ton 90, a
.

ncble gas, which has a 33 second ,na,:_ lire, cecaying into.. . . .

rresidium 90 with a 2.74 minute half 1 fe, which then decays

into strensium 90. Ecw much strensium 90 has getten into the

environment? What are the results of anv studies done en.

ground or dust samples where the fumes touched dcwn? Did the

samples include just ga==a spectrccity which would not detect

strensium 907 Why not specifically test f or strensium and

other 'ceta emitters , even for alpha e=itters , in ground and

dust samples. I understand that air samples were sent to

3reckhaven National Taboratory fer "further analyis to detect

presence of beta or alpha e= ::ers." I s tre s s -h at these were

a' sam.e.'as, . v- . 4 "ma- . - sc .=.'.._'=s .e- ". e " a a- . ^#-
..v.- . - -

knowledge.
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measuring the,se for these isotopes?
M.y fif h coint: Ecw sheuld radicact re waste be dis-.

posed of? According to the preliminary notifica:icn from the

Nuclear Regulatory Commission dated March 30, 1979, "less than

50,000 gallons of slightly centaminated industrial waste" were

released into the Susquehanna River. >That does "slightly cen-

ta=inated" =ean? What isctepes are present in that waste?

'"he public has a right to knew.

I understand there have been many unannounced, to the

public, releases of radioactivity in the form of gasses. -

would like to knew more about this policy. Several hundred

thousand gallons of centaminated water is to be " filtered",
then scte of this dumped into the Susquehanna River. Again,

what does containinated mean? What isotopes are present in that
water?

My sixth point: Ecw close did we in the Harrisburg area

cece to a full scale melt dcwn, a China synd:cee' "-der-

stand if this reacter had been in c.reration for one vear in-.

stead of three =cnths, the core temperature would have been

higher and at the time of the accident when the core was

"unce'rered" for a period of two hours , there could have been
e. , 3 , ' ' '.
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the Price- Andersen Act sets a limited 1;. ability of 560 million
dollars, 500 million of which I understand is to be raid by

.

the tax .= avers.-

My seventh point: How much radiation are the werkers

at Three Mile Island being exposed tc? I understand that

current standards permit radiation werkers five rams per year.

Under certain circu= stances, three rams per quarter, or twelve

r'm per year, and in an emergency si:uation, twenty-five

rams. I find this deplorable, given da: there is strong
evidence in the literature to suggest dat radiation desages
in the ene tc five ran dose range =eas cably increases cancer
incidence. Thank ycu. (APPLAUSE).

CHAIPP.A:I KEMETl: I am conscious of the fact that Dr.

Marks has to leave sc :.f you have questions I'll recognize
you first.

DR. MARKS: Dr. Sheffr do vou have any, I thought Dr..

Sarneski said that .vcu had scme data as := de effect of the

accident on health and safetv.?
DR. SECFF: I don't have anythine. written cut. What : --.

I've been in centact with several chvsicians in de area who. .

have had sirdlar experiences :: Dr. Sarneski. Several of my

friends I've had := spend a great deal of time with, trying
:= reassure them. I'm in he positicn where, having raised

questions dat vcu've heard me raise, I really dcn': knew wha
. .

~c _' .. e~ c .a.a a- muc.". = s - _# a_ a_ _'_.a _
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DR. MARMS: That we understand. And we feel we probably

d c.a. ' . a_ _4 *".e. ,ve ~. , 3 t. . -b..d...k .d . wo"ld- e "a__-v. k. e i .# " .i c "s
- ".. . - . e

:.f you are accumulating data en the effects of the accident

en health and safety, which ebvious'.y includes all aspects

of health and safety, if you could make it available to us
. .

we'd greatly appreciate it. It wculd facilitate our work.

DR. SHCFF: I dcn't have any data with me today that I

can c.ive VCU..

DR. MARKS: But after you get i t --- (interrupted).

DR. SHorF: I'm going to be involved in scme studies

and as I understand too, j us t to give you information, there
.

are sc=e people in the area both from the state and ctherwise

who are ,cin9 to be dcin3 s tudies on these .esv. chclec.ical
a_ _s _: e. n. . --.d sc.e c.: ..u.e -.e .tc a .,,. s e .a .s . n . - . .- m ..u. e a c n. .a ; e .n..:a a . . ..

DR. MARKS: Thank vcu..

CHAIPS.AN KEME'IY: Cc=::issioner Tav. icr?
MR. TAYI.CR : You mentioned two bits of information, I

think prefaced by saying you were told or we were told, and

I want to ask in both cases , who told you? The first questien

was, you said you were told there was no plutenium in the

cere, and then as I unders tcod it expressed reascns for be-

lieving that's not so. Who told you there was no plutoniam

.
w.e w w o.. - , , -

OR. SHCFF: 0.k., called -he Depar =ent of Invirtu--

-
,-

...o..... 2.e s c u-- a s #-- '.a .c. - - =- c# . =.....a-":'".=.= . .d.~.~."-- ---='--- -
.

,w 4 .. ,. c L, _. ...,,._.,.ao,..v.._ . -.. .e _- _. _a_ . ,.,,c. .. - ._. ; . _. a _ a .,. s . _ . . _
,. ,,

- .. - - -_
... j . . . ..

z - ,,*ue ;



se,
ses

have been three studies done. My understanding is I think.

is en the 20 th , 29 th or 3 0 th , 100 cc sample was taken, and

two additional samples early in April. So I understand there

were three samples of primarv. coolant taken and sent a w a v. . I

have not yet seen a recort for these so I called te see :.f I
.

could find out what was in them. I was told ' hat there was

no plutonium. Ncw, as I said, I found that difficult to be-
.

lieve, but I would like to see the data.

MR. TAYLOR: Let ne make sure I've got it right then.

Apparently, you were told there was no plutenium in the water.
OR. SHCFF: In the water, in the ccclant.

MR. TAYLOR: But that 's not , you were not cid there.

w a s a.o c 7. .- *.^. ". .i." .. ... .a. c .- =. '.' "
.

. . e

DR. SECFF: Ch, there would have to be pluteni.:.= in the

- a..-

MR. TA?I.CR : O.k.

DR. SHOFF: There would have to be.

MR. TA? LOR: The second ques tion is , who Ocid you that

the core neltdcwn would have been nuch nere 1 kely if the

reacter had been running fer a .much icnger time than three
.cn.w. s ,.

OR. SECFF. Dr. Jchn Geffman.

,R. . ,.nc u : m..u.an.,< yo u .
, , , , . . .
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sis. JCRGENSCN: Can we new hear frcm Sir. Stephen Shcil"1?

212 . SHCL*'?: 0.k., I'm a resident of Mechanic.=5urg,

which is about fif teen miles or so frem the plant, which

probably places me a little bit cutside of what sc=e of the

other speakers have been, but concerned ncnetheless. Sefore

I =ake any remarks about de accident, I want to praise the

Ccmmissicn's stance about swearing in of witnesses and de

need d subpecna pcwer. : think those are crucial to your

ability to uncover the facts in this incident, and : think

:.t's remarkable that you took the stance that you did, and

I'm very c. leased with it. But I strongly ob";ect with the.

apparent decision to hold de remainder of these hearings in

Washin-ten. "he accident happened in central Pennsylvania.3

Central Pennsylvanians suffered whatever consecuences will re-

sult from the accident, and central Pennsylvanians will have

to live with the plant when it's reopened, which is likely.

I'm tired of getting information second hand in the press.

If Matropolitan Ediscn officials are going te centinue lv.inc.,

I want the's 00 lie here, in Aiddletcwn, before the pecple who

live in this area. I demand that the re:.ainder of $cse

w ...e - 4 .. : w w ,~e ..e.a w..e a 4 .. .v 4 2 , o. -,w".1 .:a.,. 4sx ,.- ac .w. a..C. , , , .
. .. L.; .

. a . .. w.

.Cecc. ia of central Pennsylvania .: ave access 00 them and dcn' :

have :c hear about them in newspapers. ( AP PI A~JS E ) .
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voicing the same concerns. And briefly ;'m concerned with

w.e So ., , c. 4 .,.g ... .

Nt'eter cne, the inadequacy of emergency clanning a.id. . .

co==unic. .tions ;

'2urter two, the inadequacy of radiological =cnitoring

at Three Mile Island;

'iur." e .- *"..- a v , *".e .4...a ab i ' 4 * v, c.'. .-aac .. o.e a. .-s .o. --- . .

centrol the plant under conditions which might cccur.

And despite the assurances of Governor Thornberg and the

Director of the Pennsylvania Imer,ency Management Asscciation

I don't feel any way that emerc.encv. .c ans and cc==unicat! nl. .

facilities we're dealing with nuclear accidents are adequate.

I think the accident points that out ve rv. r e a d i l. v. .

uege.4 a '"e "ac. **.a* "u..'*. .'. a ". ".'.". .- a. a, .'d ' ' e ~ o~ ' a.. d
,

- ..ad".- . . -- -

been oceratinc. for several years, a nurber of cen= unities had
. .

net develcped the necessary eteri ncv. clans prior to thee
.

March 23 accident. Sc=e of those municipalities which did

have plans sere not notified of the accident by Met Id, the

s tate or the federal government. They 3 earned about the

accident when they heard about in en the radio.

See Richard VanNeel of the NRC staf f testified in the
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large number of pecple who did not follcw Governor Thornberg's

request to remain indcors or to evacuate pregnant wcmen and

children within the five mile :cne shows what we might realis-

tically expect. And incidentally, I knew of no authority,,

legal authority short of a declaraticn of Marshall Law which

wculd allow a forced evacuation. Pecple cannet be forced to

leave.

In a letter to the NRC dated 24 January 1973, Metropolitan

Edisen detailed the latest revisions of it's so-called radio-
Icgical enviren=en: monitoring pr gram. This program places

four, and : think I indicated in my statement that you may

have there three, there are fcur radiation monitoring staticns

cutside a five mile radius of the plant. And for the

Cc=missioners whc don't have a ccpy of the map which is igure

3.2-2 which shcws the locatien of these staticns. There's a

130 degree segment which centains no such stations outside the

five mile :ene. And that represents the entire west shore

area including the city of York. And curicusly these staticns

which are there are operated by "etrcpolitan Edisen Ccepany.

There must be a way for the state to receive funds to operate

it's cwn radiation =cnitorine. O r c e. r a m , c. e rmittinc. the utility. .

to access it's cwn radiatien releases is criminally r.iave. In

adm _d _ _4 r. _=e s_'_"_ .vs.e- c_ __..es,-- ' "' .-' ..c .a_%_'.. =~"cu. _='.v
.

_ 3.

***g.q=w.e .44.*g. . h.h.e g g gm.M. I .4 .m 4 h. gh- 4 e.'m.a y v . - - y r g_e g n. 1 7 4g .m. w y 4 .] s E 's. e a. .man * e
.. ---

Ou. = s._'_"_ s y s . =..~.. "o # .' d ..e s ...u s . " e csed . _# . .- - a. .- = _= _ . - -
-- ' -. . . ....y .

dg e g w 3 =w w* w a g .o. w . S * 4 .* .4 m. 7 m e m.. yde..a J . I . W 1 a .i . w.eCw.. u.i.- --w3 A .a 3.4 . I.
m p- =ay G .Oy .

nw..
,

w w. -w yww. . ;

Ne .,

% N |t 's_
.



, S e--

releases frcm nuclear pcwer plants. Such reports shculd be

cade legal requiraments.

Finallv. I wish to addtass the ability of reacter operatcrs

to deal with the accident. I want to make it clear that based

en the infor=ation which is thus far available the reacter

operators are not directly to blame for the accident. It is

" "a ...e .- ...e i .- . = .i .a. .i .. c, wb. 4 .5 d - a . 3 .=. "- ' *. . *"e ..'...u.' .=~.^.- . a.i...i..c.-
w a . . .

.

based en the aercspace industry's experience is available and

shculd be =ade a mandaterv. = art of the trainin of reacter. e

operators. It's also clear that plant centrol reem instru-

rantation had a great deal to de with the accident. I would

cc= mand your attentien to a November 1976 report of the Electric

Pcwer Research Institute which deals with human facters engin-

eering in the centrol rocm. Incidentally there was a sc== arf

cf that article in Nuclear Safety which appeared in November-

Cece=ber 1977 issue.

Ncw, the NRC has croposed the resident inspecter program

for operating nuclear reacters. And since there were, at last

rescrt, one hundred and twenty-four reacter inspectcrs , there

is no excuse for the lack of a resident inspector at Three

Mile Island. This must be a prerecuisite for the reopening cf

the c.lant. I will be ha=.=.v. to answer anv. c.uestions.
CHAI.V.AN KZ CiY: Thank you. Cc=missicner Taylcr?

MR. TA?'OR: I vculd like to ask ycu a questicn abou

.w4 . .a .=.. w~.' . .". e y e . .=. . . .- . . .=. 4 . . .' . . y~ . ' a- w.". u= . v, . u ".a ". e ..~.._..d' '....a . . w

traininC. them to de the ".anic.ulatiens that are EU=.CCSed 20 O. c.
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en in the reactor better, or is it to give them a deeper

kncwledge of what night be going en if the acticns they take

don't lead to the consequences they expected. In other words

are you locking for deep understanding cu what might be going

en that is not clear in the instrumentaticn, or simply training

* n the use of the centrols and the instrumentation =cre effec-

tiver.c sc=ehcw?

. was locking for was sc=ething similarMR. SHOLLY: What ~

:= what I understand, like astronauts or airplane pilots go

through. They're put in a simulater which is an exact replica

cf their centrol roc = as possible. And performs all the same

functions. And I've seen instances where airplane pilots are

put in a situation and everything is going alcng ncrmally and

all of a sudden the clane takes a dive. And thev. have to fic.ure.

cut f rc= the instrumentation what 's c.oinc. on, what's causing it,

hcw to centrol it. And I would think there would be a way to

develop sc=ething similar for reacter cperatcrs so you can put

a persen who's undergene training and who 's now ready to =cve

cut and cperate a reactor, into a simulater, have things running

normally, and then have a less of eccling accident, a pump kicks

cut and there's no water in the core. So they get the experience

in dealing with accidents. Sc the first t!.2e they dcn't run"acrcss

sc=ething like that is when an accident actually cccurs.

9 2... . .s,.r. .e. . '., c v, u ". .' . ..>. "_". e a_ v a_ . a- .". a . ".. a .- e . e d 2.v . . e . . -
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!!R. SHOLLY: Perhaps not exactly. Frem what I've been

able te read, the sequence of events that did happen was not

foreseen specifically. But perhaps a similar situation might

have been foreseen and they could have had at least seme ex-

perience in a related type of event. I would think simulater

' raining, the more they go through this sort of thing the bettert

equipped they are to do what they have to de in the shortest

period of time.

:1R. TAYLOR: Thank you.

CEAIRMAN K7MDTY: Mere questions?

MS . MARRET'": Ycur cc=ments with reference to the centrol

rec = and the parfc mance of the cperators. Is this based en

informatien published er en familiarity ycu might have had with

operaters? Is there any direct knowledge that you have with

reference to the centrol recm?

MR. SHCLLY: I don't know anycne in the control recm. I'd

leve to see it myself. I've only ever been able to see pictures.

The article en nuclear safety I menticned. I have a copy with

me and I have a nu=ber of things they pointed out in there.

This is a su= mary of that reper that : mentioned.

For instance, there's a picture here of a centrol panel

w _' ..k. a s e a. _i c _ - , e _-' - s _4 . . 4...c, w_' ..". h. _i - k a c.k '.- "._-.. e d . o ..k. a. a..a '. - a - .- -_.
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trying to figure cut what's gcing on. I just wen, der if maybe-

it would be better to have those controls =cre centrally located

where they can deal with it.

CHAIEMAN KZMENY: Thank you verv. .uch..

MR. SHOLI.Y : Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KrMENY: I am reminded that I was supposed to make

an anncuncement. It's = cst appropriate in view of the last wit-

ness' remarks. I was supposed to anncunce earlier that it is

the intentien of the C:==ission that we take ecmplete transcripts

- - c.e ~..b.e "..e a _i ..g s .= ..d c #,,, . =- c#. c t'..- u."..' .4 - ...e =. ~. 4 ..C, s , a- d''
r -..

. o 3_:ala -c as c.# a .' ' c .' '.'a.c s e w.d .' ' " e .' _' ^ = d.. .# .4 . a- . ......e4 ' *"
.. . - -

34w...y 4.. .u. 4 ; a le *.cwn. = .4 sec ..d.'"; a*. .oa.n S'.a a's ' .4.c.'... -- . . . -.

ca=c.uses, "MI Information Center, so the they will be available

to all the citizens of this region. Next witness please.

MS. JORGENSON: Albert Manick.

.ANICK: Members of the President's Cc==i3sicn on theMR. "
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= caster. I r. ycu cc=m:.ttee dces notning to re., eve us c:. cur
. . . .

fears and anxieties, the . the pecple who reside close to these

reacecrs must have the sarte f ears.

If the cwners of the Three .v.ile Island have nc concern for

cur health and safety and the government doesn't care either,

then the residents of the area are nothing =cre than test speci-

=en. Nith due resc.ect to vcur ccmmittee, I plead to you :=
.

relieve us frem cur fears and concerns for cur lives. de need

ycur help to close the two reacecrs forever. We cannet live

4, an a.e a .a.w.e, . c u,,. __....s .act,.,e,
- e w. a..,e A.,- m 4...e .,, .4 e.w .. a.- .-.. ... - - . -- - ..-

And I say please help us.

- .. ave, s .4 ~ ~. 4 .. c. k.a .. a..? " .' .4 ~ ~ a .a. . 4.e. c .k.e- e- 'a * = ' '< e d , '**au- .-. - - . ...

event that it was necessarf to evacuate the area, and .ceccle
.

wculd be at work. And they would have pecple there that was

-. c = rac4~a*ad, s u # # e . .4 .. -, .e.".ars # c~ ".e=-. - "'am.s, c . ' .n4
- -- - . - . . :- .

event of =v.self, if =v. wife was hcme and I wculd have to 9c 15-20
miles to try to get back into the area te get her sc we could

evacuate. I would like to have semecne explain that to me.

I would like := knew hcw it's done. Cars gcing cne way,

cars ccing another way. Just a case of mass confusicn. I think
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C'1KNCWN SPEAKER: A question. '?cu did not leave the area,

s .u. s,e .. Cw..-an.,4-
a w ww..

MR. MANICK: Yes, I did leave the area. Oh, my yes. I

was fortunate. I was able to leave the area.

UNKNOWN SPEAKER: Could you tell us a bit about your de-

cision, the kinds of things, at what point did you leave, wna

had been the final thing -- - (interrupted).

MR. MANICK: I only had one point. When I hea'-d hcw had

it was en Friday, I said :icm pack up we're going. She said

we're going to stay. We can't leave cur hcuse. And I said,

we ' re c. oinc. . We'v3 had encuc.h. .hd I think that is our prchlem

here. We've had encugh. I hope, I'm sitting there, and I'm

scrry to be taking up sc =uch time for v.cu c.ecc. lei but it's nice

that you're here to listen to us. But we've had encu h. We

dcn't need anymore. And there's onlv. ene way to settle it. And. .

that is take these =ensters and get them cut of here. We don't

need them . (APPLAUSE).

! think other pecple have told you che problems. And I

hac.e v.ou den't have to live with it. We do. Or else we c.et
cut. And I'm taking the easy road. I want : get cut.

CHAIM1AN KIMENY: Thank you very much. (APPLAUSE).

:15. JORGENSCN: Milton Lcwenthal.

.12 . LOWEN'"HAL : Thank ycu. I'm Mi'. ten cwenthal, a resi-
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represented en the Cc= mission.
s

-da'fa
~ -a- " --i "--e.-ase... ...e .u.a-- s u a aa ..ae a" c# ". .". e- " *

, - - --
- r

United Naticns Association and the Barrisburg Branch cf the

Wcman's International Leac.ue for Pence and Freedom. Scme ceccle. .

might raise the questien, scme have, of why an ener-v. creblemv .

is of concern to these organizaticns. It may be news to semeene

"u' *..b.e " a c ..h = ..".e "..e ad c '. *-." e D e . a - ...=".. . c # .T. . . e .. ,-" s . soi '-

responsible for making atemic bcr:6s shcws sc=e relationship.
.

3cth of these organizations are ccmmitted ec peace. 3cth are

dedicated te peace and justice and are concerned with preserving

the rescurces of the werld so that we who have inherited these
u> s cr- e s v.4 .' ' ".,e =",'e *+ ea s a- ". e..t n *. *. - - . .- =. : e.. e - , . c e. s .- -- #"-" -' i. -

And in a ccic weapenry and accmic pcwer we have the potential
^# des---v4..c. '..".e "~ c ' d ... -

""a s ~ a *~ =.~ er. . w". 4 .". - --= a-=A "e.74 eve vcu .=.'' . .a v a.-
*. . . - ~ . . :- - . -

.

ccpies c:. reads as :.033cws:
.

-

As I drove te work en March 28, the radio anncuncer

ickingly noted the coincidence of an accident at Three ".iles

. a - =..a and "..".e shcw.'..g # * k. e C.h. .i .. a .c. v.. d - ..~..e .i .. ..".e a. - = a . ~.' .". e
-i

- - -
.

movie refers to a government resc rt chat a sericus nuclear acci-

dent could centaminate an area the si::e of Pennsylvania with
u"e=d'y ad' ac-4v4-". ..". a a v a_.''i ' ..c. . . " . = #="

---..c.e a
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Realizing that the threatened dangers were much greater than
had been evealed, we left that meeting to see Governor

Thornber . At 10:00 p.m. we mec him en the street cutside thee

Executive Mansion ta convev. cur concerns. And to call for his

leadership in the developing crisis. Two days later the

Governor called for evacuation of creenant wcmen and pre-schcol.

.

c.n. .i. ., s _a n .: .- o..u.e .4 ...~.e .< aa., a e,. u.L.,s aa n v.= . u.c a r. ,.g s ~w .
-- .w .- . . . . a .. .

area residents voluntarily left the area. The hair-raising

events of the next :ew wee.s 3. ave .een :. ,.u .v. recer ec cv. tn, e
- m a ..

.

e . .e , .s
a

As members of the President's Ccemission ycu have an im-
-C...,. ,le. v. c h, . L, s . w . 4 ..g c L, . .w. . . e . .. . . w.. . ... o cu. .w, . . r. . 4 . . C .4

w. - . . e . .. ., . . . .

ae... 4 .: c e n .e.4 ae..-e .
w .e es. ;

4nw...e ab,.w,4 4os,- w we.wx. w a .w .. ... ...- ...

public and private and so that rational decisiens can be made

by -- about the future use of nuclear pcwer. Ycu will be cen-

sidering the attitudes of people toward the hazards of nuclear

power and other uses of nuclear technolcgy. And you will be
. . . . . . . .crawin~ cenc.3usicns concern nc. it,s ris.s 00 secretv. anc w et.g.erv

thev. are accec. table in ccm: arisen to c.essible gains in use cf.

nuclear technology.

I'm adding the fellcwing cen=ent: Your concern with
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expressed themselves that nuclear pcwer is necessary, and that

the TM: accident will teach us to =a.ke it safe. It is hoped

that your investication will not serve as a rubber stamp for

those views, or a white wash for errors and inccmpetence of NRC

and Metropolitan Edison. It is hoped that you will reccgnize

the hazards of nuclear power. For even if there were fail safe

measures to avoid accidents, there are unsolved, unsolveable

as many esteemed scientists say, problems of hcw := cverccme the
.

deadly effects of routinely released radicactive emissions. The

storage of the poisenous waste that will endanger human, Tnimal

a.a. d. .'a..* ''"= e 'c-4 a'1v. ." - - =. v e - . * * 4 ...k o .# ""a-. -T--ave .
-: - - . - . . . . . ... -

The Wcrld Federalist Asscciatien has issued a circular en the

dangers of nuclear techncicgy with the title There Was a Time

When Cnly Gcd Could End the World.

I am here tcday to urc.e, v. e s , even to clead for utsest. .

caution in applying untested techncicgy that uses human beings

as guinea pigs. When we do not understand the implications and

the consequences of it's use.

On Ncvember 6, 1973, at a hearing of the Atcmic Energy

Cc=missica en TMI 1, I had the cppcrtunity to present a state-

ment en behalf of the Harrisburg Chapter of the United Naticns

Association. ?cu have a ccpy cf that. At that time, we stressed

.w2 u .- ..e _ _" e _- w e - a. --=_=.'v, - n c a_ _-..e d- -. ~- e ..w.=."a c# .n uc ' a_ _= _-=~ " w= .-. . . - - e a 3__ . _

.O c w e r , and we called for cautica and prudence in apply _ng nuclear
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beccmine. more inter-dec.endent. And we effer this non-nuclear

a... e .- , ':' .- ~ c. . am .-y

Cne, a scrator.um en construct'cn c:. a,;. atom'c pcwer
. . . .

clants until the presently cperating plants .creve to be safe..

"'wc, class research programs to develop safe and clean

sources of enere.v., such as solar, hydrcelectric, the mal and
,

.

, .d .
.

..

Three, make scre efficient use of available enere.v. re-

sources, improving transportation pcwer, lighting and heating

systems.

Four, eliminate wasteful and ncn-essential uses of energy

and resortine. to rationin9 where found necessarv..
..".a* y. c..' , 4 .# .# c.' .7 "wed = c. .-a s s .i ve .' v. , - a u .' d . - - ". 4 d e ." c .-, - -- .-

cur ener,./ needs with much less dependence en foreign scurces.

In addition, the psychological as well as the ecencnic consider-

aticns, we new also strongly urve dismantling both TM: 1 and
-y. .;
..- ..

O n e ur.e .' .' , .' 9 e ~/ a ~ ".e .".e a. .4 ..~3 o c ' .".e '.iu ' =. a .- .o.e<y w'' c .- v.-
.

--
..

C.::=tission en Licensing, TMI 2, I presented a five page repcrt

coverine. the ..a:ar s c: nuc., ear ecwer, tne : acts on tne .ee su a - a
.

and the availability of alternative energy scurces. Ividence
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it's views, but that NRC could disregard them. My letter to

the editor of the Patrict, published en June 21, 1977, 's headed

NRC Ignores Public Views. You have a copy of that.

It is hoped that our cresence today will not be ignored. .

by this Cc= mission. Unlike the TMI uncontrolled reactors, cur

views are centrclied reacticns. With sericus threats to cur

12ves, the lives of cur children, and to future generations.

As we observe this year, the Internaticnal Year of the Child,

let as understand that in nuclear pcwer and weapenry we have the

= cst flac. rant abuse .ecssible to the lives of cur children, and

to survival of the human species.

Sefere TMI nuclear ocwer was c.eneratinc. electricity, it
. .

vas exposed as being -- before TMI, before the accident, nuclear

c w e " c " c. e.. a .=. ~. 4 .. g e ' a ~. ~ 4 c .4 .v. w a o- a..< e s e d a s ". e ' .. c. .i .. e # " 4 - 4 e.v.- -- - . --

and costly as well as beine. a health menace. Tc dec.end on nuclear

cower for cur eneroi needs is like betting en a sick and newr
. s

crippled horse to win the derby. The people in cur country and

around the world are beccming aware of nuclear ".a:ards and will

not permit them Oc continue. As evidence, I refer to the recent

a emer.s- a*- r. .i .. *.Ta s h .' .". g . r. w 4 * k. D. 'a- v. C-. ena , a . .= . a d ..k. a .4- --
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May 6, "will be known as the day solar energy was born and.
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project reccgnized the dangers and formed an emergency

cc=mittee of accmic scientists. I have before me a ltter dated

August 6, 1947, signed by Alber: Einstein. He was Chairman of

the Committee of Atcmic Scientists. We must remember that the

radiation frcm atc=ic bcmbs is no different from the radiation
'

from a nuclear power plant. The effects are the same on the

c. ecc. le .

At that time he pointed cut "we scientists believe upcn

ample evidence that the time of decision is upon us, that what

we do or fail to do within the next few years will determine

the fate of our civilizat_cn. We call for a higher realism

which reccgnizes that cur fate is joined with that of cur fellcw

countrymen, and fellcw men throughout the werld. Great ideas
.

may cften be expressed in very simple words. In the shadcw

of the atcmic bcmb it has beccme apparent that all nen are

brcthers. We reccgnize this as truth and act upcn this reccg-

nition mankind may ge forward to a higher plane of human develep-
ment. The angry passiens of a naticnalistic world engulf us.

We are dec=ed."

CHAI?l4A:i KZ:4ENY: I'= intrigued bv. vcur cc.enin9 carac.ra=.h. .

in vcur statement. Could I presume, one fact that vcu sav..
.

".e - a_ ~..". a . ~. d _i d .a. ' ~. ' ..cw '..e _# c - a_ . C a.. v. c u ".e = - "..e '.'.< .
_ - _

.u.R . r ~a r . . u. ,u - . . . 4 - . .4.. .

-
w . . . a. ,

CHAI?l4A'T KI ",E:IY : In ycur cpening paragraph, you have a
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accident. Do you happen to remember how much before the acci-

d e.".' '.'.h.e *.cir 4 e a-* 4 "ed '.. . _ <

MR. LCtCITHAL : The =cvie was playing in the area at the

time. I didn't cet to see it. In fact I didn't get tc see it
-

for several weeks. But it was playing at the time.

C'1 AIRMAN KEMElY: Other cuesticns? Thank you very much.

for v. cur thouc.htful statements.
MR. LCICITHA.L 4 You're p.-ite welecce. (APPLACSE).

.

MS. JORGENSCN: 3ruce Smit;. please.

MR. SMI"'H : Mr. Chair =an , menbers of the Ccrc. ission , I'm

Chairman of the Newberrv. Townshi: Seard of Surerviscrs.. .

a c .un.i / c#. a_ _i c, .". . ".c u s and .' .i ve "."..d.-a.d -a s i d a.n . s".. e w ". e _ .- v, '-
. _a . . .- '.

_4.,. v. o . .k C '. ..' v . Ri - ".*. a c _- "_ s s '..". e _ .4 v e . _" _- , .. ~. ." - a_ =_ ...d .' a. .h _i and ." aw . . .

Newberry ce=pletely surrounds Gcidshcro, in fact, all reads

into Goldshcro must pass thrcuc.h Newberrv. Tcwnshi=.. Like many
.

c ~..".e - a .i e c . e A.. c ' _' i 4-=s, 7 did ..c * a v a c - a e d " . .' .a. c. ..".e c . .4 s .i s .. -
i

-

So =v. remarks and observatiens are as a direct result of =v.
.

excer'ence.

. Pe . .- a x .i_..a a .i v. .' .4 .' '. v. .c. - e .- - a. . . ~. c' .". e _- a s - e.- . o ... .Ie w"a .- _ v,''
. .

- ' '
-

Tcwnship did evacuate during the crisis, and nine*.y cercent of

the residents in av. develcpment, which is two and 3 ha If =iles
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natter whether the nuclear reacters are reactivated, all cf

the residents living within the five mile radius have four

gigantic permanent reminders of Three Mile Island. These four

reminders dominate the five mile radius area of Three Mile
Island, just as the skyscrapers dcminate t".e New Ycrk skyline.. .

The difference of course is the psychology a:ccmpanying the
.

effects of seeing the eccling towers. These constant reminders

of the accident also ccnstantly remind res dents of the five

mile area cf radiation, Met Ed, NRC, evacuaticn and in scme

cases, panic.

The size and proximity of these four towers also explains

why the ' distance frcm the towers mean so much in an cbi.ective.

and emotional opinien abcut Three Mile Island. For the sake

of brevity, I have narrowed my problems with TMI te fcur basic
areas, one for each of the towers.

First, pccr cccmunications. The first elements of dis-

. a ..e ... ~_u.e ..a....e.n a < < w n .ic .u.+. , . . s . -

._.ue na,as c ..e at.--. . - , easea-- e . ... . --o.

of radicactivity was spread thrcu.;hcut the area. I was called

to the office of the high schecl where I teach, informed en the
.

chene by two Harrisburs reporters that there was a release of.

radicactivity at Three Mile Island. I called cur police depart-

a ;-
-- -.na_-...a ;c.. m,.d .,ea...e. u.,.. a .v.e. > . -. . v, . . , s... e .n. . sn, , ,,

. . .. .. .- ---v. um

neasuring radicactivity in Newberry T:wnship.
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for the rest of the world. But not for the municipalities

next to Three Mile Island.

My second problem relates to the evacuation plan. Frcm

the =cment of the first radioactive release, evacuatica plans
were not followed. In cur case, perhaps the real reason the

plans were not followed to the letter is the fact that the evac-

uatien pcint for the 8,500 residents of Newberry Tcwnship was
,

Fishing Creek Elementary Schccl, which was evacuated en March
., 0 .,

Mv third e.rcblem area is the insurance cavments for those. . .

who evacuated following the governcr's reccmmendaticn. To draw

a parallel, each of you on the Cc= mission, 1:.ves c1cse to scme

landmark. New, can you tell me exactly how far you '.:.ve frca

that landmark? Tf it's five and a cuarter miles, and not five

miles, that spells the differene.' in being paid and not being
paid. Nculd you bother to measure if ycu had been frightened
already by conflicting news releases? New let's add ancther

unknown. The age of your children. You stay for ycur seven

v. e ar c a, a anc _, eave -- excuse me -- wcua,c. v.cu stav. cr v. cur seven
.

w

year old and leave if he was a year er two ycunger? New make

your decision when you're at hcme alene, and your husband can't

even call you frcm Harrisburg because all the telep.cne lines
a.- a ; a~- .ed . ~' .". e _' _' .'. a '* ''_ y' ~ c _ _ _ ~ ~ 'Te w." e _- ~_ ~; '.ew~...=.... _~_ s _ a . m .~.'w. . - . ''- ~- .
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the Tcwnshic. and Gcidsboro residents were not even elic.ible
.'-- "cd'j sc=ns ".~'.'. ' ee - w na ' ' -] - - .. ' ' ' . . e d. -- u' = 3 . n'''=-- ...u c.".u- - . a --. -

ado, Newberrv. Townshic residents could call, and it's a long.

distance call, at their own expense, to arrange an appointment.

Then Township residents could d::.ve, and I sav. fifteen or twentv.

miles because we clocked it en the way dcwn. At their cwn

expenst. all the way to Middletown. The.1 the final insult, lenc..

lines at the bcdy scan machine.

.e "cu- -we s, . cur ~4 c#'a- #-- 'Ie w h e - - v. ".' w n s.".' 7 * ". e- . . -- --. . - . ..

~4ashin ten reporter who wre e ahcut the melt drwn of trust knew

On.e =.nds c:. = ny res:. dents w.,.c l' ve w:.th'. n t.,.e - ve =.,e rac:.us.
. . . . .. . ..

.s.. e, s . e c ..u. .v.e + =.a a.. A. s.u.e ..n.C ue- -a. u. , - n. u. ,3. ..u.,.u. :,
. . . ---a-. a. , . . .. -- .

has been destroyed. And there are fcur permanent, ecwering,

3 4 eap. 4.. c - a..m 4 .,. A e .. c a c l., ., .T n s . 2 , 4 .u. . 'W e . H.a.e.4 wCw u. i . .c~ 3
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=elt down cccurred within the reacter. But not even Gcd can

= s e ~ 5 e e .' '. dcw . c .' *..-".s * ~.."..= ~. ". = s c c -"-.-- a d ' .. ".4 e w" e - v.
- ^

- . . . . - . - -

Tcwnshic. and central Pennsv.ivania.
. .".a *. ' s ~ ".e c n c ' " s ' ~-.'. c ' v. -=-a-ad .a..=.'<.a. .'..-'.d. ' ' ' -

. ...e -- -- -

may add just ene or two things frc= =y cbservations of ycur
. . . ..

: nest;.cns to cener .cersens who test:.::.ed mefere me..

We =cved into the area in Newberry Tcwnshic. in 1965.
.

".ec ...a was "e#..a. '.e "c.'e=- cwe- :'=... w=s '.u'.'.. .- '.. e ' d eva. -
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the middle of the river and proceeded to build. I question

whether I would have protested because as I said in my pre-1

pared remarks, I trusted that they would build a perfectly safe
nuclear reacter. And since everybcdy else ends up with a plea

to you, the President's Cc= mission, I will too. I hope that

you will find the truth, report the truth to the public and

the President, and don' t yield to the pressure of ecencaics or

politics. Thank ycu. (APPLAUSE).

CHAIPJ1AN .UliETY: I think that's one prcmise I can make

on behalf of the Cc= mission, that ycu will find the truth and

will not yield to the pressures of politics er ecencmics.

t.RI'CCWN SPEAKIR: You menticned the icng lines for bcdy

scanners in your testi=cny, and I'm interested to knew, at that

time, what was being told pecple about what they wculd knew

af ter they went through the bcdy scanners. In c her wcrds was

there a sense that if you were checked cut, then it was clear

you were o.k.? To what extent was that being said, er was it

simply being described as an additional, precauticnary diagnes t-

tecl of sc=e kind?

MR. SMITH: The ingression I received, and it was strictly

frcm newspaper reports and televisien, was that the bcdy scan

would reveal whether you received excessive desages of radiation.

And to my kncwledge, I believe they fcund cnly nine pecple that
they said received excessive deses. That's all I knew, relating

te what I've read in the newspapers.

.,44% e Y e.J.4.~ ~ m .c o. .A. s _--,t . v. ~w w, e,. .,s . w~d
- - .
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to those people?

MR. SMITH: To the ones who --- (interrupted).

CIKNCWN SPEAKER: To the ones whc had apparently received

excessive deses?

MR. SMITH: I read again that there was supposedly fcilow-

up done. I read also that ene of the pecple was very dis-

satisfied with what had cccurred. Newspaper reports strictly,

s,. .

UNRNOWII SPr.AKIR: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN KIMEMY: Cc=::licsioner McPherscn?

MR. McPHERSCN: rcr those of us living elsewhere, we

heard an awful lot of the ccming of cne Harcld Ienten of the

NRC. I may have missed his name but I don't think I've heard

it tcday. And I wonder whether the impression we get that he

brcught order and ccherence and a sense of rel:.abi'.ity : natters

at Middlet wn was true insofar as the people of Middletown were
concerned.

MR. SMITE: I wculd imagine you'd get back te white hr.:s

and black hans. And through the concealed statements -- not

concealed -- the statements of Me: Ed through Wednesday and

Thursdav, they had such black hats that anybcdy that came in.

and tcld the truth as he understccd it, and he wasn't frc= Me:

Ed, wculd wear a white hat. The cther - .y reacticn relating

".a. - .v .
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- ue .n. . - , .-=: ese...a N. O. C , = . . - ..". e ..c - =. .~ .- =. a d.. ..".a.d- --- -s .

_ . . . . u. a . . I=. .c u. , a = , s as ,, n .a . . e -,a-. , ; _i ._ s ,- aa <;-
,,, >. . , , _ , ,

.. - . - ------ a -.
. - . . - -----

.

.

- . . , _
. - - -- ...e .- u. a w."..- _= . " . = . .= .~. . c d .- 3-...- .I .C . (.'.0 5. s'."u c r '

- "" '-.--. - u.. -- . -,

~ s p
G

v. .



,_,
4/w

Cne more thing, I believe I evaded part of your question,

and I've cbserved the other questions that ycu've been asking.

The thing that he did do was give ene voice as to, this is the

way it is and this is the way you shculd react. And that was

missing before because I definitely remember the first Wednesday

Lieutenant Governor Scranten felt that he had been deceived by *

Met Ed in tho statements, and he said so publicly. I also was

with a group of Newberry Tcwnship residents, went dcwn and saw

Senator Schweiker. Senator Schweiker had toured the plant en

Thursday. And one of his aids told us that at the time he re-

turned and he found cut while he was there he had not been told

what radicactive water was being released, and he was infuria-

red. And it gets me back to my criginal statement that Met Ed

was concealing the truth. Sc Harold Centon cculd ccme in and

be the ene voice and be accepted by the United States as the

persen who's telling the truth.

CHAIRMAN KEMENY: Cc=missioner Marrect?

MS. MARRETT: I wanted scre clarificaticn en ycur cc=ments

regarding evacuation. According ec your statement, the evacu-

atica plan was not follcwed. New, from scme of the earlier

testimonies, people have indicated the absence of evacuation

plans. Secendly, since there was no required evacuation, I

guess I'm just not clear en what ycu're referring to here.

MR. SMITE: I was going to attach, and I de have alcng a

c c e. v. cf the evacuaticn c.lan for Newberry Townshic. tha: had been.

distributed pric: to the accident. And in i: there are varicus

.
- , .
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things that are supposed to be dcne depending upcn vhat the

accident is. And the one thing to be done that caused me to

make the statement is this. If there is release of radioactivity

vou're supposed to evacuate the area. Now these were the evacu-

ation plans that were given the eier. . officials of Newberry

Township, I think lact vecr. We were to distribute them..

Nothing was said as to hew re were to distribute them. We'

chcse to distribute them with our tax notices. And no matter

how you would distribute them you would have the pr blem, we

ran cut of them. They hadn't sueplied us with encugh cf them.

New all of this was prior to the accident. And at the time

that we vere given these. Well, I have -- let me just read the

"e-" "' s a-*. c' .4.. 's "- m. ..".e '.'c . .k C ur. .v. ..e -v e - ": , -. ---
. -- -

gency Operation Center. And if ycu are interested in this I do

have copies and I can give each of you a copy. It starts we

in civil defense are absolutely sure that the accmic pcwer

stations were constructed with every possible safety factor.

We are also pcsitive they are operated in the same manner.

Ecwever, based en a studv. by the Dec.artment of Environmental.

F.escurces, we cannet ic.ncre the fact that the follcwinc. emer-
gencies or accidents cculd c< cur. Then thev. categorize them

into five different enes. And the first two are accidents con-
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.-e ar. 'a' 'a

. . - - . .e--=se .d.. - ..".e a . .c s . h.e 4 - a. . . ". 4 - ..e .a. . . ".'".a-., -
-

- - - . . -

.w. 4 4 . .e -a -..'e=se ...- ...a a .es h.e 4.- a. .a v ' - . r. .. e . . . , a...d ..".' a--a ' "- -
-- . - .

'-..".a-a - , a - . .". a . . . c ..". 4 . . c, w m= s #' '-
----- wed. = e c. = u a. 'd. " . - - . ." i s " a a_ . .

Em i*A- - v g O '4 , ..".E.''.' * 'C "w ' d ". 3'/ a. a. 's' ' C '.' ' a d . .'s .". # " " a ',I - - - . . ' ' . '4'"* ~~''"---- %a - -
- w _ . . ~

- < g
>: < 4 . / .,U W w

.



,-e
.tU

this frc= the very first Wednesday, as I interpret it. They

didn't follcw this or they would have evacuated the area.

:-1S . ?!AR;M' ' : Ycur understanding was that once an accident

occurred, evacuation autcmatically would be called for? !s

that the way you understood it?

' MR. S 1I*H : According to this release that we received

frc= York County Emer ency Operation Center. And this is thee

release that has en it what I stated, Fishing Creek Elementary

Schec1, where all eight thousand five hundred residents were

sun.c.esec to 3c. And it was evacuated en Friday. And this tas-

all before new evacuatien plans were drawn up. And they were

drawn up after, they were drawn up Sunday.

CHAIR:!AN KEMENY: Thank v.cu very much for your testi=cn'.<.

Cc==issioners, I have to raise the deli ==a. We still have

fifteen =cre witnesses scheduled. I an vcing cc make =yself

=cs: unpcpular with the suggestien and ycu can take it up

privately with =e after the meeting. Wculd you be willing new

to take a twenty minute break and then ge en until 9:00 p.m.

And then have dinner after nine? Frankiv I'm not very much in.r

.w
. .... e ..c c d ". .. .d .' ...". e - v s e _' ." .

.

UNKNCWN SPEAKER: We can't hear you.

CHAI?lIAN KEME:"?: Ycu can't hear =e, or you dcn't want te

w
. e. .<a-- men . ..cw w.._4c.w. o ...e se. -
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make myself = cst cnpcpular by saying that we have fif cen =cre
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break And then go withcut dinner until nine o'c1cck and : added

chat frankly I wasn't very much in the =ced for dinner after

the cesti=cny myself. So, hcw de the rest of you feel abcut

it? Are you willing? I then declare a twenty minute recess

and we'll do our very best to hear all of the remaining witnesses

before nine p.m.

(3PIAK)
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CHAIR %Y NITf: '4111 the seeti".g cc=e back to

crder, please. '4e' re going Oc do cur very best to hear the

re-ndndus 15 witnesses, but we have to adjcurn at nine c'cicck.

Sc may I call, if I as right, cur next witness is Mr. Ja=es

Hurst. Mr. Hurst.

MR. HURST: Thank ycu.

Good evening. 3efore I begin, I wculd like to say

that Dr. Barneski, who spcke with ycu cefere--I as ccccining

my efforts in Middletawn with his, and that he and I share

many of the same concerns. 'de are working with the local

grcup in Middletcwn, PANE, People Against Nuclear Energy.

I was born in this town al= cst 3a years agc.

I was educated in the Middle cwn schecls, where I learned

accut cur government and the de=ccratic way of life,'abou:

the land of the free and the gove mment of the pecple, oy
the pecple, and for the pecple. My early years were during

the after=ath of '4crld ~4ar II. I reme=cer watching the

war planes fly into and cut of Olmstead Air Fcree Base, and

:he feeling that I had knowing that these planes nad oeen

used te protect y country and its people 07 nct allcwing

cutside in#1uences :c threaten cur American way cf lif e.

There's no way I wculd have believed anycne whc

tried c tell me that ny scver==en wculd willfully allcw

the health and safety cf its pecple Oc de threacened for

an,y reascn. ~4ith that ccnfidence cadly snasen, I si; here

~
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before ycu tcday, a Cc==issicn appcinted oy the President

cf my country, to tell you cf my concerns relative to the

recent accident at Three Mile Island.

3hould there rea''y be any questiens in any of your

sinds abcut what my ccncerns are, about what cur concerns

are, or shculd be? Storage tants of nucles. wastes loca.ed

around cur ccuntry, =any of them leat.ng their deadly sixtures

into the earth and the air; nuclear pcwer plants, all of which

leak planned or unplanned a= cunts of radicactivity into the
enydrcrrent. *hese things pose an extremely sericus internal

threat Oc the lives and safety of the American pecple.

Here in fiddletcwn my fa=117 has been expcsed Oc

unkncwn a= cunts of radiaticn over the last seven weeks. We

dcc't knew hcw =uch because we haven't been tcld he'w nuch.

Tc use the words of Mr. Hercein, cne of Me: Ed's vice presidents,

and I quote, "I dcn't know why these people 'aa' -"e- we have

to tell them everything we do." End of quote. Well, I'd

like to tell you why. And I'd like to tell P4- why. Because

cur lives depend en it, that's why.

I find it extrenely disec=fiting that I unkncwingly
put :ne lives of =y fa-d'y in the hands of a ec=pany which
didn' 'r.ncw until Friday that it had had a deadly sericus

procles sn Wednesday. Wculdn't that disturo you?

As little as see=s Oc =e kncwn abcut the health
effects cf lengters exposure Oc 1 w level radiatien, and

-

g
8
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as different as the reported measu:e=ents have ceen of how

much radiaticn we say have been expcred 00, one point of
agreement exists: the sore radiation a persen can avoid,
the cetter off that person is.

I have a five-year-old sen who for his firs twc

years was under constant =edical atten" On. He spen scnths

in the Harriscurg Ecapital and in the Children's Ecspital
of Philadelphia. He received numercus ches: X-rays in an

atte=pt to diagncse a sericus lung infection. Ee dcesn';

need the free X-rays whd.ch he's ceen receiving the past
seven weeks. Ncne cf us need the=, nor shculd we tolerate
-a < +
3 _ . . .3. ~ . .. e _ .

Of cet"/se, we cculd take -he ad',1ce of sc=e cf the

cental 6iants of the area, who have declared, "If you dcn't
like it, leave." Ecwever, as I stated in my beginnin6 Octments,
I' ve ceen a Middle:cwner for 34 years. IMI Units Nu=cer Cne
and Two have been here apprcximately five years. During that

time, it has becc=e obvicus to se that we cannc; cccxist

withcut sericus jecpardy Oc =y f = 'ly 's security, health, and
= ental well being, which was t:ct the case the 29 years efere

they =cved in. Therefore my conclusion is, they =us: go.

And :c quote Dick Grescry, "I wculd rather see
crcwnce::s and blackcuts than pecple-cuts . "

Ihans ycu.

(Applause)

"r"
*n .



232
.

CHAIEMAN EClY: Professor Taylcr.

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: A what ti=e or when did

you have the i=pression that the acciden; was a let =cre

sericus than everycne had been led Oc believe during the
first day?

MR. YURST: Well, I first learned abcut it en

Wednesday like everycne else. That's when it happened. I

was involved with an antinuclear grcup in the area apprcximately
two years ago. The extent of my involvement was =erely to

inf or= myself, Oc read, Oc find cut whatever infor=ation I

cculd.

So when the whole thing happened en Wednesday, I

think I was precably =cre skeptical than =cs: local residents,

I'd like to think because I knew'a little bit =cre accut 1:
than =cs iccal residents, althcugh I'= not a technclegist.

Ecwever, I put my faith in the pecple who were supposedly

in centrol, and I assu=ed that it was as they said, a =iner

leak, a =iner precle=. I didn't like it, cut I didn't leave

er think of leaving.

Friday =crning I wen: Oc work and at abcut 9:3C--

incidentally, I have the reputation a=cng =y fellcw werhers

cf being an antinuke, se everycody kind cf jabced =e a little

bi: when the whcle thing happened. Su: a fellcw -e-a '-

the office and he said c ne, "Dia ycu haar the latest?

Oc you knew wha 's scing en dcwn there?"

,
.-.
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_, , -. .u._n ,a. g , yc . .v._a ..e4e _, A u. <n - ,,a .- ./ <, a_,yr- <
. o ...e _ . . ..

Middletcwn. Sc I was very curicus Oc find cut wha; was 501.6

en. And at that point, a fellcw wnc werts with ne in ny

effice, his wife was enplcyed by the Departnent of Invircnnental

Resources, and accut the 01:e this fellcw told ne what he had

heard, the phcne r2 6, er.d it was my friend's wife, and sh'e

said, "Senething terrible has happened. They've dust called

a very ois nee ing of all the experts here."

So that was when I really 'r. v tha: things were cad.e

CCMMISSICIER TAYLOR: '"1ank ycu.

CHAIRMAN .'EMINY: 'A'ren en Friday we.t. :ha ?

MR. HUEST: 'ihen F:*iday?

CHAIRMAN .ECPI: ",.

MR. HUEST: Apprcxicately--

CFAIEMAN :C C rf Just nerning er afterncen.

MR. EUEST: Nine-twenty in the nerning.

CEAIEM.AN KIMF.2PI: S.ar2 you.

Thar2 ycu very cuch.

MR. EUEST: Thank ycu.

(Applause

MS. JORGINSON: Georg'.a I.cckingoi'1, please.

MS. . , C a. ._.,fu,m .. .m: acw can .:. :ea_ ycu :.ne terrcrw
.. . . ,

' c ..". e . .' =. a. i s w r.a a. ~. r ' .- r. . e d w'_ . 4 . .". a. .~.".c a. c '. . d_ s .> d ..e-
'~

- . .. .

> ,: w w .k 4 1 A .w a.n.. t ~ . 4. 7 a. g ge.s. .'e.a. ~ . .u. . .m. ~. .n.a.
m ~ a,* a ~ A e ~. s' m e. r. ..o. 4 m.e--

maa. . . . a w . wa ..

w...M wqd4
A *f e ^ti.. *## 1 I *Oa e. e..*We um%u m * a -'' 2 *".O. )"A. pow hee.e. 3 N 2.e'# . A. e" "W a e

, QW Wwej we 4. W.to We e w e h.
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Still today, the recollecticn of the seven days

frcs '4ednesday, March twent/-eighth to '4ednesday, April fcurth

brings a sickening knct Oc =y src=ach, an unsettled gu115

. c ,/ c ., no c .4 e .n. . D .< a. . ., , a.n .m e _.a_ e.u. . n .u.c < n. a s * ~. ,. / c _u < , d.-. n ,.u , -
. . o . .. . . . . .. - .

or did I leave them a legacy of ignorant =1sjudgment? Only

4... .d-,, e,,.4
..

'4ho can judge what impact en a six-year-cid child
.

the events of that week have =ade? Ecw dces =y six-year-cld

interpret the announcement by his scheci principal tha: there

is pcisen in the air cutside, and nc cne w''' be allcwed cc:

for recess? Ecw does a nine-year-old react when, one cy

ene, his class =ates are called cut cf the rec = cy car.10-stricken

=c:hers, ye: there he sits? '4culd he wender why his parents

weren't Ocncerned encush for his welfare to call his hc=e
as well? Could he apprecista that we trusted the experts
giving adviscries as Oc the need for evacuaticn?

Friday afternccc it bec2=e apparen: Oc cy husband

and =e tha: the experts were in Octal chacs, and we finally

cculd stand nc =cre of the deu::le tal'c and centradic: cry

.
.-a. s s .-a. ' a as e s . ^'a~ ..J* ^-" s- =. " * u c c .i a.

* ~ ' - 's we.'' ". .= v a. a e a. ".. -- - ~e... . . - .

a hydrgen bceb as far as its '--act upc.: cur e.lready thi..ned

* '
*

.~. . .''"* '= a . 'd C^^^~..*^.a.'.* .1 ". .''.'d' e .
-

C "6 w %. G w .Q

~4ha . ^ .' ^. c"% .~ ~."''.~..-~.r.~e.~~.a..'*,*=. '
. . . . a . y e " ..g- w6".a. .w . . . . .

.h.wa..4.*y. % wa. .g ,1
.m . .% 4. m. .g. . w 3 . . 6.a. . , 1 a n y4 .m.e .m a. .n d .m.s * %.c 4 -og p. n e-a k w
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.n .u.a. . a .k.a. s. g . a. , a e. A. e.. a. .,.y v g .m .1.J. .H.a. .n.s. a s . . ~;%..a * m..A.a. 1 y.H.4 .o .y -4 .
n e n,.a - . .. .

~

.]
wi:<.

.



235

There they would have Oc stay fer a few days cecause it was

safer than hcce.

My huscand and I returned to Hu= els:cwn Saturday

=crning. He's a physician at the Hershey Medical Center, and

I an a nurse at a children's care center located exactly five

niles frcn the nuclear pcwer plant. For the nex: rwo days,

Saturday and Sunday, the nc=cers of our staff dwindled to

a care dad m' , as more and scre cf the Middle cwn residents

,..<. .w a. -.e - - .a.c e a,...

Those of us who ---a'-ad to care for the c5 physic 1117

and sentally handicapped children became increasi . gly nervcus

and uneasy as news builetins centinued c fcllow the activity

.u u, uC .o .me ..fa .g-.n wu, b,n. Re, c .- .a- , . .. . . n n ns a.. . s ~,,,c .u.a .a . ,- . o - 4... --
-- .. --e

an.d 4 - waa- v a .~/ dd.#.#.d a. u' . -~ a c .-. * - u .h ..*.a dd v a. .- e o u ' ' a. . .' .".e-- - - as

Oc deter d"e hcw *- 'nent the danger was.

My sencry of these days at werk is vivid. I listened.

with apprehension and fear Oc every news release. I watched

the tacertain eye and tensien-filled faces of c:her fellcw

'''worrers, cf us 1cnging Oc be with cur cwn childr'.n,

crying inside because we had lef: then alene w1:n friends or

relatives ;c fulfill cur pr0fessicnal responsibilities.

We d..d d. au. cu. ~..~.'a. da '- a' - ' '
- cu. - c-- -.'..ad a'- a-d.- ---a ---

cur news reper:ers and car scientific experts. New I ask,

na&C ... f.
-

.,, , a -,4 ns -., .-, ,. . e . -,f . .-, . . .d a a- . .C ... a,s. s so.w - -. - n a. --

I hcpe there will ..Wyer Ocne a daf, as I Watch

a
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27 children grew and reprcduce a new generaticn, that I

will have to ask myself if any cf the pollutants frcn this

accident were responsible for a resulting ned "' ~gedy

to my 1cved enes.

This was truly an invasion of our private lives,

a hctrible nightnare.

I an ccncerned for myself and for ny cwn family's

future shculd Metrccolitan Idiscn recpen the 'D4I plant.
.

I an also concerned for the financial i= pact this acciden

has had en =y local eccnemy. Se builder of =y develop =ent

recently advised my neighbor not Oc try to sell his prcperty
new, because he's finding prcspective ::uycrs very reluctant

to invest so near Oc the nuclear plant site six =11es away.
.

For all of these reasens, I an werking diligently

to disecurage the recpening of Three Mild Island er any
other nuclear plan: in this country.

I will not pay for this reckless irrespcnsibility

by Met Id in particular and the nuclear pcwer industry in
general. And that is why I asked c speak cut cday.

'D.ank ycu.

( A.c. claus e )

C'IAI2 MAN D.Z:Ti: Any questions? Professer Marre::.

COMMISSICNZR MAR 33"": Yes, cne cuestien w1 2.

reference Oc ycur las: paragraph, where ycu indicate tha

"I will work diligently." Ceuld ycu sa/ scnething 1:: cut wha:

.,
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that's invciving? Dces that =ean that you are joining with

crganications, or just how are ycu pursuing that?

MS, LC0 KING 3ILL: My 1ccal cc== unity has fer=ed a

grcup which we new c''' the Hershty Area Alliance. 'Je =eet

once a week, right new in people's hc=es, and we're hoping

to get a larger facility in the ec== unity center, wnere =cre

of the area residents can becc=e invcived. 'de f or: coc=10:ees
.

Oc gather infor=ation, bccklets en educating pecple as tc the

dangers and all the information regarding nuclear energy and
alternate scurces of energy. 'de have a lobbying group to 50
Oc cur loca". representatives. '4e are going Oc shopping centers

and distributing lists of pecple te write to express local

feeling a:: cut the accident. And we are trying to plan a town

meeting in Hershey cn June sixth, with speakers for the pecple
to Oc=e and voice their opinion.

CHAI3 Mali KDE:1Y: Commissioner McPhersen.

CCM:CSSIONER MCPEZ3 SON: Mrs. Lockingoill, ycu say

in your statement that when ycu case ::ack f rc= Philadel:hia

en Saturday =crning, that ever the nex two days, Saturday

and Sunday, the =e cers of the stafr dwindled Oc a care

sinimus as scre and scre residents lef t ceir acces. Do

ycu have any idea ga-a-'''y what the redi:1'. 21re situaticn

was in this area oy Sunday? Had very su:. 2..nal nus:ers

cf physicians and .urses left the ares?

MS. LCO.C iO3I2: It was 4 anders:ancing tha

v.

h a .
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quite a few of the nedical persennel, particularly from

the Hershey Medical Center, were nct available after Friday.

Frem the center I worked, we were working cc a

bare dnd and the children were getting strictly necessary-

-,

Care.

The two old age hc=es in the area, Fry Village

and the Odd Fellcws Ecne, already evacuated en Saturday,

but we, being the third f acility, didn' t evacuate ever that

pericd of time because there was such grea; cetfusica as

Oc where we were suppcsed Oc go. Nc cne really knew.

CCMMISSIO D MCPEEFSON; ~4as there a plm of

evacuation for ycur hospital?

MS. LC0 KING 3ILL: My perscnal cpinien was tha:

the plan was very unclear. The Civil Defense wasn't sure

where we were going Oc gc, and the ad=inistrator of the care

center thcught the Civil Defense 'cew where we were going

Oc go, and it beca:e clear Oc =e en Saturday nigh: that

nc cna ~''y 'cew where we wculd be scing. Sc my cpinicn

is that it wculd have been difficul Oc evacuate that center

given the circumstances.

COM CSSIONER MCPEERSON: '" hank you.

CHAI?FJCI :Cerf: Thank ycu very nu h fcr ycur

testincny.

MS. JORGENSON: Marjcrie !annysen.

(Applause

. ,
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M5. II:i:iYSO:i: I have never e;cperienced scre
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a rational decision for 27 perscnal safety than I have since

.w.e ac ,,.4.s . a.,. m .,.. e M. _4 .,. . .Ls _, , ,,.d .- .r .iac 4 d c ec .w - c. . , . . . . e..

educated accut nuclear pcwer before OMe accident by vicizins

the receptien center at the plant and even reading every

"g 4 a . o c .' .' .'. + e _' _' " .- =. , .~ vd_ d e d . v-. . .' 4. y' .v.a. . .~. y- c _' _d . ' . 7. " .'. a v~ ~.. . .
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.

I realiced hcw much I did not kncw.
n. ..o. - , , , , , . . 4 a ,a ..-L ma.,. s a c . n .4 n c .,.4e ,- , ,

m .. m . .e .. .
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cf 30 years of ec=cercial nuclear pcwer 6eneration Withcut-

a death or sericus in, jury. That scunded c ne to be an
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answers.

Mos ' -- c r antly , I do not understand why the

person-rem figure, and resultant cancer prooability, was

calculated for a 50-c11e radius when only -hcse within a

five- to ten d'a adius were actually expcsed. I feel

it irrespcnsible 10 the residents sithin a rire ''a -'dius

to determine the risk of cancer en the average dcse for a

fifty-nile radius. In this way, th:2 dose ca. be diluted

cy the two =1111cn living in ' fork, Lancaster, Reading, as

well as Harrisburg. Statistically then, en paper, each

persen has a much s-'''er share of tre Octal dese.

'"his figure shculd be deter =ined oy dividing the

nuncer of pecple only '- o-aas where significant increas1

in radiation actually cccurred. When the dose is calcula ed

.' c r .s".e . .d v a. . d .' a. ."'.d _' " s , w d _' .' we aea. *".e .-a.d.d ed' c -.c a. .-'-.- _ .. e .

deaths rise frcs one to ten,to cne hundred Oc one thousand

local residents? I hcpe that I do not understand Onese

aea <..<n.s..

. - a ..

I.4- d_d .". d - " ' . .- a-- a.c. w"_ ..".c u u a s e _' r. ;.".ea _.- -. s .

cfficial estimates when acnitoring was ncnexistent in ecs;

areas f rc= fcur A.M. until sid crning cr. March Ecth. Lccal
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tc believe tha: the saxd-" dcse a cne 211e was 90 milli e=s
over six weeks. '4hy are these af ter-the-f ac: figures sc

such lower than these reper:ed befcre the NRC arrived?

r .o ,e l . w , . ..u a. , > -

.ac c*. .u.a a. .o , - . o cL, _4
- s.a.- . . . . -

a c a d d e .. w d. .h .- a. s 3 e a . c u. .'u ".-= s af a o-f . e ,= .s . "..' . ..".e .- a.a--- . .

are tene. Scientists do not like to give cpiniens as fact,
.

as ^ ^ , a..'] c.'.^ d o ' s and a c ' ' -d ^ * a - "
y ---..s =-,. ac_ -- c.- --

I admit Oc being =cre anxicus as Oc wha: Oc dc

than I have ever been before. The efficial werd was " business
as usual", bt the consecuences of an errer in judgmen;

c a u ' " " e ' ' .' a .."..-a. a . e nir.e . Ge v a .~.c .- S...c .~.." L. e.*. - o d a, a d a a d - ' r.w - w - . w o-a--
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in telling us we were safe en March twenty-eighth and twenty-
4 -w

.- .....

Most tesidents did not see tc ' eel much anxiety
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re=ain away until I had scre assurance of sa'e:7
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near reac crs. These leaders cculd provide the lay =an with

the skills to understand and live w1:n the techncicgy cf

the nuclear sciences. Residents could ce taught Oc use

fils gauges and 6eiger counters sc that at the least, they

cculd seni:cr their own exposure in the even; cf an emergency.
.

They must know the criteria for a decisicn Oc evacuate, if

such an evacuation is in fact pcssible. There mus: he sc=ecte

s,
- .w u..e . . u.,.a .. , _37. . wp~e ,,3 . .ak = 4 ~ ~ e d _' .= . .= .- a. s , c a. . s '_ " .' .'. .* . y-. .

for providing the public with the f acts , seed or bad, in

the event of an incident, er an accident.

I, for one, formerly fully accepting of uclear

pcwer, would prefer Oc change ny attitudes accu the enerry

which I have often censumed with abanden, than Oc ever

experience another nuclear accident. Unfortunately. no

one has assured ne tha: the acciden at Three Mile Island

is over.

Thank ycu.

(Applause

CH.GM.N :CE:rf: Professcr Marrett.

CCICCSSION'.R MARF2TT: 'fcu cc=cented en the fac:E

that you wculd have liked tc Lave had scre infor ation en

w.u < n. .u. u gg e y. ng.- s. a n. _< a a . p. ,
-- _ .s, . . . .u. _a - v .r - g.-a e a c ._ g ..,._< ..e-<_n -- ou o e a _ .a m

that a number cf pecple have innicated. But cculd ycu

_. . s. n. . . .4_ < , , .di .w, .u . . a. > < . , .- ,d.. ,w6.y
< . . u. , . ,a ..a .J n ., .ce6. 3yW .- - --.b wa% 4 . _ w we.
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your statecent you say "fac good or bad", and I'm not

sure wnether it's the acsence of infor=aticn er sc=e:hing

accu: the quality of the informatica that was cf greates

ccncern Oc ycu.

MS. TImrfSON: It was actually ac h. Durir4 the
Lnitial stages of the accident, we did not have any idea

whether c not, first cf alls we receivec any truthful

infor ation, and seccnd of all, hcw cad the situaticn was.

~4e knew what the situatict was at the present, ycu knew,

fcur ;c seven sd''d"a=s, cr so we thcught at the time that

we knew, but we didn't knew what to expect in an hcur, or

in a day, er whether we were suddenly going to be sucjected

Oc the kncwledge that we had three hours Oc get, you knew,

fifty siles away, cr--we had no idea what was cc=ing next.

And I think that that in itself created =cre anxiety for

ne, not knowing that the scientists had the reac cr under

control or net. It was all--ycu had to guess. You had

no idea.

And I assumed, because I had read Metrepclitan

Idiscn's infor=ation, and they had never sentioned that

any radioactive steam ever escaped the plant, whether rcutinely

or in an accident or anything else--they never even talked

accu an accident. ac -hat I figured if it had been releasec,

it had Oc ce sericus, tha: that w;5 not ene cf the :ningri

they said cculd happen. And that was the cr._' thing I et uld

. . . , n
k. .
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go on.

CCMMISSIO?E2 MARRETI: Well, I guess in terms of

what kind cf informati:n wculd be useful, do you mean a

kind of technical bricfing that would have been preferable,
or is there sc=ething more you're saying, "I'd like scce
advice en what I should do," or just what--again, what kind
of infor ation?

MS. TENNYSON: *4 ell, I guess what I wantec was

to be told either, "It's safe. You can stay," or to ce

told, "'4e don't knew what's going on. If you'd like Oc leave,

perhaps you snculd." And no cne was willing Oc say either
cne with authority. And I don't like to hear frc= 1 ncntechnical
persen that it's safe. I'd like to hear that frc= the chief
engineer of the plant, not frc= the Governor, althcugh I
respect wh'. he had to do. I dcn't feel that he's the persen
that I wculd like to have heard that frcs.

CHAIRMAN : N .NY: Cc==1ssioner Trunk.

CCMMISSIGIE3 TRUNK: Wha: cade you star: learning
accut nuclear power before the accident?

MS . '"ENNYSCN: I criginally car.e to this area las

f all, and I had never seen a nuclear plan:, and I guess jus:

the sight cf it was encugh Oc =ake =e nervcus, jus the

impressive size and the fact that I knew se little accut
sc=ething na: see=ed sc big, and alsc that I was afrsid

of it, '-d 'a' that v1 h educa:icn nayce I wculdn' t Oe.

-
,
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CHAIFMAN E CFf: Let =e ask ycu c.ne questien. Have

you seen The China 5'indrc=e?

MS. TENIrfSON: I saw The China 5'indrc=e last week.

CHAI?. MAN ECrf : Last week.

MS . TENIrfSON: 'fes. Thank you.

CHAIFF.AN E C rf: "'ha.nk you .

(Applause .

MS . J0F.GENSON: Jchn Si=cn.

MR. SIMON: I ha.ve here a Ecly 31cle, and =y hand

is cn it, and I willingly and voluntarily de swear Oc tell the

. ,.u .w , ,.w...e w e.e , . . . " a.".d a.c ..". d ..s- " u *. ..". e . ~. ' .". , ., c ".a ' g -a.. . . . , . . . - - -

Gcd.

Me=cers cf this Cc-~4ssicn, =y name is Jchn 51 cn.

My family and I live apprcximately ten and One-half miles wes

cf Three Mile Island, in Upper Allen Tcwnship. I as a

registered professional engineer in the states of Pennsylvania

and Maine. I hold cer.i'ica:icn frc= the ;; ate of Maine Civil

n -s e .o . .s e 4 - o ... y. ., d.4. c _, 3 a- , n- . . . 4. . . -.-4- , 4 - 4- -.,

. - . . . . . . ,o r .3- -o -.. - -. -

have also ::een a ne=cer o' Citizens for a 5afe Envircn=e.nt,

::ased in Harriscurg, since it startad in 1972. Ycu nay not

know that Citi:: ens for a Safe Enviretc ent was the scle intervencr
.e %. ...,.. e 4 ,A-ts , , .s U+n 4 . c. ... . - . - .

O r. G . .' . ~.'w o , C ' ' .'. a ..s .* . ~ =. = a * =- .=..~.v'- .- . . a ". . wa.3. . -.

,jcined oy the Inviren= ental Ccali:1cn en Nuc' ear ?cwer. In

,. . g .,. .- a .w. , .3 4-,-.....<.l.y
- 4 -g ...,-o, ..,,. ....

ww--.. -3 w -.wG. 4..w- ..e.. . .3.. .w..==ww- . -
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. u.e .,.a n. n. ,a. a -nc,y c.o .w.e go, .,a _, n.ya..-n.7_e.. al Cv_a.' _' .' cn. cn-
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two interventions.

On a personal note, ny f' 'ly and I experienced nuch
inconve'.ience and psychological strain frc the Three Mile Island

-

ac a d '.a n. . . O r. W e d.n. a s d a f' . c .-".. m' .e , .7 'a- .' .ac ~s a.". -'-=..~...' .t .-
-

.

o u .' ' ~..e s .- . ~_ y~ , ~..c .-a''* '~.g ..e seva.-- /-.
" * - ~' ~.*.a. .o.c ~- - a ". ,''

w. . .

baa-'a''_'/- .,ec_ause ^' a __' .> w.'* ' m *e .- - e . .a...'c . . a ., ' e r. . Wad.eaca/'--- e. . , _ --

e v a n .' .a.e , 7 a a l.' a. d .~ /' w ' ' a. ,. e- ,, e _' _' b..e ." w e- a.". =. '. "'d'' '^ " -- e . . .- __,_vn .a.ad_'.ie--

in the no. ing before going cutside. My wife and sen, who is

.we.l va. f a. a .- - m.'. d , e n '.m..u. a- d.'./- . c . .. . .,- . c .k. 1
'

.- a. _d _' .".3- w d . .". aa - '
-

CDV 't C 0 = a d ."a ' d *.."."a a * e.n *.".a- ^' a _d _' _' _*.- a . - a .- n' u , -.~ _=.",cu--- . -. - , -

30 times background radiation level.

m u..e p u . _, 4 -a _ . u..a .e ,. w. e a.n ,~ ., a b/, .y,.,,,a.,.,. =. a a sen. , . ,. . . .,-_. .

hcw nuch radiation was released Wednesday and 2.ursday, cut I
- =''ye.scr.- _/- e _' .'. a. ve ' was .a. e =. _' . a . ^ un , a s - e r _' _' _' _' f- .=. e - . .. a-- '- "- - - _ . e - . -

containment explcsion on Wednesday afterncen, accrcximately
at one-thirty, I guess it was.

Upt . a. . 1...4 . -..e .. e ,...L, c_/. a.te m.e , c,c a
._ _. s__4 ..e-

w, w -

. .. a ..e ee.

again that was approxinately a: backgrcund levels. I; was a
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=crning, tell'ng me cf an unplanned release that had 'ust ceeno

c " * ". e "' d ' c , ~ ~- - - e _' _' a. d. _ e 'o c .- . e u .-.. ..c _- a. w d .."." ac_e e.' .. t
e -

-- g _
.

werkers, as a =atter cf fact. My wife and I then teck cur set

cut of scheci and ; :,~~ d_ to evacuate. By seven c'c1cck

Friday evening, we were en cur wsy for cur week-long evacuation.

It was a sad Friday for sysa'' and my family becanse we truly

believed that we probably wculd never see cur hcce again.

I as perscnally cutraged at the lack of information

that was availacle te the public and myself for cur use in

decision =aking. Little did I realice en Wednesday as I was

leaving the Harrisburg area and my f' 417 behind, tha: the

Three Mile Island unit core was celting. There is no excuse

f or this situa:1cn existing. A technology that is sc dangercus

that cannet deter =ine its state of aff airs 4 - ediately and

constantly, is not fit cc=pany for hc=an beings en this Spaceship
Iarth. We must shut the all dcwn.

I pray that my fa=11y and I were act da= aged cy One

radiation that I suspect we inges ed. Since the accident, I

have 27 fa d'y en a higher sineral diet heavily supplemented

with ccean kelp c help offset the ic41ne anc ether pcssiule

isc:cpe ingestion that I believe we have been exposed c.

-

- .4 .a. r., w . 3. 4. . . # .- . _w. u, 4 _,_4 4. s ,.x. _w..2 2 . m _. . .A _..
.. ... ..e . m._ ._ . . _.. . . . . .

Wriesthced abcu: the igner nce of the 7uclic ccncarning 1 :=ic
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a.a. c . 4 .na.s. . h en .4 a ..s. n n.,. .s , , e c.+ h.a. a . w .- . .u..d
.. - 4 .ha , o _o ..

,-.. . . w -- .. . a -a

Why the backlash frcs '"hree Mile Island will be sc great. We

have a 30-year Wa:erga:e en cur hands.

An excuse for not evacuating that was heard during
the accident was that "the pecple will panic." This is a

cep-cut, for if cur leaders really believe this, then all the

evacuation plans that we have in this ccuntry are worthless, and
the result frc a celtdcwn will ce nuch nere severe than any cf

us realize.

I believe in soft energy. I believe in appropriate

technology. And I also celieve that s~e'l is beautiful.

I also celieve that whatever we dc Oc the least cf
God's children we do unto Him. And I ask. Gcd Oc forgive all of

us for what we have allowed Oc be dcne to cur children and F.is
children. Gcd's a.'.11dren dcn't want scre electricity. Sey

want nere icve and attention. Gcd's children dcn't wa.: nessed
up genes. They want healthy children. And Gcd's children don't

.' .-=. e . - e n w .". a .d .= b..a ".d a . "...a.f' wa"..*wd-aw a ". . ." c ." a. . e. .a. .' .". e ' " .'. ,a
.

. . .

prcductive worh.
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we the peop.'.e can star building a new scciety vnere justice

a..,4 e .,y, , -.d c. p.,.,,,4. , . _a ..
,. , su,... o.. . . . . . . e ..

'.".".ank ycu for your attenticn.

( A.c. claus e

CEAIRMAN :CE:Tf: F.xcuse ne. Since ycu're a qualified

perscn to take readings, nay ask, what was the las reading

you ycurself Occk?

.M R . 3 r v.O N w o. ,,
.. s. .a.d_4._o._. ...

CEAIRMAN bCE:Tf: Yes.

.MR . S IMO N .- 7 ' v a.
'

d u s ,, ~.* .' a .d ^ r. .' c . - -- ' r a. ". .-a. .'. d .* .*.e~w-- . . a v . .

,e ../. r u c.h s ' .".c a. ..".a. a - a .d ". a..a. . ,
- " " -., *"* .._a v e a.c ....d .e- . . " . ' . .' o.ww . ... .

significantly abcVe cackgrcund levels.

CHAIRMAN :GMF. Tf: A the p resent t i.ne . I really
'

=eant Oc ask, befcre you lef your hene, before you decided Oc

1. =..' v e .". e = .= =. .a. , wha.n d.d.d s"e u .a.s . ~' ' ~a'
'

- .-a _ d _d .. - 9 s' "*
. .

~ ' s' u a.'..ac. - e

cne en Friday?

MR. SIMON: Cn Wednesday norning, when I heard accut

. .". a ac c .' ^ a..".*w oy' a " ~. .' ^. e.". w - - p_.".c ..".e ." e- a. . .' a n a .. n .^_ _- w a. .- a,. _' =, _' v *. .. e-. . . .

cu. c.'.'.' c= , an.d .H.a. a' ar..d . +- was .'" .*..~ u'.- u.d, .5 ..". e c w.".e .-*
. . .

Isr. happened c ask hin, he said, "Well, there's ::ecn an

a- c .d a e a. w aw '.".*4.- a. a. Mi.' a. 7 s.' =.. u' . " .1 w -".a .*.ej .7 . .d a. d w w- e =. t. . .. . w
-
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and :cck a reading at tha: time. This was Wednesday accut 11:C0

cr 11: 30. And at that time there was nothing accve back!;rcund--

at that 01:e. So sc=ewhere ce: ween Wednesday noen er Wednesday

elevenish to twelve, when I left, to wnen I came back en

Thursday evening, there was whatever ycu want Oc call it. There

was a release. My wife said, she tcld =e that Wednesday night

and Thursday scrning when she go: up in the scrning, that there

was--I don' t know because I wasn' t there, but I wculd say she

said there was like a fcg, arid it was scrething that--it's not

usual in cur area. So she sincerely feels, because I think

that the weather report was that the wind--it had Oc ::e cc ing

that way, because that radiaticn didn't ccce frc: any place else.

CHAIRMAN KEMLTf: Yes. Ycu did not ycurself take a

reading en Friday, did you? '

MR. SIMON: I did not. My wife and scn :cck the
,

reading. I have shcwn ther hcw to use the =eter before, and
-

r
t

it's a very simple seter, so I have no deuct whatscever tha: |.
I

what they teck was accurate.
i

CHAIRMAN :NPf : Profesacr Taylor.

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Ycu said that en Wednesday when

ycu were leaving ycur hc=e to go Oc Harrisburg, you didn't

nalize at tha: time that the 'DC-2 core was rel:ing. What led

ycu Oc believe that i: relted, and when were ycu led : telieve

that it =elted?

MR. SIMON: I did nct realice tha: the ccre cr a"J

n

- .,eo
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paraphernalia had experienced =elting until we were twc cr

three days en cur evacuatien. And that was, I'd say,si sust

have been Sunday cr Menday.

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: And did you hear this, see it

en television, cr read a news repcr er sc=uthing, that the

core had actually melted cr partly =elted?

MR. SIMON: Parden me? I-- -

CCMMIISI0tr!.R '"AYLOR: Did ycu hear en the radic or

see en television or read in the newspapera ha: the core had

me- e_.-,.e

MR. SIMON: To ny ces: recollection, no, I didn't.

CCMMISSICER TAYLOR: 0.E. "' hank ycu.

CHAIRMA3 EIMEPf: Thanh you ve.y =uch.

MR. SIMON. You' re welec=e. '" hank ycu..

MS. JORGEISON: Michael Eirchner.

MR. II?.CENER: Gecd evening to mencers of the Oc= ission.

My name is Michael Eirchner. I as a resident of the Harriscurg

area, and have lived in this area for =cs: cf my life, and have

many friends and f a 'ly thrcughcut the area sur cundi G 1*ee
Mile Island.

I unfortunately missed Maycr Reid and his statement

this scrning, but I was fortunate encugh te be with him in the

oc.- u .5 c'." - r. 7-4da/- ..w..-...~.,, . .-- - . . . .~ . . .d a. . r. , 2 . .d 4 -- - . = .
** W -- " "* is . . s -- .

the events of tha: scrning that I'd like to relate : you at

o. .k a s e.dme.-

')
u e '
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I arrived a; the borcugh office ,just as the aler was

given by the York Ccunty ?clice and .71re Ne wcrk, radic net,

concerning the detec 1cn of high levels of radia:1cn en their

side of the Susquehanna River. 7- ediately Middletown officials

sent their own =en cut, firemen =.nd volunteers, with geiger

counters tc see if there was any pending danger.

MS. JORGINSON: Mr. Kirchner--
.

CHAIRMAN IIMENY: Cculd ycu nove a little to the =12e

en your left?

MR. G CENER: Surely. To see if there wc.s any

pending danger Oc the Occ=tnity, and also Oc warn area residents

tc stay indcors and close all windcws.

With no in.'c.~ation Oc ge en other that there was an

alert, Mayor Reid tried Oc reach Three Mile Island by telephcne,
c ._' s" . w .' d ..d . .".e _' _* ..e s we .-a.a

a = = a. d w d_ ..". .'..- _..s - _a _' _' a . ' . - . -da * - -.
.

residents wanting to find cut what was going cn. When he

.e4 ,,,.I d_4 d -. . ..w -.t.,3.. .e . .w. .-w .r _ _.d , .w.. .vaa- ,e c -,,, .w.s,,,3.. . . .. . o - . . . .

<, s.a_. c.o__4... c Me .-.y,c__< , =a< cn < R.a_,d_<..e, 2. . .a f_, ,/ ,_ ._< _, .ma . . . . .

.Me _a ..w.b._d _' a_ , c ".. *..*.a. . e _' a vi s d_ e".. -"._a. w as * .=. ..".e ,a c _' _' . a.. - . ..

radic recs, a message was flashed frc Governcr Thorncurgh

concerning the possible evacuation Of the _rea surrcunding
m.. - e M _4 _, ._ _r _a..d . %...e.<<.,..,,.,.4..,-....4 .w. ,. c _2. ..w. a . . < . es, J . . .... , .~ .

.

was, "Ivacuate? My Gcd, where?" Appare..._ plan was read ./..

C '6. a. dad s a' " . v- .". a's .*a C a. . .''''e=- - .=..Cu...".=..-....".^=..^.-a..^w . - _ . . w

. _d /* .M --,N.__<
** w 99 #.4 e.N. . . . g . 8 d4 em _ _4"._9.M.-.9. _1 N 3 . #9 dW $ *814 d 9
. . . .

- *A ,.. e 3.. . og

- -,

h $

e
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.r a _4 e cn : ,,4. c .o .o t . , on_ w.., . . _ , .
., W. .,,,4 ..u.e m .o .o4 _4 _2 , a. c . ..w.e

-
m a a .. . . __ - .

c . . - a .~. . ' ~.e- "..'4_ , -. . d . . " . ' , . .".a.f- wcu' d- ' ~
a c. D a r. /' w e .- a. a w' e e *,,_..e '-.. ..

.
-

have an official call his back as scen as the meeting was cver.

0 - " e m". a n ^...' * ,," e .* a. was ..c .' 'c. a,.de.1 ..".a/' w c uld. e_ va. r- d ''~
. _ .

a ..w~,, . . , , ,. ..

*" a. e .x . ,~ .~ ~e b _' a n .b ' ,, a.-. a e was ^ r.. e . ...'. - ..". e s~ ."._' _i d. .- a. .e
.- - ~ .

<- ..w.a a c o ,. c , a . m..u. e s c .u.c n _, a- .d e . u e _< .,.e_ e- < t ,u
. . . . . . .. . n. _, _< n. ~ < ..e-- -

m. _

< ,, c .n_, _4 cn , c .,. ,. e n. _, _4 - < 6 < ~a. ,L,., 4 n ,3 , a .< - uo . ,. -saa, -w -e- -- - - *e -_. m , , - m . _.- - w-- - - - -- --

in the Duilding, Oc evacuate them Oc the .Ta.~ Shcw, or Hershey

Ar. , e ._ a e .~a ..w. 2 w.e -. . e w.w.e _< .~ a.-a. . .a , as .~. ' ~./ a.-a r. a-. . ~ , . . -
.

.

demanded who case to the schecls c get their children,

To say the least, it was a hectic situatien. "'he

.'4 ' d dl a . .~4'.'. ''..'a.a.., wh.o we.-a a%.'. .e- . .". e .- =. .' d .' . .e a- a .- . u..d ..".a... w . _

D c .v.,.L,3.u. , a ww. ..e d a,. af. < =..e- .u,. ..u.a f. , ,.s L,.1 C' =. .C ~. A a . a. r . n /. a e d t, a.. -- , ..
- ~ .. w . .. _.

o -

c . .,., C.4 ., _. a ,. ,. , a .C. s c ..u.e ..u a. .a ,, c . , .. < - a s .< .,. e w a.e...3, o a aa L... . a- . w ..

Was pal 7

.' u ,, ..e ,- c d . " ' . 7's .f".e- .w- _-a'.=. _' a . . " . . ' _ , . _ ' _ '*"
'. -

- . . .

_ u. . . wa.. , ae.a_r.ua- .,. _ ._ _. a e , . ~. .] c .' u a- _ ' . . .".a. .- . c . ..e .- a. wc u ' ".
, - , ".. .. _

.

w
. .w ..,, e ..e . . . dc,...C .

D ar.k ycu Ve T'f ZuCh.

( A.D.Dlaus e /I

g*.: a ?.:.n4A.sI .i-mr..t.f .t. .
c. .,. ,, e .. . e s a c i4.a ,. ,. o,. . . .- ,

- . .

(=,a ags4.?.;.aa 7rm ;.f. c .gg * ;;;-orn . 4,,,. . dan. 3 4_
== ai

3 34e . . , 3. _4-.34ov. ;2. v . 5 .a. . - . va. .. .w
..

yeu. cw. ycs_'.d- r. . '.' u s a.'. " ,,tc u we .-a. . ' . . ..'.a. .'e._= f .- ' a- ..'..".-a. . = ..
-

. . .

.= .W. .c. ..Ja. ,g s ,w gg v.;p * . .u. a_ SJ. _S . . g .v.1 * .** .4 4..,a.
- .cm. . *

. . . . . j. a . .

-
-

4"'

.
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.

M2. . . -.=. . =_ i_r .2. .TC , 2. CC . .C . . t
- - - <~ ,- > - - - a . a. ..e . .e a .,. .o C .,., , . ,

. . .

2.CCal radiC StatiCn. was assisting a ne:wcrr. repCr:er whC was
~

4 w w vo o 2.44. We ua. w,--
.a -a

a ..- y y e r.a. d. .- S . " . .C. a. **. f .n..e- - - .o,.. . .n a. --. . . . . .

the ale.L was gCing Cut, and stayed indCCrs when the aler: C1:e

CC:.

CHAL'24AN KEE:r?: Thank yCu '/ery =uCh.

MR . 5~' .CEER: Thank yet.

.v.S. ov.;.G Le Nm
o C w.n .u.u,., a . e . .r e .v. .u. .a e ..o. a.o.

, , , - - w ,- v 3 a . 3

.

C'dA.'.=.'.4a' .'T .'C- C."6.' .- V.a.s , *..a. '-
.'''.d..''.e~..a .

MR. EU4.33 ERG: HCnCred reccers Cf the CC==issiCn, Cur

C,,nC a.rn ao- v4d.d.,a. ,4n .aC ~,L..we.. .r.. . ,.4 e 3 w m, .,. n d ,I C .. C ,,. L. . .,- 4 3,, 4-w .- .. . a s .. ...

a 7. .,. . 4 ,. n . ..w. a 4 ,, 4 a .. . '.T%...v.a a .'.M .1 a. .7. .o..C' 4 .. . n<w .-. .a d. 4ea m- - -a.w .. . -. - .a . a .A

.e ,1 1,w.wd .e,. gy a ., .,a .. ., a
w....

.m,a s e.l .' "..a. d a ~..' S .h.C u l d w e 3.'. . .".e . a. d.
d ~ " S d-."aa-w'u. .#."..aw

Ca ..a . a r.S a . eda .e.1.f .o n., ., .a n. a y,, .4. d a__, a ,. , . . 4 n .a - a .. df. .- , a . ...a .n. 3.d i.w
-. .. . . . w3

.s 3 7 r,ng-<,e r3 a. .s .e . C . a- C .# 1C,4 .i n.,IS 1 .-o. A. 4 m w.d n .a... .

mu.e .,.a. a L. , w.e . .w.a. , d a. .a.. a. s. n n.< , ,.a .n.g,.e s. , a ./ ,.,.a. C U SA. .a . . . * w.. ..

.' ' C 1 .#.C "i.a" S .*.C ul d. " e a u c .' .' a* .".a. d. SC '..".a . ."a S .4 A a r. . a- .-.,3. a s . 4 ~- a . a. . y -i. .

~ .W. g a.ze g g g.*.o,. ."ef' ."a. ". e . / a. d d.t ."'. '.e' . .". a 7..'E .4. ".*. .d " a. r.*. .
'*g . .

mer-.gg . o A..' C a* *. .' */ *. Wa a* *. * u" .' a " C a* a_' .'a'* a".""*.'."'.#.*.*
.i n w ~y y. w . .

*w -...e a b, .S. ,.C L, v.. C" .J vm *..e .m s's s.nL, n 4 .4 a s , .3 m.A y.1 3,m a s *..W. ,*. g C s.e. a. m . c L, .i. w. , , == .7 a. .o .v.
. m

. y - . . . .
. . . . w ..

yga g3, yp .# a. a. .l *Wga g d.a .e 4 ** d * g L' a. d. o ,. *s 1,. .. . . . . . . . a C .7 ' ' . d. e v.a. .a e e . a. a. ..a..*=.d.#e *
. w.a

W g .*' w* .5. o. .S.,,. e./ .a [ 9. a. ym g e .I c, a 5. ** 1 .o..n.*= a .o .v.o .s. s= y ,= * * a d. ..a . * * ,. . . .. . . y. ..

.G e .# ^ '* * T. .V. '". .d " '* a,. C * * '. a. d. p ga. ' a. m. .i. . .w. .e . 2 a.. ..
-a > 4C''.".'.'.*.'*s . . . a . y . .

a ,d 3 a . g . .J. , = . . i .o. a.
. a, , . A.a . 4. a. v e n. .' w a. d. .s e. 4 3. a. m.s e.m . . a. d ,% +7 * w .o-=

,
a 7a ae

= .. e
w. 6 ,.e. .2 W .,

* ,

-&

D W %

.
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nunici.alities. These . clans shculd then be .cracticed> especially
- .. a u c .' .' ~ _' .s . .d .u d c.a.s , .". .'a..=.. . n.c a , .' r. d .".a..". uy- d' .e des y . . . -

y .nd c. d.4 .9_7 _1.f.
-a - .

Rules and regu.L:.;1cns devel: ped :y the NEC nus; be

strictly enforced Oc ensure safe cperaticn of the plant. Full

~ _4 - a. ...ay ,.c,.c.- .. a. nen..ss4 f,.
< -- a .. . .

The utility and its workers who igncre the NRC rules

s.u.ct,_, a +e au ,au4ec. - .#.4 .s 4._o_,,.4nn .o -- . _.w

.?.. c e na..l u, a .4 ,. n , .ae .s . a._i *w 4,. .. a ., .' .d _4 .,. . .# c .w _m 1 * e . ..o . ae m- . .g . ..

sources of energy should receive najor pricrity in=ediately,

alcng with increased incentives fcr censervaticn of energy sc
. .w.w, . . Q . L, ., 3..e ,.4,ns w,4a ,,.Co w e ./.

,
.,. . .d ,u, . . .w. o _e . .1.-. , ,. . .. . . ... .w . .

g..e 4 g.w. w, .n.a ". e ' . .A G ".C e ."*. ' .' .". *. .' a. s . .". %' ~. We '" S.va.m .. '*"
* *C y .w d s. .e.n o,. a .a. . . ,. .

P.k.. a w 1,- ,

L.v ..a

CV.A.7.:.M.%' 't' .'/..'.r:".F. .- C C. _* a s .* - . .a. .'- * * j' .' c .' .. . .

Cv s Tc: c -Q.'f:' .;. qv. w- ' .3 _c _o 7 m. s"C1 t d .* a* v* " s a e d. * "_' s ." ' * * u ."aW . 2~. . . ..

c.' .".avd 1e ,o . aa .' c = e va^um"..' cr.a- w'. ..*. c .". a. ." f . c .7 =. '. ..".e=..~a.''.'-a- - . f .

Oc ycu get sene sense of whether they think that's a sced idea
~ ' " -

^-.~ ".c , c. .ava a c .=. o .'~ c .1 =..~ w'~.."..''.'.. ..

MR. EU'J 3 ERG: '4 ell, it could Oe done, for instance,

s af' , ' . ~ . ~ r.g* ar.~ ~..' o n w' ~..". = ,c .' c * c a . .=.=. .~ s ".a.j* y c .~ a c .~ e . .". .*. . .g~. ww w . .

1 4 .*L. ..w e. s . .r e-.>, 8 2.w- 7./.
om 4 4 4u C e n . w.w.I .,. . v- w...a,4a . e. .w y w

. w. ~a , .
-

..w. 4 ,. , Caa4. .x .1 ,f o. y o r..w .. - o . 4. . . a,. ,.- .1. 2 .- aywj ..g y 3.. ou.. , r .-'. .g . wy y. ... s w

w-.dn .3 a $ .l ,4 ..g . .,. a .a ,4-4 -

a. Cu,.. w.e .,.4 . aC . ..w.4..e-.y w
.

. . . . . .. ..v .

1. J "f.a . .% 4
**

# * * ^(5 .a.,A. a .".C 'f. . **A..O*.* --
. J, 2.*.* 3. _S '* *a. .. a ' .$ w'" .' s ** -"v" ya C . *. d. s. w =

- 3 .* * * *
.. y. -w..

- < e

-4a r
e

.
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-, ds4a A * a .w-,dn n L, , m e . C L, ,A naw. ww .

Cv^ m .70.c"~0.?C a~ 'a v. O.P..- . ' ' ' _ - .* /d. .e-
W A s - - '

e =. s % a. .d d.a .a
-- -. w . .-

frc= ycur ocservations of ycur sense of whether generally

there's a rece tiveness Oc this idea of practice evacuations
4 - ".a s ws-*.' a. .".a*. *7 **d.>. s' c u w e ." a. a u e . s ..d .. - .d .*1 ..". e w.= ,v f c ua -a.A w. w w. e

. a., ,a c , ,..,., a s c .4e d a , .4 - d .4 , ,4.,,a , . .w..e ..,, . .-,a o ..,./.
.. . . - . -..w . w . w . .

cut. I' just curicus a:: cut whether ycu find c:her pecple
.

,. e a. ., ..ia.. . . w e .a . . . . . . . .

.v.R. ..3. Lr Sn:.:G .r .,. .w 4 . _, ...e.,.ms. L,.a a.
- w

e . ..a. . . e d .a. .. w . - ..

CCMMISSIONER TAYLOR: Thank you.

C'!.AIE1AN KEE: Questions?

n.., a. > /, w t, 7e /. u. w-.. c . /. c u, ., ,. t. . m. a- . ., ns .,
. . a ee

(A..,,.,eye . a

MS. JORGENSON: Bill Jchns:cn.

.MP.. J0 W'TS %. N.- Gced ava. d.. , .V " . C ". . u .4 . ~- ' .". a .de
- ce.s-a. .

w" .' ..".a. Cw. d- .*cn. .M .".n - a a4- 2.4 _' .' SO w n' .a- . w- . . 7 .' .d / a.aa ,. c u , c.
-

. .

47a u *y c v e .'* *..*.*. M.'..' b..e ." a. . .'''.'a" a. ~' ' .' a d .C h.C y e .s '",s.* ."d,. =. .".s ..

A . ' .". e c u ~. s e *. C .# ~.*d 7 W e "'..d .'.'.'..a~

' " ' > = . ,' y c -.. ~. ,' **
.

a '"a ov

e C ., , , a, e .4. . ,4 e.w . .i a,. .,. J.
4 ,e....w a e o 2. . 4 ./. , 2. . .a 7 a c .. e

, ,. w w . . . ..m .. . . .

wa . ..w..,.. wn -. ..a y ,. .n. . .T 4 g3 ,, "-a .. ave Cp.a C ^ r.s '. ."" * *. .* 7e . .k..' ".e~ ~w w~'
.w ww y y , .

.a .s. A . f n. ~. 4 s w.w 4 s. w da l w
u ~~saJ.p ,

,m f- *

s ~w a 4 = 4
y eC.,-a.-w i

c s L. - c. ,.. w. 3.. a o yy . .

.g w.a ~. .'' a" a/' > 4 G'. 6 ''' a u.l d. .# .# .* d .# ~.
~

'#
.' ' * W , .# ~. .'. c. a ."..a

.

" * C a s s a "f* .-w . . -- k ~. . . .

. .a . a. ~..%.a .v a,. 4a C"..e C s s d '' .' =. ^ **".".,."'.'." # .' e . -*

' . .o.,-m,. .= a .c. h a w . a. w. .a = a,..- . -f . . . . . . . .

.ho=3 .. g .o..- 4. . . 4. - . .f . .W..S . 2 .a ". a .9
4-

e . . . a ." .S. *. d * * .l. o ". *. .'. a a. $ a" @ . . *. .' .G..' .' f*
.. *S". *. . . .e

. .w. a as a wp.s. ...e 4 ..
w.

...7 .s. . - .2,a...-... . g.s.a,. . . . a. .i. 4 t.
. w. a . .. . . . . es a

.- .-
..

- * r r *5
%d' .
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c .c,,c ,4_,.

.- e., 3 _,a . n.,.d _,., ,,u.a. a.,. .-n _4 . .u._a . .e-_4-
4,.- - .- -

. a a ..

,.

d owr. w.a..-a , w P.a .-a. . c . _' _' _' _' a. n d m _' _' .'. .- - wc...*. ' d.,-'s=. ". _' a- * a a. . .. a m. .

a C n. , ..w.. ,,u.. a. _4. Cn a 4 es, .dCt.,.,4.r. 4. . w. 4.,e- . .w.o ., o . w-_a . . w. yao _2 -aw . . g .

s uy ,o _' _= a.. . ..".a. "..u ' =. = ~ "y .* .' =. W_ ,,.5 c a ' '.'d
-

New wnen I say coal, 1:=ediately pecple ge: visieno

c .' ,o c .'..' ". ._* c r. , s uc k =. _a n.d .s c ' ^ . .h . S. . .e f ' ."a. a'.>d.s- a..cu. sm'.. . .

cal. A n *,," * ' d . e c ^.,' ' _ s o, . . .d . '' ' /' .# .- a a c '. .". _' a . n's a* '--

na..e. c.' .'_'. , a a. . ..' _' .n a..x- a. o . d n.s ".ava. ."a. car.._f- ". a. a ". . . ada. c'
. . .

. .".e - c _' _' " . d. - . . ' a '

e - w s .- a. . . s .._ .. .' .s ..*._d . _7." ."._'a- w e .- a "c."a-
. a .. -

.ocdn*, a* '"./' ." ' . e ...e I' _a .- a. .c u. s u_d ..s . e a.a.s c .' "_' a. .a. .' ..s-. _
" * d- up.. -.

In other words, it can be bur''.ed by mixing it with sand, in an

a d ." a .-a.as, n. .d so .'c.a..*..--
..

". ..e ., c _d '1 *. _' a **** . ' V a. " e a. ". '.u".'.>_'..s- '."C'.. *".'.a-* ~

. ..a. . . .. .u

a _' _' d_a f, wer.d e.ad .a ., wma _a ,c." a-.b. - , . ' > =h ' .a. .- a. . Ar.d. . ' " ,~ a..-_ . . y e-

everyocdy ca. ce satisfied. Eey, I der.' care whc runs that

..w 4 _ c c.a n ..w. e . .r r - . e .7.,. w,- ,, e c . . . . . .d.w a _ . 4- .- o. . m, _4 . .s _4
,

.s . .. . .. . -. .

.w.e - ,.,, nd 4 . 4 . ,.. _4 . _4 , L.. 4 _, w.o. ,,. ,,a.te _4 . c p_4o.,,es, ,m, .4_, ..w.e /.. . a u._ o . _

_d s -' 'it.'.a _,,, __ ..ava.." h. ave a . .-a. a. ..c e . , " a. _' " s = .7 d c n ' ,,* '''' '* -
. _ . . - -

think we're cut of the weeds on that yet.

.:. f. , . .w.. -o4.. ..b.a . 7 ' ..' . . f' '_. .s- . v- = a % = w.a .- a , . . .w ,y . . . . . . .

.w.e .wa. r 3 g a. a de 1*. .so *wd.u_3. M. . ._4 - 3 age w c. - a.''/ ' a' ."a. s e .* .' /'. y. a y . y .

_ , 4 ..s .,. C u, a., e- a. n.,. a . w a d ..w.a. -4...a a4_ a ,. s .4 _/. _4,d,{.- 3 - _
. . .. gw- . ..

- .g .,.,.3.... . .w. a , _' a _.". .a. d . . " . ..' a* ^ ' u" *a - " . . . w- 5.Cd' #
f. a s s C "..a- --..w . ._ w. f

. ' a" e , 1"._d ..'-j ' e .u" e . . - a' a" C ,=. . .U a. e .- .g e , a. .a . m. a.a. . s,. . .O. u .' ' ' ' "* ' #"- . .w . . s.

4,. = e s _4 ,..w..,.,.,a. .a m. o. _4 n .9,f._J 4 A _1 _ ,. a.a n O. "s'c a.s _J=,=. wq,3
.. /s. .- e m e.. .S...a

. __

.,~

%' .
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d s _' _' .a.d dcwn P.a..-a. .d .a. * " a. -_ d. dl e c .' = - a. *. .- . c c ' d . _' .. ' - a. o '. a c. .' ~ -- ...
.

.. -

of think we've paid our dues. Mayce we sc: a lethaa dose of

radia:1cn. Maybe we didn't. Su: I think we sc: encush. We

should not be expcsed Oc any scre.

There's been precedent for this. Sc=e of these places

in the pas have been covered with cement. I mean, they--this

happened in ene case, I can't tel.., you what it is 4--adiately;
I cculd find it cc: for ycu, thcugh--where sc=ething very much
happened in this respect. In =1dstreas they actually sucstituted

the atc=10 pcrtion of it with ccal.

And I can't afford the luxury of wcndering what's
going to happen to the res; cf the country. Hey, I dcn't want

to see then hurt. Hey, ncbcdy else wants this thing, I can
assure ycu. Necedy wants it. But I dcn't want c see any=cdy

else get it, but I can' t afford that luxury. What I' saying

is this. Why do we have tc get in doucle jecpardy? Eey,

--J. w.e b.f g u.n. a. .- u ,- <-.ag -ac, -.. ac--e c.c.-, - a~ ,,, -w <---...a...- a. .s.sa.-.a, . .u. a. ], e , ,.
--

have anc:her accident. Hey, give us a break, and C.e these

things where--tcbcdy really wants them--cut into the hinterlands
senewhere.

0.I. , new I knew that--and I'm scing Oc try c--I

4L. . . c a _,/, c ,..e c u.a. ., . .s. a . . rn -ec, cne .<a...aa .a n.., ..u..s - n--<.<n.
. a ve-- ao--

..".e c e d. . ' . s c .' *..".' a , = ". . d d - . . ' . d'a-aa-
/ c u , w.h.a. - a J-"*.d-- . . - --- - . .

.a. c a . .a' .. d c ". " . a , c u . ..".a. v o ' _' d ' . /- v .' .*.* a- ..'...e~. - * ". . .a=.., ..-w. .-

cculd any cdy evacuate? Ihere wasn't encugn credence c :nis.

-

.U W. .( 6

.
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.

Hey, well, let me say this. I was cne of the enes

tha; evacuated. New there were two classes cf us, largely,

and I think we both feel a 11 :le guilty: pacple like se who

left and think, "My Gcd, maybe I shculd have stayed; =ayce I

cculd have been of sc=e assistance." The other pecple that

didn't leave, sc=e of them have' old me, "If I wculd have caly

tr.ewr. m".e ~.~e vd -- y c' . d s . "-4 .".e , 7 w- u_' m ".' v a." d '.a..'.. ". ."..* s w d _' _'. e - . - - . -

dwell on se. I nay have hurt my children," and se forth.

0.K., new, if anyocdy thinks tha: this was nct valid,

new when I say this, the National Inceirer even case cut with

cne of their papers saying this was a hea.x, that there was nc

- . 4 s - al_' . .'ic w . "._' a- d s .".a. a. .x . .- . _e . .". a . yeca'y-- --- ec-.. -a- - a a ~'~-

But new I want c give ycu ny e.xperience, and I'll

22y. 4 - o .4 e ., . 2 e.4.=ad. .V.]' wd.'e s.d'' wo.u . - a - - .c-'aa-- - . -- - --- a

late in the =crning. I have a television set by 27 side. I

turned it en. I think it was the Today Shcw. And I saw a

c a p . d c n -- *.m*.-o u ~.*. o . ..".e b c . . w m- . " a* - d d. a . . a *. ". - a_ a_.'44'a.ev e . . -

Island." I said Oc syself, " Gee, that dcesn't surp rise me,"
oecause I heard of other enes, but I thcugn: ac =cre of it.

L,.d m.e.. , s nc . . _e ,1. e r ..,- .s. . ~w . ,di c,m,
w

. . - . . . . . . . . -

and it se happens in cur area we have a iccal anncuncer :nat's

very flippant. Ivery cdy likes him. And he's very cleve- f:r

.o4a..s 2.d sc .4 _w a,,,, aw-
etw-_, w o. a a - .4 , n ,-,,a., -- 4.. a g .sa-. . . .

L.- w -.. w .... .. .w-m - jw.

l'w - 4a n-. . a. a.-A. -wCC. w. a. ,nn4a-o w - e e.~. . ua,n saaa-o, - e a..-.
-as 4e % 0 a. . . 3. ~~.

2 4 a w . sa.g74- 73- - - , ..e a a. .. , 9gn2 e,S. .ge am . u. . w.a--- 7. -.n."4,,, 2w -. .. . - . . .

J

u. c .

.
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New he was reflecting cur thcughts. Ncne cf us celieved it,

.w3 . .w. . . wg3 . .c-a, w- wo a
-*- ***.e, ku 7 ." , u g.". . ". .c .. ~ .~ a. c .'... w . . . .. . ..-. w .

_e . a r -,4 da a..~'..-a.~ ~...a- .- ."'',a. . , , - . a . s e .- ~,'_ a. e d , w b. .* *.". _4 .
*

. . , .. - . .

so nappened was the thirtieth of March. I tcck it ever :

Fu cn, which is a few siles frca Harriscurg, met it there,

and te ''''l time, I went dcwn Oc the State Library, where I

de a lo: cf browsing, and incidentally is where I get a let of

'- -

.~ /' - . ' . =a . .d r. . cc w"*'a 7 ~' s _* .. ". a .- a. 7 aaw r.r.r_'a. ' " . e- - = . ' . e d .
- a. . . i-. .

. a,c c, a_ .d u,ee 4 ,4 , . . , - ".'.he/. .d e . a , .,4. , . , .w._4. .
. c.,. .,.. . . .. . a.. . . . .

"Ecw bad is it?" and "'4 hat are we scing Oc do?" and "Tnere's

a literal leave policy," and finally I sc: encugh nerve up to
, . . ,_a .. . u..a cne p,y, ycu ., cw, n na. ,. 34- en.n .=. ar a.4a, 4. ,, oa _a.. .. . a . . . .e .

said, "Say, nayce you' ri be: er get cut cf here." He said--

' wa.- .. c.-ad .hrau .b ..".e. D a. a .- .. a .a. . c ' .7... v 4. .- . r .a... . ' ' .c.a s c " .- . a. s - -- , . e . .

..cw der.'. ask ..e *.- '- ..c. u*.de." .aa.."., _a..d._'..',..".*.'.'a..-a...'_=,.e'- . _

" a -..e -. s a/' . " . - , . - .#a- . .U. cwa. v a. ." , ..".'a- ' s wr = ,. ."._' . y e.a.a. d . e- .a. 7-. . - . .

a g.4 a , n ';n,g. t - o n na S 14.a , n.m..a.,.a .daa ,
. y g6 a. C ,n s4.e , a-. a w -- - - . r- w -w. -.

".'.w m, a. .u 4._3 3 7a. 3 a,.,.d . n% - .

C . ..c. . , "..C W , a . A .' .# .d . .# a . . * ' ' . " . . - - . " . " * . a. .v. .' . d a. . 0.w- W e V a. . ,-'. . y_ . .

a /. a .,.,. .o n. wL. C_7 ,, , L. 7 .a e < .. C .A.. .s,. aw * 4 asae. , . .j w a.
.

a . . . . .. / a 2,, .,. . . . . . p . ..

.s,..d .*L s a.4 a. , 'tu.ej. , .'4 ,.e.., .4
.a _7 4 . w . .Xp _1, s 4.Cn.

*.

4us. a.43. 4. s. n
, -e. . . a a. a .

wi.,n, 24 h sa_4a., n7..,,4.. _a y . . . w.. . .a . w. .e.. . e.,.,
-

..w w ..g . . . . , . . . .:. . . . .

-g .e . . a. _7 . I' FF'w d. a,. .gao ..m.v.a . .,.i a. . .a e _ _4s. v a ,wn J' **s. a w ., -,,..i. . . o. s , .. ._.f. s.,.. . ...

* * * , . ew *-..e..v.. .g p c. . . a gyv. p n.r.4 3 .- .
.-

.o . w . .e a . .a. w. ./,- ..W. c .a, ag. .i. a. .y . . w.
., r. a,. . .

. . 6. . w e..y . .

a. $ .. .d.*.". *da.a S . .#..**. e~".C.'.''.e . .U. a,. a" a _ ',4. , " l. ' a. *4e.'**. ...'." *d*. ^,.''.'d. "'''a... ~~ '
. j . * , ..

',4
, . G *w4
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- ava 0 0.7 4. f, . " SO .40s 1<w- -- e .-o .1 1a -..s ~we - . m, .* . s c' C -mn- - w
3 w 3 =,. ~. . .a. - a .. -

for me. It was sort of a instinct.

r .4 ., . v,. m,.d e~o /, c2 a 4 a ., i .- w e .,. . -
. .

~ w..- . . ,c .. ..c n.. f.. w . -. - --.- ...

I called my wi'e, who works over a: the Navy Depet. I said,

n .uo/, --o".an, den 8. o hc.e.",4 - aa-- . .b.a..", " .No ."=. as c a. . ' . . -7 - '" -, . e .

you to go hcme. Meet ce up"--we have a little cottage c0 =iles

-

, p n - ,,e- . .-. .

.Nc*+ ddda..'. e. uf ." a ." ar.]- .h. .-d s h' e , ",u ac.e -a.~.y'a.-- . e

d'd, ".u. . 4us. wa".. .o 'va. s' c u a . .'...'e.".. ' " . - ..'s. 0--
. . - v we- . e-

so uo_ ..". e .- a. , an.d b.e .-a. ' s wr.=. .= =. ' a a. ..a.d a ' a.w .' a . a c' '''a...
-

. .

I didn't have access Oc =uch =cney. I never even went home to

s=. cr.a.s'. 7 h.a d .. o ve ' ' e .= ' c ".a ..>.a- =..d ac .'o.-.". .'.]d. 3- = .- . u . .d .. . a . . -

I 'a- .". a. .".."s. -a. d .a. o va. ." 00 a a .. a .."..a.. =va" * a a ' ' .- a. d. ..*.a.
* ' -

- -- - ,

raw fear of not havir.g =cney. I had ecney, out I didn'c have-

a-.a.ss r- *. .V. ", wr.a..'=. '. = ' u e s .".a ..3 . d . - . ' f' c u ..k.' . >.-a - '-'-- .
. - -.a

c a s h a .k.a."..>. c ." s c ." c. . ..k. . ' . .
.,o..e-]. a's . . - .s =. y - a - a,. , ". a ] , . .-]-s aa ..

. - .-

4- s e m.> -d.e.-. -

u. u . u.. ]. , new, s= v.d .e- "a..>. . - ..cw, .."..a.'. .-=...]-
-

.. u .. --. e

. u w .n. . .".a. a n.d c ' .."..e . a. . '4 a.
a

.e 3.. u".. .A wa =. >. - = . e . . . . a ',-- ' " *. .
.

, ,, ,4. _ c o. - .u..s . 3 a 2 ..a. /. w-e. .g . ,. , a a. .s. .' wc . .k a ' . e ." ..".a. u c ~. a . . .,. .-
-- e w -

. .. -

. e ci. ^e .# .# . .".a ' -- .' u' . - . . ,- a,.c y _' a. "6. e a .- ".'.".".a.a. .'4' ' = a ' a ..d , .~u. --

< 4an ., -.w < .. . u.s s, ,,.m t.u.e.. ..r 3e
- .o -,w,. .<,a--- .. - a -na

-

- ..ot . .~e.. .e
,

=. ..~ 2 n.q_g .m,g.,. . C v~u ' " s'--~~ '
. -

A, .;. . n ,. -u m .u 4.e .v, .e . - v , s . 4m, .. .- 3 ,. . 4. . n ,. c -.. ,
,, - 4.s... -

. .

2,a
- . .

4- . .u. .a. . --

, , , /. . a . . ag/. .,, g . ., a a a. . c ,, ,. e ,. . a , . . ,. _- ,_y. , . .

.m . -a ..s-.. . . . . _ , . .
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fear when this happened, it is cnly for cr.e or two pc.=sible
.a sens- c c.e , .".a ,. ." a d d. d " ' . ''".c w , = ".d .".' a- d. a- ,u.d. w e e c s a- d "w ' a ,
"' . . - - . . _. . . y - -

h e C .o t., .e.a e .T a b, .*a. C' 4 A n. t * .417 1.a. e j..,. a.n.d - s.e o*w .w.a .y. 4. a , a C. a
a

a ew w. v . . ..

pecple such as testified here who said they knew all alcng.

Now hcw they could knew all alcng--hey, anyecdy who wculd

leave--that they would get fcur er five hcurs' notice tc

'racate--taken into effect there ray be a traffic ja=, pecple
breaking dcwn, sr.d se forth--and feel and accep this, hey,

7 . , . , ,/ ad ,4..,.a .w.e .4.
,,

.. 4 .w. . .sfcw .r ..c w -,,',4.,,.e- a.1.4 -4 t , a .* /.
,- ww . ww .. e- ,

b u ~w .T a .a n. -h e.A. a- h _4 '1 w.u, nn n 4 .a n.a - he _4 e s _,1 1 4. +. _4 1. 4 . .n .o
o 4-

w . m. w . . .

p. , - o , 4 ./. .n u w w, f, 'ggf , g g. .4 3e- b gn.i. g .w. a. C .d ". . c .# a .'.a a s 'w.e- . . ww . w y . ~

4 w, C n. 4 .,4so- 4wc a.24A. .w.2 . . . e. w..ad .owwe .. ..w..n . i.e:d be i..7a4n 4. u w . w ...

_4 w w a..gu ." C ." a .#.$.' *w h "w.".u' n. * ".a. * * ' .".a" C ." # * * c .# .". e ~" d ".u . ~* .". ' . '
-a . . o.w - . .. . . . y. w .

. .w.a * * c . d. .d '.e~ * .".a . w a,a" d e .4 ". .# ."a n.~w C .# *".e .NC.7
'* *' "*ad '". aa c. .-,. ..."y. . . w ..

. .w. a .3ey v. c .,.s. m. e a e .3 a w .de .. w s w., e w.w.~4 ,, 4 .La. w. 4 . . " .g e .1 1 , A. .,
,

. -a .g a..
.

f. eu w.w.4 _v we a . 4 .e- c w4_.. .w.e .a.c s e .,.e - a o. n tw:ay , w.w.,r -,
4e. .. w w _w . --

we do"--a: this time it apparently was cut of centrc'. "Ucw.

' c".s dc fe *"..*.".'.o. we"-' d 1.'e. .=. .a. .". a
- * -..=aw'.'" "'4 e ' .' , .~ a f w e'a. .. w

.sC u.,. w C u . .a . 't n . ,. a s , .,.a,. .a. , C u , . w... a . o. rt ,iC ,w .

..e. ,.,,,, nd 7,,.. es. f. C U ,
o a.... .

77.e other guy says, "* dell, what have We sc: Oc hide?" He says,

' .7 ' we . o a. r . a. d. u C *- * P.a .'.a v e wc *w'a.a. **' ..d .d '.P d u a.' ^ .# .'a. a. y''C t'_' c ^ *d*
- w . . . w y -.3

. d '.'. C a *wa C Va "' ' ' l e 7a .'. , .C C w.".f' w C ". . ' . wa...e .- * e we C .'..". ** d
3 '. 7 a.

s., . . . . . -

. . .o. q.w..a.m..o a. y .1 .. a o. "
-- a ow. a.n A, c.o . .w.a. , *:a sy n. .o. y , *. .'.< e .e. _n a 3

.- w. .w gw w . ,, y w . .

C '' ^ ^ u ."s e , ^ ^ u _' ". ." a. .a. .".'..'a W .' d a # .".d
~

Is ~ .' a .e. '^** .r.e , .$ .". d W .' . a. ". .
~ ". . .

-

,3 ..f. C Cs.. 3 7 ,.. w . _m .o, r .
a. .la.4. . e 4 ,, ,.- A e e

.enj,.,Cof. _ _4 .l . 1 m. d. ,, a r. ._ . 2.. a.
,. .as . - . .e . . w. -.

.. ~ , ,,
%- $ ^ g

.
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cr IO =iles, hey, really, they do really have falth. I =ean,

. .w a - _w4_ .e ~~u_a c e ., , , _ 4 4 4
a- a. ., .os.,.,..-,

a ..- .._ - . _ . _

(Chair =an Kemeny raises his hand.)

0.K., I know wnat you're saying, I--

CEAI.~iMAN :C CIY: No, I's "us trying to be fair Oc

the other witnesses, Oc -a>e sure they have a chance.

MR. JOENSTON: ' dell, a I tec icud? Hey, I really,

I prc=1se you, I as going to leave. '" hat's the reason I made

my peint before I started.

But I just want to say this. I get the idea when

this Cc- dssica can'rened by sc=e of the questicns that it was

questioned hcw any cdy, and this is =ayce cne-third cf the

pcpulation cf Earriscurg, would evacuate. And I hope I conveyed

J. u *v." e s ' a > '. e ~ .~ ~. ". . 7.~- s .c e a.*. ' ' .' . e a . . *"~'~ad .".o G' - a d^ ..".a.w - . .- - . - - --- -.

_= _ .- d u . * .*.e~ '4 c .= _' d Wa. _77 c va. .- * * e _u ' - ' ' _o y = o . m' .d_ 4.".a .". s' c u- .o'.>.
'

... _ _

" > * ^_= c u . a ..a. .. . e .a . . . , 7 a. .c e . d a. ..c a. d _* _* .a. ...= .~ .~ d .=. ". u . 3 , aa. d ' ' .~

e.c =. 'r 4 A.d_4 .m.. _ .

CEAIR6UI :CCff: Thank you very much. '" hank ycu

.ec.- 2p,ne.n 4 .e_.r

(Applause

.V.S . o C .O.t.a v ic a ?i A.1_e .. . a .Ni_4 .v.e_..d ..r . v. .. e

5,0. A5.?.O.ct.T,Q. ?a a. p .a-..We -

.d .W.r . . .a. a -.w m u, a,, 4 .e.a a .;. 4
. . . . .> w - e

. _
e. - - .

.ie W C ' ' .* " e ~_' .= ".d , W .* * * .*. _ a"
~

4 W ",..". _d .7 ".."4.4 a _9 8 .~* ' .7 s . e A,. 4 . . - ,e .'.w..= m a,w. . . v ..a ..

.i__., _?a. ~ s.e.w .
*,4 _. .a a a ...p n.as a _ .c . e .~... c ,.. _ .. ,o . ., ,t a. '._ .z _m.. , ,, - n n . ,, 4a m a _ a .. ,-s w . . _ . .e o .. .

*

..m. . .W.3 .O b. ._4 _S _A g .7 .m .W._4
4 **g .a .vo c. ,e . - . .g *. . . a.w W .ed4 . . . we.. a. d. g n. . , m e. d.

.

a.
w a

_. . .. . . ...

- - s,
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* a o- c a-O .-e.aC,o. .a,s w C ,a. n a. eVp - _m. w .~ 4 . 6 . cs .w. a. p o 4.de n. . %. . -a. a s4_4 3 a.s w .. . . w . . -w . .

73.7 .o. .d . _T * g ga- g w. o.7 y .l.e 3 3 .c . n..i J 6- ' o d ..e- o.ggf. .e .-- .m . J. w4 #---3..4a 2. w - . -- .

C w.".e." y*e*<p _' a. #.".a *. 7 ' cVed 4.". - ". a. .V.a ." .".'. s '" u ." e~ c*..**. ." , "..c w .' - .C w ' ".e~
'"w. w

what the circumstances were.

.r .ec.a.s.e wa ...y,., W a...e.s , uc ...n.. . a .a c u . e-a"^ cr*. . , wp - . . -

returning, the press releases that were relessed en 'Jednesday

a.".a. h...u .~.a d a f* d a.dd a a *w e d . " . ' a.va.fw.".'".3 was "".da" - n. .~ ^ ' ..--. - - w --- -

CHAIRM.AN :CErf: 7xcu se =e, cculd ycu spea.< into
.

.w. . g- w , .a ge : ."a. h.' v' ..e- w .-^e u" _' a_ ..- - sig <>w . .-w _. . o

MR. MI3ANDO: Yes.

CHAIRMAN :E CTf: Cculd ycu repea the lac: sentence?

I would like to hear it. That everything was--

MR. MI2A:'DC: Returning en ~4ednesday afterncen and

.".= s u" s e *". e ".* ,o "a s s ."a. _' =. .= s e s w. a ,, wa. .*a. ." a. _' a_ a s e d ' " d' aa''..3-kw .
. . . _ - -.. --

..w..o . a.ye. / w.g.4 .3 was u"da_." ^ ^ ".. '. c _' aw ".. . ." a a. .4_' _' a 7.s _i _o ..d. .
~ '

. .. _

It is di'ficult to have a business and to ,just pack

everything up and leave, so in order to make that decisicn, I

.da. ,e,4 .ww..e .aC..w .a .
, %...o . .da s. ,/ ,. ._f u .4 .o o . . . , , .4o..,,

... ww .. .. .-

7 s *w a J a. d . u r.a d -- ^ u.sda- ava."'".3 "a . ' ." a. ." a w ' - - . 3 ,a " ' - --
ww ... s - .-- - -

and still everything was suppcsed c be O.K. Sc .7riday we

had cur decrs open. Cur cus:ccers were in the s: Ore. And en
_w,, ., 4- . - .w. C,. .,w ,i .., o. o .' w w ...e w

, , - -w
w -.e C w..=. . . ww w& ,,dC.-.'. r0 G..) . 3 wG.)

.
. y V& . .., , . .VwL = w

t .. A eww .a .

7I4 .1 4 .'p 3.. .w . e. g .v.- .w .3 * .= .W. g m o. p= C s .W. .g .g g -o. .. .
2

*. *
4.

w w .w w y w w . . .. .

w.a. =w wa W e .o e .# '._' _' '_ d '4'..". . = . . ' . ' * . ...a' ." a. - 3'-'.'.- . dq -4 # ~.e . w .-a. ,- * *^ # *
w. . .

.
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the confusion, and it was a very traumatic effect for those

pecple.

My wife and I preceeded :c c1cse the stcre and

leave the area Oc New York. We closed the s:cre for a week,

because we were nere concerned abcut our safety and health

than we were.abcut the prefits of cur cusiness. I wish that

the utill:7 cccpany had the sane attitude. I wish the Federal

government had the same attitude. And I wish the NRC and

its regulatory pcwers had the same attitude.

Fcoling with people's lives en this plane: Iarth

is a sericus censideraticn, a very sericus consideration,

especially when you don' t knew what you' re doing. That is

ov' ua. 7.' .a.y .5 .d..e- .."..n.. we've Sw ..=.. u - .' ..'..* a- a - .4 d a .n . ,
~~ ---w

- - w

we don't know what we're doing. It's cavicus. Anycne who

tries Oc say that we de is 9 fcol.

I do nct want icw 2avel radiation testing in ny
backyard because I t hink it's dangercus . If senecne here or

anywhere else in this country thinks that it's safe, then let
these tests be dont in their backyard.

My wife ar.d I planned Oc cave a child this year. We

don't have any children, and yet we'd like te have ene. We're

n. . n . Sv.a ..e ~e. .r cCn w ~ u. s w4 < .r s .de-.n <.. oc .4,.r .
-n . -

r . - -a-w w . .. - . - . ev--g . w-

Wait,

.r n n a., a -a-
ww % c-, u. .a. ., .

. . . a. . a .,.>. ,w- w . . . u.a.
f .s a .

, -..s ...a_- ,-* . w-

- Jnw g J -..a e . wo .4 #4a ,-a- .g . ' .w w
- 7--- - o .4 . g- 7n s4 . g .v a gas .J.o -wG.wwd 6 . ww w wJwe ww .

*
.

W
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That's a lot cf working days. But I'= scre concerned acout

hea'th and sa'ety.

I believe this planet and Our lives are a gift of Gcd.

Nuclear pcwer has the potential to destrcy that gift of life

en this planet. We don't need the storage problem that we

can't solve. ~4e don' t need the rising costs that we can't

centrol. We don' t need backgrcund radiaticn that we can' t
.

agree en, en hcw effective or how damaging 1; is. We 'us;

don't need nuclear pcwer. We really dcn'O.

Ia
-

a businessnan who recognizes the ecenc=ic

o. .e .o . ,., . a- o .< rm.,_,.o. o. .L4..,. o r , ,, -s --.a . .r i .. ., c w - r n,_, o_ . ..o. s.o a.cu wwu.,.4x .-. . - .. - -a-,

because I don't knew tcc nany pecple who cene te Harriseurs fcr
their vacation. They =ight sc to Hershey and they night go Oc

Lancaster County, but they' den't cone to Harrisburg.

But I as concerned about the pctential proble: if
Reac:cr One and Two is opened. Who is going Oc nove er

.,CCe . .he .::a. . 4.s w L, ,. a.,.o. o. ., x- , , - .w4 > C-,_ - -, C e.e - w . m n. 4. . i . 4. - ww w . .. a S 3 ow

d 4 s .o 4 n. , , , ..

I wculd icve to see Reac cr One and ?so and all
nuclear pcwer plants in the United States closed for che

s ,.., e . C, .h. C 4 . J O u, . w s ,, w L. . ,.. 4 e ., ., 2 .w. . ,, w.w . . . o.,.. w .. w- . . . ..- . . . . ua ,
a . . . .

:aw....

"'ha .k ycu .

(Apolause)

C*iAIEiAN :GE:ff: Any 0,uestions?

.

Y k g

e
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Thank you ve.y much for ycur testincny.

MS. JORGENSON: 3everly Eess.

MS. E'SS : I wculd like sc cuen Oc be heard. I

wonder *.f you can hear me.

CHAI.O. MAN :CEiY: Yes, can you =cve a little closer

Oc the rike? 'de can hear you, but a little closer would be

better.

. .S . == q S . 24 ~+y
- e.....

My na:e is Severly Hess. I live at Columbia RD One,

abcut ic miles to the scuth and east of Three Mile Island.
7 ..,- .e.._ .w. we 4 .".*. c ' a v =,..~/- __a . e .

' a 4"''.-a.s cr.s- __4.f. ? u .- ^m e .".a. .". . . . 3 y .

-

"ee c _' a,. . ' . - . - ..".a. S u s g c a.b._a . . _a V_a _' _' a /'
''

.s _ _ _4 _= ~.. ~. a h..ad. cd.-e na__f--d ''y . .. .

c.w.o d,1_, . d ., .,. 4 . .o n_4 .w. ;. . . ... o w <.a .. c.# .w,
. _ I.. c , . . c ... v .. . e .. - ..e . m.

.".e c . .- a. c - *.*oea. c .' . .".a. e.~-u we.-a. ". a va.
~

' ._e d. m _d..". es..-y ,~- e

3ecause sc =any pecple in this area wan Oc be heard, we were

asked Oc shorten cur time to One 15-cinute presenta:1cn. 'de

did, and I a= spokespersen for this grcup cf Lancaster Ccunty
'

.c e r o _ a_ .<.".c _a .- a. c r. . e. ..a. d. _= ." c u - a ,e..- ..=.ef.
'." - ..

ua.i_ .e-4 2 w ,,,..e . ___ d .. o.d .,_4. e oa. .- ,-. 3_. . a_, .,. ,. ,7 m. a .. . -,om.
.

-
a . d a a,. .' s* * . o ."a,.s e d wd ..". .".e 'e d .d a- c .' . = s d ..~ r.,- . .".a . .". _= v a.

. . e .-.

been -iven. And I hope that pecple i . the Lancas ter Alliance >s

-w.
.

- - . . .
-c. .e _e s . .' . a.-a. _a , w.d._' .'. ba. a s .4 ..~ .-a. s s e d. ' o- 7 =~ a cue - ". ae
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4 -w it.*., cu w : C - a. c o,.' a.
'

e ' ..".e - a. d d ". 7.ar.c .a.s .e .- 8 - .Ta.. . S g-'w' a.-a ^ "....c...,. . a ws y .

Sa u-da/' .H.a. ." 4 . a u' _' .- . , a. v a.n. .a.s . _e ../' c o.".a . s w^ .' 's we.-a. 'a- - =.vd ..e-- e .

the area for what we hcped were safer places.

Can ycu hear me?

CHAI.O. MAN KIM.E Tf: 'Je can hear you very well.

MS. EESS : Excus'e ne?

CEAI.*W.AN :CE:Tf: 'de can hear you very wc ..

MS. "79S: Tha::.k you.

~4e' re a really diverse group of peccle. Abcu:~150

to 200 pecple have been actending weekly =eetings at the

Lancaster Triends' Meeting Ecuse. 7 cur to five hundred pecple

o . . e s o a. 2 . . , . , , , . . . w /, 4 ,, 4 - - ' s .' a . w 'm' .-a. 7-e . k1_4 .. ar.d. .'4a s .ha ' 'a--w . - - - .-. awaw . -.e ..
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....3 .
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is happening to us, because you need to knew that t h e '!. E ~ e e

t le IsJ.a.d crisis is not ever for these of us whc get cur

a,
m 4. ,4 ..3- .sa .e . ."- *..".e .C. us 3u e..a... .a
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"'gnc Was b.a"a_ -wd* ""' ^# .."._''e e" .-^- y-csadc.. . , h.a d c ."a a ".. - m- - . . -. --

du cing in the newspaper. Mayor '4chisen said en May 'ifth,
"I don't know anything. Nccedy tells us." This, a'ter details

of the dunping plan were disclosed in nera.ing news reports.

Gove.nor Thorncurgh is ancther persen whc wasn't

aware of the plan te dung the water inte the river until he

w a s o " d = .' =. d m' e. a Lar__o-~.=." .". n' e --- e _ . . . a .- u'c u -- o ' - = - c . . e .".
''d-a" aa._- o

.

n n.. _, c e d u_a .s c . .s ao .oc ., n . , a..n.
.

naw e . --- .

Acccrdin Oc Nuclear Regulatcry Cc - d ssion spckesnane

Ken Clark, also en that day, May 'ifth, the contaninated
wa.e.- .cw ds se='ad d".sdda .".e -a .a c . c . " u ' _' A _d ..s , wd. ..*. a .".. - . - . --- - -

estd-nted radicactivity level c' accut a thcusand rens or cne,

_- 4 _' _' _' c.. _- d _' _' * - a ns . ".'."_d s was w.".a.". ..k.e w a . e . w" a .a_' .> a d accuwd -- - - .
- -. .e -

was h50,0CC gallens rather than the current 525,0C0 gallons.
Maybe it's nere tcday. I haven't seen the paper.

Until March twenty-eigh;h, I knew dust accuc nothingU

abcut nuclear energy, reac crs, or radiaticn. It just wasn't

, 3 . ~,.< ]- 3 nf, 7 4 .e . ry. w4 4 ~'e....e 7..s ao- -a * ^' . .". e,- - -. - - .. a - -.

: , - <
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. Mea '..,, R= _' _de cus Secd a*/-d
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^ --- _. -- -. .. . -

knew as ^.uakers, for the las: two years. And I've been
' '--..vo .-= d d . f' .s .0 ..u.- .u -a -"a '=- a y c ..s v=. - a r , _' a .- a" c d ' a-
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:ha; ^uakers could helo curselves and c hers learn accut the

aw'u_' a c we ."s c ' a k u."a. au c ."_a . d - .c r.."a. . ."a s a. ".. . o - * v e. s.va...~~1.,--. , . - - .
.

w-

.Le. _4 ua. w,,-., c a .ww en c se a.e,4 a w..a . e.e.... c e..a. c.< L,
' -

- .w ,w w. . _ a .. e s

a'c= 4 .".divd d.'.' .'._'
.,

e ns _d * ' _' _' * /' .' c . c u. _' _va s _o r.d . v ." -".c s e* '-.ase" " "w e_ w. ~ . ..

cf cur fellow cini ens, sc that the lesscns of the Eciccaust

acn't have to be learned here in the ha"d way, ever.

7 ' va. s a d d *w .*.d s ~^ =. .~s , _' _' _' .. h.cw _ waa- ."c c ao _s 3 =. . w .d . -'- - *-

.

.~/ s a .' .' ."d _.a d ." c ." w r._d s qu_d . = d_4 .' .' a. .- a ". ,, o_..d u.". a..v. a. . e d .- . . e.x ,, ,. , -. . .

wherein I new feel a rescensicility Oc learn accut nuclear

energy, its costs and benefits, accut who =akes the decisions

and hcw, and about whether it's geed fcr us, the peccle, cur
. .w._4 , c o. . . , m.c cL, a m..,/ 1 .,n. a . .

- -
.. .

.i c , ". a a.>. - w.h.a . '
_' a_ a.~.._d ..e a s c u ., ."acs , ..*.c s e-.

thcusand rens that are the estimated level cf radicactivity in
.h a wa w e ." d..'. - b. a. c . r: w e._d . a..". . " u.' _' d _' ..e wi ._ , .. w e . a .= ." 4"* " '
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crecess to ca.cture other radicactive .carticles..

I've heard that there's a cc==cn saying in sewage
.,...-o..,.. ..4. ,o.s, nThe sc,-.4 n .c ,.,,,,,.4 cn .4. - c 4 , , , . 4 c ,.. . u. . . -

-

. - . -

Lately I've been reading accut a reverse process, cne that

t.u.a. s .o l.= ~ a. n-.' e.- d d .' u t d cr. , ."..c a . . .~ a - d c ".. " /' ' a.. a- .=.".d. o- . y-- .-

..-,,e. c.o -e d d a * ve ,- c .' .'." - ' . . . a . * ~.] a:ru"..a- c .' ,. a. s d " " , n.e-..- _. .---. - - - . . - -

c .' .".e .-o d d a d va,. e.'a.e". s d.. ..".a. .-.-csed u".ad..e, .e.". .- a. . a .d .".
d---- - . g ,

dissolved ir Water for a very long time, and can then be

awsc ce of, . ---esvep .. , ,...o n ...o. 4 t. . ..o. .w. n. . - . , , _ - .s . 4.,.., -- 4 ,, , . 4 w .

.. .. .. .

4 , c c .., c ,,, - e c 4 , . .., .w.o o e 2.. . .4 sou,es 4 a cw.,ce.. , ed .c.. .y . -i. y . .. -. .

N.. a. s e .d .] .c .'. .a.".. . s .' ^ .~ ..b. a. . . c d c .' s .' .d s.". . ' J' --.3,.." =- . . d ..o ' s ,
' 'a -=

-
.
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d "'"". . .. . .

,. ,4 <
.

w.a .e n ./. -- -n. --an.3

Shelden Ncvick, in a occk called 't.e Carelass Atoc,

talked accut this prccess, which was studied at Parr ?cnd,
w h. a .- a. .-' d d ca ' va. was.es we.-a. d ' o . .".a . 3 =. d .' .-- = .. a - - ~ d . =. ". . a . 3/---- . . -

-

~ - - - .
-

4, ,,
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cor. cent ra:ict of radicactive cesium in the water was cnly .C33
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which is a thcusandfold increase. And I'm learning that

radicactive deses are cumulative sc that each fish of that

kind that we eat piles up the radicactivity in us.

So we aren't planning c go swd- d ng er fishing in

the Susquehanna any =cre er worse yer., to dc these things

dcwnstrea.a further, where radicactive pcilutants frcs the

Peach 3ct:cm reac crs join those frcs Three Mile Island just

in the ccurse of nor-a' cperaticn.

This (hciding up an coject) is a pestle that =y

husband fcund en an island in the Susquehanna River. It was

used Oc pcund corn by Indians. And an anthrcpolcgis friend

of curs at Franklin and Marshall College said that he thinks

that this may be sc=ewb.ere between fcur and five thousand

years cid. -

I just can't help but wcnder, what 2.re the kind of

a.,. 4 _< ., a. ..w a a, e p _, e a . _.,4 , - c .,_4 d sc_. 4_e ,-.,.e ... , , ,._ -- . , -3.. o . ma ...

the Susquehanna River? I leve to hold this s:cte. It's really

a nea thing. It's heavy.

, , -

, . _
. ... 2 n c .

-.,4
.n.e, . c 3 c c c. e . ..u.a. . , .s. _c e. ., ~.. ...,cs,.

,-
w 3. o

_ w 4 . .s, s . ,,, .~ .. . . . ., . ..

Maycr Wohlsen talked Oc yce a bit this scrning accut

the water ducping, and cur Congress a., Rccer: Walker, spcke

aw a . C .* a. . _- 4C u.,. A _1 _4 .*e. s e _7 -e--- .
-

f. t s C u 4t_o . _4 - _4 . . .w. a_ 4, . a .n .ww w o -- a .
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-a a.. -
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has a ^O-year half life; strentium 90, which has a 23-year

half life; barius iho, 13 days; strentius c9, 50 days.

Previcusly NRC cfficials have said that the gases ~

crypten c5 and xenon 133 also are dissolved in the water.

This paragraph really gets =e. "3cth Chipman and Dornself ,

who were talking about what's in the water, agreed that all
the nor=al radicactive by products of nuclear fissica should

be in the wastewater." 3ecause the reactor had nct ceen cperating
for a long time, both of them said, nany of the icng lived
isotopes wculdn' t be ; resent in large a cunts. T".ey said that

there 4.s hardly any plutcnium and very little icdine 129, and
that they are going to be able c recove every isc cpe except
. ,.4 . 4.u, s ., .,. ww..e .e a . ee.- .. . .

And I don't knew wnether any cf you knew wha:
tritiu: is cr not. But it is a double heavy hycregen which

has a half life of 12 years and can't be icn:.ced cut, as I
understand it.

%..,i . c _4 . . . _4 s .,_, _, _4 ,- s t. _4 .- w , . e .. .v.e . - ., r , 4- s . m.,. :-'.s .3 s e n.o-. ..~y

Cc=pany frcn dumping that vater, and the Susquehanna. Valley

Alliance has also e=carked cn a separate legal action Oc biccs
*w. . . a. p 7 a..w..a d A.4.a c.w.m- . a. cue -w.g ...e +rc7an sa.e. .4.e..- . .w. e. .i-4. / m .e. - ' a.. n. .w . .
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"d e ' ." a,. .' " 4.-e.".te.".ad. 'd e ."a, .' ' .' s" a .- a
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- '

y .

cf radiation. Our perception is that we can't '.cic . hcw much

health da.= age is caused of even backgrcund radiation. Ncbedy

can know how =uch radicactivity we who live in this area have

alraady aescreed. Radiation levels haven't been ecntinucusly

3C M wc.'.a.a __4 ,.w..o..w sa , . c .wo. C .w a.4' e .w ha. o,, 4 4 . * .' m 2 4 .- c .w n4 4.a
- ~ ~ a n. . -.i

.

the water.

Q u.w 7!1 feo.n.-c'd scP. C ".."'. a- -*1d a-d,~e "a.s.----y .11. ".a. t s-
. ---- s .. .
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LIST OF EXHI3ITS
PRESENTED TO

THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION ON THE ACCIDENT AT THREE MILE ISLAND
SATURDAY, MAY 19, 1979

i. Statement of Dr. Theodcre Gross, Provost, The Pennsylvania
State University / Capitol Campus, entitled "The University
and Three Mile Island" (read verbatim into the record).

2. Statement of Kenneth E. Myers, Mayor of Goldsboro 3orough,
dated May 19, 1979 to the Commission

3. Remarks to the Commission by Albert Wchisen, Jr., Mayor-

of Lancaster

1 Statement of Judith H. Johnsrud, Co-Director, Envircamental
Coalition en Nuclear Power, with attachments:

A - News from ECNP (Environmental Coalitica en Nuclear
Power) entitled "TMI Intervencrs Seek NRC Hearings
on Water Dumping aad Radiation Monitoring"

3 - Copy of AEC documen NASH-740 dated March 1957
entitled " Theoretical Possibilities and Conse-
quences of Major Accidents in Large Nuclear Pcwer
Plants"

C - Special TMI Edition mailed 4/30/79 of "Newi from
Environmental Coalition on Nuclear Power"

D - Copy of Docke: No. 50-320, Supplemental Petition
to the Director of Nuclear Reactor Regalarica for
Emergency Action, April 27, 1979

: - Exce rp ts from the 1964-65 Revisica of NASH-740,
The Brookhaver Rercrt, " Theoretical Possibilities
and Contacuences of Major Accidents in Large
Nuclear Power Plants"

P - Reproducticn c_ .:mic Energy Legisla:ica Through
94:h Congress, :a sessica, Join: Ccamittee on A::mic
Energy, Congress of the United States, March 197-
(Containing portions of A:caic Energy Act of 1952)

5. Three documents of the Pennsylvania Capital Area "Persa rd"
consisting of (a) A posi ica statement Presiden:'s
Ccamissica da:ed May 19, 1979, (b) 5:a:ecen: to the
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LIST OF EXHI3ITS May 19, 1979 (Continued)*

Governor and Lieutenan: Governor (of Pennsylvar.ia) dated
May 2, 1979, and (c) Statemen to Presiden: Carter dated
May 19, 1979.

6. Letter dated Mcv 16, 1979 to Commission from Kenneth L.
Miller, Director, Division of Health Physics and Assistant
Professor of Radiclogy, Hershey Medical Center and
attac.ied copy of Letter to Hershey Friends and Neighbors
dated April 5, 1979 which ;as printed in the Hummel:own News,
a local newspaper.

7. Statement of William F. Goodling, United States Congressman,
19th Congressional District o# 'ennsylvania to the
President's Commis; ion

3. Statement by Rober: S. Walker, United States Congressman,
15th Congressional District of Pennsylvania to the
President's Commission

9. Statement of Kay Pickering, representing Three Mile Island
Alert, dated May 19, 1979, to the President's Cc:amission

10. Letter dated.May 19, 1979 from Charles A. Cole, Ph.D., PE,
to the President's Co==ission

11. Statement of Dr. John F. 3arnoski (3 pages), May 19, 1979

12. Statement to the Commission by William H. Shoff, M.D.,
dated May 19, 1979, with copy of article by Karl 2. Morgan
entitled " Cancer and low level ionizing radiation" from
The Bulletin, September 1973

13. Statement o f Steven C. Sholly , May 19, 1979, to President's
Commission

14. Statement by Milton Lcwenthal, May 19, 1979, representing
Harrisourg Area Chapter of United Nations Association of
the United States o f America and the Harrisburg 3 ranch,
Women's International League for Peace and ?reedcm

15. State =en: of 3:uce Sct:h, Chairman, Newberry Township
3 card of Supervisors s3 pages)

15. Statement o f Georgia Lookingb i' 1, Hummel5 :own , Pa., (: pages).
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LIST OF EXHI3ITS, Stav 19, 1979 (Continued)

17. Statement of Starjorie L. Tennyson, Middletown, PA
resident, dated May 19, 1979 (2 pages)

.J. Middletown Envirennental Advisory Counci.' one-page
statement of concerns, dated May 19, 1979, presented
by John Hulsberg

.
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1979 issue. Suc=1: ed cy John Simen.
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the Susquehanna River. Sucal:ced by Beverly Cess,
Susquehanna Valley Alliance.
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